
DOCKET NO. 100180-TL 

ITS TELECOMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS, INC.3 RESPONSE 

TO 

STAFF DATA REQUEST NO. 1 

1. Provide a copy of ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc.’s annual financial statements for 

each of the previous three years (2007,2008, and 2009) and the fmt quarter of 2010. 

Response: 

Provide a copy of Postco, Inc’s annual fmancial statements for each of the previous three 

years (2007,2008, and 2009) and the first quarter of 2010. 

Response: These 
documents are the audited financial statements for Postco for 2007 and 2008. Audited 
financial statements of Postco are not yet available. 

Provide a diagram depicting the relationship between Postco, Inc and aII its subsidiaries. 

Response: Please see the enclosed document marked “Request No. 3.” 

As the chart shows, Postco, h c .  owns 100% of the issued and outstanding common stock of 
the four subsidiaries ( i t . ,  Arrow, ITS, Indiantown and Princess Aviation). Only two of these 
subsidiaries (ITS and Indiantown) have any assets or operations. The other two have no assets 
or operations and are shells. 

The Robert M. Post, Jr. Marital Trust is the owner of 100% of the issued and outstanding 
common stock of Postco. As part of the transaction, all but one share of the issued and 
outstanding stock of Postco currently owned by the trust will be redeemed and the one 
remaining share will be transferred to Jeff Leslie and after the closing Leslie will own 100% of 
the issued and outstanding stock of Postco. The change of control of ITS and Indiantown will 
be indirect and will occur at the parent company (Postco) level. None of the stock of ITS or 
Indiantown will be transferred. 

Please see the enclosed documents marked “Request No. 1 .” 

2. 

Please see the enclosed documents marked “Request No. 2.” 

3. 

i ”)M 

The garbage operation discussed during the May 27 informal meeting was an operating 
division of Indiantown Company. It will be disposed of as an asset sale and the proceeds will 
be used will be used to fully h d  both the IC0  and ITS pensions (which as discussed will be 
terminated leaving a 401K plan for employees) to repay approximately $100,000 worth of 
debts owed by the trust to ITS and IC0 and to pay any taxes and or selling expenses. Almost 
all of the stock of bank discussed during the May 27 informal meeting is owned directly by 
the Trust, but a small amount is owned by ITS. If and when the bank is sold, the bank stock 
owned by ITS will be used in the redemption. 
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4. Provide a copy of all financing agreements between the USDA’S Rural Utilities Service and Postco, 

InC 

Response: 

Provide a copy of all fmancing agreements between the USDA’S Rural Utilities Service and 

ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc 

Response: 

Provide a copy of all financing agreements or debt obligations between Telephone and Data 

Systems, Inc (TDS) and Postco, Inc. 

Response: 

Provide a copy of all fmancing agreements or debt obligations between TDS and ITS 

Telecommunications Systems, Inc 

Response: 
Please see response to Request No. 6, above. 

Provide documentation that demonstrates ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc.’s capital 

structure (relative percentages of common equity and debt) after the transfer of controlling 

stock is complete. 

Response: 
10, the book equity ratio of ITS for 2010-2019 is projected to be: 

Please see the enclosed document marked “Request No. 4.” 

5. 

Please see the enclosed documents marked “Request No. 5.” 

6. 

Please see the enclosed documents marked “Request No. 6.” 

7. 

The financing agreement with TDS is betwcen TDS and Postco, not ITS. 

8. 

Based on the ITS proforma statements included in the response to Request No. 

Year Total SH Equity Total Liabilities and Equity Percentage 
SH Equity 

2010 - - W 
201 1 - ‘L - 
2012 - ‘L 
2013 



9. Provide documentation that demonstrates Postco, Inc’s capital strncture (relative 

percentages of common equity and debt) after the transfer of controlling stock is complete. 

Response: As shown on page 20 of the documents su lied in response to Request No. 2, 

for a book equity ratio of ab..- of December 3 1,2008. 
is a p p r o x i m a t e 1 4  out of total liabilities and equity 

of ITS and Indiantown Company on an unconsolidated 
basis, which equity will be the equity that really matters after the transaction closes. 

Although the Buyer had prepared pro forma statements for ITS on a going forward basis, the 
Indiantown Company does not prepare similar projections in the normal course of business 
and did not prepare similar statements for the transaction. The Indiantown Company is 
subject to plenary regulation by the FPSC and the Buyer assumes that the equity of 
Indiantown Company will remain about where it is for the foreseeable future. As a result, the 
growth in the equity of Postco will be a function almost exclusively of the growth in the equity 
of ITS, which is explained in the response to number 8, above. 

10. Provide documentation that demonstrates ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc.’s fmancial 

viability on a going forward basis after the transfer of control is complete, Le., pro forma 

fmancial statements. 

Response: Please see the enclosed document entitled “Request No. 10.” The enclosed 
proforma financial statements for ITS were prepared in 2009 &om the Buyer and in the 
Buyer’s opinion are a reasonable representation of the company’s expected rewlts on a going 
forward basis after the transaction closes. Buyer believes that the material assumptions and 
estimates used to prepare the pro forma statements continuedo be reasonable. The pro forma 
statements reflect the reductions in pension expense and Linda Post compensation. 

The 2006, 2007 and 2008 amounts shown in the statements are actual amounts. The 2009 
amounts reflected in the proforma statements were estiniates at the time the statements were 
prepared, and as discussed above, audited results for 2009 are not yet available. However, 



Buyer believes that the 2009 amounts used in the statements are reasonable as a beginning 
point for preparing the subsequent year data in the statements. 

The cash flow statement on page one shows that ITS will have the ability to make its debt 
payments when due, pay interest expense and maintain and increase its cash and cash 
equivalents from 2010 going forward. The debt test schedule show a positive trend for TIER 
(times interest eamed) and ending cash flows. 

11. Provide documentation that demonstrates Postco Inc.’s fmancialviability on a going forward 

basis after the transfer of control is complete, Le., pro forma fmancial statements. 

Response: AAer the transaction closes, the assets of Postco, Inc. will consist of ITS and 
Indiantown Company and its viability on a going forward basis will be a fimction of the 
viability of ITS and Indiantown Company. The pro forma statements for ITS have been 
provided in response to request number 10. Lndiantom Company has not prepared pro forma 
statements for future years, but its viability should not be an issue, because Indiantown is 
subject to plenary (rate of return) regulation by the FPSC. . 

Provide copies of Postco Inc’s‘consolidated Federal Income Tax’ Returns for each of the 

previous three years (2007,2008, and 2009). 

% 

4 .  

12. 

Response: Please see the documents enclosed as “Request No. 10.” The requested returns for 
2007 and 2008 are enclosed. The 2009 return has not been filed, is not due until August 15, 
2010 and will not be available until then. 
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TO 
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Request No. 1 



ASSETS 

CUR3ENTASSETS 

CASH 
Cash 
Working funds 
Temp. cash investments 

Total Cash 

RECEIVABLES 
Due from customers 
Accounts receivable -other 

Subtotal 
Less: Reserve for uncollectibles 

Total Receivables 

MP.TERIAL AND SUPPLIES 
Materials and supplies 

Total Materials and Supplies 

PREPAID ASSETS 
Prepaid insurance 
Prepaid pension expense 

ITS TkL ECOMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS. INC 
f32!3nce Shaet 

Cecember S: 2037 

Actuai Prior Year 



Prepaid broadband loan expense 

Total Prepaid Assets 

Total Current Assets 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 
Plant in sewice 

Total Plant 

Less: Accumulated depreciation 

Net plant 

NONCURRENT ASSETS 
Notes receivable - net 
Other investments 
Investment FASB FMV adjustment 
Non-regulated investments 

Total Non-Current Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

06/02/2010 
3:25pm 

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY 



CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Advance billing 
Customer deposits 
Current maturity of LTD 
Accrued income taxes 
Accrued taxes - other 
Other accrued expenses 

Total Current Liabilities 

LONG-TERM DEBT 
Funded debt Postco 
Current Portion of LTD 
Funded debt - GSBB 
Current Portion of LTD - GSBB 
RTFC Line of Credit 

Total Long-Term Debt 

DEFERRED CREDITS 
Deferred credits - ADT 
FASB Financial Statement adjustment 

Total Deferred Credits 

STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY 
Capital stock 
Accum other Comprehensive Income (Loss) 
Retained earnings 
YTD profiff(l0ss) 

Total Stockholders Equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY 



ITS TELECOMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS, INC. 
Income Statement 

December 31.2007 

Month to Date Year to Date 

Description 
OPERATING REVENUES 
Local service 
Access charges 
Toll service 
Miscellaneous 

Sub-Total 
Less: Uncollectibles 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Plant specific operations 
Plant nonspecific operations 
Depreciation and amortization 
Customer operations 
Corporate operations 
Other operating taxes 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 

INCOME FROM OPERATIONS 

OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSE 

ISP Revenue 
Dial-Up Revenue 
DSL Revenue 

Percentage Percentage 
Actual Last Year Variance Variance Actual Variance Variance Last Year 



Other ISP Revenue 

TOTALISPREVENUE 

Direct TV Revenue 
Direct TV Installation Fee 
Direct TV HOA revenue 
Direct TV Commission Revenue 
Direct TV Other Revenue 

TOTAL DIRECT TV REVENUE 

Direct TV Expenses 
Direct TV Labor and Benefits 
Direct TV COGS 
Direct TV Supplies 
Direct TV Training 

TOTAL Direct TV EXPENSES 

INCOME FROM Direct TV 

ITS Your Computer Guy Revenue 

--------------I_____ ___________I__--- 
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ITS TELECOMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS, INC 
Balance Sheet 

December 31.2008 

Prior Year Actual 
ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS 

CASH 
Cash 
Temp. cash investments 

Total Cash 

RECEIVABLES 
Due from customers 
Accounts receivable - other 

Subtotal 
Less: Reserve for uncollectibles 

Total Receivables 

MATERIAL AND SUPPLIES 
Materials and supplies 

Total Materials and Supplies 

PREPAID ASSETS 
Prepaid insurance 
Prepaid pension expense 
Prepaid broadband loan expense 



Total Prepaid Assets 

Total Current Assets 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 
Plant in sewice 
Plant under construction 

Total Plant 

Less: Accumulated depreciation 

Net plant 

NONCURRENT ASSETS 
Notes receivable - net 
Other investments 
Investment FASB FMV adjustment 
Non-regulated investments 

Total Non-Current Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

06/02/2010 
3:30pm 

Actual Prior Year 

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY 



CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Advance billing 
Customer deposits 
Current maturity of LTD 
Accrued income taxes 
Accrued taxes - other 
Other accrued expenses 

Total Current Liabilities 

LONG-TERM DEBT 
Funded debt Postco 
Current Portion of LTD 
Funded debt - GSBB 
Current Portion of LTD - GSBB 
RTFC Line of Credit 

Total Long-Term Debt 

DEFERRED CREDITS 
Deferred credits - ADT 
FASB Financial Statement adjustment 

Total Deferred Credits 

STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY 
Capital stock 
Accum other Comprehensive Income (Loss) 
Retained earnings 
YTD profiff(1oss) 

Total Stockholders Equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY 



ITS TELECOMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS, INC. 
Income Statement 

December 31,2008 

Month to Date Year to Date 

Description 
OPERATING REVENUES 
Local service 
Access charges 
Toll service 
Miscellaneous 

Sub-Total 
Less: Uncollectibles 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Plant specific operations 
Plant nonspecific operations 
Depreciation and amortization 
Customer operations 
Corporate operations 

Other operating taxes 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 

iNCOME FROM OPERATiONS 

OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSE 

ISP Revenue 
Dial-Up Revenue 
DSL Revenue 

Actual Last Year Variance 
Percentage 
Variance Actual 

- 

mi-' 
I- 

__- 
_.__ mi- 
mi- 
I 

W 

Last Year Variance 
Percentage 
Variance 



Other ISP Revenue 

TOTAL ISP REVENUE 

ISP Expenses 
COGS - Dial-Up 
COGS - DSL 
COGS - Other 
Salaries 
Depreciation Expense 

TOTALISPEXPENSES 

INCOME FROM ISP OPERATIONS 

Direct TV Revenue 
Direct N Installation Fee 
Direct TV HOA revenue 
Direct TV Commission Revenue 
Direct N Other Revenue 
Direct TV Maint. Revenue 

TOTAL DIRECT TV REVENUE 

Direct N Expenses 
Direct TV Labor and Benefits 
Direct TV COGS 
Direct TV Supplies 
Direct N Training 
Direct Res. comm expense 

TOTAL Direct TV EXPENSES 

INCOME FROM Direct TV 

---- 
I 

-I_. mi--- 

_-- 

w w--- -- I-- 
-mi-- - w-- 0-- 

.- 

ITS Your Computer Guy Revenue 



IYCG Revenue 

Income From IYCG 

ITS Your Computer Guy Expenses 

IYCG Salaries 
IYCG Benefits 
IYCG COGS 
IYCG Supplies 
IYCG Travel 

TOTAL IYCG EXPENSES 

INCOME FROM IYCG 

ITS Long Distance Revenue 

Interstate Toll ITSLD 
IntrastateIlnterlATA ITSLD 
Intrastate/lntraLATA ITSLD 
International Toll ITSLD 

Total ITSLD revenue 

ITS Long Distance Expenses 

Interstate Toll Expense ITSLD 
Intrastate Toll Expense ITSLD 
International Toll Expense ITSLD 
ITSLD Interstate Billing & Collection 
ITSLD Intrastate Billing 8 Collection 

Total ITSLD exDense 

& m a  t. l r .  

INCOME FROM ITSLD 





ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS 

CASH 
Cash 
Temp. cash investments 

Total Cash 

RECEIVABLES 
Due from customers 
Accounts receivable - other 

Subtotal 
Less: Reserve for uncollectibles 

Total Receivables 

MATERIAL AND SUPPLIES 
Materials and supplies 

Total Materials and Supplies 

PREPAID ASSETS 
Prepaid insurance 
Prepaid security Deposit 
Prepaid pension expense 

ITS TELECOMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS, INC. 
Balance Sheet 

December 31,2009 

Actual Prior Year 

3 



Prepaid broadband loan expense 

Total Prepaid Assets 

Total Current Assets 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 
Plant in service 
Plant under construction 

Total Plant 

Less: Accumulated depreciation 

Net plant 

NONCURRENT ASSETS 
Notes receivable - net 
Other investments 
investment FASB FMV adjustment 
Non-regulated investments 

Total Non-Current Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

06/02/2010 
3:30prn 

NTED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY 

ITS TELECOMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS, INC. 
Balance Sheet 

December 31,2009 

Actual Prior Year 



LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Advance billing 
Customer deposits 
Current maturity of LTD 
Accrued income taxes 
Accrued taxes -other 
Other accrued expenses 

Total Current Liabilities 

LONG-TERM DEBT 
Funded debt Rus 
Funded debt Postco 
Current Portion of LTD 
Funded debt - GSBB 
Current Portion of LTD - GSBB 
RTFC Line of Credit 
Funded debt IC0 

Total Long-Term Debt 

DEFERRED CREDITS 
Deferred credits - ADT 
FASB Financial Statement adjustment 

Total Deferred Credits 

STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY 
Capital stock 
Accum other Comprehensive Income (Loss) 
Retained earnings 
YTD profitl(1oss) 

Total Stockholders Equity 





ITS TELECOMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS, INC. 
Income Statement 

December 31,2009 

Month to Date Year to Date 

Description 
OPERATING REVENUES 
Local setvice 
Access charges 
Toll service 
Miscellaneous 

Sub-Total 
Less: Uncollectibles 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Plant specific operations 
Plant nonspecific operations 
Depreciation and amortization 
Customer operations 
Corporate operations 
Other operating taxes 

-____-____--I__ -___I__ _I__I_____-____ ---_--________I-__ 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES I-- -- --I- __ --- U 
INCOME FROM OPERATIONS --I m - - w  - 

m m m OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSE 

ISP Revenue 
Dial-Up Revenue 
DSL Revenue I 

I 





INCOME FROM Direct TV 

ITS Your Computer Guy Revenue 

IYCG Revenue 

Income From IYCG 

ITS Your Computer Guy Expenses 

IYCG Salaries 
IYCG Benefits 
IYCG COGS 
IYCG Supplies 
IYCG Travel 

TOTAL IYCG EXPENSES 

INCOME FROM IYCG 

ITS Long Distance Revenue 

Interstate Toll ITSLD 
IntrastatellnterLATA ITSLD 
IntrastatellntraLATA ITSLD 
International Toll ITSLD 

Total ITSLD revenue 

ITS Long Distance Expenses 

Interstate Toll Expense ITSLD 
Intrastate Toll Expense ITSLD 
International Toll Expense ITSLD 
ITSLD Interstate Billing & Collection 
ITSLD Intrastate Billing & Collection 

U 



Total ITSLD expense 

INCOME FROM ITSLD 

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES 

INCOME TAX EXPENSE 

NET INCOME 



ITS TELECOMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS, INC 
Balance Sheet 
March 31, 2010 

ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS 

CASH 
Cash 
Temp. cash investments 

Total Cash 

RECEIVABLES 
Due from customers 
Accounts receivable - other 

Subtotal 
Less: Reserve for uncollectibles 

Total Receivables 

MATERIAL AND SUPPLIES 
Materials and supplies 

Total Materials and Supplies 

PREPAID ASSETS 
Prepaid insurance 
Prepaid security Deposit 
Prepaid pension expense 
Prepaid broadband loan expense 

Total Prepaid Assets 

Total Current Assets 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 
Plant in service 
Plant under construction 

Total Plant 

Less: Accumulated depreciation 

Net plant 

NONCURRENTASSETS 
Notes receivable - net 
Other investments 
Investment FASB FMV adjustment 
Non-regulated investments 

Total Nan-Current Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

06/02/2010 
4:Sspm 

Actual Prior Year 

.. = r  ... ... -- 
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ITS TELECOMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS, INC 
Balance Sheet 
March 31, 2010 

Actual Prior Year 

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Advance billing 
Customer deposits 
Current maturity of LTD 
Accrued income taxes 
Accrued taxes - other 
Other accrued expenses 

Total Current Liabilities 

LONG-TERM DEBT 
Funded debt Rus 
Funded debt Postco 
Current Portion of LTD 
Funded debt - GSBB 
Current Portion of LTD - GSBB 
RTFC Line of Credit 
Funded debt I C 0  

Total Long-Term Debt 

DEFERRED CREDITS 
Deferred credits - ADT 
FASB Financial Statement adjustment 

Total Deferred Credits 

STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY 
Capital stock 
Accum other Comprehensive Income (Loss) 
Retained earnings 
YTD profiti(loss) 

Total Stockholders Equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY 



....... 

.............. ''.. i 
! ........... 



ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS 

Cash 
Accounts receivable 
Less: Reserve for uncollectables 
Inventory-materials and supplies 
Prepaid expenses 
Deferred corporate income tax 
Accrued interest 

Total Curent Assets 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

Properly and equipment 
Construction in progress 

Total properly and equipment 

Less:Accumulated depreciation 

Net property and equipment 

OTHER ASSETS 
Land 
Investments in affiliates 
Investments available for sale 
Property held for future use 
Notes receivable 
Less: Reserve for uncollectibles 

Total Other Assets 

Total Assets 

INDIANTOWN COMPANY 
Balance Sheet 
March 31, 2010 

Actual Prior Year 

UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY 



LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Customer deposits 
Current maturity of long term debt 

Total current liabilities 

LONG TERM DEBT 

Long term debt 
Less: current maturity of long term debt 

Total Long Term Debt 

DEFERRED CREDITS 

FASB Financial Statement Adjustment 
Contributions in aid of construction 
Deferred corp. income taxes 

Total Deferred Credits 

Less:Accumulated amortization 

Net Deferred Credits 

STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY 

Capital Stock 
Additional paid in capital 
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income(Loss) 
Retained earnings 
YTD ProfiU(Loss) 

Total Stockholders Equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY 

INDIANTOWN COMPANY 
Balance Sheet 
March 31, 2010 

Actual Prior Yea1 

.............................................................. 

I- .............................................................. 
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POSTCO, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
CONSOLIDATED FlNANClAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31.2008 AND 2007 

BONO, CHAZOTTE & DALLE MOLLE, P.A. 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

28 West Grand Avenue 
Montvale, NJ 07645-2100 
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ACCOUNTANTS' REVIEW REPORT 

To the Shareholder and Board of Directors 
Postco, Inc. and Subsidiaries 
lndiantown, Florida 

We have reviewed the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Postco, lnc. and Subsidiaries 
as of December 31, 2008 and 2007, and the related consolidated statements of income and 
comprehensive income, changes in stockholders'equity, and cash flows for the years then ended, in 
accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review Services issued by the 
American lnstitute of Certified Public Accountants. A// information included in these consolidated 
financial statements is the representation of the management of Postco, lnc. and Subsidiaries. 

A review consists principally of inquiries of company personnel and analytical procedures applied 10 
financial data. It is substantially less in scope than an audit, in accordance with generally accepted 
auditing standards, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion regarding the consolidated 
financial statements taken as a whole. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. 

Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the 
accompanying consolidated financial statements in order for them to be in conformity with generally 
accepted accounting principles. 

May 29, 2009 

1 
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POSTCO, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET 

DECEMBER 31,2008 AND 2007 

ASSETS 
- 2008 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents (Noles I .  2 e n d 3 j  

Receivables (Noles I .  2 and 4 j 
Materials and supplies 
Prepaid expenses 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT (Noles 1. 5. Band 15)  

OTHERASSETS 
Long-term investments (Noms I and 6) 

Deferred corporation income taxes (Nole 12) 

Deferred charges (Nole 7) 

TOTAL I 
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Current portion of long-term debt (Nole 8) 

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Customer deposils and advance billing 

LONG -TERM DEBT, less current maturities ( ~ o i e  8 )  

OTHER LIABILITIES ( M i e  1 0 )  

MINORITY INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARY (Nole 13) 

STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY 
Preferred stock 
Common stock 
Other paid in capital 
Accumulated deficit 
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (Nole 74) 

3 TOTAL 

See accompanying noles and accountants' review report 

2 



. 
POSTCO, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2008 AND 2007 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Telecommunications services 
Water and wastewater services 
Refuse services 
Management fees 
Transportation services 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

OPERATING LOSS 

OTHER INCOME (Note 20) 

MINORITY INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARY (Nore 13) 

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE INCOME TAX 

PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX 

NET INCOME (LOSS) 

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE (LOSS) (Note 14) 

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS) 

- 2008 - 2007 

See accompanying notes and accountants' review report 

3 
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POSTCO, INC. AN0 SUBSIDIARIES 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2008 AND 2007 

5% Non-Cumulative 

Preferred Stock Common stack Accumulated 
Number s 1M) Number $ 1 Other Other 

Shares Value Shares Value Capital Deficit Income (loss) 
par Of par Paid - in Accumulated Comprehensive of 

Balance - December 31,2006 
Net income 
Unrealized Qain on securities - 

Gain ansing dunng the year 
Reclassification adlustrnent 

Minimum pension liability adJUStfTIent 

Net loss 
Unrealized loss on securities 
Minimum pension liability adJUStment 

Balance - December 31,2007 L 

Balance - December 31,2008 

See accompanying notes and accountants' review report 

4 
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POSTCO, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2008 AND 2007 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
Net income (loss) 
Adjustment to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash 

provided by operating activities: 
Depreciation and amortization, net 
Deferred income taxes 
Deferred revenue 
Provision for uncollectible accounts 
Gain on sale of investments 
Gain on sale of assets 
Minority interest in subsidiary 
Forgiveness of Princess Aviation Group indebtness 
Decrease (increase) in current assets 

Receivables 
Materials and supplies 
Prepaid expenses 

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Increase (decrease) in current liabilities 

Total adjustments 
Net cash provided by operations 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 
Proceeds from sale of investments 
Proceeds from sale of properly and equipment 
Decrease in security deposits 
Purchase of investments 
Purchase of property and equipment 

Net cash used in investing activities 

t -- - 
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CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
Contributions in aid of construction 
Proceeds from long-term debt and line of credit 
Decrease in customer deposits and advance billings 
Principal payments on long-term debt obligations 

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
Beginning 
Ending 

See accompanying notes and accountants’ review report 
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POSTCO, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2008 AND 2007 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
This summary of the significant accounting policies of Postco, lnc. and Subsidiaries (the Company) is 
presented to assist in understanding the Company’s financialstatements. The financialstatements and 
notes are representations of the Company‘s management who is responsible for the integrity and 
objectivity of the financial statements. 

NATURE OF OPERATlONS 
The Company provides regulated water, wastewater, refuse, telecommunications and internet 
services within Martin County, Florida. 

ALLOWANCE FOR UNCOLLECTlBLE ACCOUNTS 
The Company uses the allowance method for recognizing uncollectible customer revenues. 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in banks and certificates of deposit with short-term 
maturities and deposits in a brokerage account money market fund. 

CASH FLOWS 
The Company presents its statements of cash flows using the indirect method. Cash and cash 
equivalents consist of cash in banks, certificates of deposit with short-term maturities and deposits in 
a brokerage account money market fund. 

DEFERRED INCOME TAXES 
Deferred income taxes are provided for the temporary differences between the financial statement 
carrying amounts and the tax basis of the Company’s assets and liabilities. 

DEPREClA TlON 
Depreciation is computed on the remaining life and straight-line composite rafes methods of 
depreciating for financial reporting purposes and on the Modified Accelerated Cost Recovery System 
(MACRS) for income tax purposes. 

INCOME TAXES 
The Company files consolidated Federal and State income tax returns, which include Postco, lnc., 
lndiantown Company, lnc., ITS Telecommunications Sysfems, Inc., Affow Communications. lnc. and 
Princess Aviation Group, Inc. 

INVESTMENTS 
Investments in equity securities are classified as either trading or available for sale and are reported 
at their fair value with unrealized holding gains and losses reported in earnings or as a separate 
component of stockholder’s equity, respectively. 

MAlNTENANCE AND REfAlRS 
The cost of plant maintenance and repairs is charged to operating expenses. Major renewals and 
betterments are capitalized and depreciated over the expected lives of the assets. 

6 
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POSTCO, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2008 AND 2007 

NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 
PRlNClPLES OF CONSOLIDATION 
The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Postco, lnc. and all of 
its wholly ownedandmajority-owned subsidiaries. Intercompany transactions and balances have been 
eliminated in consolidation. 

Postco, Inc. - parent corporation 
lndiantown Company, lnc. 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, lnc. 
Arrow Communications, Inc. 
Princess Aviation Group, Inc. 

- a wholly owned subsidiary corporation 
- a wholly owned subsidiary corporation 
- a wholly owned subsidiary corporation 
- a majority owned subsidiary corporation 

PROPERTY AND EQUlPMENT 
Property and equipment are recorded at cost and do not represent current replacement costs. 
Additions to and replacements of ulility planf are capitalized at cost which includes benefits andpayroll 
taxes applicable to construction labor. The cost of utility property retired plus removal costs, less 
salvage is charged to accumulated depreciation. 

REGULA TORY ACCOUN TlNG 
The company prepares its consolidated financial statements in conformity with generally accepted 
accounting principles applicable to rate regulated ulilities. Such accounting principles are consistent 
with the accountingprescribed by the Federal Communications Commission ("F CC"), the Florida Public 
Service Commission ("FPSC) and the National Association of Regulatory Ulility Commissioners 
("NARUC) and are in accordance with the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards 
(SFAS) No. 71, "Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of Regulation': The provisions of SFAS 
No. 71 require, among other things, that regulated enterprises reflect rate actions of regulators in their 
financial statements when appropriate. These rate actions can provide reasonable assurance of the 
existence of an asset, reduce or eliminate the value of an asset or impose a liability on a regulated 
enterprise. SFAS No. 77 also specifies that only the regulator can eliminate the liabilities imposed by 
the regulator. 

USE OF ESTIMATES 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles 
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that effect the reported amounts of assets 
and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements 
and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could 
differ from those esfimates. 

7 



POSTCO, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2008 AND 2007 

NOTE 2 - CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK 
The Company maintains its cash deposits at several banks located in southern Florida. Deposits at 
each bank are insured by the Federal Deposit lnsurance Corporation (FDIC) up to $fOO,OOO. At 
December 31, 2008 and 2007, the balances at those banks exceeded the FDIC insurance limit by 
approximatel m respectively. 

Financial instruments which subject the Company to concentration of credit risks consist of trade 
accounts receivable as substantially all customers are located in western Martin County, Florida and 
all lnterexchange carriers are affiliated with the telecommunications industry. The Company requires 
security deposits from its cusfomers. The Company maintains an allowance foruncollectible accounts 
receivable based upon the expected collectability ofthe receivables. 

NOTE 3 - RESTRICTED CASH 
At December 31, 2008 and 2007, cash in the amount of $108,372 and $107,8fO. respectively, was 
restricted as to use. This consists of certificates of deposit used in lieu ofperfomance bonds and 
collateral for loans with the First Bank and Trust of lndiantown. 

NOTE 4 - RECEIVABLES 
Receivables consist of the following: 

Customers 
Telephone interexchange carriers 
Related parties 
Other 
Less allowance for uncollectible accounts 



POSTCO, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2008 AND 2007 

NOTE 5 - PROPERNAND EQUIPMENT 
Property and equipment consist of the following: 

POSTCO, INC. 
furniture and office equipment 
Vehicles 

Less accumulated depreciation 

Water plant 
Waste water plant 
Refuse vehicles and equipment 
Administrative structures, vehicles and equipment 

lNDlANTOWN COMPANY, INC. 

Less accumulated depreciation 

ITS TELECOMMUNlCATlONS SYSTEMS, INC. 
Land 
Buildings 
Central office equipment 
Poles, cable and wire 
furniture and office equipment 
Vehicles and other equipment 
Station apparatus 

Less accumulated depreciation 

ARROW COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 
Furniture and office equipment 
Vehicles and other equipment 
Property held under capital lease 

Less accumulated depreciation 

PRlNCESS AVlATlON GROUP, INC. 
Transportation equipment 
Less accumulated depreciation 

Combined total 
Less consolidated valuation aqustment (Note 15) 
Consolidated total 
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POSTCO, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2008 AND 2007 

NOTE 6 - LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS 

A vailable-for-sale 
- 2008 - 2007 

Theqmpany’s investment in securities that are bought and held principal/yfor the purpose of selling 
them in the near term are classified as trading securities. Trading securities are recorded at fair value 
on the balance sheet in current assets, with the change in fair value during the period included in 
earnings 

lnvestmenfs in securities that the company has the positive intent and ability to hold to maturity are 
classified as held-to-maturity securities and recorded af amorfized cost in investments and other 
assets. 

lnvestmenfs in securities not classified as either held-to-maturity or trading securities are classified as 
available-for-sale securities. Available-for-sale securities are recorded at fair value in investments on 
the balance sheet, with the change in fair value during the period excluded from earnings and recorded 
net of tax as a component of other comprehensive income. 

10 



POSTCO, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2008 AND 2007 

NOTE 7 - DEFERRED CHARGES 
Deferred charges consist of the following: 

Utility rate case costs 
Loan acquisition costs 
Other 
Customer accounts 
Covenant not to compete 
Less accumulated amortization 

NOTE 8 - LONG-TERM DEBT 
Long-term debt consists of the following: 

er month, including interest 
by a refuse truck. 

er month, including interest 
by a refuse truck. 

note due m e r  month, including interest 
e h -  collateralized by transpoltation 
equipmen 

W n w  per month, including interest 
through 
Telecommunications Sysfems, Inc. 

ollaferalized by the assets of ITS 

er month, including interest 
balance 

month, including interest 
through Collateralized by transportafion 

-note du- er month, including interest 
through P C o l l a t e r a l i z e d  by a refuse truck. 

through 
month, including interest 

Collateralized by a refuse truck. 

- 2008 - 2007 
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POSTCO, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2008 AND 2007 

A 

NOTE 8 - LONG-TERM DEBT(C0ntinued) 

0 

- 2007 

UNITED STATES CELLULAR CORPORATION 

Poslco, lnc. and ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. 

Less current maturities 

Maturates of long-term debt are as follows: 
2009 
2010 
201 1 
2012 
2013 



POSTCO, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2008 AND 2007 

the Rural Telephone Finance Cooperative (RTF C). Interest is 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, lnc. renewed the one year, 

Journal “Prevailing Bank Prime Rate” and is payable quart 
company‘s assets. The outstanding balance is currently due o 

NOTE 9 - LINE OF CREDIT 

NOTE 10 - OTHER LIABILITIES 
Other liabilities consist of the following: 

Contributions in aid of construction 
Deferred income taxes (See oofe 12) 
Minimum pension liability 

_. 2008 2007 

NOTE 11- CONTRIBUTIONS IN AID OF CONSTRUCTION (CIAC) 
lndiantown Company, Inc. has received payments from water and wastewater customers, under the 
terms of the Florida Public Service Commission (FPSC) approvedtariK which are utilized to offset the 
acquisition, improvement, and construction cost of the utility’s property, plant and equipment used to 
provide water and wastewater service to the public. The contributions in aid of construction are 
amortized over the estimated useful lives of the assets purchased with the ClAC funds. The 2008 and 
2007 amortization of ClAC in the amount of $170,551 and $151.484 was recorded as a reduction of 
depreciation expense in accordance with current FPSC regulations. 

NOTE 12 - D€F€RRED INCOME TAXES 
The Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued SFAS No. 109, Accounting for Income 
Taxes. SFAS 109 requires recognition of deferred tax liabilities and assets for the expected future tax 
consequences ofevents that have been recognizedin a company’s financialstatements ortax returns. 
Under this method, deferred tax liabilities and assets are determined based on the difference between 
the financiel statement carrying amounts and tax basis of assets and liabilities using enacted tax rates 
in effect in the years in which the differences are expected to reverse. 

The deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are comprised of the following: 

- 2008 2007 
Deferred tax assets 

Receivables 
Deferred intrastate telephone revenues 
Contributions in aid of construction 

Deferred tax liabilities 
Adjusted tax basis of propedy and equipment 
Accelerated tax basis depreciation 

- 
13 



POSTCO, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2008 AND 2007 

NOTE 12 - DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Continued) 
The components of income tax expense are as follows: 

Federal: 
Current 
Deferred 

Current 
Deferred 

State: 

- 2008 

NOTE 13 - MINORITYINT 
In 1999, Postco. lnc. paid -to a c q u i r e m o f  the outstanding common stock of Princess 
Aviation Group, lnc. In accordance with Accounting Research Bulletin 51, the cumulative losses 
applicable to the minority interest were chargedagainst the majority interest, as there was no obligation 
of the minority interest to make good on such losses. 

NOTE 14 - ACCUMULATED OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME OR LOSS 
Following is a summary of accumulated other comprehensive income or loss. 

Minimum Unrealized 
Pension Gain or 
Liability (Loss) on 

Adiustment securities 

Accumulated 
Other 

Comprehensive 
lncome (Loss) 

i'i 3 
Balance - December 31, 2006 

Unrealized gain on secuntres 
Reclassification ao)uslmenl 
Minimum pension //ability adpstmenl 
Less income tax benefits 

Unrealized loss on securities 
Minimum pension liability adjustment 
Less income lax benefits 

Balance - December 31. 2007 

Balance - December 31. 2008 



POSTCO, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2008 AND 2007 

NOTE 15 - CONSOLIDATED VALUATION ADJUSTMENT 
Accounting Principles Board (APE) opinion No. 16 and Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) 
SAFS No. 94 require that the excess of the fair value of net assets received in a purchase business 
combination over the fair value of the consideration paid be allocated proportionately to reduce 
noncurrent assets except marketable securities. The combined net book value (assets less liabilities) 
oflndiantown Company, h., ITS Telecomm bns Systems, lnc. and Arrow Communications, lnc. 
at January 7, 1998 was a p p r o x i m a f e l ~ g r e a t e r  than the consideration paid by Postco, Inc. 
on that date for all of the outstanding common stock of the three corporations. The accompanying 
consolidated financial statements reflect this difference as a reduction of consolidated property and 
equipment which is currently being amortized on the straight line method over 20 years. 

' 

NOTE 16 - SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION 
The following are supplemental disclosures of cash flow information: 

Cash paid during the year for: 
Interest 
Income taxes 

2008 2007 

NOTE 17- SAVINGS PLAN 
The Company sponsors a 401(k) savingsplan under which eligible employees may choose to save up 
to 15% of salary income on a ore-tax basis. subject to certain IRS limits. The Comaanv matches 10% 
of the employee contribution.' The 2008 and io07 compensation expense for the 40i(k) match was 

an- respectively. 

NOTE 18 - OPERATING LEASES 
lndiantown Company, lnc. currently leases land in Indiantown, Florida from the Estate of Robert M. 
Post, Jr. (The sole stockholder of Postco, Inc.). The lease is classified as an operating lease and 
provides for annual rentals o property is presently used as a pari of the lndiantown 
Company, Inc. wastewater treatmen p ant. 

15 



POSTCO, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2008 AND 2007 

NOTE 19 - PENSION PLAN 
The Company participates in a "on-contributory pension plan covering substantially all the employees 
of Postco2 Inc. and Subsidiaries. 

Postco, Inc. - parent corporation lndiantown Company, Inc. 
ITS Telecommunications systems, Inc. 
Arrow Communications, Inc. 
Princess Aviation Group, lnc. 

- a wholly owned subsidiary corporation 
- a wholly owned subsidiary corporation 
- a wholly owned subsidiary corporation 
- a majority owned subsidiary corporation 

4 

The following table sets fortb the funded status of the plan: 
- 2008 - 2007 

Fair value ofplan assets 
Beginning of the year 
Employer contributions 
Actual return on p/an assets 
Benefits paid 
End of year 

Accrued pension cost 
Minimum pension liabiky adjustment 
Projected accumulated benefit obligation 

Net periodic pension cost 

Weighted average assumptions: 
Discount rate 
Expected return on plan assets 
Rate of compensation increase 

NOTE 20 - OTHER INCOME 
Other income consists of the following: 

Dividends 
Interest 
Reimbursement of utility administrative expenses 
Mlscellaneous revenues 
Realized gain on sale of investments 
Forgiveness of Princess Aviation Group indebtness 
Gain (loss) on sale of equipment 

16 
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POSTCO, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2008 AND 2007 

c 

NOTE 21 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 
FlRST BANK AND TRUST OF INDIANTOWN 
Prior to his death in 2007, the President of Postco, lnc., lndiantown Company, lnc., ITS 
Telecommunications Systems. Inc., Arrow Communications, lnc. and Princess A viation Group, Inc. was 
a stockholder and chairman ofthe Board of the First Bank and Trust of lndiantown. The Company had 
the following relationship with the First Bank and Trust of lndianfown at December 31, 2008 and 2007 

2008 - 2007 

Deposits ' 

ROBERT M. POST, JR., LLC 
In 2007, lndiantown Company, lnc paid -10 Robert M. Post, JR. LLC to acquire land to be 
used as part of the lndiantown Company, Inc wastewater treatment plant. At the time of the sale. the 
President of Postco, lnc., lndiantown Company, lnc., ITS Telecommunications Systems. lnc., Arrow 
Communications, lnc. and Princess Aviation Group, lnc. was the principal owner of Robert M. Post, 
JR, LLC. 

ROBERT M. POST, JR. MARlTAL TRUST 
lndiantown Company, lnc. currently leases land in lndianfown, Florida from the Robert M. Post. Jr. 
Marital Trust (The sole stockhol tco, lnc.). The lease is classified as an operating lease and 
provides for annual rentals 0 m The property is presently used as a pad of the lndiantown 
Company, lnc. wastewater treatment plant. 

NOTE 22 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 
The earnings of lndianfown Company, lnc. are subject to Feview by the Florida Public Service 
Commission (FPSC) for compliance with allowable rates of return. As of the date of this report, the 
FPSC has not ruled if the Company's 2008 earnings exceeded its maximum authorized return on 
equity. 

NOTE 23 - UNUSED OPERATIN 
The Company has approximately unused operating losses at December 31, 2008 . .  . _  
These losses may be applied against future taxable income and will begin to expire in 2016 

17 



POSTCO, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2008 AND 2007 

4 

c 

NOTE 24 - SIGNIFICANT EVENTS 
ROBERT M. POST, JR. 
Robert M. Post, Jr., the president and sole stockholder of Postco, lnc.. and Subsidiaries. died on July 
30, 2007. The ownership of the company was subsequently transferred to the Robert M. Post, Jr. 
Marital Trust. 

ITS TfLfCOMMUNlCATlONS SYSTEMS, INC. 
The telephone digital electronic central o f k e  switchingequipment was replacedin 2006. T h a  
net book value of the old equipment was amorlized over a twenty fourmonth period which commenced 
January 1. 2006. 

ITS TELECOMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS, INC. 
On July 24, 2006, ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. applied for a-Rural Broadband 
Access loan from the United States Department of Agriculture, Rural Utilities Service (RUS). The 
proceeds of the loan will be used to purchase network access equipment, outside plant facilities, 
customer premise equipment and other operating equipment. 

ARROW COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 
In 2008, Arrow Communications, lnc transfetred the interstate and intrastate tollpottion of its business 
to ITS Telecommunications Systems, fnc. The company will continue to sell and sewice residential and 
commercial telephone equipment. 

PRINCESS AVlATlON GROUP 
Princess Aviation Group terminated operations in 2007 and sold the corporate assets in 2007 and 
2008. 

18 



CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS & CONSULTANTS 
28  WEST GRAND AVENUE, SUITE 1 . MONTVALE. NEW JERSEY 07645-2100 

ACCOUNTANTS’ REVIEW REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

To the Shareholder and Board of Directors 
Postco, lnc. and Subsidiaries 
lndiantown, Florida 

Ourreporf on our review of the basicconsolidatedfinancialstatementsoffostco, Inc. and Subsidiaries 
forthe years ended December 3?, 2008 and 2007 appears on page 1. That review was made forthe 
purpose of expressing limited assurance that there are no material modifications that should be made 
to the consolidated financial statements in order for them to be in conformity with generally accepted 
accounting principlss. The accompanying supplementary information contained on pages 20 - 22 is 
presented for purposes of additional analysis and has been subjected to the same inquiries and 
analyficalprocedures applied in the review of the basic financial Statements. Allinformation contained 
therein is the representation of the management of Postco, Inc. and Subsidiaries. We did not become 
aware of any material modification that should be made to this supplementary information. 

May 29, 2009 

19 1 
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SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 



See acmmpanyng accountants' report on supplememav informailon 
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OPERATING REVENUES 
Telewrnrnunlcations WMES 

Water and Wastewater sewi~es 
Refuse 6eMCes 
Transportalion sewices 
Management fees 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

OPERATING INCOME ( Loss ) 

OTHER INCOME 
MINORITY INTEREST IN SUBSIDIAF 

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE INCOME 

PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES 

NET INCOME ( LOSS ] 

ACCUMULATED DEFICIT 
Beginning 
Ending 

POSTCO. INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

CONSOLlDATlNG STATEMENT OF INCOME AND ACCUMULATEO DEFICIT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008 

iY 

TAXE 

See accornpanylng accountants' repon on Supplementa~ #miomatton 
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POSTCO. INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008 

Depreciation and amortization, net 
Cepreaatian 

Promy and equipment 
Regulalow adjustments 

Amoniial!on 
D e k d  revenue (accumulated deprecialion) 
Contribuhs in aid of wnslwdlon 
Deferred rate case evnses  
Deferred loan CDSIS 
Intangibles 
Rounding 

Provision for ul~ollectibls accountr 
&wance - December31.2007 
Add wren1 year provision for bad debts 
Less current year write off 
Add current year rewvenes 
Allowance - December 31.2008 
Current year 

Gain on sale of investments 
Proceeds from sale of investments 
Less UKI 
Gain (loss) 

Gain on sale of property and equipment 
Proceeds hom sale of property and equipmenl 
Less cost 
Add aculmulated depreclatmn 
Gain (loss) 
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AGREEMENT CONCERNING INDEBTEDNESS 
THIS AGREEMENT CONCERNING INDEBTEDNESS is made as of the 21’’ day of 

January, 2009 between Postco, Inc., a Florida corporation (the “Creditor”), ITS 
Telecommunications Systems, Inc., a Florida corporation (the “Debtor”) and the UNITED 
STATES OF AMERICA acting through the Administrator of  the Rural Utilities Services (the 
“RUS”); 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, the Debtor is a wholly owned subsidiary of the Creditor; and 

WHEREAS, the Debtor is indebted to the Creditor for certain long term debt 
representing loans to the Debtor; and 

WHEREAS, the Debtor is obtaining financing through the United States of America, 
acting though the RUS in the amount of $8,136,000 (the “RUS Loan”); and 

WHEREAS, the RUS is requiring as a condition to the RUS Loan that no payments be 
made by the Debtor to the Creditor on its long term ioan obligations while the RUS Loan is 
outstanding, without the prior written consent of the RUS; and 

WHEREAS, the Creditor heretofore made loans to the Debtor as represented by the 
promissory note attached hereto as Exhibit A (the “Promissory Note”); and 

WHEREAS, the Creditor repays the Promissory Note in accordance with the 
amortization schedule attached hereto as Exhibit B; and 

WHEREAS, the parties desire to specifically recognize the Debtor’s payment of the 
Promissory Note as an exception to the Debtor’s agreement to not make payments on its long 
term indebtedness to Creditor during the term of the RUS Loan; 

NOW, therefore the parties hereto agree as follows: 

1.  Except for payment of the Promissory Note in accordance with the amortization schedule 
attached hereto as Exhibit B, without the prior written consent of the RUS, Debtor shall 
not pay to Creditor, and Creditor shall not accept from Debtor, payments on any long 
term indebtedness owed to Creditor by Debtor until the RUS Loan is paid in f i~l l .  RUS 
specifically approves the payment of the Promissory Note in accordance with the 
payment schedule described therein, but does not approve any early prepayments of the 
indebtedness represented by the Promissory Note. Any other payments on long term 

i 



indebtedness between the Creditor and the Debtor while any portion of the RUS Loan is 
outstanding shall require the prior written consent of RUS. 

2. Creditor and Debtor understand and acknowledge that the KUS is making the Loan to 
Debtor in reliance on this Agreement. 

3. This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Florida. 
The parties hereby agree to submit to the exclusive jurisdiction of the Seventeenth 
Judicial Circuit of the State of Florida in connection with all matters arising out of or 
relating to, this Agreement. Both parties waive !rial by jury. 

4. In the event that there is any litigation relating to, or arising out of this Agreement, the 
prevailing patty shall be entitled to recover all costs incurred therein, including 
reasonable attorney's fees, at all levels of proceedings, including appeals, collections and 
bankruptcy. 

5 .  If any provision of this Agreement shall be held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, 
the validity, legality and enforceability of the remaining provisions shall in no way be 
affected or impaired thereby. 

6. All provisions of this Agreement have been negotiated by both parties at arm's length and 
neither party shall be deemed the scrivener of this Agreement. This Agreement shall not 
be construed for or against either party by reason of the preparation hereof. 

7. No waiver of any covenant or condition or of the breach of any covenant or condition of 
the Agreement shall be taken to constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of such 
covenant or condition nor to justify or authorize the nonobservance on any other occasion 
of the same or of any other covenant or condition hereof. No waiver or indulgence 
granted by a party hereunder shall be taken as an estoppel against such party. If at any 
time, either party is in default hereunder, an acceptance or payment, as the case may be, 
by such party during the continuance of such default or the failure on the part of such 
party promptly to avail itself of such other rights or remedies as such party may have 
shall not be construed as a waiver of such default, but such party may at any time 
thereafter pursue its rights and remedies hereunder. 

E. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and 
their respective legal representatives, successors and assigns. 

9. No modification or amendment of this Agreement shall be binding upon the parties 
unless the same is (i) in writing and signed by the party to be bound and (ii) approved in 
writing by RUS. 

10. The rights and obligations under this Agreement shall not be assignable without the prior 
with consent of the RUS, which may be withheld in their absolute discretion. 



11. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties relating to the 
subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior agreements or understandings made in 
connection with the subject matter. 

12. RUS shall be a third party beneficiary of this Agreement and shall have the right to seek 
compliance with this Agreement by the Creditor andor Debtor in a court of law. 

WITNESSETH the following signatures and seals 

ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc., 
a Florida corporation 

By: 

Linda M. P o s t .  V i c e  P r e s i d e n t  

Postco, Inc., 
a Florida corporation 

By: 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA a 
Services 



$3,860,254.28 

Exhibit 

PROMISSORY NOTE 

JANUARY 7, IQSS 

FOR VALUE RECEIVED. the understgned promiseS to pay to the 

order of POSTCO, I%., or assigns, the sum of MREE MILLION EIGHT 

HUNDRED SIXTY THOUSAND Two HUNDRED FIFTY FOUR AND 281100 

W L U R S  ($3,860,254.28), bearing an inleresl rate of 5S7% pemt .  

Commencing January 31.1098, and monthty Wreaks, the sum of 

$24,875.00 shall be paid. 

Commendng January 31, 1003, and rncnthly thereafter, the sum of 

$31,984.24shallbepsMtoJanuary.1,2012. 

On January 7, 2023. the balance of pcincipal and accrued interest 

shall be due. 

There shall be no penally for partial or entire prepayment. 

The makers, endorsers end guarantors of this Note hereby waive 

presentment for payment demand ndke of non-payment and dkhonor. protest, 

and notice of protest; waive trial by jury in any action or proceedhg arising on, out 

of, under of by reason of thii Note; consent to any renewals, extendm and perHal 

payments of this Note or the indebtedness for which it is given wifhout rotice to 

them, and consent that no such renewals, exlensions or partiel payments shall 

discharge any party hereto hpm liability lwwn in whole w in pan If a petition 

under any provisiin of the Bankruptcy Ad or any other insolvency statute for any 

relief thereunder shall be lied by or against any maker, endorser or guarantor 

hereof, then this Note and all other existing obli iahs of every kind of each maker 

or endorser hereof to the holdar hereof shall become immediately due and payable. 



. . .  . .  
I c 

percent (20%) of the balance then due under this Note, which is hereby agreed to 

be just and reasonable and which shall be added to the amount due under this 

Note and recoverable with the amount due under thii Note. If any endorser or 

guarantor of thk Note shall pay the amount of lhe same to the holder thereof at 

maturity arid thereafter shall place the same with m attorney for collection. against 

the maker, m a w .  prior endorsers, guarantars or any of them, then they WIW to 

pey to sald endorser or guarantor el costs of dlediwr, 'ndudmg an 8ttMneyls fe8 

of twenty percent (20%) which is hereby agreed to be just and e m a b l e '  and 

which shall be added to the mount due under this Nc4e 8nd recwBrable with the 

amount m this Nde. Interest on thb Note after maaKity W be due and payable 

at the rate of two percent (WO) per month. 

INMANTOWN TELEPHONE SYSTEM. INC. 

r President 
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ExhibHL 

24.875.00 
24.875.00 
24,875.00 
24.875.00 
24.876.00 
24.87S.M) 

18,600.44 
19,26209 
19.253.74 
r8.605.De 
19,193.44 
16,646.42 

Dale 

3.eOe.060.66 
6.164.66 3.802.EfS.02 
5.5%?.93 3.797.273.1 1 
5,62128 3.701,651.85 
6.28994 3.7B6.361.91 
5,661.68 3.778,700.35 
e . m . 5 ~  3.~13.371.77 

1999 24,875.00 
989 24.876.00 

Seplsmber 30,1998 U.875.00 
October 31, 19gS 24.675.00 

November30. IDS9 24.876100 
Dscsmbec31. 1W9 24.875.00 

19.13266 
lO.lW.43 
17.220.28 
1 9 . ~ . 3 @  
16.3W.Se 

16.331.03 
18.WE.61 
18.870.57 
18,241.13 
18.615.63 
16.178.85 
18.750.88 

16,972p 

. .  
5.742.45 a76 7.828.32 
5,771.67 3,761,857.76 
7.848.72 3,7M,211.03 
5.639.61 3.748.371.42 . . -  
6.462.31 3.74 1,889.1 I 
4902.06 3,735B7.03 
6.W3.07 3.729.443.86 
5.9g6.19 3.723.470.77 
5.995A3 3.717.463.36 
8.63397 3,710.849.47 
6,069.47 3.704.790.CQ 
6.BBb.15 3.696.Ofj3.86 

\ 
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ITS Telecommunications ’ ArnortizaUon Schedule 
Funded Debt - POStCO. 

Annual Interest Rate 5.97% 
Balance as of Ed31198 3.808.050 58 

/ 

DllO Payment 
I 



ITS TeleCO~UniCa~MS 
Amortizatlon Schedule 
Funded Debt - PoStCO. 

Annual IntwesI hte 5.97% 
Balance a$ d Y31198 3.809.050.58 

Payment Interest Ptindple Balance C K  ff 
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. .  - 
ITS Telemmunicatiom 
Amotnzation Schedule 
Funded Debt - Postco. 

! I 

Annual Internst Rate 5.97% 

C 6 *  Balanco as of 5131198 3.809.050.68 

Date Payment Interest PrMple Balinu 

May 31.2WB 31.96424 10,474.13 21,490.11 2,044,245.U 
Jura 30,2009 31,964.24 10,030.80 21.933.44 2.oP,311.80 
July 31.2009 31,964.24 10253.95 21,71029 2001).801.51 

August 31,2008 31,866.24 10.143.87 21.82037 1,978.781.14 
September 30,2009 31.884.24 9.709.68 222W.66 1,95d.626.48 

October 31,2009 31,964.24 9,920.39 22.043.85 1,954,48283 
Novemba 30,2009 31,964.24 9,492.21 22,47203 1,912,010.60 
Decembw31,2w9 31,964.24 9,694.68 22.26956 1,889.741.W 

January 31,2010 31,96424 9.58t.76 22,382.48 l;W,sSa.SS 
February 28,2010 31,96424 8.sJl.W 23,412.26 1,843.Q46.31 

March31.2010 31,664.24 9,349.57 22.614.67 1,821,331.~ 
AprU 30,ZMO 31,964.24 8,937.00 WJl27.24 1,798,304.40 
May 31,2010 31.964.24 9.118.14 22,846.10 1,775.456.30 

June 30,2010 31,964.24 8.711.91 23,25233 1.752206.97 
Juiy31.2010 31,96424 8.884.40 23.070.84 1.729.126.13 

August 31,2010 31,96424 0.767.38 23,198.88 1,705,929.25 
September 30,2010 31,964.24 0.370.74 23,593.50 1,682,335.77 

OMber31,2010 31,96424 8.530.13 23.434.11 1,658,901.86 

Decamber 31,2010 31.964.24 8,290.51 23,673.73 1,611,403.67 
January 31.2011 31.964.24 8,170.48 23,793.76 1,587,609.81 

FabrUary 28.2011 31SS4.24 7.270.82 24.693.42 1.562.916.49 
Mardr 31.2011 31.96424 7,924.63 24.039.61 1.538.876.88 

April 50,201 1 31,36424 7,551.04 24,41320 1.514.463.68 
May31,X)lI 31,96424 7.678.85 24,28529 1,480,178.38 

June 30.201 I '31,964.24 7,312.08 24,852.16 1,465,52623 

Nw-r 30,2010 31.964.24 8.139;W 23,624.26 1835,071.40 

JUIYJZ, 2011 ~i.rn4.24 7,430.82 24,533.42 i,uo.sa2.e1 
August 31,2011 31.864.24 7.306.43 24.657.81 i,418.335.00 



. .. ! .  

I ITS Telecomunicalions 
Amartbation Schedute 
Funded Debt - PosK)o. 

Annual Interest Rate 5.97% 
aalmc8 as of 5131B8 3,809,05058 

Dab Payment 

Septwnber 30,201 I 31,964.24 
octokv31.2011 31.964.24 

30,2011 31.95424 
December 31,201 I 31,881.24 

January 31,2012 31.964.24 
February 29.2012 31,08424 

March 31,2012 3q.864.24 
Aprir 30,2012 31,96424 
May 31.2012 31,864.24 

JUW 30.2012 31.864.24 
July 31,2012 31.98024 

August 31,2012 31.W24 
September 30,2012 3 l S W 2 4  

October 31,2072 31,96424 
NOvember30,2012 31.964.24 
Deoembar 31,2012 31,984.24 

Januaw 7,2013 l,W3,818.10 

Intarest 

6.949.74 
7,054.57 
6,704.77 
6,800.19 
6.654.37 
6.105.33 
6,395.63 
6,0&(.20 
8,135.37 
5,811.07._ 
5,872.52 
5,74059 
5.427.08 
5,473.80 
5.187.60 
5.204.35 
1.147.76 

Pmcipls 

26.011.60 
24.809.67 
25,259.47 
25.164.05 
25.309.67 
25,858.91 
25.588.61 
25,900.04 
25,628.67 
25,163.17 
26.091 7 2  
26.223.65 
26.537.18 
26.490.44 
26.TQB.64 
26.768.89 

1,002.468.34 

mance 

l;Wl,Z20.50 
1,366,410.83 
1,341.151.36 
1,315,987.31 
1280.677.U 
1.264.818.53 
1 .W9,249.9~ 
1.213.340.88 
1,187.521.0f 
1,161,367.64 
1,135.276.12 
1.108.06247 
1,082,595.31 
1.058.024.87 
1,029228.23 
l,ooz*466.34 

0.00 
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DOCKET NO. 100180-TL 

ITS TELECOMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS, INC.’S RESPONSE 

TO 

STAFF DATA REQUEST NO. 1 

Request No. 5 



RUS Project Designation: 

FLORIDA 1103-A35 

LOAN AGREEMENT 

dated as of January 21,2009 

between 

ITS TELECOMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS, INC 

and 

THE W l T E D  STATES OF AMEFSCA 

..’ 

CTNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 
RURAL UTILlTIES SERVICE 
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LOAN AGREEMENT 

THIS LOAN AGREEMENT (this "Agreement,") datal BS of January 21, 2009, is between 
ITS TELECOMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS, INC. ("Bwrower,") a corporation existing under the laws 
of Florida, and the UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. acting through the Administrsror of the Rural 
Utilities &vice ("RUS.") 

The Borrower has applied for financial assistance ("Application") to RUS. requesting 

RUS is willing to extend financial assistance, in the form of a loan to !he Borrower. pursuant 
to Title VI of the Rural Elccuification Act of 1936 (7 U.S.C. 901 cr seq.,) and all applicable federal 
regulations. on the terms and conditions stated henin. 

THEREFORE, in consickration of the promises and mutual covenant% herein contained. the 

financial assisrancC fmm RUS to finance b r d b a n d  services in rum1 areas. 

parties agree and bind themselves as follows: 

ARTlCLE I - DEFINITIONS 

The !enns defined herein include both the plural nnd the singular. Unless otherwise 
specifically provided, all accounting terms not otherwise defincd herein shall have the meanings assigned 
to them, and all determinations and computations herein provided for shall be made in accordance with 
Accounting Requirements. 

"Accounting Requirements" shall m a n  the system of accounting prescribed by RUS Bulletin 
17708-1, as supplemented by AUachment 3 hereto. 

"Advance" or "Advances" shall mean an advance or advances made by RUS under the 
Notds). 

"Aflilisfc" or "Affiliated Company" of any specified person or entity means any other person 
or entity dircctly or indirectly controlling of, controlled by, under direct 01 indirect ulmmOn control with, 
or dated to, sucb specified person or entity. or which exists for the sole purpose of providing any service 
to one company or exclusively to companies which otherwise meet the definition of affiatc. This 
definition includes Variable Interest Entities as danibed  in Financial Accounting Standards Board 
Interpretation (FIN) No. 46(R), Consolidorion of Varioblc InrererrEmiries. For rhe purpose of this 
detinition "control" means t h e p s e s s i o n  directly M indireclly, of the power to direct or caw the 
direction of the management and policies of a company. whether such power is exercised through OM or 
more i n t end ia ry  companies. or alone. or in conjunction wich. or pursuant to an agreement with, one or 
more 0th compMie6, and whuher such power is established through a majority or minority ownership 
voting of sccurities, mmmon directors, officer$, or stockholden, voting t N S L  holding msts (other thw 
money exchanged) for propcny or services. 

"Application" shall have !he meaning as defined in the second parsgraph hereof. 

"Business Day" shall mean any day chat RUS and the Department of Treasury are both open 
for business. 

"Build-Out Schedule" shall mean the build-out schedule for the h j u r ,  attached hereto as 
Schedule 2, as amended by RUS consent to a suhsquent amendment or Build-Out Plan. 

"Build-Out Plan" shall mean the plan. 8s may be required by Section 4.1(i), submitted On a 
semi-annual apsis and covering all projects contemplated during the same six-month period. 

"Distribution" shall have the meaning as defined in Section 6.9. 

Page 2 



"Event of Default" shaU have the meaning as defined in Anide VII1. 

"Expiration Date" shall have h meaning 8s dcfinod in Paragraph (c) of Section 3.1 

"Interest Expense" shall have Ihc meaning as defined in Attachment 3. 

"Laws" shall have the meaning as defined in paragraph (e) of Article 11. 

"Loans" shall mean the loans dcwrihed in Section 3.1 

"Loan Documents" shall mean, collectively, this Agreement, Security Documents and the 
Nows). 

"Material Adverse Effect" shall mean a material adverse effect on, or change in the condition, 
finencial or Mherwise, operations, properticr, business or propxts of the Borrower or on the ability of the 
Borrower to perform its obligations undn the Loan Documents as determined by RUS. 

"Net Income" or "Net Margins" shall have the meaning as defined in A(cachrneni3. 

"Net Wonh" shall have the meaning as defined in A t l a c h n t  3 

"Not&)" shall have the meaning as defined in Paragraph (a) of Section 3.2. 

" h i l t c d  Encumbrances" shall have the meaning as defined in the S d y  Documents 

"Pledged Deposit Account" shall have the meaning as defined in Section 5.4. 

"Project" shall have the meaning as defined in Paragraph (a) of Scctian 3.4. 

"RUS Regulations" shall mean the d e s .  regulations and bulletins of general applicability 
published by RUS from timc to time, as such rules, regulations and bulletins exist at the daw of 
applicability themof, and shall also include any rule and regulauons of ochu h a 1  entities which RUS is 
required by law to implemem Any reference to specific RUS Regulations sball m a n  the version of and 
cite to such regutnuon effective at the date of applicability thereof. 

"Security Documents" shall mean, collectively. any mortgage. security agreement, financing 
statement, deposit acwunt control agreemat or ocher document providing wllaterpl for the Loan. 

"Service Rates" shall man the rates charged for data, video, voice or any other servicc 
pmpstd in the Appkarion. 

"Subsidiaries" shall mean the subsidiaries Listed in Schedule 1. 

'TIER sball man the Borrower's total Net income or Net Magins plus In(sest Expense 
payable for any year divided by Inleresl Expense payable for such year, as &termid  in  Schedule 1 here40. 

"TIER Commencement Date" shall have the mcaning as defined in Section 5.11, 

"Total Assets" shall have the meaning as defined in Attachment 3. 
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ARTICLE II - REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES 

Recognizing that RUS is relying hmwn, the B m o w r  reprcscnts and warrants, as of the date 
of thii Agreement, as follows: 

Organimiun; Power, Efc Thf Borrower: (i) is the type of organization specified in  
the first paragraph heof .  duly organid validly existing, acd in good standing 
under the laws of the Sute identified in the fvsi pagraph hereof: (ii) is duly 
qualified to do hwiness and is in good standing in each jurisdiction in which Ihe 
transaction of its business make such qualification mmssary: (iii) has legal power to 
own and operate its assets and to carry on its business and to enw into and perfom 
its obligations undcr thc Loan Documents; (iv) haF duly and lawfully obtained and 
maintained all m~~rial licenses, certificates, permis. authorbations and approvals 
neassary M conduct its busincss or required by applicable Laws; acd (v) is eligible 
to obtain the financial assistance from RUS contemplated hy the A@eement. 

Amhhriry. The execution, delivery and pexformance hy the Borrower of this 
Agreement and the otkr Loan Documents and tbc performance of UE transactions 
contemplated h b y  and thenby have been duly authorized by all necessary actions 
and do not violate any provision of law or any charter, aniclw of incorporation, 
organization documents or  bylaws of the Borrower or trsult in a breach of, or 
constilutc a default under, m y  apemenl .  ssllrity agreement, note or other 
instrument to which Ihe Borrower is a parly or by which i t  may be bound. The 
Barowcer hns not received any notice from any ohm p w y  to m y  of the foregoing 
that a default has occur& or that any event or condition exists that with the giving 
of notice or lapse of time or both would constitute such a d e f a ~ k  

Consrms. No consent, approval, authorization. order, filing, qualificafion, license, 01 
permit of any governmental authority is necessary in connection with the execution. 
delivery, performance 01 enforumem of the Loan Documents, excepl such as have 
been obtained and arc in full force and e f f a  

Biding Agreemenr. Each of the Loan Documents is. or when executed and 
delivered will be. the legal, valid, and binding obligation of thr Borrower, 
enforceable in accordam with its term. subjeel only lo limitations on enforceability 
imposed in equity or by applicable ban!uuptcy, insolvency, reorganization. 
moratorium or similar laws affecting crediton' rights gcnurally. 

ColnpliMce wifh l aws .  The Bomwer h in compliance in all material respects with 
all federal, $me and local laws. rules. regulations, di tunces ,  codes and orders 
(collenively, Yaws.") 

litigation. There are. no pending OT threatened legal, arblaation or governmental 
actions or proceedings to which the Bormwer is a party or to which any of its 
property is subject which, if adversely determired, could have a MMerial Adverse 
m e c r  

Informmian Submirfcd with Application All information. reports, and ochu 
documents and dam submined to RUS in connection wirh the Application were, 81 
the timc rhc same were furnished, complete, and correct in al l  male& ~ s p x t s  Any 
nnaocial statements or dah submitted to RUS in connection with the. Application 
present fairly, in all material respects. the financial posirion of tbe Borrower and the 
results of its operations in conformity with Accounting Rqukments .  Since the date 
theftof, there has been no material adverse change in the financial condition or 
operations of tbe Borrower. 
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(h) Location of Pmpenies. All real proPercy and inwests therein of the Borrower arc 
located in the states and counties or panshes identifd in the Security Documents. 

Princrpal Place of BusiMs8. The principal place of business and chief executive 
oflice of the Borrower is at the address of (he Borrower specifkd in Schedule 1 
herelo. 

(i) 

(i) Orgmizarion Number. The B a r o w ’ s  organization number is correctly identified 
in Schedule 1 haero. 

Subsidiaries Md Parent. Any subsidiaries 01 p a n t  of the Borrower are disclorod 
on the atmched Schedule 1, 

Defaulrs Under 0th Agreemmts. No default by the Borrower h a s  occurred under 
any agrwment or instrument to which the Borrower is a party 01 to whrch any of its 
property is subject that could have a Material Adverse Effect. 

Etle 10 Propeny. Excepc as disclosed in writing in Ihe opinion of counsel. the 
Borrower holds good and m a r h b l e  title LO all of the collataal securing the Loan, 
free and clear of any liens, security interests or othu encumbranccs except for 
F’ermilld Encumbrances. 

(k) 

(I) 

(m) 

ARTICLE III -THE LOANS 

Section 3.1 b.oan Amount Intucst Rate. and E 

(a) RUS agrees to make and (he B o r r o w  agrees LO accept, on the terms and conditions 
stated in Uus Agreement, a loan in the amount spwikd in Schedule 1 hereto (the 
“Loan.”) 

(b) The portion of the Loan specified in Schedule I hereto will bur interest at the 
companble Tressury rate for colnparable maluritieh, as determined by RUS, and the 
portion of the Loan specified in Schedule 1 hereto will bear interest at Ihe ~(u1: of 
four percent (4%) per annum. 

Thc obligation of RUS to advance the Losn 01 any poniw of the Loan shall expire 
on a date (“Expiration Date“) five years fmm t k  date of the Not&). No portion of 
Ihe Loan will br advanced by RUS to the Borrower afur thc Expiration Dare. RUS, 
in its sole discretion, may approve an extearion of the Expiration Dale, provided that 
the Borrower notify RUS. in witing at ten days prior to Lhe Expiration Date, of 
the w n s  and need for n extension, togaher with a snggesed r e w d  Expiration 
Date. 

(c) 

section33 Lorn Documenk 

(a) The debt created by the Loan will be evidenced by a n ~ c ( 5 )  (“NWsf”) executed by 
the Borrower and payable to the Uluted Sales of America. The Borrower shall 
repay tbe Loan in acfordance with the NOMS) which shall bc payable and bear 
inrercst in accordance with its (Wi) terms. 

(b) The Bonower shall execulr! the Security Documents covering all of the Borrower’s 
property, in form and subsmace satisfactory to RUS. and such other security 
insmments as required by RUS. If Ihe Borrower docs not presently have real 
propeny, it covenants that it will en tu  into a standard mortgage with th RUS upon 
acquisition of real propeny. 
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Section33 

Except as otherwise prescribed by RUS, tbe Borrower shall make all payments on the Nole(6) 
utilizing electronic fund transfer procedures BS specified by RUS. 

(a) Loan Purpose. The Loan has been made solely to finance the project specifically 
described in Ihe Applicarion (“Project.”) 

Changes to Pmjecr. Thc Borrowex shall obuin the prior written approval of RUS for 
any material change to che system dcsigo, conmtion,  build-out schedule, if any, 
delivery of services, and/or objective(s) of he Project. 

(b) 

ARTICLE IV - CONDITIONS OF LENDING 

a* .. Seetion4.1 nt to LOM 

in connection with the w u t i o n  and delivery of this Agreement, csch of the following 
conditions shall be satisfied (all documents. ceniticates and other evidence oi such conditions are LO bc 
satisfactory to RUS in its discretion): 

Legal Maters. AU legal matters incident lo the consumomion of thc transactions 
hereby concernplated shall be satisfactory to counsel for RUS; 

Loan Documents. RUS shall receive duly executed originals olthe Loan Documents: 

Filed and Recorded Security Documcms. RUS shall have received the following 
documents securing thc h: (i) executed, filed and indexed financing statements 
covering all of che personal pmperly and fixtures or UK Borrower and (ii) executed. 
filed and recorded counterparts of a mongsge covering dl of the Bomwer’s real 
Pweny; 

Compliance with Deposit R q u i r m n u .  RUS haP, received fmm thc B m w e r .  
evidence, satisfactory tu RUS, that the Bormwer has maincaincd on deposit in 
account, equity funds, in rhc amount specified in Schodde 1, to cover operating 
expenses. in accordmce with 7 C.F.R. Section 1738.2Wh). less amounts expended. 
as approved by RUS; 

(a) 

(b) 

(c) 

(d) 

(e) Anicies of Incorporation, Charter, Bylaws and Orgmizatwnal Documents. With 
respect to wrporate and cwperative Borrowers, RUS shall have received certified 
copies of the Borrowx’s most recent aniclcs of incorporation or cbarcu and bylaws. 
With re- to limited liability companies or similar organizations, RUS shall have 
received cetiilied copies of the Borrower’s mo61 recent organization documents 
containing provisions reflecting the obligations of the Borrower in paragraphs (c) 
and (d) of Section 6.3: 

Authoriuwns. RUS shall have received satisfactory evidwrcc? that all Loan 
Docurnenls and proceedings of che Borrower necessary for duly authorizing the 
execution, delivery and performance of the LOM Documem have been obtained and 
arc in full force and effect; 

Approvals. RUS shall have received satisfactory evidence lhat the Borrower has 
duly r e g i d  when and where required by law with all SULC, Federal and olkr 

(0 

(g) 
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public authrxities and regulatory bodies and obtained all aulhorization8, certificates. 
and approvals necessary for, or required as a condition of. the validity and 
enforceability of each of che Loan Documents: 

Title Evidence. RUS shall have received satisfactory evidence that the Borrower har 
gwd and marketable title to its property, iacluding che F'tujecl, and holds such 
tranchiw, permits. leases, easemcnts, rights, privileges. licenscs, or right-of-way 
insuuments. masodably adequate in form and substmce, a may be r e q u i d  by law 
for Uu continued maintenance and operation of the exisling facilities and Project; 

Build-Out Plan. If required by RUS on Schedule 1 hereto. RUS shall have received 
a build-out plan for the Project (the "Buiki-Out Plan") lhat is in accordance with the 
Build-Out Schcdule attached hcrda as Sckedule 2, which shall wver all projects 
proposed during the fust six (6) month construction period. and wluch mua include 
the following additional items: 

(h) 

(i) 

(1) For Wireless nehvorkr. 

(A) list of towa sites that will be operational during the 6-month 
period along with the respMive communities that will be w e d  
fiom each tower site: 

(8) network diagram showing a11 the tower sites and bow they 
interconnect together and with the baclrbone service providers, 

ffcquency analysis map of each lowcr site showing the location of 
the tower. the cell extenden (if any), the coverage area. and the 
number of households and businesw that are located within he  
coverage area; 

detailed descripljw of each project by tower site; its estimated 
cost; its respective commencement/comple.tion time frames; and 
the proposed installation methodology (contradin-house work- 
force). If ibhwse workforce will be. utilizcd then a detailed 
description of this worlforce nnd how it will complete the project 
within the spcifird time kame. is required: and 

(C) 

(D) 

(E) all executed ageentents rclued to tower leases. bandwidth, rights- 
of-way, %., and FCC licenses required to build and operate the 
network proposed in the plan: 

(2) For FibedCablc Nehvorb. 

l i t  of hub sites that will bc in operation during the &month period 
along witb tbe respective communities t h  will be served from 
each hub site; 

network diagmm showing all the hub sites and how they 
interconnect tom and with thc bscktmlv service providers; 

service area map of each hub site showing thc location of the hub 
site, the coverage LVC& and the number of households and 
busimsses locaccd within the coverage area; and 

detailed description of each project lhat will be constructed within 
tbe service a m  served by each hub site, including the estimated 



cos(. the respcciivc conunencemn~complc4ion time frames, and 
the proposed c o n s m i o n  meihodology, whnher by contract or in- 
h S C  (note that if in-house workforce is utilized. tben a detailed 
description of the workforce and how it will complcce the project 
witbin the specified time kame is required), and all executed 
agraments related to buildinghower leases bandwidth, rights-of- 
way, ctc., as well as any licenses and agreements specific IO 
building and operating the network proposed in the pian. 

(3) MdiIwnal Requiremetus. For both Wireless and Fiber/Cable Networks, 
any additional rcquiremnts as may be listed on Schedule 1 hereto. 

Managemem. Service, and O p c d n g  Agreements. Except ks othuwise provided in 
Sections 4.2 andhr4.3 hemin, RUS shall have received all management, service, and 
operating agreements, in form and s u b s w e  acceptable IO RUS. which shall be in 
accordance with fees M rates presente.d in the pro forma financial StMments 
submitted to RUS in the Application for tbe Loan; 

Opinion of Cumel .  RUS shall have received an opinion of counsel for the 
Borrower (who shall be acceptable to RUS) in farm and substance acceptable to 
RUS for csch state in which the Borrower operates; and 

AdditioMI Conditions. The Borrower bas met all additional coaditions specified in 
Schedule 1 bereto. 

(j) 

(k) 

(I) 

Section 4 2  p d  Condi4ioas Prccdcnt to RUS’ Oblicatiom 10 Rclerr Funds for Advance 

7he obligations of RUS hmuoder are subject to the satisfaction of each of the following 
condilions precedent (all documents, cdficate and other evidence of such conditions are to be saCisfa~X01y 
to RUS in its dimtion): 

(a) Service Rate Evidence. RUS shall have d v e d  salisfactory evidccuc chat the 
Borrower has duly adopted Service Rates for all proposed d c c s  which are 
designed wim a view to (i) paying and discharging all lues, maintenance expenses, 
and opaating expenses of Ihe Bormwer, (ii) mahng ali payments in respect of 
principal and interest on the Note(s) when end as Ihe same shall become due, (iii) 
providing and d n t a i n i i  msonable working upital of the Borrower, and (iv) 
producing and mainraining the. TlER specifid in Schcdnlc 1 be-; 

Fidem Bond or 7%efi Insurance Coverage. RUS has received copies of the fidelity 
bond or then insurance policy from the Borrower, identifying RUS as a loss payee, 
from a surety doing business with the United Slales IisIed in 31 CFR Pan 223. in tbe 
amount specified in Schedule 1, covering all officers. employees, or agents of the 
Borrower authorized to receive, disburse. or receive and disburse the Loan; 

Current FiMncinI informarion and Cerhjicare of Au~hority. RUS has received from 
h e  Borrower: (i) its updaLed balance sheet, slalement of cash flow, and income 
s(a(ement and (ii) a duly aulhoriied and execmcd cenification, Form 675, 
‘Ccnification of Authority,” designating an officer. employee. or agent of lhe 
Borrowes as the person or persons authorized Io execute and submit, on behalf of the 
Borrower, REA Form 481, ”Fiiancial Requirement Sutemcnt” 

A U ~ O M I  Conditions. ?be Borrower has me4 all additional conditions specified in 
schedule 1 hereto. 

(b) 

(c) 

(d) 
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The obligations of RUS to approve any Advance of lhe Loan is subject to the satisfaction of 
each of the following cotxtitions precedent on or before the date of such Advance (all documents. 
certificates and other evidence of such conditions precedent me to be satisfactory to RUS in its discretion): 

(a) Continuing Representationr and Wmanries. That the representations and warranties 
of the Borrower contained in this Agreement be Vue and m e c t  on and as of the date 
of such Advance as though made on and as of such d e ,  

Marerial Adverse Efecr. Ihat no event has occurrcd which has had or could have a 
Material Advezsc Effect; 

(b) 

(c) Evefit ofDefauU. That no Event of Default and no event which wilh the passage OF 
time or giving of notice, or both, would consritute an Event of Default shall have 
occurred and be continuing, or shall have occurred afier giving effect to any 
Advances on the books of the Borrower; 

Requisitions and Supporting Documenfation. Ihat RUS shall have received a 
requkition, not mope frequently lhan once a month, and supparting documenulion 
fiom the Borrower in scfordance wilh RUS Bullctin 1738-2, Rural Broadband 
Access Lwn ond Loan Guamnrce Advance and Construction Procedures Guide, as 
amended and supplcmen,ted from time to time (hereinah "RUS Bulletin 1738-2.") 
avsilrble a1 h U o : / / w w w . u s d a . P o I r u s / t e l e c o ~ ~ - b u l l ~  V . -1738-2 and 
attached k rc to  as Anschmcnt 1. 

Flood Insurance. %I fa any Advance used in whole or in pan to !inane lhe 
construction or acquisition of any building in any mea identitied by the Secretary of 
Housing and Urban Development pursuant to the Flood Diraster Protenion Act of 
1973 (the "Flood Insurance Act") OI any rules, regulations or orders issued to 
implemeat the Flood lnwrrmcc Act 86 any area having special flood hazards, or to 
finance any facilities or materials to be located in any swh building. 01 in any 
building owned or oecupied by the Borrower and locrted in such a flood hazard area, 
the Borrower shall have submitted evidcna, in form and substance satisfwory lo 
RUS or RUS has otherwise determined, that (i) the community in which such m a  is 
located is then participating in  the national flood ihsuraoec prograa, as required by 
lhe Flood Insurance Act and any related regulalions, and (ii) the Borrower has 
obraincd flood insurance coverage with redpccl to such building and contents as may 
then be nquired pursuant to the Ftood Insumnce Act a d  my relnted re@Aions.; 

Current Financial Infomtwn. Thst RUS has reaived from Ihe Borrower its current 
balance she.% slntement of cash flow, and income statemenl; 

(d) 

(e) 

(r) 

(9) Compliance with Deposit Requirmuntr. RUS has received from ths Borrower. 
evidence, satisfactory to RUS, that the Borrower has maintained on deposit in 
account. equity fund$ in the amount specified in Schedule I, less BmOUnts expended 
as approved by RUS, to cover o p t i n g  errpenses, in awmdame with 7 C3.R. 
Section 1738.20(b); 

Compliance with Build-Our Schedule. RUS has received from the B m w c r  
cvidencc, satisfactory to RUS, that the Project is being consrmctod in lccordblIcc 
with the Build-Out Schedule, anached hereto as Schedule 2, as may be amended by 
Ihc Build-Out Plan; 

Compliance wifh Lwn Documents. That the B m w e r  is in material compliance 
with the Loan Documents; 

01) 

(i) 
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Q) Permas, Licenses and Franchises. RUS shall havc reccivcd satisfactory evidence 
that the Borrower has oblained the permi!& licenses, franchises and other approvals 
identified on Schedule 1; 

Addin'nnaI Documents. 
documents as RUS may reqmt; and 

Additionof Conditiom. The Borrower has nw all additional conditions specified in 
Schedule 1 hereto. 

(k) The Borrower agrees to provide RUS with such additional 

(1) 

Loan funds to pay off RUS-approved interim financing, if any. will be included in the fmst 
loan advance. TheKafrer no further advances will bc made unless and until the Borrower has fumished 
evidence, in form and contenl satisfactory to RUS, that such incnirn f m i n g  has been paid in full and any 
associated liens havc been duly discharged of record. 

ARTICLE V - AFFIRMATIVE COVENANTS 

section 5.1 *mllr 
Unless otherwise agreed to in wriring by RUS, while this Agreement is in e&L the Borrower 

shall duly obseme each of the affirmative covenants conlained in this Article V. 

l k  Borrower shall apply the p r d s  of Advances in accordance with its Application with 
such modifications as may be mutually agrced IO in Miting by RUS and the Borrower. 

Section53 Unmedend Didlowed A dvances 

(a) Thc Borrower shall return to RUS fonhwith all or any advancod portion of the Loan 
not disbursed by Ute Borrower for the Project or not needed 10 complele the Project 
with any interest earned therMm when deposiled in the Pledged Deposit Account or 
other account approved by RUS. 

The Borrower shrll rrimburse RUS for any advanced funds whose original 
expenditure has been disallowed by a RUS ban audit. Disallowances shall be 
satisfied, as directed by RUS, by either adminismtive offset against requests for 
Advances 01 repaying the disallowd amount directly u) the Uniled States Treasury. 
Such disallowed BmOunfs shall accrue interest payable to RUS from the date RUS 
delivers to the Borrower a wiuen demand for paymcnl lntacst shall accrue at the 
lesser of the following: Uw interest rate of &e didlowed Advance or the then 
current United States Treasury rate as prescribed by the S e c ~ t s r y  of the Treasury in 
the Federal Register and the Treasury Fiscal Requirrments Manual Bulletin. 
Closeout of the Loan will not aNm the right of RUS to disallow expendituns and 
recover. in full. any amount on Ute basis of a subsequent audit or omer review or the 
Borrower's obligation to return any disallowed experpendimes 

(b) 

SeetionSd Pewp 't of Adv- into Pledd D m d C  t 

(a) The Borrower shall open and maintain a deposit account pledged to RUS ("Pkdged 
Deposit Account,") in a bank or depasitory whose deposits art insured by ulc Federal 
& F i t  Insurance Corporation or othsr federal agency PcaQIabk to RUS and shall 
be designated by the RUS name of the Bmo~er followed by the w a d s  "Pladge 
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Deposit Acwunt.” The Borrower shall promptly deposit proceuls from all Advances 
of the Broadband Loan, including previously advnnccd funds whme original 
expenditure has been didlowed by a RUS loan audit, and other hnds  k r i b c d  on 
Scheduk I hereto (hereinafter “Additional Funds”) into the Pledged Deposit 
Account. Moneys in the Pledged Deposit Account shall bc used sokly for the 
purposes for which the Advance was made, for the purposes as set forth in Schedule 
1 hereto (hereinafter ”Additional Purposes.”) or for such ahex purposes as may bL! 
approved by RUS. Deposits and disbursements from the Pledged Deposit Account 
shall be made and reEorded in accordance with Attachment 1 hexeto, RUS Bulletin 
1738-2. as amended and supplemnted from time to time. 

Firsr Lien on Pledged Depsir  Account The Borrower shall perfect and maintain a 
first and prior lien in thc Pledged Deposit Account (pursuanr to a deposit axcount 
agrccmclu or similar agreement or mechanism for perfecting as pmvided by 
applicable law) in form acceptable to RUS. 

(b) 

The Borrower shall expend the operating funds required by 7 C.F.R. !kction 1738.20(b), BS 
approved by RUS. 

seetioll5.6 -Boo4 

The B m w r  shall maintain, at its premises. such books, documents. papers, or &r rem& 
and supporting documents, includiag, but Rot limited to. invoices. meipta, and bills of sale, adequate to 
identify the purposes for which, and thc manner in which Loan and other funds were expended on the 
Project. Ihe Borrower shall at all times keep, and safely preserve, proper books. records and acwxtnts in 
which full and m e  rnlries shall be made of all dealings, business, and affairs of the h w e r  and ils 
Subsidiaries. in accordance with any applicable Accounting Requinmnts unless RUS’ prior witten 
consent is obtained to u t i l i  an allemate system of accounting. The Bomwer shall maintain Copies of all 
documents submitted to RUS in connection with h e  Loan until the Loam has been paid in full and all audits 
have been completed. 

scaion 5.7 

The Borrow shall afford RUS. the Ofice of the Inspector General of USDA, and the 
General Accounting of f ree ,  through their reprerantatives, r w n a b l e  oppormnity, a1 aII tims during 
business hours and upon prior nolice, to have acccss to and right to inspcct t k  Project, any other property 
encumbaed by the Security Documnts, and any and all bmks, r e d s ,  accounts, including electronic 
books, records, accou11*1 and electronic mail messages, Fcgnrdless of dx physical form or charax(uistics, 
invoices, contracts, leases, payrollc, canceled c k k s ,  stafements, and Mher ~~cu%cu*I. and papers of every 
kind belonging to or in any way paraining to its propeny or business. including its Subsidimies, if any, and 
to maLr copies OT extracts therefrom. 

Sation 5% had and S d l  F- 

(a) One hundred twenty (120) days from the end of the Borrower’s current fiscal year 
and, Ulueafter. om hundred twenty (120) days from the close of each fiscal year of 
the Bmower, the Borrower shall cause to be prepared and furnished to RUS a full 
and complete annual r e p m  of its financial condition and of its operations in form 
and rubslancc satisractory to RUS, and IS provided in 7 C.F.R. 1773. which is 
audited and cerlified by an independent cenified public accounlant satisfactory to 
RUS and accompanied by a report of such audit in form and substance satisfactory to 
RUS. 
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(b) The Borrowu shall also furnish to RUS thirty (30) calendu days after UK end of 
each calendar year quarter, and on such additional dates as spccified in Schedule 1 
(hereinafter "Additional Reporting Dates,") or as otherwise requested in wiling by 
RUS, balance sheets, income SlSIewnts. slakments of cash flow, or such other 
reports concerning the financial condition or opencions of the Borrower, including 
its Subsidiaries, as RUS may request or RUS Regularions require. 

Within forty-five (45) days after the close of each calendar year, OI mon often if required in 
writing by RUS. the Borrower sbafl deliver to RUS a written statement sigoed by its general manager, 
managing member, or equivalent cotporate o f k i d  satisfactory to RUS, ststing that, &ring such year the 
B m w e r  has fulfilled its obligations under the Loan Documents throughout such year in all miterial 
%spats oi. if tben has been a material default in the fulfillment of such obligations, specifying each such 
default known lo such official and Ihe nature and status thereof, 

Seclim 5.10 M W n u ~ w s  Rcwrls and Noti- 

7he Bonower shall furnish lo RUS: 

(a) Notice of Defaulr. Promptly after becoming awarr &of, notice oT: the occurrence 
of any default under lhe Loan Oocuments or lhe receipt of any nolice given pursuant 
to Ur Loan Documents with mpect lo the wcurrencc of any event which with Ihe 
giving of nocicC os (he passage of lime. or both, cwld bemme an Event of Default 
hereunder or under the ocher Loan Documents. 

Notice of Liligolion. Pxmptly after the Commencement thereof, notice of the 
commencement of all actions, suits or p r d p  bcforc any co rd  arbmator, or 
governmental department. commission, board, bureau, agency, or insaumentality 
affecting the Borrower or any Affiliate which, if adversely determined, could have a 
Material Adverse Effect on tk Borrower. 

Regufawry and Other Notices. Promptly after receipt thenof, wpies of any notices 
or other communications received from sny governmental authority with respect to 
any matter (x proceeding which could have a Mataial Adverse Effect on thc 
Borrowcr. 

M&Ml Adverse Effect. Promptly aftea becoming aware thatof, noticc of any 
matter which has resulted or may result in a Material Adverse Effect on the 
BOKOW. 

Corporare Docvmntr Changes. Thirly (30) day5 prior to their effectiveness. my 
amdmnts ,  supplements OI modifications to the Borrower's Articles of 
Incorporation, Ulaner, Bylaws, Operating Agreement. Members A p m e n l s  or 
other Organizational Documents. 

Orhrr I?$ornmtion. Such olher information Egarding the cod i t ion  financial 01 

othcnvisc. or operations of the Borrower as RUS may. from time to lime, reasonably 

(b) 

(c) 

(d) 

(e) 

(0 
roguest. 

Section 5.11 Rates and Ftolar*l Performance Cr;% 

The B m w r  shall design. charge and mainrPin rales in effeci which (i) pay and discharge all 
taxes. maintenance expnses and opasting expenses of its system (ii) make all payments in respect of 
principal of d interest on he Not&) when and as the same shall become due, (iii) provide and dntain 
reasonable working capital for the Borrower. and (iv) mainlain the TIER specitted on Schedule 1 hereto 
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commencing on the date specificd on Schdule 1 hereto (the “TIER Commencement Date’’) and ending 
when the Loan is repaid in full. 

Section 5.12 

The Borrower will mainlain the TIER specified in Schedule I beginning on the TIER 
Commencement Date until the Loan is paid in full. 

S s t i m  5.13 C o d v e  a 
Within thirty (30) days of (i) sending the financial reporb required by Sectiw 5.8 k o f  that 

shows the TLER specified by Section 5.12 was not achieved for the n p d  G r a l  period or (ii) being 
notified by RUS that the TIER specified i n  Section 512  was not achieved for thc re@ tiscal period. 
whichever is earlier, the Borrower, in consultation with RUS. shall provide a witten plan satisfactory to 
RUS setting forb the actions chat shall be taken to achieve the specified TIER on a timely basis and shall 
promptly implement said plan. 

(a) Project Mmgemeru and Opemrion. The Bomwer shall be responsible for 
managing thc day to day operations of the Project and will operate the Project in an 
efficient and cconomic manner as well as maintaining the Project in good repair. 

Design Srandtlrds. Consmanion Srandprds and Lirr of MaferioL Thc Borrow shall 
use design standards. construction slandards and list of acceptable tmkr ia ls  in 
xconbx with Attachment I h e m ,  RUS Bulletin 1738-2, as amended and 
supplemented from time lo time. 

Construnion in Accordance with System Design. The B m w r  shall cause the 
Project to be constructed and/or built-out, and compleled in accordance with the 
system design submibed w i ~  the Application. as such design may be amended with 
prior RUS consent, and the build-out schedule anached hereto as Schedule 2. 

Centrul Insumncr Requirements. ‘Ihe Bomwu shall take wt and mainlain 
insurance on the Project and any othef properly acquired with Ihe Loan in 
accordance with 7 CFR Section 1788 as well as maintaining h e  fidelity bond or tbeft 
insurpoce covcrage rquired in Section 4.2(b) hereof. 

Semi-MnunI Build-Our Plon. Suhject (0 Section 10.2. Bomvms wbich 8~ required 
to provide RUS with a Build-Oul Plan pursuant to Section 4 . W  shall provide RUS 
with a semi-annual Build-Out Plan, salisktory to RUS. covering lhe six-month 
period from the date the firu Build-Out PIan i s  approved by RUS. and every six 
months lhwrafter until completion of the ProjecL Starting with the second Build- 
Out Plan, the B a r o w  shall include: (I) for wireless neiworks, a repon for the 
preceding Build-Out Plan covering the lis! of tow sites that are in openuion along 
with the respective communities thal rn louted within the coverage area of each 
lower site, the mal deployment cost of each site, and the number of 
hwseholddbusinesses located within the coverage xed of each lower site; or (2) for 
Gbcrlcable networks, a r e p a  for the prrceding Build-Out Plan covering Ihe list of 
hub sites that are in operation along with the respective communities that are located 
within each hub site’s suvicc ma, total Oonstnrtion cost of each hub site and its 
respective service area, and Ihe number of householdsmurisses thac rn located 
within the service area served by each hub s i t e  

(b) 

(c) 

(d) 

(e) 

(9 Commencement of Construcrion &or Inrrallntion. Unless omerarise extended 
pursuant Sestion 10.2: 
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( I )  Bonowers which are required to provide RUS with a BuiM-Out Plan 
pursuant to Scclion 4.l(i) shll commence construction andfor installation 
of the Project within Wee (3) months from the date thc Build-Out Plan is 
approved hy RUS or seven (7) months from the datc hereof, pursuant to 
Section 4.1 hereof, whichever is later. 

(2) Bonuwers which arc not required to pmvide RUS with a Build-Out Plan 
shall commence construction and/or installation of the Project within mven 
(7) months irom thc date hmof pursuant IO Section 4.1. 

Seetion 5.15 preservation of Ea 'stence sod 

Thc Botrower shall, until the Loan is repaid in full, take or cause to be tnken all such actions 
as from tinu to time may be necessary LO preserve its existence and ta pTewrve and renew all franchises, 
wntacts, rights of way, easements, permits, and licenses now or hereaftu to be granted or confmed upon 
it. with respect to the Project. the loss of which would have a Material Advme Effect on the Borrower. 

Sedan 5.16 Coumliance with JAWS 

The Borrows shall operale and maintain the Project and its propenies in compliana in all 
malnial respects with all applicable Laws. 

Seetion 5.17 ~odiscdmieatipa 

(a) Equal Opponunify Provirions in Construcrion Conrracrs. The Borrower shall 
incorporate or cause to be incorporated into any constmetion conuact, as defined in 
Executive Order I1246 of September 24,196S and implementing reylslions, which 
is paid fm in whole or in pan with funds obtained from RUS or borrowed on the 
credit of the United States pursuant to a grant, c o n a t ,  loan insurance or guarantee, 
or undctta!cen pursuant IO any RUS program involving such grsnl, contract, loan. 
insurence or guarantee, the equal opportunity provisions set fonh in AUachment 2 
hereto, entitled mual Opportunity Contract FYovisions. 

(b) Equal Opportuniv contract Pmviswnv Also Bind the Borrower. 'Ihe Borrower 
funher apees that it shdh te bound by such equal opportunity clause in any feQrally 
assisted consmction work which it paforms itself olher than through the permanent 
work force directly employed by an agency of govcnuncr4. 

( c )  Suncriuns and Penuhics. The Borrower agrees that it shall coopcrate d v c l y  with 
RUS and the Senelary of Labor in obtaining thc wmphnce  of conuactcfs and 
subcontractors with the equal oppcmunity clause and the rules. regulations and 
relevant orders of the Secretary of Labor. h a t  i t  shall furnish RUS and the Secretary 
of Labor such information ac they may require for rhe supervision of such 
compliance. and that it shall othmvise assist thc administering agency in the 
discharge of RUS' primary responsibility for securing compliance. The Borrower 
huther agrees thru it shall refrain from entering into any contract or contract 
modification subject 10 Executive order 11246 with a contractor dehamd from, or 
who has not demom(rpk4 ,eligibility for. Governmen1 contracts and fcdemlly 
assisted construction contracts pursuant IO Pat 11. Subpan D of Executive Order 
11246 and shall carry out such sanctions and penalties for violation of the equal 
opportunity clause as may be imposed upon conv&tm a d  subconhactols by RUS 
or h SBCntary of Labor pursuant IO Pat 11, Subpart D of Executive Order 11246. 
In addition, the Borrower agrees Cha if it fails or refi~ses to comply with these 
undertakings RUS m y  cancel, terminate or suspend in whole or in pan this 
Agreement, may refrain from extending any further assistance under any of its 
programs subject to likecutivc order I1246 umil satisfactory ~ s u c ~ c e  of future 
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compliance has been received from the Borrower, or may refer the case to the 
Kkpattment of Justice for appropriatc legal proceedings. 

!kctirn 5.18 Buv A m  rima 

The Borrower shall use or caused to bc used in mnnection with the expendimes of hrnds if 
such funds were obtained in  whole or in  part by a loan being made w guaranteed by RUS only wch 
unmanufactured articles, materials. and supplies as have been mined or produced in he United States or 
MY eligible country. and only such manufactured articles, matmid, and supplics as have been 
manufactured in the United Stales 01 any eligible ~ u o v y  substatltially all from articles. material, and 
supplics mined. produced or manufactured, as the case m y  be,, in the Urhed States or ainy eligible country, 
except to the exlent RUS shall determine tbai such usc shall be impracticable 01 Ihai (he co& Uweof shall 
be unnasonable. For p-es ofthis %%ion. an "eligible counay" is any counay that has with nspcct to 
!he United Slaw an agreement ensuring ruiprocd access for United $rates products and services and 
United Stales suppliers lo the markets of that Country, as determined by Ihe United Scates 'Itadc 
RepreScOtZIliVe. 

Section 5.19 Additional A f 6 m  tive Covenam@ 

The Borrower shall comply with the additional aftinnative covenme sel forth in Schedule 1 
hcwto. 

ARTICLE VI -NEGATIVE COVENANTS 

scetion6.1 (&gs& 

Unless otherwise egreed to in witing by RUS, while this Apeemen1 is in effect, the Borrower 
shall duly obwve  each of the negative covenant$ set forth in this Article VI. 

stdm6.2  M u w . C w J  olidetion. TrsaSr a of Pm~env. nr cbanne in Control 

The B m w e r ,  01 any aifiliate which shall exen control over or mannge the Borrower, shall 
not, withou the prior written consent of RUS, lake or suffez to be taken any steps to Borganize, consolidate 
with or merge into any other corporation. or to sell. 1-e or mnsfcr (or make any agreement therefor) all M 
any p;ut of its propem. including, without limitstion. the FmjecL nor take w &er to be taken any steps 
whch would rcrult in a change of control. 

Secthm6.3 Cov - r  .. 
Borrowers which are limited liability of similar agmkations a p e  that: 

(a) The dcaa retirement, mignation, expulsion. m i n a t i o n .  bankruptcy or dissolution 
of any member or the occmnce of any other event mat tuminates Ihe continued 
membership of any member M I  not cause the 5orrowr to bc dissolved or its 
affain to be wound up; 

Rior to the date on whicb any and all ObligrUions owed Io RUS, including the Note 
evidencing &e Loan, are discharged in fuU the Borrower shall no4 be dissolved or 
terminat4 
The organizalional documents of rhc Borrower shall c m n  provisions reflecting the 
obligations of the Bomwcr in psragraphs (a) and (b) immediately above and such 
provisions shall not be amended without the prior arritlen consent of RUS; 

(b) 

(c) 

(d) No duen or i n d m  addition or issuance of any membership uNts (or any Mhw 
ownership interest) in the Bonower may be made by I& Bwowcr tn its m e m b  
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without the prior w iaen  consent of RUS and no rransfer, whether individually or in 
thc aggregate, of any membership units (or any other ownership interest) in the 
Borrower which will result in the transfer of more than 49% of the equity interests 
(of whakver nature. including voting and non-voting) in  the Borrower may be made 
by the Borrower or its members without he prior mitten wnsent of RUS. 

seetion 6.4 AddlLiod Indebtedness 

The Borrower shall not, without the prior wrinen conseat of RUS, incur additional secured or 
unsecund indebtedness other than (i) purchase money security inkrests, (ii) unsecured trade indebtedness 
and (iii) other debt arising in the ordinary course of business. Indebtedness under items (i), (ii), and (iii) in 
thc aggregate shall not ex& five percent (5%) of :he Borrower's consolidated total assets. 

Section65 N e s d v e W  

m e  Borrower shall not create, incur 01 suffer any lien, mortgage. pledge, assignment or other 
encumbrance on, or security interesl on i s  propclty, othe~ than Permitted Encumbrances. 

scctioa6.6 COntmts 

The Borrower shall not, without the prior winen consent of RUS. enter into any wninct or 
contracts for the operafion managemmu:, or maintenance of all or any paa of the Bomwtr's system, 
including, wi(h0Ul timilation. the Project and shall not eNcr into any contract for the use by others of all or 
any part of its system, includmg. without limitation, the Roject. 

SeeriaD6.1 

Salaries, wages, and other compensation paid by the Borrower for services, and directors', 
memhrs',  managers' or mstees' fees, shilu he reasonable and in conformity with the usual practice of 
entities of the size and nature of the Borrower. 

S m i o n 6 . 8 ~ d C  rrdit 

Except as specifically authorized in miling in advance by RUS. the Borrower will make no 
advance payments a loans, or in any manner extend its credit, either directly or indirectly, with or without 
interest. to any of its directors, lruslees, officers, employees, stockholders, numbers. managers, Affiliates; 
OT Affdiated companies: provided, however, lhat the Borrower may make an investment for any purpose 
described in d o n  607(c)(2) of the Rural Development Act of 1972 (including any investment in, 01 

extension of d i t ,  guaranlre, a advance made to an Affiliated Company lhat is used by such Affiliate for 
such p p s e )  to the extent lhat, immediately afla such investment: ( I )  Lhe -gale of such invcsrmenls 
docs not exceed one-ihird of the Net Wonh and (2) the Borrower's Net Wonh is st least twenty (7.0) 
percent of its Total Assets. 

seetion6.9 Q&,&&Qp ns or withdiawals 

(a) Tk Borrower shall not, without Ihe prior Written approval of RUS, make any 
membershy withdrawal, unit redemptions, or ocher type of profit allocation io its 
members. if it i s  a limited liability company, nor make any dividend, s o c k  capiral, 
capital credit M ofher distribution in lhe name of an investmen6 gusrantce. 
extension of crcdil, loan or advance payment on obligations. if it is a corporation a 
cooperative (all such dishbulions behg heminafter collectively called 
"Distributions"); provided. however, the B m w r  may makc 8 Distribution after 
75% of the Loan funds have been expended as approved if after wch Disuibution, 
the Borrower's Net Wonh is equal to at least twenty percent (20%) of its Total 
AsWs the maunt of all such Distributions during the calendar year docs not 



exceed twenty-five percent (25%) of the Borrower's Net Income or Net Margins for 
the prior calendar year. 

Additionul Negarive Restrictions. The Borrower shall comply with the additional 
ncgalive resuictions on Distributions and Withdrawals lict fonh in Schedule I hereto. 

(b) 

Section 6.10 ' L Priociml Placed Businas. Place of or Tmpt  
OnrnLation 
The Borrower shall not change its principal place of business, place of amducting business, 

or type of organization without h e  prior consent of RUS. 

sstioa 6.11 Chmtim Nunc orPhee OlIIKOm mfba or Ora a i E p b  

The Borrower shall not change its legal name or place of incorporation or organization 
without giving RUS sixty (60) days prior mitten notice. 

Sedion 6.12 Chronine Se rvin Rates 

Subject to Section 10.2 herein, the Borrower shall not change any of ill Sesvice Ratel; without 
prior written approval by RUS. 

Seetion 6.13 

The Borrower shall not, without the prior mitten consent of RUS, use any Advaocc to 
wnsmct any facility which shall involve any district. site, building, svucfurc: or object which is included 
in, 01 eligible for inclusion in, the National Register of Kistoric Plncn maintained by tk Secrefary of the 
Intaior pursuant to Ihe Historic Siles Act of 1935 and the National Historic pleservation A d  of 1966. 

Seerion 6.14 Umilstiom on Usfm Non-FDIC I& De- . .  
Without the prior written approval of RUS, the Borrower shall not place the p m e d s  of the 

Loans or any loan which has been made or guaranteed by RUS in the custody of any bank or othcr 
dfporitmy that is not insured by thc Fedpral Deposit Insurance Corporation 01 other federal agency 
acceptable 10 RUS. 

Section 6.15 AllilirM Tru~sactio~ 

The Borrower shall not enter inlo any transactio& contract, or dealing with an Affiliate of the 
B m w u  or with the Emrower's or Aftiliate's direc(ors, trustees, ofiicer~.. managers, members (if the 
Borrowner is a limited liability company), or o h  corporare officials. wilhout the prior written consent of 
RUS. RUS' consent to advance loan funds for affiliated lransactionS will be limited to an mount  which is 
the lower of co61 or m a r k  rate and which is subject to wification hy RUS and its repnsenlatives having 
access to the books and recDfds of the Affiliate. 

Seetiw 6.16 Freterred Stock 

The Borrower shall not issue my  new or additional preferred stock without the prior writ- 
approval of RUS, which approval shall not be unreasonably withhcld if such stock issuance. in RUS' sole 
opinion, would not be considered adebt inStnmKnt under g e d l y  accepld auwunting principles. 

Section 6.17 Environmental Reports 

The Borrower shall not commence any conshuclion pcuvities, including the clearing of land. 
until RUS has reviewed and approved site-specific Environmental Reports. 
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Section 6.16 A @ b a  I NesaGve Covenants 

The Borrower shall comply with the additional negative covenants set forth in Schedule I 
hereto. 

ARTICLE VI1 ~ LENDER'S RIGHTS 

Sectim7.1 . 'nnofLolnOllet  

RUS. in its sole discretion, may terninate lhe offa to malie the Laants) if it does not receive 
thc Loan Documents, duly executed on behalf of the Borrower ami dl conditions in Section 4.1 hereof arc 
no1 satisfied within one hundred twenty (120) days from the date hereof. 

sslioo7.2 -420 rndiaue Review- 

After giving prior notification lo the Bor row,  RUS has Ihc right to conduct wmpliance 
reviews and audits of the Borrowa to assure compliance with the Loaa Documents and RUS Regulations. 

Section 7.3 DisrSowcd tures 

Upon a determination by RUS fhnt fhe Borrouner did nol utilize the Loan in the manner and 
exclusively for ulc Ro jea  as approved by RUS. RUS m y .  in its solediscretion: 

( a )  Disallow all or a pert of the expenditures and disbtwemcnts of the Loan ad require 
the Borrower to deposit such funds in tbe fledged Deposit Account IO be applied 
toward other approved Projccl purposc~ or IO reimburse the Government, as provided 
in *lion 5.3 hercof; 

(b) Suspend rm!&g Advances; 

(c) Take any other action RUS determines to be ncassary including, without Limitation, 
exercising any right or remcdy avaiIable llllder mC Loan Documrms or law. 

ssction7.4 &&!&@&I ' ofAdv.accr 

RUS may, in its absolute dismetion, suspend making Advances hereunder, ii: 

(a) RUS determines that an event has o d  lhal is likely to have a Material Adverse 
Effect on thc Borrower; 

(b) The Borrower has not complied with the reporting requirements of Section 5.8 
hcrrunder; or 

The construction and/or installation of the Project has not materially conformed to 
the Build-oUt Schedule. 

(c)  

Se&n 7 5  Pavment EaeDaiam 

RUS may, at any lime or times in succession without notice to OT the consent of thc B ~ M  
and upon such terms as RUS may prescribe. grant to any person, firm or entity who 6 W  have bccome 
obligakd to pay all or any pan of the principal of or interest on any note held by M imdeblcdne.s owed to 
RUS or who may be affected by Ihe lien ueaIed by the Loan Documents, an extension of the time for chc 
payment of such principal or interest, and afm any such cxtension the Borrower will remain liable for the 
payment of such note or indebtedness lo the same extent a6 though it had at tk time of such extension 
conwntcd herd0 in writing. 
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ARTICLE V U  - EVENTS OF DEFAULT 

Section 8.1 Eveats of Default 

The following shall be events of default (each an "Event of Default") under this Agreement: 

Rcmesentations and Wmantiq. Any reprcscntation or warranty made by the 
Bormwer in Loan Documents or any certificate furnished to RUS under the Loan 
Documents. or in the Application shall prove to have been incorrect in any material 
respect at the time made; 

Hon-Pavment. ?he nonpayment of any required and due inslallment of interest on, or 
principal of, any Note, whccher by acceleration or othcnvisc, which continues for 
five (5) Business Days, as such lcrm is herein defined; 

-1 ve Aco .ORs. Default by the Borrower in the observance or performance of 
secCion5.13: 

. .  
Liabilitv ComDanies. Default by the Borrowu or its members in the 

observance or performance of Sectioo 6.3; 

Other Covenants. Default by the Borrower in lk observance or performance of any 
other covenant or agreement contained in any of the Loan Documents, which shall 
remain  medie died for thirty (30) calendar days after wrincn notice theof  shall 
have becn given 10 h Borrower by RUS; 

Adverse Effects. The Borrower shall forfeit m Mhcnvise be deprived of its charter, 
articles of organization. franchiser. permits. easements, consents or Licenses required 
to carry on any malerial portion of its business or the Borrower files for or  an event 
occurs which can reasonably be expected to res& in its dissolution or lermination; 

Other 0-. Dcfault by the Borrower in the payment of any Obligation. 
whether direct or contingent. for borrowed money in excess of ten thousand dollars 
(SlO,OOO.OO) or in the performance or obser~ance of thc lcrms of any instrument 
pursuanl to which such obligation was crealed or Stnniag such obligation which 
default shall have resulted in such obligation becoming M being declarcd I@ and 
payable prior lo the date on which it would otherwise be duc and payable; 

BanhuDlcy. A court having jurisdiction in the premises &dl enter a decree or order 
for relief with respect to the Bormwer in an involuntary case under any applicable 
bankruptcy, insolvency, or other similar law now or hereab  in effect: (1) 
appointing a receiver, liquidator, assignee. cusmdian. vustee, seques(rsm. or similar 
official, or (2) ordering the winding up or liquidation of its &airs; or the B m w  
shall commence a voluntary case under any applicable bankruptcy, insolvency m 
other similar law now or hereafter in effect, or under any such law, or consent to the 
appointment or taking possession by a receiver, liuidatn, assignee, custodian or 
lrustee, of a substantinl part of its propefly, or m8ke any general assignment for the 
benefit of creditors; 

on or Liauidation. Other h n  as provided i n  the immediately preceding 
subsection, the dissolution or liquidarion of thc B o r r o w ,  M (he filing of such by the 
Borrower; 

. The failure by the Borrower to promptly hlall OT remove any 
execution, garnishment or attachment of such consequence as shall impair its ability 
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to continue its business or fulfill iu obligations and such erecution. garnishment or 
allachment shall not be vacated within thirty (30) days; 

E4YnEol of Final Ju- t A final judgment in an amount of ten thousand dollars 
(SIO,wO.oO) or more shall be entered against the Borrower and shall remain 
unsatisfied or without a stay in nspcd thereof for a period of M y  (30) days; M ~ / W  

finsaucuon and/or Lnmllation. The failure by the Borrower to materially comply 
with the Build-Out Schedule, as may be amended with RUS consent. 

(k) 

0) 

ARTICLE IX - REMEDIES 

sstiar 9.1 w y  

Upon the occurrence of an Event of Default, RUS may pursue all righu and road ie s  
available Lo RUS that are contemplaled by the b a n  Documenu in the manner, upon the conditions, and 
with the effect provided in the Loan Documents. including, but not limircd to, a suit for specific 
performancc, injunctive relief or damages. N&ng herein shall limit &e right of RUS to pursue all rights 
and m e d i e s  available to a creditor following the m U m n c e  of M Event of Default listed in Article VIU 
hereof. Each right, power and remedy of RUS shall be cumulative and ooncumnl md recourse to one or 
more righls or remedies shall not constitute a waiver of any other right, power or d y .  

&dM93 hmdieJ 

In addition to the remedies referred to in Section 9.1 horof. upon the occurrence of an Even1 
of Default. RUS may: 

(a) Refuse to makc any advance M furtber advance on accounl of the Loan, but any 
advnnce thereafier made by RUS shall not conslilule a waiver of such default; 

Declare all unpaid principal of and all interest a m e d  on he Not+) to be 
immediately due and payable and upon such declaration all such principal and 
ilucrest shall become due and payable immediately and/or 

Terminste the obligation to further advance on nccwnl of the Loan. 

(b) 

(c) 

ARTICLE X - MWELLANEOUS 

All notices. requests and otfier communications provided for herein including, wvithoui 
limitation, any modifications of, or waivers, requests or consents under, this Agrroment shall be given or 
made m writing (including, witbout limitation, by lelecopy) and delivered to the inlended rmpient at lhe 
"Addms fa Notices' specified below; or. as to any party, at such other address as shall be designated by 
such party in a notice lo each other party. b p t  as otherwise provided in this Agrccmenc, all such 
communications shall be deemed IO have been duly given when transmitted by lelecopier or penonally 
delivered or, in thc case of a mailed notice, upon w i p t .  in each case given or a d d r e d  as provided for 
herein, The Addresses for Notices of the respective parties are as follows: 

W s  
Rural Utilities Service 
United Stales Depmlment of Agriculture 
1400 Independence Averme, S.W. 
Washington, D.C.20250- 1500 
Attention: Administrator 
Fax: (202) 720-1725 

See Schedule 1 
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With a CODY tp; 
Rural Utilities Suvice 
United Stales Depafinrnt of Agricult~ml 
1400 Independence Avenue, S.W. 
Stop 1599, Room No. 2868 
Washington, D.C. 20250-1599 
Attention: Kenneth Kuchno 
Fax: (202) 6904389 

With a CODV to: 
See Schedule 1 

Section 103 Notin to RUS: Obistion of RUS 

Before undertaking m y  transaction described in Sections 5.14(e)-(f~ or 6.12, the Borrower 
shall give to the RUS: (0 notice in writing describmg in reasonable de& the proposed tlllWCtion and 
clearly slating thal tius transaction is covered by this Section 10.2 and (ii) drafts of any documents to cffect 
such uansaction. If the RUS delivers to che Borrower wriUen nocice that it objects 10 the proposed 
transaction wi(hin sixty (60) days, the Borrower shall not complete the uansaction without RUS approval. 
If the RUS does not deliver to the Borrower an ohjection within that time. the Borrower may proceed with 
Ihe action as URUS had approved the action. 

Section 103 

To the extent a l l o d  by law, the Borrower shall pay all costs and expenses of RUS, 
including reasonable fees of counsel. incurred in connection with the enforcement of the Loan Documents 
or with the preparalion Cor such enforcement if RUS has reasonable grounds to believe mU such 
enforcement may be necessary. 

Seaion 10.4 

If payment of any amount due hereunder is not received at thc United States Treasury i n  
Washington, K, or such other location as RUS may designate Io the Borrownr within five ( 5 )  Business 
Days after tk due date k e a f  or such other time period as RUS may prescribe from time to lime in its 
policies of general application in connection with any late payment charge (such unpaid amount being 
herein called the "delinquent amount', and lhe period beginning afta such duc date until p a w n 1  of the 
delinquent amount being b i n  called the "late-payment period"). the Borrower shall pay lo RUS, in 
addition to all other amounts due under the terms of thc NOW. the Mortgage and this Agreement, any late 
payment charge as may be fixed by RUS Regulations from time 10 time on the delinquent amount for the 
late-payment Mod. 

Section 105 F i i  Fees 

To the e m 1  permitted by law, the Borrower agrees to pay all expenses of RUS (including 
the fees and expenses of its counsel) in connection with the filing or recordation of all financing E(Blement0 
and insrmmcnts as may be required by RUS in connection with this Agreemen& including, without 
limitation, all documentary scamps. recordation and uansfer taxes and other coas and mes incident to 
recordation of any document or instrument in connection herewith. Borrower ~~IxY.% to save hprmlcss and 
indemnify RUS from and against any liability resulting from lhe failure to pay any required documentary 
stamps, rccardation snd vansfer taxes. reconling costs. ot any &I expenges i n c d  by RUS in 
conmction with this Agreement. The provisions of this section shall w i v e  the execution and delivery of 
this Agrrcment and the payment of all other amounts due hmunder or due on the Notes. 

Section 10.6 No Wu vcr 

No failure on the part of RUS to exercise. and no delay in exercising any right hereundcr shall 
operpte as a waiver thereof nor shall any single or partial exercise by RUS of any right hereunder preclude 
any other 01 further exexcise thereof or the exercise of any Omer right. 
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Section 10.7 fhve & LSW 

This Aqeement shall be governed by and consuued in accordance with applicable fed& law 
and, in lhe absence of conIrolling federal law, by the laws of he State identified in the first pangraph 
herein, except those that would render such choice of law ineffective. 

Seetion la8 Coaseo t to Jurisdirtion 

The B o r r o w  hereby irrevocably submits (0 lhe jurisdiction of the U.S. District Court for the 
DisUict of Columbia and the US C w n  of Appeals for the Federal Circuii (both lhe 'Dc Federal C o w " )  
for any d o n  or proceeding arising out of or relating to this Agreement. and M y  imvacsbly agrees that 
all claims in resped of such action or proceeding shall k heard and delermined in such fedaal mum. The 
Borrower hvocab ly  Consats to h e  service of process out of any of the aforementioned c o r n  in soy such 
action 01 p d n g  by the mailing of copies thereof by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid, to the 
Borrower's address set forth in Schedule 1. The Borrower hereby irrevocably waives any objection which 
it may now or hcnafter have to me laying of venue of any of the aforesaid anions or proceedings arising 
out of or in connection with this Agreanent brought in the DC Federal C o w s  and hereby further 
irrevocably waives and agrees not to plead or claim in such cowl that any such action or proceeding 
brought in any such court has been brought in a forum non conveniens. Nothing herein shall affect the 
right of the Govvnmcnt IO serve precess in any othu manner permitted by law M to commence legal 
proceedings or othenvise proceed against the Borrowcr in its own jurisdiction. 

W o u  109 Waive$ d Juw Trial 

EACH PARTY HERETO HEREBY WAIVES. TU THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITIZD BY 
APPLICABLE LAW, ANY RIGHT IT MAY H A W  M A TRlAL BY JURY IN ANY LEGAL 
PROCEEDING DIRECILY OR INI)IREC€'LY ARISING OUT OF OR RELATING TO THIS 
AGREEMENT OR THE TRANSACI'IONS CONTEMPLATED HEREBY WHETHER BASED ON 
CONTRACT. TORT. OR ANY OTHER THEORY). EACH PARTY HEREM (A) CERTIFIES THAT 
NO REPRESENTATIVE, SECURED PARTY, OR ATTORNEY OF ANK OTHER PARTY HAS 
REPR!3EIVIED. EXPRESSLY OR OTHERWISE. THAT SUCH OTHER PARTY WOULD NOT, IN 
THE EVENT OF LITIGATION. SEEX TO ENFORCE THE FOREGOING WAIVER AND (B) 
ACKNOWLEDGES THAT IT AND THE OTHER PARTIES HEREM HAVE BEEN INDUCED To 
ENTZR INTO THIS AGREEMENT BY, AMONG OTHER THINGS, THE MUTUAL WAIVERS AND 
CERTIFICATIONS IN THIS SECTION. 

& d o n  10.10 Hdidsv Pavments 

If any payment to be made by the Borrower herwnder shall become due on a day that is not a 
Business Day, such pajment shall be made on the next succeeding Buskss Day and such 
extension of time shall be included in computing any interrst in nspcct of such payment 

The Borrower may clccl not to borrow the Loan. in which event RUS shall relsase the 
Borrower from its obligations hereunder, provided the Borrower complies wilh such terms and cooditions 
as RUS may impose for such release. 

s!dicm 10.12 $swce€M rspmdksiem 

(a) This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure bo the benefit of th Bosrawa and 
RUS and their respective successors and assigns, exccpl that lhe Borrower may not 
assign or transfer its rights or obligations hereunder without the prior written 
consent of RUS. 
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@) Pursuant to federal claims collection laws, RUS’ claim hereunder may be 
lransferred to other agencies of the United State$ of America; in the event of wch a 
transfer, all rights and remedies hereby granted or conferred on RUS shall pass to 
and inure to the benefit of any such successor agency. 

W o n  10.13 p 

Subject to RUS Regulations. this Agreement and the other Loan Documents are intended by 
the parties to be a complete and final expression of their agreement. However, RUS reserves the right to 
waive its rights to compliancz with any provision of this Agreement and the othu Loan Documents. No 
amendmen< modification or waiver of any provision hereof or Ihereof, and no consent to any departure of 
che Borrow herefrom or therefrom, shall be effeaive unless approved in writing by RUS in the farm of 
eithn a RUS Regulation or other writing signed by or on behalf of RUS, and then such waiver or consent 
shall be effective only in  the specific insIance end for the specific pupose for which given. 

Section 10.14 peadiecs 

The hcadings and subheadings contained in the titling of this Agreement are intended to be 
used for convenience only and do not constitute part of this Ageement 

If any term, provision. condition, or any pan thereof, of this A p m e n t ,  N O W )  or lhc 
Security Dwuments shall for any mason be found or held invalid or unenforceable by any governmental 
agency or COM of competent jurisdiction, such invalidity or umnforcabiility sMI not affect the remainder 
of such lerm, provision, or condition nor any other m, prowsion, or condition. and chis Agreement. the 
Nore(s). and the Security Documents &all survive and be construed as if such invalid or unenforceable 
term, provision or condition had not been contained therein. 

Section 10.16 of Set& 

Upon the o ~ c m n c e  aml during the conunuance of any Event of Default, RUS is hereby 
authorized at any time and from time to time, without prior notice to the Bomwa, to exercise rights of 
setoff or recwpmnt and apply any and all amounts k l d  or hereafter held, by RUS or owed to lhe 
Borrower or for lhe credit M account of the Borrower against any and all of the obligations of the Borrower 
now or hereafter existing hereunder or under the Nows). RUS agrees to n o m  the Bmwer prompcly 
after MY such setoff or recoupment and 1he application thereof, pmvided that the failure Io give such notice 
shall not affect the validity of such setoff, recoupment or application. The rights of RUS under this d o n  
are in addition to any o h  rights and remedies (including other rights of setoff or recoupment) which RUS 
may have. Borrower waives all rim of %%off. deduction recoupment M counterclaim. 

Section 10.17 Schedules MdAtt&-b mmts 

Each Schedule and Attachment attached hereto and referred to herein is each integral p u t  
of this Agreement. 

Section lUSAotha ritv of Re~rwe datives of RUS 

in the case of any consent, approval or waiver from RUS lhat is required under this 
Agreement or any Mher Loan DocumtnL such conwnt. approval or waiver must be in writing and signed 
by an aulhorized RUS representative to be effective. As used in chis section, “authorized RUS 
representative” means the Administrator of RUS. and also m e ~ s  a person lo whom the Adminislrnlor has 
officially delegated specific or general aumority to lake the action in question. 
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Sation 10.19 Amendment of Laws and RUS RcolLtaas 

Nothing wntained hexein shall resuin in any way RUS' right to amend, rescind or 
supplemen1 any of the RUS Regulations or to seek such changes to existing laws. 

Seciion 10.20 Term 
This AgrsmnL shall remain in effect until one of the following two ewntx has occumd: 

(a) 

(b) 

The Borrower and RUS replace this Agizcment with another wciucn agreement: or 

AI1 of he Borrower's obligations under this Agreement have been discharged and 
paid. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the panis h a t o  have caused this Agmmenr to be duly 
uxscuted as of the day and year first above written. 

IONS SYSTEMS, INC. 
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SCHEDULE I 

Article I1 

1. 

Remesentat ions and Warmnti ts 

Paragraph (i) Borrower's principal place of business: 15% SW WalcKkf Blvd. 
Indiantown, Fbridn 34956 

-' 2. Paragraph (i) Borrower's Organization Number; 367658 

3. 

4. Paragraph 0 Borrower's Parent: POSTCO, Jnc. 

Articlelll m h n s  

Parapaph (k) Borrower's Subsidiaries: None 

J 1 .  Section 3.l(a)Loan amount: $fJ,l36,,ooO 

2. 

3. 

Article IV 

1. 

Section 3.l(b) Loan portion at the cost-of-money intcresc rate: SS,lJapOO 

Section 3.l(b) LOM portion at the four percent (4%) ratc of interest: None 

Cond itions k c d e n t  to Loan Closing 

Section 4.1 (d) level of funds required on deposit in xcordance with 7 C.F.R. 1738.2qb): 
NOae 

'lbe Build-Out Plan of Section 4.l(i) IS NOT required. 

The additional Build-Out Plan requirements of Section 4.1(i)(3): N o w  

l k  additional conditions rcfened to in Section 4.10) 8~ as follows: 

2. 

3; 

4. 

~ n d i t i o a s  Precedent to Release of Fund S 

5.  Section 4.2(b) mount  of fidelity bond covuage: $13M,400 

The additional conditions referred to in Section 4.2(d) are as followx 

No  lo^ fun& will be rdcpILd until ITS hs entered into M agmment with WSTCO, 
Inc, -by ITS ogres not to repay any portion of its indebtcdoac to FWSTCO, Inc, 
withant mC prior rnittcn cansent of RUS. RUS must receive a fully meutcd copy of 
such agreement, in Form and mbstana ~tkf.ft01y to RUS, prior to the dram olRUS 
lopa funds. RUS dull be 0 . m ~  a third-pa14~ bcn&c&ry in the agreement betwoen 
Poaco, Inc and m 
conditions Reed enc to Ind ividual Advances 

Seclion 4.2(j) Required permits, licenses. franchise. and other approvals: None 

The additional conditions to advance referred to in Scction 4.3(k) are as follow: 

1. No loan fonds wil l  be advanced for MW rabk installation 00 new righ-of-wny until 
project specific Environmental Repnrts have beeD approval by RUS. 

z NO kmn ~RIKIS rvill k advanced for cwrbuction in proposed mv dcvcl~pments 
u d  executed sgrrements between the Borrower and the Devdopem andlor 
Homeo-' Amocistioos have ban submitted to RUS. 

6. 

7. 

8. 
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Article V Affmativr Covenants 

1. Section 5.4 Additional Funds: Now 

2. Section 5.4 Additional Purposes: None 

3. 

4. Scction 5.1 1 TIER: 1.61 

5.  

6. 

A k l e  VI Nenative Covelbznts 

1 .  

Section 5.8(b) Additional Reponing Dates: None 

Section 5.1 1 TIER Commencement Date: Derrmber 31,201 1 

?he additional affirmative covenants refened to in Section 5.19 are as follows: None 

The additional negative resuictions on Distributions and Withdrawals referred to in Section 
6.9(b) are as follows: Now 

The additional negative cnvenanl6 referred to in Section 6.18 are as follows: 

a. No mdditjod funds can be drawn on &e Line of Credit with the R d  Telephone 
Finance Cwpuptivc (RTFC) witbout the prior wt i t tm consent of RUS. 

b. The Borrower Ehsll make M paynenls on the outstanding indebtrdDess to Postco, 
Inc, without the prior written m e t  of RUS. 

2. 

*le X Miscellanews 

1. Section 10.1 Borrower’s address for purposes of notification: 

Con- Person: 
Title: Re*dcmt 
BonvwerName: ITS Tdecommurdca~ns Syetems, Inc 
Addrers: 15925 SW W.mdd Blvd. 

Pbow: (772) 597-2104 
FBX: (772) 597-2110 

Mr. J d h y  S. Ldir 

~ t o m ~ , F l o r i d a  34956 

2. Section 10.1 Address for Barrow’s notification copy: None 

Page 26 



SCHEDULE 2 

BUILD-OUT SCHEDULE 
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According to rhe Paperwork Reduction Aci of I995, on agency moy not conduct or sponsor. and o person is not 
required to respond ro, n collecrion of idomt ion unless it dirpioys o valid OMB mnml number. The d i d  OMB 
conirol number for this information collection is 0572-AXW ne time required Io complete this infomotion 
collecrwn is estitnottd to rrvemge 30 minutesper response, including the rimefor reviewing instructbm. semching 
existing dda sourcer. gothering ond maintoining the darn needed. and wmpleting ond reviewing ihe collection of 
nJonnoiion. 
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GENERAL 

RUS Bulletin 1738-2 
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This bulletin implements and explains the provisions of the loan documents containing the 
requirements and procedures to be followed by a borrower for constructing broadband facilities 
using RUS broadband loan funds. A borrower shall maintain accounting and plant records 
sufficient to document the cost and location of all construction and to support loan fund advances 
and disbursements. The standard Loan Documents also contain provisions regarding advances 
and disbursement of broadband loan funds by borrowers. This bulletin also implements certain 
provisions by setting forth requirements and procedures to be followed by the borrowers in 
obtaining advances and making disbursements of loan funds. 

ABBREVIATIONS 

For purpose of this bulletin: 

CFR stands for Code of Federal Regulations. 

FRS stands for RUS Form 48 I (OMB control number 0572-0023), Financial 
Requirement Statement. 

GFR stands for RUS general field representative 

P&$ stands for plans and specifications. 

Pub. L. stands for Public Law. 

RE Act of1938 stands for Rural Electrification Act of 1938. 

RUS stands for Rural Utilities Service. 

U.S.C. stands for United States Code. 

DEFLNITIONS 

For purposes of this bulletin: 

Accepf; Acceptance means RUS' determination that a product meets RUS requirements 
in accordance with RUS regulations. Accepted products are included in the List of 
Materials. 

0 Advance means transfening h d s  from RUS to the borrower's deposit account. 

Archiled means a person registered as an architect in the state where conshuction is 
performed. 
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. 
a 

a 

0 

a 

0 

a 

0 

Bidguarantee means a bid bond or certified check required of contractors bidding on 
construction work to ensure that the bidder, if successful, will furnish a performance 
bond. 

Borrower meam any organization with an outstanding loan made or guaranteed by RUS, 
or that is seeking such financing. 

Buy American Requirement means RUS’ requirements for compliance witb the “Buy 
American” provision of the Rural Electrification Act of 1938 (June 21, 1938, Ch. 554, 
Title IV 401,52 Stat. 818), as amended 

BroudbundService means a minimum transmission rate as defined in the current NOFA 
applicable to the Broadband Loan Pmpm. 

Closeour documents mean the documents required to certify satisfactory completion of all 
obligations under a contract. 

Construcrion means purchase and installation of broadband facilities in a borrower‘s 
system. 

Conrruci means the agreement between the borrower and an independent contractor 
covering the purchase and installation of broadband facilities for a borrower’s system 
using an RUS contract form. 

Conhacrfonns mean RUS requirements to use standard forms of contracts for 
construction, procurement, engineering services, and architecaual services, if the 
construction, procurement or senices are financed by RUS. 

Contract construction means construction performed using an RUS contract form. 

Core network unduccess equipment mean any switching or transmission equipment used 
primarily for the delivery of broadband service. 

Deposir uwounf means an account required by the loan mntract into which all RUS loan 
funds are advanced. 

Disbursemenr means payment by the borrower out of the deposit account for approved 
loan purposes. 

Domestic product means a product that is manufactured in the United States or in any 
eligible country, substantially all h m  articles, materials, or supplies mined, produced, or 
manufactured, as the case may be, in the United States or in any eligible country. An 
“eligible country” is any country that applies with respect to the United States an 
agreement ensuring reciprocal access for United States products and services and United 
States suppliers to the market of that country, as detelmined by the United States Trade 
Representative. 
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Engineer means a person registered as an engmeer in the state where consbtuction is 
performed, or a person on the borrower's staff authorized by RUS to perfom engineering 
services. 

In-house engineering means any preloan or postloan engineering services perfonned by 
the borrower's staff. 

Instaffurion means the act of setting up or placing in position equipment for service or use 
in the borrower's system. 

Interim consrructwn means the construction, improvement, or acquisition of facilities and 
equipment after RUS determines that an application is complete, but prior to release of 
loan funds. 

Lobor und materials means all the labor and materials required for construction. 

Lurge-scale construction means any construction proje-ct, excludmg buildings M 

structures that are estimated to cost more than %SOO,OOO including all labor and materials. 

Lhr of Materials means collectively, the latest edition, as supplemented, of RUS 
Informational Publication 344-2, "List of Materials Acceptable for Use on 
Telecommunications Systems of RUS Borrowem." The List of Materials is published in 
JMU~IY of every other year with supplements published every other month. The List of 
Materials is available on a subscription basis from the Superintendent of Documents, 
U.S. Government Printing Office, Washingon, DC 20250. The List of Materials is also 
available on the Internet at h t t n : / / w u . w . u s d a a o v l ~ ~ t e l ~ ~ ~ t e n ~ ~ ~ s t o m a t . h t m  . 
This electronic version is updated after each Committee A meeting in which products are 
considered for acceptance or deletioo from the List of Materials. 

Loan means any broadband loan made or guaranteed by RUS. 

Loan documents mean the documents covering a loan made by RUS, including the loan 
contract, note and mortgage or other security documents between the borrower and RUS. 

Low funds means fuads provided by RUS through a loan. 

Non-domestic product means any product other than a domestic product. 

Outside pian? mem the part of the telecommunications network that is physically 
located outside of telecommunication buildings. This includes cable, conduits, poles and 
other supporting structures and certain other associated equipment items. 

P e r f m a m e  bond means a surety bond on a form satisfactory to RUS patanteeing the 
contractor's faithful performance of a contract (See 7 CFR Part 1788.) 

a 

a 

. 

. . 
0 
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0 
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Plans and speci@cations means an RUS contract form, the appropriate specifications, and 
such additional information and documents needed to provide a clear, accurate, and 
complete understanding of the construction to be performed. 

Responsive bid means a bid that complies with the plans and specifications. 

RUS means the Rum1 Utilities Senice; an agency of the United States Department of 
Agriculture and successor to the Rural Electrification Administration. 

Small-scale consmction means any construction project that is estimated to cost 
$500,000, or less, including all labor and materials. 

Subconfracr means a secondary contract undertaking some of the obligations of a primary 
contract. Under RUS contract forms, the primary contractor bears the full responsibility 
for the perfomance of the subcontractor. 

Sysrem design means supporting data for a loan application 

Technical acceptance means a letter given to a manufactum by Committee A upon 
determining that a nondomestic product meets RUS requirements for financing upon 
meeting the Buy American requirement. Under this requirement, a nondomestic bid is in 
compliance with the “Buy American’’ provision of 1938, as amended, if the bid is lower 
than the lowest domestic bid by at least 6% of its material contcnt. 

Work order consrmction means any construction performed by the borrower‘s employees, 
pursuant to its work order procedure, with the bomwer furnishing all materials, 
equipment, tools, and transportation. 

CONSTRUCTlON PROCEDURES 

1 GENERAL 

All construction must conform to the approved system design and shall be covered by an 
Environmental Report prepared in accordance with 7 CFR Part 1794 and approved by 
RUS. No construction shall commence until all necessary local, state and fedcral 
requirements have been satisfied. 

Materials and equipment purchased or construction performed prior to a determination by 
RUS that the loan application is complete will not be eligible for financing. Only new 
materials and equipment may be financed with loan funds, unless otherwise approved in 
writing by RUS. 
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a. Buv American 

All materials and qulpment financed with loan fuads are subject to the “Buy 
American” provisions (7 U.S.C. 901 et seq. as amended in 1938), as amended. 

For RUS financing of a product, RUS requires that the product complies with the 
“3uy American” provision of the RE Act of 1938, as amended. A product 
complying with both of the provisions listed below complies with this 
“Buy American provision and is considered a domestic product by RUS. If the 
product does not meet either of the two condihons, the product is then classified 
as nondomestic for purposes of RUS financing. These conditions are: 

(1) Final assembly or manufacture of the product, as the product would be 
used by an RUS borrower, is completed in the United States or eligible 
countries; and 

The cost of the United States and eligible counhies’ components (in any 
combination) within the product is more than 50 percent of the total cost 
of all components utilized in the product. The cost of non-domestic 
components (components not manufactured wi th i  the United States or 
eligible countcies) which are included in the finished pmduct m s t  include 
all duties, taxes, and delivery charges to the point of assembIy or 
manufacture. 

(2)  

A bid for a nondomestic product is considered to be in compliance with the “Buy 
American” provision by RUS if the nondomestic bid is lower than the lowest 
domemic bid by at least six percent of the cost of the material content of the 
nondomestic bid. This six percent cost differential is added to the nondomestic 
bid for the purpose of determining the low bid only. 

b List of Materials 

RUS will only finance equipment or materials that have been accepted and 
included in informational Publication 344-2, “List ofMa?eriuls AcceptabJe for 
Use on Telecommunications Systems ojRUS Bowowers” (List of Materials) or 
equipment that has received RUS technical acceptance, unless othenvise approved 
by RUS in writing prior to its purchase. The borrower may use loan funds for 
equipment that has not been accepted or technicaIIy accepted by RUS when the 
List of Materials does not include similar equipment to the equipment proposed 
by the borrower. When purchasing a product not listed on Infonnationa~ 
Publication 344-2, the borrower shall be responsible for ensuring that this 
equipment meets the RUS Buy American requirement. 

If the borrower wishes to use a non-listed product when similar products ape listed 
on the List of Materials, a written request shall be submitted to RUS stating the 
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cost of the product to be purchased along with the justification for a waiver. This 
waiver must be granted prior to commencing any conshuction activities including 
entering into an agreement with the supplier. 

C Interim Construction 

Once RUS has determined that an application is complete, the loan applicant may 
proceed with interim construction for construction that must be performed 
immediately. This should not be construed as a commitment that RUS will make 
loan funds available. To ensure that interim construction is eligible for 
reimbursement with loan funds the borrower must comply with the following 
requirements: 

(1)  

(2) 

Equal employment opporrunity requirements in RUS Bulletin 320-15; 

Interim construction is covered by an Environmental Report approved by 
RUS prior to construction; 

Plans and specifications for the interim construction include RUS 
Form 375, found in Exhibit A, notifying the mnlractors or manufactures 
that RUS loan funds have not been approved and that other sources of 
financing are available. 

All RUS construction procedures in this bulletin (RUS Bulletin 1738-2) 
are followed to complete the constmction. 

(3) 

(4) 

A performance bond is required for construction exceeding $250,000, as indicated 
in 7 CFR Part 1788, Subpart C. 

The borrower is responsible for ensuring that its contractor and engineer comply 
with all the insurance and bond requirements of 7 CFR Part 1788, Subpart C. 

e Title Clearance 

For any buildmg construction over $250,000, the borrower shall determine that 
title to the real estate has been approved by RUS before releasing the invitations 
to bid. 

f Software License 

As pan of the equipment purchase, the contractor may require that the borrower 
enter into a software license agreement for the use of the equipment. For such 
agreement, RUS quires the use of RUS Form 390, Software Liceme 
Agreement - Specid Equipment Contract, found in Exhibit A. 



RUS Bulletin 1738-2 
Page 9 

g Subcontracts 

RUS construction contract Forms 257,397, and 515 contain provisions for 
subcontracting. The contractor should refer to the individual contracts for the 
amounts and conditions on subcontracting. 

RUS Form 282, Subcontract, shall be used for subcontracts. Minor modifications 
or additions may be made to the subcontract form, as long as they do not change 
the terms and conditions of the primary contract. Any alterations to the 
subconhact shall be initialed and dated by the parties executing the subcontract. 
These alterations shall be noticeable by using italic print or any other means that 
accomplished this purpose. 

Subcontracts shall be prepared in triplicate. A11 copies shall be executed by the 
contractor and subcontractor and consented to by the borrower and surely, if 
applicable. Subcontracts are not subject to RUS approval provided that they are 
in acmrdance with the provisions of the appropriate RUS construction contract. 
Upon execution, one copy each will be sent to the borrower, contractor, and 
subcontractor. 

As stated in RUS Forms 257,397, and 5 15, the conhnctor shall bear full 
responsibility for the acts and omissions of the subcontractor and is not relieved 
of any of the contractual obligations to the borrower and to the Government. 

h Amendments 

The borrower shall obtain RUS approval before execution of any amendmcnt to a 
contract if: 

(1) The amendment alters the terms and conditions of the contract or changes 
the scope of the project covered by the contract regardless of the amount 
of the contract before amendment; 

The amendment by itself (or together with preceding amendments) 
increases the original contract price by 20% or more. In this case, a bond 
extension will be required to bring tbe penal sum of the bond to the total 
amended contract price; or 

(2) 

(3) The amendment causes an unbonded contract to require a contractor's 
performance bond. This would occur when an amendment increases the 
contract price to an amount requiring a performance bond per 
7 CFR Part 1788, Subpari C. 

Advance RUS approval to execute other conEact amendments is not required. 
These amendments may be submitted to RUS at any time prior to closeout. To 
receive an advance of funds based on an amended contract amount, the borrower 



RUS Bulletin 1738-2 
Page 10 

2 

may submit three copies of the amendment to RUS for approval. For each 
amendment executed, the borrower shall make certain that: 

(1) 

(2) 

The contractor's bond covers the additional work to be performed; and 

The contractor is licensed to do business in the county and state where the 
construction is proposed. 

I Records 

Records supporting construction fmnced by RUS shall be retained until audited 
and approved by RUS. 

Records related to plant in service must be retained until the facilities are 
permanently removed fiom utility service, all removal and restoration activities 
are completed, and all costs are retired from the accounting records unless 
accounting adjustments d t i n g  from reclassification and original costs studies 
have been approved by RUS or other regulatory body having jurisdiction. 

Life and mortality study data for depreciation purposes must be retained for 
25 years or for 10 years after plant is retired, whichever i s  longer. 

ENGlNEERING AND ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

a -1 

Borrowers shall obtain architectural and engineering services only from persons 
or firms who are not affiliated with, and have not represented a contractor, vendor 
or manufacturer who may provide labor, materials, or equipment to the borrower 
under any current loan. 

All engineering services required by a borrower, including inspection and 
certification, shall be rendered by an engineer selected by the bornown and 
licensed in the where the facilities will be located or by qualified employees on 
the borrower's staff a u t h o d  by RUS to perform such services. 

Eneineerine Services from an Outside Cons ultant 

Engineering services performed by an outside consultant shall be covered under 
an RUS Form 217, Postloan Engineering Services Contract - 
Telecommunicofions, M RUS Form 245, Engineering Service Contract - Special 
Services. 

b. 
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Three copies of RUS Form 245 or 2 17, executed by the borrower and the 
engineer, shall be forwarded to RUS for approval. RUS will not approve the 
contract if, in RUS' judgment: 

(1) Unacceptable modifications have been made to the contract form; 

(2) The contract will not accomplish loan purposes; 

(3) The engineering senice fees are unreasonable; or 

(4) 

If RUS approves the contract, RUS will send one copy to the borrower and one 
copy to the engineer. 

The contract presents unacceptable loan security risk to RUS. 

C Closeout 

Upon completion of all services required under the RUS Form 217 contract, the 
borrower shall obtain tiom the engineer three copies of RUS Form 506, Find 
Smemenf OfEngiwrtng Fee. For RUS Form 245, the borrower shall obtain 
three copies of a ftnal statement of fees tiom the engineer. If the statement is 
satisfactory, the borrower shall sign all copies and send three to RUS for 
approval. After RUS approval of the final statement of fees, RUS shall send one 
copy to the borrower and one copy to the engineer. 

d In-How Enpineering 

When the proposed conshuetion is such that the engineering involved is within 
the capabilities of employees on the borrower's staff, borrowers may request RUS 
approval to provide such services. The request shall include: 

(1) A description of services to be performa 

(2) The m e  and qualifications of the employee to be in charge. RUS 
requires thii employee to meet the experience requirements for regstered 
engineers. In the absence of specific experience requirements, this 
employee should have at least eight years experience in the design and 
construction of telecommunication facilities, with at least two years of the 
work experience at a supervisory level. RUS does not require. professional 
regisiration of this employee, but this does not relieve the borrower from 
compliance with applicable state registration requirements, which may 
require a licensed individual to perform such service; 
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(3) The names, qualifications, and responsibilities of other principal 
employee(s) who will be associated with providing the engineering 
services; and 

(4) A letter signed by an authorized representative of the bomwer requesting 
in-house engineering approval and certifying the supporting information. 

RUS shall notify the borrower by letter of approval or disapproval to perform 
in-house engineering. The letter shall set forth any conditions associated with an 
approval or the reasons for disapproval. RUS approval of in-house engineering 
for construction shall be only for the specific projects named in the notice of 
approval. 

e Architectural Services 

The borrower shall be responsible for selecting an architect, licensed in the state 
where the building will be located, to perform the architectural services required 
in the design and construction of buildings. 

The borrower shall use either RUS Form 220 or RUS Form 21 7 when contracting 
for architectural services. 

Three copies of RUS Form 220 or Form 217, executed by the borrower and the 
architect, shall be forwarded to RUS for approval. RUS Will not approve the 
contract if, in RUS' judgment: 

( I )  

(2) 

(3) 

(4) 

Unacceptable modifications have been made to the contract form; 

The contract will not accomplish loan purposes; 

The architectural service fees are unreasonable; or 

The conlract preseuts unacceptable loan security risk to RUS. 

XRUS approves &e conlrac< RUS will send one copy to the architect and onc 
copy to the borrower. 

f. Closeout 

RUS borrowers shall obtain two copies of a completed RUS Form 284, Find 
Statement ojArchitect's Fees, when all servica and obligations required under the 
architectural services contract have been completed. 

If RUS Form 284 and supporting data are satisfactory, the borrower shall approve 
the statement, sign botb copies, and send one copy to RUS. 
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3 SMALL-SCALE CONSTRUCTION 

Construction may be performed using the work order merhod or by an outside 
contractor. When using an outside contractor, either RUS Contract Form 773, 
Miscellaneous Construdion Work and Maintenance Services, or an appropriate 
RUS contract (RUS Form 257,397, or 515) shall be used. When using an RUS 
Form (257,397, or 5 l5), the procedures noted in the large-scale construction 
section shall be followed. The inspection and reimbursement procedures for work 
order and RUS Form 773 corrstruction are the same and are listed at the end of 
this section. 

Unless otherwise approved by RUS, a borrower shall finance small-scale 
construction with general finds and obtain reimbursement with loan funds when 
construction is completed and properly executed closeout documents have been 
submitted to RUS. If a borrower satisfies RUS of its inability to fmance the 
construction tempararily with general funds, RUS may establish, 011 a 
case-by-case basis, a work order fund in an amount not exceeding $500,050, for 
specific construction projects. The work order fund will be closed upon receipt of 
an FRS and the executed Forms 771a for the specific projects for which the work 
order find was established. 

b Buildines other than Towers 

For unattended buildings that are estimated to cost $50,000, or less, the borrower 
shall use RUS Form 773 contract mnshuction pcocodures that are discussed in 
this section of this bulletin. For all other buildings, unattended or attended, the 
borrower must use RUS Form 257, Confrucl lo Consfruct Building. Procedures 
for construction under RUS Form 257 are included under Largescale 
construction, in the building section. 

C 

For all tower construction, the borrower shall use RUS Form 773 contract 
construction procpdures. 

d. RUS Form 773 Conlract Construction Procedures 

The borrower shall prepare RUS Contract Form 773, without modifications, and 
attach any diagrams, sketches, and tabulations necessary to specify clearly the 
work to be performed and who shall provide which materials. 
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RUS recammends that borrowers obtain quotations from several contractors 
before entering into a contract to mure obtaining the lowest cost. The borrower 
shall ensure that the contractor selected meets all federal and state licensing 
requirements, as well as bonding requirements, and that the contractor maintains 
the insurance coverage required by the contract for the duration of the work. (See 
7 CFR Part 1788.) 

e Work Order Conshction Procedures 

Work order construction shall be performed according to all local, state and 
federal requirements. 

As construction is performed, the borrower shall keep daily time and material 
reports, referenced by the work project number, to record labor and materials 
used. 

f lnsoection and ceaification 

Upon completion and prior to closeout, the borrower shall obtain the engineer's 
certification on RUS Form 771a. An authorized official of the borrower shall 
execute the borrower's certification on RUS Form 771a. 

g Reimbursement 

To request funds for construction completed under the work order construction 
procedures or RUS Form 773 contract construction procedures, the borrower shall 
submit an original RUS Form 771 a signed or initialed by the GFR, a description 
of each project., and RUS Form 481, Financial Requirement Staiement (FRS). 
RUS Form 771a should be submitted only with the FRS that it supports. 

4 LARGE-SCALE CONSTRUCTION 

a Geaeral 

The borrower shall use RUS Forms 257,397, and 515 for large-scale 
construction, exwpt for tower construction. RUS Form 773 contract construction 
procedures contract shall be used for all tower construction The construction 
procedures in this section shall apply to small-scale construction when the 
borrower chooses to use 257,397, or 515 contract forms for such construction. 

Two methods of procurement are discussed in this section: bidding and negotiated 
purchase. The borrower shall use bidding when using RUS Form 257 and 515. 
For purchases on RUS Form 397 the borrower may use either method: bidding or 
negotiated purchase. 3 i d d q  is discussed in the sections describing the RUS 
Form 257 and 5 15. The bidding procedures are repeated in each section for the 
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convenience of the reader. Negotiated purchase is discussed in the section 
describing the RUS Form 397 construction procedures. 

b Building Construction 

(1) General 

RUS Form 257, Contract to Construct Buildings, shall be used for 
RUS-financed construction of all buildings estimated to cost more than 
$50,000. All construction pertaining to the building shucture shall be 
performed under one Contract. Separate contracts may be used for 
planting shrubbery, surfacing of roads and parking areas, and other 
identifiable parts of the project not pertaining to the building structure. 
These separate contracts shall also be subject to RUS approval. 

If during construction of the building, changes to the P&S results in a cost 
increase of 20% or more, the borrower shall submit to RUS for approval 
an amendment to the contract detailing all the changes along with an 
extension to the contractor’s bond covering the increased cost. 

The site location, design, and construction of the facilities shall comply 
with all applicable laws and regulations, including: 

(a) W. L. 90-480 (42 U.S.C. 4151) (Access to Physically 
Handicapped), which requires certain buildings financed with 
Federal funds be designed and constructed to be accessible to the 
physically handicapped; 

Pub. L. 91-596 (29 U.S.C. 651) the 0ccupational Safety and 
Health Act of 1970. OSHA issues rules and regulations covering 
occupational safety and health standards for buildings. These 
regulations are codified in 29 CFR Chapter XVII; 

(b) 

7 CFR Part 1794. which provides for compliance with the National (4 
Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) and &unci1 on Environmental 
Quality (CEQ) regulations (40 CFR Parts 1500-1508) 
implementing the procedural provisions of =PA, as well as RUS 
conformance with other laws, regulations. and Executive Ordm 
regarding environmental protection; and 

(d) 7 CFR Part 1792, Subpart C, which requires that the buildhg 
design comply with applicable seismic design criteria. Prior to the 
design of buildings, borrowers shall submit to RUS a written 
acknowledgement h m  the architect or engineer that the design 
will comply. 
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The borrower shall prepare P&S for construction of all buildings. The 
P&S shall include: 

RUS Contract Fonn 257, Contract to Consrruct Buildings; 

Complete and detailed specifications covering materials and 
workmanship; 

A detailed building plan. Where the building is to house electronic 
apparatus, the detailed plan or specifications shall include the 
equipment environmental requirements and network equipment 
required; and 

A site plan for each building showing the building location and 
giving the legal description of the site. Sufficient information shall 
be provided for the site to allow RUS to identify this site as the 
same property far which the borrower submitted a title opinion to 
RUS. The legal description shall be typed on the site plan. The 
borrower shall also furnish topographical information and a 
description of any proposed site development work and show 
proposed connections for public utilities. 

The P&S shall show the identification and date of the model code used for 
seismic safety design considerations, and the seismic factor used. See 
I CFR Part 1792, Subpart C. 

One set of P&S shall be furnished to RUS for approval. RUS shall 
approve the P&S in writing or notifi the borrower of any reason for 
withholding approval. Upon RUS approval of the P&S, the borrower shall 
solicit bids fkom at least three prospective bidders. 

The bid documents shall consist of a copy of the approved P&S, including 
RUS Form 257. The bid document shall set the time for the bid opening. 
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(2) &&g 

All procurement transactions shall be conducted in a manner to provide, to 
the maximum extent practical, open and free competition. Awards shall 
be made to the bidder whose bid is responsive to the P&S and is most 
advantageous to the recipient, price, quality and other factors considered. 
The P&S shall clearly set forth all requirements including all other factors 
to be used in evaluating bids or proposals that the bidder shall fulfill in 
order for the bid to be evaluated by the borrower. Any and all bids may be 
rejected when it is in the borrower's interest to do so. Bidding includes: 

(a) Bid Ooening Date 

The borrower wiil schedule the bid opening date. The borrower 
shall wait until receiving RUS approval of the P&S before setting 
the date. Sufficient time should be allowed for the bidders to 
examine the project site and prepare their bids. The borrower shall 
invite the GFR to attend. 

(b) Invitations to Bid 

The borrower should obtain fkom its engineer a list of prospective 
bidders and a recornendation hdicating which bidders are 
considered qualified. 

(4 Qualifvine Bidders 

Lf the notice and instructions to bidders require that bidders show 
evidence of meeting certain requirements, the borrower shall 
qualify bidders before issuing P&S to them. 

(d) Review of Bids 

The borrower shall review all bids to determine that: 

( I )  The bid guarantees are adequate; 

(2) The bids are responsive to the P&S; 

(3) All minor errors or irregularities made through 
inadvertence are corrected or waived. Failing this, the bid 
shall be rejected as nonresponsive; and 

(4) Io the event of non-minor errors or irregularities, &e bid is 
rejected and the bid price not disclosed. 
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(e) Evaluatine Bids 

The borrower shall consider the same alternates in all bids in 
detemiuing the low bid. 

(0 Reiection 

The borrower shaU reject: 

(1) All bids if quoted prices are not acceptable or if the 
specifications were ambiguous and resulted in bidders 
having different interpretations of the requirements. 

(2) Any bid that is not responsive, or is incomplete, OT 
submitted by an unqualified bidder, or unbalanced between 
labor and materials or other respects. 

(9) Award of Contract 

The engineer will review all bids for compliance to the P&S. The 
~ ~ I T O W R  shall obtain fiorn the engineer the determination of the 
selected bid, a tabulation of all bids and the engineer's 
recommendation for award of the contract The borrower may 
award the contract immediately if the following conditions are 
met: 

(1) The project is included in an approved loan and adequate 
funds were budgeted in the loan and are available; 

(2) All applicable RUS procedures were followed, inc ludq  
those io the Notice and Inshucfions to Bid in the standard 
forms of contract; aod 

(3) The award is to the lowest responsive bidder. 

If the above conditions are not satisfied, the quotes along with the 
engineer's bid recommendation and bid tabulations must be 
submitted to RUS for approval. In this case, contracts cannot be 
executed until RUS has notified the borrower of approval of the 
bid. 

(h) Execution of Contract 

The bomwer shall submit to RUS three oripinal counterparts of 
the contract executed by the contractor and borrower. If RUS 
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approves the contract, it shall return one copy to the borrower and 
send one copy to the contractor. 

3 Closeout 

Upon completion of construction, the borrower shall complete, with the 
assistance of its architect or engineer, the documents listed in the 
following table. 

’ RUS has issued a proposed rule in the Federal Register in which it 
proposes to replace RUS Form 181 with RUS 187. RUS Form 181 will be 
eliminated. When the proposed rule becomes final, the borrower shall 
then use RUS Form 187 instead of RUS Form 1 8 I .  

When only minor changes were made during conshuction, one copy of a 
statement to that effect from the Architect will be accepted instead of the 
“as built ” P&S. 

If the fmal cost of the buildings differs from the cost of the approved 
contract and any amendments, a final amendment reflecting any changes 
must be submitted to RUS. 

Upon completion of the project, the borrower shall obtain &om the 
architect or engineer the closeout certification srating that the project and 
all required documentation are satisfactory and complete. Use RUS 
Form 756 in Exhibit A. 

After all required RUS approvals are obtained, the borrower shall make 
final payment under Article III of RUS Form 257. 
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ent Core Network and Access EquiDm C 

( I )  &-@&I 

When purchasing core network and access equipment, borrowers shall use 
RUS Contract Form 397, Special Equipnenr Contract (Including 
Installation). For core network and access equipment RUS wiU not 
finance large-scale construction contracts that do not include installation. 
The borrower may purchase the equipment using either method: 
negotiated purchase or bidding. 

Under the tenns of RUS Form 397. the prices do not include any amounts 
that are or may be payable by the supplier or the borrower on account of 
taxes imposed upon the sale, purchase or u6e of equipment, material and 
software coveted by the contracts. If any such tax is paid by the supplier, 
the contract requires that the amount is to be stated sepatutely on all 
invoices and paid by the borrower. 

n e  engineer prepares P&S consisting of performsnce specifications, 
installation requirements, and application engineering requirements. The 
borrower shall send one copy of the P&S to RUS for approval. RUS shall 
approve the P&S in writing or notify the borrower of any reason for 
withholding approval. 

(2) Neeotiated Purchase 

Following approval of the P&S, the borrower should solicit quotes from at 
least fhree suppliers of equipment of daerent manufacturers. To 
negotiate for a single quote requires prim written RUS approval. To 
request RUS approval the borrower may send a letter to RUS, which 
includes a justification for such sole-source negotiation. 

Based upon the engineer’s recommendation, the borrower may award the 
contract if the following conditions are met: 

(a) The project is included in an approved system design; adequate 
funds were budgeted in the loan; and are available; 

All applicable RUS procedures were followed; and (b) 

(c) 

If the a b v e  conditions are not satisfied, the quotes mmt be submitted to 
RUS along with the engineer’s recommendation for approval. In this case, 
contracts canuot be executed until RUS has notified the borrower of 
approval of the quote. 

The award is to the lowest responsive quote. 
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The borrower shall send three executed conmcts to RUS for approval. 
AAer RUS approval o f  the contract, RUS will r e m  one copy to the 
borrower and one copy to the supplier. 

(3) Closeout 

Upon completion of the equipment installation, the borrower and their 
engineer shall arrange with the supplier for acceptance testing of the 
equipment. After completion of the acceptance tests by the borrower and 
the supplier, the borrower and its engineer should review the test results to 
ensure that the equipment is in confonnance with the P&S. All 
deficiencies must be documented and corrected before the contract can be 
closed out. 

Once the equipment has been accepted, the borrower: 

(a) Assembles and distributes the documents listed in the following 
table. These documents are required for the closeout of the RUS 
Form 397 contract. 

Form Desa@hn 

ConstwctiCn OT Equipment Ccntracz Amendment (If 
not previaroty submitted, send to RUS for approval.) 
hth5cate of Completion-Speml Equipmeni 

Certwlcate of contrsdor and Indemnity Agresment 

Repat In wriUng. indudhg all masunments and 
othar infomtion required under Pan I1 ot the 

238 

396 Contred (Includng Installation). 
744 
213 C e r w i  (Buy American) 

~ 

Documents REQUIRED FOR Closeout of RUS Form 397 Contract 
RUS I I I 

Ispplicable speciWOns 
set of mamtmance remmmendations for all 
equipment furnished under UW, c i ~ h c t  

1 - - 2 1 

(b) Obtains the contract close out certification from the 
engineer that the project and all required documentation are 
satisfactory and complete. (See RUS Form 756 in 
Exhibit A,) 

Submits a copy of the engineer's RUS Form 756 within 
30 days of completion of the project. 

Makes final payment under the payment terms of the 
contract. 

(c) 

(d) 

. 
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d Outside Plant Construction 

(1) General 

All large scale outside plant projects must be bid to be eligible for funding. 
Only outside plant project that qualify for the small-scale construction 
procedures can be negotiated with a contractor on RUS Form 773. 

When performing outside plant construction, borrowers shall use RUS 
Form 5 15, Telecommunications Sprem Construction Contract using the 
sealed competitive bidding. 

The engineer prcpares P&S consisting of the RUS Form 5 15 and the 
applicable construction specifications listed below: 

(a) RUS Form 515a (Bulletin 1753F-150), Specifiearionsand 
Drawings far Construciion ofDirect Buried Plant; 

RUS Fonn 51 5b (Bulletin 1753F- 15 l), Specifiafions and 
Drawings for Construction of Underground Plant; 

RUS Form 515c (Bulletin 1753F-152), Spec@atians and 
Drawings for Construction of Aerial PIanC and/or 

RUS 515d (Bulletin 1753-153), specifications undDrawings for 
Sewice InstaIIation at Cwiomer Access Locniions; 

Jn addition the P&S must also include the following items: 

(a) 

(b) 

(c) 

(b) 

(c) 

(d) 

Description of special assembly units and guide drawings, if any; 

Key, detail, and cable layout maps; and 

If applicable, a list of any owner-furnished materials and the 
associated unit cost, using RUS Form 787. 

When the borrower Mishes materials under RUS Form 787, 
Supplement A to Constnrcrwn Contract (RUS Form 515, these steps 
should be followed. 

(a) Materials on hand to be furnished by the borrower shall be released 
to the contractor at the start of construction. Materials on order, 
but not yet received, shall be provided to the contrector as they 
become available. The borrower shall obtain from the contractor a 
written receipt for all such materials delivered. 
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Materials on hand, until released to the contractor, shall be covered 
by fire and either wind-stom or extended coverage insurance, 
exclusive of materials in the open and not within 100 feet of any 
building. Poles, wherever stored, shall be covered by fire 
insurance. All insured values must be at least 80 percent of the 
cash value of the property insured. 

Subject to adjustment at the time of fmal settlement, the borrower 
shall obtain from the contractor monthly invoices that show credit 
to the borrower, at the prices quoted in RUS Form 787 for a11 
materials furmshed by the borrower and installed by the contractor 
the preceding month. 

Any materials furnished by the.borrower remaining as surplus at 
the completion of construction shall be returned to the borrower. 
For such materials, the borrower shall fiunish a written receipt to 
the contractor and credit the contractor at the prices quoted in RUS 
Fom 787. ’’ 

The borrower shall send one set of P&S for approval. RUS shall approve 
the P&S in writing or notify the borrower of any reason for withholding 
approval. 

Upon RUS approval of the P&S, the borrower shall solicit bids from at 
least six prospective bidders. The bid documents shall consist of a copy of 
the approved P&S, including RUS Form 515. 

(2) Bidding 

All procurement transactions shall be conducted in a manner to provide, to 
the maximum extent practical, open and free competition. Awards shall 
be made to the bidder whose bid is responsive to the P&S and is most 
advantageous to the recipient, price, quality and other factois considered. 
The P&S shall clearly set forth all requirements including all other factors 
to be used in evaluating bids or proposals that the bidder shall fulfill in 
order for the bid to be evaluated by the borrower. Any and 811 bids may be 
rejected when it is in the borrower’s interest to do so. Bidding includes: 

(a) , Bid ooenine date 

The borrower will schedule the bid opening date. The borrower 
shall wait until receiving RUS approval of tbe P&S before setting 
the date. Sufficient time should be allowed for the bidders to 
examine the project site and prepare their bids. The borrower shaIl 
invite the GFR to attend. 
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(b) Invitations to bid 

The borrower should obtain from its engineer a list of prospective 
bidders and a recommendation indicating which bidders are 
considered qualified. 

If the notice and instructions to bidders require that bidders show 
evidence of meeting certain requirements, the borrower shall 
qualify bidders before issuing P&S to them. 

(d) Review of bids 

The borrower shall review all bids to determine that: 

(1) 

(2) 

The bid guarantees are adequate; 

The bids are responsive to the P&S; 

(3 J All minor errors or irregularities made through 
inadvertence are corrected or waived Failing this, the bid 
shall be r e j d  as nonresponsive; and 

(4) In the event of non-minor errors or irregularities, the bid is 
rejected and the bid price not disclosed. 

(e) Evaluating. Bids 

The borrower shall consider the same alternates in all bids in 
determining the low bid 

(f) Reitction 

The borrower shall reject: 

(1) All bids if quoted prices are not acceptable or if the 
specifications were ambiguous and resulted in bidders 
having different interpretations of the requirements. 

(2) Any bid that is not responsive, or is incomplete, or 
submitted by an unqualified bidder, or unbalanced between 
labor and materials or other respects. 
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Award of Contract 

The engineer will review all bids for compliance to the PBS. The 
borrower shall obtain from the engineer the determination of the 
selected bid, a tabulation of all bids and the engineer's 
recommendation for award of the contract. The borrower may 
award the contract immediately if the following conditions are 

The project is included in an approved loan and adequate 
iiands were budgeted in the loan and are available; 

All applicable RUS procedures were followed, including 
those in the Notice and Inshuctions to Bid in the standard 
forms of contract; and 

The award is to the lowest responsive bidder. 

If the above conditions are not satisfied, the quotes along 
with the engineer's bid recommendation must be submined 
to RUS for approval. In this case, contracts cannot be 
executed until RUS has notified the borrower of approval 
of the bid. 

Execution of Contract 

The borrower shall submit to RUS three original countetparts of 
the contract executed by the contractor and borrower. If RUS 
approves the contract, it shall r e t m  one copy to the borrower and 
send one copy to the conttactor. 
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(3) Closeout 

After conslruction has been completed per the P&S, and acceptance tests 
have been made, the borrower shall arrange the time for a fml inspection 
to be conducted by the borrower's engineer, the contractor, the GFR and a 
representative of the borrower. The steps for closeout of the contract are 
included in the following table. 

I I 
7 During hweUim Barowsh INpedS and appmvea mmdedmnstrudion Marks inspecled areas on 

Enpinew the key map, if available. & h e m  on the detail maps. 

When the total inventory price e x d  the contract by more than 
20 percent, the borrower shall submit for RUS approval an amendment 
and an extension to the contractor's bond. 
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When the acceptance tests and inspections have been completed and all 
deficiencies have been corrected, the borrower: 

(a) Assembles and distributes the documents listed in the following 
table that are required for the closeout of the RUS Form 51 5 
contract. 

(b) Obtains the contract closeout certifications from the engmeer that 
the project and all required documentation are satisfactory and 
complete. (See RUS Form 756 in Exhibit A.) 

Submits a copy of the engineer's RUS Form 756 within 30 days of 
completion of the project. 

(c) 

(d) Makes final payment in accordance with the payment terms of the 
coneact 

When the total inventory price exceeds the contract by more than 
20 percent, an amendment and an extension to the contractor's bond are 
KtXplired. 
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ADVANCE AND DISBURSEMENT OF BROADBAND LOAN FUNDS 

1 GENERAL 

The standard loan documents contain provisions regarding advances and disbursement of 
loan funds by broadband borrowers. This section implements certain provisions by 
setting forth requirements and procedures to be followed by the borrowers in obtaining 
advauces and making disbursements of loan funds. 

RUS is under no obligation to make or approve advances of loan funds unless the 
borrower complies with all tern and conditions of the loan documents. The borrower 
shall use h d s  in its construction funds only to make disbursements approved by RUS. 

2 BROADBAND M A N  BUDGET 

When the loan is approved, RUS provides the borrower a broadband loan budget. This 
budget divides the loan into accounts that are associated with the proposed projects, such 
as electronic equipment and engineering. When an advance is requested, it must be 
requested against the appropriate account. 

3 BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS 

If more funds are required than are available in an account, the borrower may request 
RUS' approval of a budget adjustment to use funds h m  another account. The request 
shall include an explanation of the change, the account to be used and a description of 
how the adjustment will affect loan purposes. RUS will not approve a budget adjustment 
unless the bomwer can demonstrate that all loan purposes can be completed. RUS may 
make a budget adjustment without a formal request when a budget account is insuficient 
to'encumber funds for a contract that otherwise would be approved by RUS. 

4 DEPOSIT ACCOUNT 

The borrower shall establish and maintain a deposit account primarily to hold advances 
until disbursed. All loan fund advances shall be deposited in the deposit account. 

The deposit account shall only be established in a bank or depository whose &posits are 
insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or other federal agency acceptable 
to RUS. Moneys in the deposit account shall be used solely for the purpose. approved in 
the loan application and shall be withdrawn f h m  time to time only as agreed to by RUS. 
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RUS may require that other funds be deposited into the deposit account. These may 
include equity or general fund contributions to construction, proceeds from the sale of 
property, interest received on loan funds and similar types of receipts. Deposit slips for 
any deposits to the deposit account shall show the source and amount of funds deposited 
and be. executed by an authorized representative of the bank. All advances will be 
deposited into the deposit account by electronic trsnsfm. 

Funds shall be disbursed only up to the amount approved for advance as indicated on the 
financial requirement statement. 

The disbursement of nonloan funds deposited into the deposit account requires the same 
RUS approvals as loan funds. 

Disbursements must be evidenced by canceled checks. Disbursnnents to reimburse 
general h d s  shall be documented by a reimbursement schedule to be retained in the 
borrower’s file that lists the deposit account check number, date, and an explanation of 
amounts reimbursed by conshuction project. 

5 FINANCIAL REQUIREMENT STATEMENT (FRS) 

To request advances be  borrower must submit to RUS an FRS @EA Form 481), a 
description of the advances desired, and other related information to the transactions as 
required by RUS. 

The borrower shall request funds in the fmt advance of loan funds to repay any interim 
f w c i n g  indebtedness. RUS may not make further advances of loan funds until the 
borrower has submitted evidence, in form and substance satisfactory to the 
Administrator, that (1) any indebtedness created by the interim financing and any liens 
associated therewith have been fully discharged of record and (2) the borrower has 
satisfied all other conditions on the advance of additional loan funds. 

If the source of funds for interim iiaancing is the borrowefs internally generated funds, 
the borrower may request reimbursement of those funds along with advances for other 
purposes on the first Financial Requirement Statement submitted to RUS. 

The FRS is used by RUS and the borrower to record and control tramactions in the 
deposit account. Approved contracts and other items are shown on the FRS under 
“Approved Purposes.” Funds are approved for advance as follows: 

a cm.sttuction 

(1) Consfruction conlracis: Ninety percent of the encumbered amount 
(95 percent for outside plant), with the final 10 percent (5 percent for 
outside plant) approved when RUS approves the closeout documents. 
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(2) Work orders: The portion of the work order summary determined by RUS 
to be for approved loan purposes. 

Work orakrhnd: Based on the borrowers request to establish a work 
order f m d  and RUS’ approval of t h s  request. 

Real atate: Upon request of the borrower after submission of evidence 
of a valid title. 

Righr of wayprocuremenl: Based on the borrower’s itemized costs. 
These casts cannot include any costs for acquiring right of way. 

(3) 

(4) 

( 5 )  

b Eneineering 

(3) 

(4) 

Preloan engineering: The fmal itemized invoice ffom the person or firm 
that completed the system design. 

Postloan engineering contracts: Ninety percent of the amount of the RUS 
approved engineering contract. The balance is approved when the 
enginening contract is closed 

In-home engineering: Ninety percent of the amount of the RUS approved 
in-house engineering proposal. The balance is approved when the fml 
statement of fees is received. 

Oftice equipment, vehicles, and work equipment: Based on copies of 
invoices. 

Refinuncing: Based on the amount in the approved budget. 

Acquisitions: Based on the fml itemized costs, but cannot exceed the 
approved budget. 

Funds other than loan funds that are deposited in the deposit account are. reported as a 
credit under total disbursements. Disbursements of these funds are subject to the same 
RUS approvals as loan funds. 

The borrower shall request advances as needed to meet its obligations promptly. 
Generally, RUS does not approve an advance requested more than 60 days before the 
obligation is payable. 

Funds should be d i s b d  for the item for which they were advanced. If the borrower 
needs to pay an invoice for which funds have not been advanced, and disbursement of 
advanced funds for another item has been delayed, the latter funds may be disbursed to 
pay the invoice for up to the amount approved for advance for that itcm on the FRS. The 
borrower shall make entries on the next FRS showing the changes under ‘Total 
Advances to Date” and shall explain the changes in writing before RUS will process the 
next FRS. 



RUS Bulletin 1738-2 
Page 31 

The certification on each of the three copies of the FRS sent to RUS shall be signed by a 
corporate officer or manager authorized to sign such statements. RUS Form 675, 
CerrJ$cure ofAuthoriry, shall be submitted to RUS indicating the names of all persons 
authorized to sign a FRS. RUS will not process a FRS signed by an individual whose 
name is not included on the most recent Form 675. 

The documentation required for the FRS amactions are the deposit slip, the cancelled 
deposit account checks and the supporting invoices or reimbursement schedules. These 
shall be kept for in the borrower’s files for periodic audits by RUS. 

6 TEMPORARY EXCESS CONSTRUCTION FUNDS 

When unanticipated events delay the borrower’s disbursement of advanced funds, the 
funds may be used for other approved purposes or must remain in the deposit account. If 
the deposit account is an interest bearing account, all interest earned must remain in the 
deposit account and cannot be disbursed without RUS approval. 

7 METHOD OF ADVANCES FOR BROADBAND LOAN FUNDS 

a Direct Cost-of-monev and Direct 4% Loans 

The first or subsequent advances may be conditioned on the satisfaction of certain 
requirements stated in the borrower’s loan contract. 

All advances shall be made electronically using the Automatic Clearing House 
(ACH). Normally, for advance of funds ACH only makes one payment per FRS. 

The following infomation shall be included with each advance: 

(1) Name and address of borrower’s bank. If the borrower’s bank is not a 
member of the Federal Reserve System, the name and address of its 
correspondent bank that is a member of the Federal Reserve System; 

(2) ACH routing information; 

(3) 

(4) 

Borrower’s bank account title and number; and 

Any other necessary identifying information 



RUS BuUetin 1738-2 
Page 32 

b. Private Loan Guarantee. 

The first advance or subsequent advances may be conditioned on the satisfaction 
of certain requirements stated in the borrower’s loan contract. 

Upon review and processing of the FRS, RUS will notify the private lender o f  the 
amount of loan funds to be advanced to the borrower. The private lender will 
advance loan funds based on the terns and conditions agreed to by the private 
lender, RUS and the borrower. 

With each FRS submitted to RUS the borrower shaU include my information that 
the private lender requires to make an advance of funds. 
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EXHIBITA FORMS 
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INTERIM FINANCING ADDENDUM 

If this project is financed in part by the Rural Telephone Bank, an agency of the United States of 
America, the references in the contract documents to "the United States of America and the 
Government" shall mean the "Rural Telephone Bank", as well, and the references to the 
"Administrator" sball mean the "Governor" of the Rural Telephone Bank as well. If the project 
is financed wholly by the Rural Telephone Bank, the reference to "the United States of America" 
and the "Government" shall mean the Rural Telephone Bank and the reference to the 
"Administrator" shall mean the "Governor" of the Rural Telephone Bank. References to RUS 
loans or loan contracts shall include RUS guarantees of loans by others. 

The Owner, notwithstanding the references in the contract documents to the RUS or Rural 
Telephone Bank financing of the work herein provided for, plans to use funds other than RUS or 
Rural Telephone Bank loan funds initially and expects to be reimbursed subsequently with RUS 
or Rural Telephone Bank loan funds in whole or in part. It is undersrood that: 

1. An RUS 0 , RTB @, or FFB 0 loan h a 0  has not n been made and 
has not becn released. (Owner checks applicable boxes.) 

2. Arrangements have been made for other funds so that invoices may be paid promptly 
in accordance with the contract provisions. 

3. Approval of the contract by RUS or the Rural Telephone Bank shall not be construed 
as a commitment to make a loan for this puxpose. 

Date 
OWNER'S NAME 

Date 
CONTRACTORS NAME 

BY 
n m  

RUS Form 375 (01-03) 
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U.S. Department of Agriculture 
Rural Utilities Service 

Software License Agreement 

Addendum to RUS Form 397, Special Equipment Contract (including installation), 
RUS Form 398, Special Equipment Contract (not including installation). and RUS Form 773. 

Miscellaneous Construction Work and Maintenonce Services Contract 

(Use only when the Contractor requires a software license agreement.) 

(1) Definitions. For the purpose of this Software License Agreement -- 

Connact means the RUS Form 391, Special Equipment Contract (including installation), 
RUS Form 398, Special Equipment Contract (not including installation), or RUS Form 773, 
Miscellaneous Construction Work and Maintenance Services conirocr 
dated , between 

(the Licensee) and 
(the Licensor). 

D- mean calendar days. 

Licensed Sofiware means the computer programs, furnished for the operation of the 
System(s) provided under the Contract, whether contained on a tape, disc, semiconductor device. 
or other memory device or system memory consisting of logic inshuctions and instruction 
sequences in machine-readable object code, which manipulate data in the central processor, 
control and perform input/output operations, perform error diagnostic and recovery routines, 
control call processing, and perform peripheml control, administrative and maintenance 
functions; as well as Licensor's standard customer documentation, excluding source code, used 
to describe, maintain and use the programs provided under the Contract. 

Licensee and Licensor, respectively, mean the parties signing the sofhvare license 

Riphl-tO-Use Fee is defmd in Section (2). 

SmcitiCOtions means the respective RUS specification such as the RUS Form 39%. 

agreement as the licensee and licensor. 

Trunk Carrier System SpecifuIwns; RUS Form 397c, Subscriber Carrier Specifications; RUS 
Form 3974 Design Specifications for Point-to-Point Microwave Radio Systems; RUS Form 
397g, Performance Specif~utions for Line Concent&ors; and RUS Form 39% Design 
Specificoions for Digital Lightwave Transmission Systems; or when an RUS does not have an 
specification covering the product, the consulting engineer's prepared specification; which is part 
of the contract. 

switching te.rmi~l or terminals which use the Licensed Software covered by this License. 
means the stored program controlled central office and associated remote 
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(2) Software License Provisions. The Licensor may charge a fee, herein referred to as a 
' 

Right-to-Use Fee, for use ofthe Licensed Software. The Right-to-Use Fee shall be included in 
the Total Base Bid as defmed in the Contract. In consideration of the Right-to-Use Fee, the 
Licensor hereby grants the Licensee the right to use all Licensed Software, solely in connection 
with the System provided under this Contract, SO that the System performs in accordance with 
the Contract and the Specifications. 

(i) The Licensee's right to use the Licensed Software is non-exclusive and limited to use 
or operation in the United States of America, including its Territories, the Federated States of 
Micronesia, the Marshall Islands, Palau and the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico, with the System 
for which the Licensed Software is provided by the Licensor. The Licensee may reuse the 
equipment and its accompanying Licensed Software at another location within the Licensee's 
System withoul obtaining additional approvals from Licensor, provided, however, that the 
Licensee notify the Licensor, within ten (10) days, of the change in location of the equipment 
and Licensed Software. 

(ii) The Licensee and any successor to the Licensee's title in the System may, without 
further consent of the Licensor, transfer the Licensed Software and all of the Licensee's rights 
and interests under this Sofhvare License to any transferee who acquires legal title to the System, 
provided that such transferee first agrees in writing to the Licensor to abide by all of the teams 
and conditions of this License including, without litation, the territorial limitation stated in 
Seetion (2Xi) and the restrictions on decompiling or reverse. assembly stated in Section (Z)(iii). 
Licensee shall give Licensor written notice. thirty (30) days prior to any transfer. The Licensor 
shall not place any additional conditions on the Ransfme's use of the System or the Licensed 
Software. If the provisions of this Section (2) (ii) are satisfied, thereafter the Licensee shall bear 
no responsibility for transferee's failure to abide by the terms and conditions of this License. 

(iii) The Licensee shall take reasonable steps to protect the confidentiality of the 
Licensed Software and shall not decompile or reverse assemble of all or any part of the Licensed 
Software to generate source code. The Licensee shall not make the Licensed Software available 
to any person except on a need to know basis. Tbe obligations of the Licensee hereunder shall 
not extend to any information or data relating to the Licensed Sohare which is now available to 
the general public or becomes available by reason of the acts of the Licensor or third parties. 

solely for the purpose of archival backup, in-house training and operating, maintaining, and 
administering the System provided under this Contract. In such r e p r o b o n ,  the Licensee shall 
include, upon all such copies of the Licensed Software, all proprietary notices, including the 
cotxriefit notice within the Licensed Software LVO~GUII and related documentation in the form in 

(iv) The Licensee may reproduce or copy the Licensed SomVare and related materials 

. -  
whkhTt is received from the Licensor 

(v) The Licensee acknowledges that the Licensed Software program is the property of 
the Licensor, and shall not do, or cause to be done, anything to activate any of the subsisting 
nonactivated computer instruction steps therein unless authorized in writing by the Licensor. 
The Licensor shall have the exclusive right to activate, or authorize the activation of, the 
subsisting nonactivated program instruction steps in the Licensed Software. In this event 
Licensee shall pay any additional Right-To-Use Fee(s) agreed to by Licensee and Licensor. 

(vi) In the event the Licensor develops significant improvements to the Licensed 
Software, the Licensor may market the improvements as a separate offering requiring payment of 
an additional Right-to-Use Fee. 
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(vii) The Licensee shall not modify or otherwise change the Licensed Software other 
than at the direction of the Licensor. This provision shall not apply to: 

(A) Changes to the Licensed Software which are necessary to preserve or restore senice. 
Licensee shall use all reasonable efforts to contact Licensor before making any such changes. If 
the Licensor is unable to make the necessary changes promptly to the Licensed Softwarp to 
preserve or restore service, then the Licensee may make only such changes to the Licensed 
Software as are necessary to preserve or restore service. In such event, Licensee shall promptly 
notify Licensor of the changes made by Licensee. 

Section (2) (xi). 

(B) Changes made by the Licensee to its own database; and 
(C) Changes made by the Licensee in connection with the exercise of its rights under 

(viii) Within thirty (30) days after written notice that a program or a release thereof has 
been discontinued and is no longer required for the operation of the System and the Licensor has 
furnished the Licensee with a new program &t is fully satisfactoty to the Licensee, the Licensee 
agrees to return the original and all copies of the discontinued program and specified related 
documents. If such rem is impossible or impmtical, the Licensee shall destroy said program 
and documents and provide the Licensor with a written notice of such destruction. 

(ix) The Licensor warrants to the Licensee that any Software licensed under this 
Software License shall function for a period of five (5) years ffom the warranty start date defined 
in the Conmct m accordance with the Specifications and any written or printed technical 
material provided by the Licensor to explain the operation of the Licensed Software and aid in its 
use. The Licensor shall correct all deficiencies within thirty (30) days from the date of receipt by 
the Licensor of written notice of such deficiencies ftom the Licensee. An extension of this thirty 
(30) day period may be allowed only if agreed upon by the Licensee and RUS. It shall be the 
~icensofs obligation to insert and thoroughly test, at no c h g e  to the Licensee, any software 
amendment or alteration provided to satisfy the obligations of this Section (2)(ix). If a 
deficiency is detected or a correction made within the final ninety (90) days ofthe warranty, the 
warranty shall be extended to a date ninety (90) days after the deficiency has been corrected. 

(x) Tbe Licensor shall hold harmless and indemnify the Licensee &om any and all 
claims, suits, and proceedings for the hflingement of any patent, copyright, trademark, or 
violation of aade secrets covering any Licensed Software used with the System, except for items 
of the Licensee's design or selection. If the Licensee's use of the Licensed Software is enjoined, 
the Licensor shall promptly, at its own expense, place the Licensee in a position where it is able 
to use the System in accordance with the Specifications, whether by: (A) modifying the Licensed 
Software or ponion thereof so that it no longer intiinges but remains hctionally equivalent, 
(B) replacing the Licensed Software with noninfiinging equivalent software, (C) obtaining for 
the Licensee a license or other right to use, or (D) such other actions as may be required. This 
shall be in addition to any other rights or claims which the Licensee may have. The Licensor 
shall, at its own expense, (and the Licensee agrees to permit the Licensor to do so) defend any 
suits which may bc instituted by any party against the Licensee for alleged iafiingement of 
patents, copyright, trademark, or violation of hade secrets relative to the Licensofs performance 
hereunder. Either party shall notify the other promptly of any such claims, and the Licensee 
shall give to the Licensor full authority and opportunity to settle such claims, and shall 
reasonably coopaate with the Licensor in obtaining information relative to such claims. 

(xi) In the event the Licensor becomes unwilling or unable to furnish support required by 
the Contract for the Licensed Software, the Licensor shall, upon written request of the Licensee, 
provide with the greatest possible dispatch all Licensed Software back-up documentation 
including proprietary information other than agreed excluded documentation. In this event, 
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(1) the Licensee shall be permitted full use of all Licensed Software and documentation as long 
as the System is opaational and (2) the Licensee may modify, or have modifid, the Licensed 
Sohare for feature enhancement or proper equipment operation and becomes the owner of such 
modifications for all purposes, including patenting, copywriting, sale, or license thercof. Agreed 
excluded documentation is Licensed Software back-up documentation described in the first 
sentence of this Section (2) (xi) which (A) is proprietary information of a third party, (B) W&F 
specifically described at the pre-bid tecbniml session and individually identified in an attachment 
to the Bid, and (C) RUS and the Licensee agree, before bids are opened, may be excluded from 
the requirements of this Section (2) (xi). In the event the Licensor furnishes agreed excluded 
documentation and the Licensee exercises its rights under this Section (2)(xi), the Liccosor shall 
use its best efforts to provide such agreed excluded information to the Licensee, or obtain 
continuing support agreements from the parties retaining legal rights to the excluded 
documentation Licensor agrees that c e b  Licensed S0-e cannot be excluded from the 
requirements of this Section (2Xxi) inchding, but not limited to, software, the absence or 
improper operation of which would significantly impair the operation of the System, would 
significantly impair the ability of the Licensee to generate revenue, or would pose a risk to RUS 
loan security. 

(xii) A breach of this License by the Licensor is a breach of the Contmct. Therefore, the 
remedies specified in the Contract shall apply. 

(xiii) The Licensee shall have thirty (30) days after receipt of written notice from the 
Licensor to currect any breach of this License.. Damages payable by the Licensee for its breach 
of this License shall not exceed the total Contract price. The Licensor shall not te rmi~ tc  this 
License unless: 

(A) The Licensor has given RUS sixty (60) days notice before termination; and 
(B) RUS agrees witb the Licensor that termination is the only method available to 

(xiv) The obligations of Licensee and Licensor and any successors in title under this 

prevent significant harm to the Licensor from additional Licensee defaults. 

Agreement shall survive the termination of this Agreement and continue after any termination of 
rights granted hereunder. 

(xv) Lis- and Licensor agree that it will no?, without tbe prior written permission of 
the other party, use in advertising, publicity, packaging, labeling, or othenvise, any trade name, 
&emark, trade device, service mark, symbol, or any other identifeation or any abbreviation, 
contraction, or simulation thereof owned by the other party or any of its affiliates or used by the 
other party or any of its affiliates to identify any of their products or sentices, unless otherwise. 
agreed by the parties. 

terms or legends which may appear on or in the Licensed Software. 
(mi) This Software License Agreement shall prevail notwithstanding any conflictrng 
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(xvii) If any Section or part thereof, in this Agreement shall be held to be invalid or 
unenforceable in any jurisdiction in which this Agreement is being performed, then the meaning 
of such Section or part shall be construed so as to render it enforceable, to the extent feasible; 
and ifno feasible interpretation would save such Section or part, it shall be severed h m  this 
Agreement and the remainder shall remain in full force and effect. However, in the event such 
Section or part is considered an essential element of this Agreement, the parties shall promptly 
negotiate a replacement therefor. 

subject to RUS approval. 
(xviii) This Software. License and any amendments thereto, or revisions thereof, are 

LICENSOR LICENSEE 

Company Name Company Name 

BY BY 
Title Title 

Date Date 

RUS Form 300 (01-03) 5 



Accudlng IO rhe Pqpawrk Reduelion Acr of 1995. (111 apnry moy no1 eondml or J ~ M S O O I .  and o p v m n  is no1 rcqvid  IO respond IO, LI 

milectia, of ur/unnmia vnlrss il dispIq8 a wld OMB CM-I n v m b r  The wlld OMB mvol  n m r b  for ihir brfoMlion collmiuvn LT 
0372-xxyX 7he rinre nquiisd lo umpkle lhir mnformation collrcIlon ir eatimoied 10 .OS of LI ninwe per rapme. ndudlng tk tim 
for rcvkwimc inrbuctiuu. scorching &ng &lo SOYICLI. podrering and m~inloming lbe dola wed&, a d  compitiag m d  mviewinp rhs 
colleclbn of i w ~ m r l o n .  

.US. Department of Agriculture 
Rural Utillties Service 

CONTRACT CLOSEOUT CERTIFlCATION 

(Submit an original and a copy to RUS Area Engineering Branch.) 

BORROWER'S NAME: 

PROIECT DESIGNATION 

CONTRACT TYPE & NIIMBER: 
CLOSEOUT AMOUNT: 

SALES TAXES (INWUDEDABOVE): 

In connection with the above construction contract, the undersigned c&fy that: 

I .  The consmaion is complete and was done in BccOrdance with the RUS approved system design or 
layout or subsequent RUS approved changes; 

2. The construction was for loan purposes; 

3. Construction used RUS-accepted mateaids and was in mdance  with spceifications published by 
RUS covering the constmction which were io effect when the cOnLract was executed, or in the 
absence of such specifications, that it meets other applicable speci6cations and standards (specify), 
and that it meets all applicable national and local code requirements; 

4. The construetion complies with the "Buy American" provision ( 7 U.S.C. 903 note) of the Rural 
Electrification Act of 1938 (7 U.S.C. 901 ct seq.), as mended; 

5. All necessary approvals have been obtained h m  regulatory bodies and other entities with jurisdiction 
over the projecc 

6. All closeout documents required by this part have been examined and found complete such thst the 
Contractor has fulfilled all obligations under the conlract except for warranty mverage; and 

7. The engineer or architect is not affiliated with and does not represent the mtmctor, vendor, or 
manufacturer who is a participant in the contract. 

BORROWER ENGmEEWARCHITECT 

BY: BY: 
TITLE: TITLE: 
DATE: DATE: 

co.: 
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AlTACHMENT 2 

Equal Opportudtg Contract Provisions 

During the performance of this contract, the contraC(0r agrees as follows: 

The wnIraclor shall not discriminate againsl any employee or applicanl for employment because 
of race, color, religion, sex, 01 national origin. Tbe contractor shall take afiiiative action to 
ensure that applicanls are employed, and that employees arc treated during employment without 
regard to their race, color, religion, sex, or national oripin. Such action shall include, but not be 
limited to the following: employment, upgra&ing, demotion. or transfer, remitment, or 
ncaUitmcnt advertising, layaff or termination, ram of pay or othcr forms of wmpcnsatipn, and 
selection for kaining, including apprenticeship. The contractor agrees to post in wnspicuous 
places, available (0 employees and applicants for employment, notices to be provided setting forth 
the provisions of this non-discximination clause. 

The cmtlactor shall, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees phed by or on behatfof 
the contractor, state that all qualified applicants shall receive consideration for employment 
without regard to race, color, religion. sex, or national origin. 

The wnlractor shall send to each labor union or rcprcsmlative of workas with which he has a 
collcuive bargaining agreanent or &a wntract or undastanding, a notice to be pmvidd 
advising the said labor union or worker's rcpre.sentaitvC of the contractor's oommitmenlr unda 
tbis scction, and shall p s t  copies of the notice in conspicuous place avaikibk to cmployecs and 
applicants for employment. 

~IIC ~otraclor shall comply with all provisions ofExaullve orda I1246 of September 24,1965. 
and of the rules, regulations, and relevant ordm of the  secreta^^ of Labor. 

The contractor shall furnish all information and repons required by Executive Order 11246 of 
September 24, 1965, and by the d e s ,  regdations, and orders of the Suretary of Labor, or 
pursuant tbeteto, 8nd shall permit BCCOSS to his books, records, and accounts by chc adminianing 
agency and the Secretaty of Labor Cor purposes of investigation to ascertain w m p l i e  with such 
rules, regulation, and orders. 

In the event of the contractor's non-oampliaoce with the uon-discrimination clauss of this 
mnrnct or with any of the said des,  regulations, OT ordsrs, this w m t  m y  be cmcelled, 
tenninated, or suspended in whole or part by the Governmeat, and the contractor may be ddsred 
ineligible for limber Government contram or fednally assisted consauction conpBcts in 
scmrdance with h e  p m d u r e  authorized in & d v c  Order 11246 of scptembcr 14. 1965, and 
suoh &m sanctions m y  bc imposed and remdks invoked as pvided in raid Executive M e r  
or by rule, reguhticm, or order of lhe Sccmtmy of Labor, or as otherwise pmvided by law. 

Tbe contractm shall include the provisions of paragraphs (a) through (9) in every submntract or 
purchase order unless exempted by rules, regulations, or ordas of the Seciwaq of Labor iswed 
pmuant to Section 204 of Executive order 11x6, dated septsmba 24, 1965, m that such 
provisions shall binding upon each subcontractor or vendor. The ~nwctor  W take such 
action with respect to any subcontract or purchase order as lhe administering agency m y  dired as 
a means of enforcing such provisions, including sanctions for mn-compliance; provided, however, 
thet in the event a contractor baomes involved in, or is threatened with, Litigation with a 
subcontractor or vendor BS a result of such direction by the agency. the conmctor m y  quest  the 
United Sates to enter into such titigalion to protcot the interests of the United Sum. 

32 



ATTACHMENT 3 

UNIFORM SYSTEM OF ACCOUNTS 

AU references regarding account numbem are to 47 C.F R. Part 32 

ACCOUNT NAMES ACCOUNT NUMBERS 
CLASS A CLASS B 

NET INCOME OR NET MAKGINS: the sum of the balances of Ihe following ~cc0unt.s of the BorroweriMorlgagor 

Local Network Services Revenues 1 
Network Acccss Services Revenues 1 

Misccllmeous Revenues 1 
LESS: Uncollectible Revenues 1 

Long Distance Network Savices Revenues ) 

Other operating Income and Expense 
Non-opcrating Income and Expense 
Income Effect of Jurisdiclional Rate-making Difference - Net 
Non-regulated Net Jnm 
Other Non-regulated Revenues 
LESS: balances of the following accounts: 

Plant Non-spccilii Operations Expense ) 
Plant Specific qperstons Expense ) 

Customer Operations ) 
Corporate Operations ) 
Operating T a x a  
Nonsprrating Taxes 
Iruerest and Relnted Items 
E X k a O d i  ltems 

50006 ulru 

7100. 
7300' 
7910 
7990 
7991 

6100s thru 

7200. 
7400' 
75001 
7600' 

INTEREST EXPENSE the sum of the balances of the following accounts of Ihc BorrowCt/Mortgagoi 

Interest and Related Items 
Intcrcst on Funded Debt 
Interest Expcnse - Capital Leases 
AmomZation of Debt Issuance Expense 
Otkr henst Deductions 
LESS: Allowaooe for Funds Used During Construction 

7500' 
7510 
7520 
7530 
7540 
7340 

53005 

7100 
7300 
7910 
7990 
7991 

67005 

7200 
7400 
7500 
7600 

7500 

7300.4 

TOTAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS PLANT: h e  sum of the balances of the following accounts of the 
F 3 o r r o w e r / M o ~ o r  

TeleMmmdcations Plant in Service 
Property Held for Future Telecommunications Use 
Telecommunications Plant Under Construction - Short Tam 
Tclccommunicalions Plant Under Construaion - Long Tam 
Telecommunications Plant Adjustment 
Non-Operating Plant 
GC€ldwill 

2001 
2002 
2003 
2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 

2001 
2002 
2003 
2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 
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. . . 

NET WORTR OR EQUITY: the sum of the balances of the followiog account9 of the BorrowerMortgagor 

Capital Stock 
Additional Paid-in-Capital 
Treasmy Stock 
0 t h ~  Capital 
Rerained Earnings 

45 LO 
4520 
4530 
4540 
4550 

NOTE For Non-Profit Organizations - Owner's quiry shall be shown in sub9cunmcs of 4540 and 4550. 

TOTAL ASSETS: the sum of the balances of h e  following accounts of the Bo&werMortgagor 

Cumnt Assets 1100s thru 1300s 
Non-Currmt Assets 1400s tbru 1500s 
Total Teleconnnunica~ous Plant 2001 t h ~  2007 
LESS: Accumulated Depreciation 3100 tbn~ 3300s 
LESS: Accumulaled Amortization 3400 lbm 3600s 

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION: thc sum of lbc balanccs of h e  following sccounls of the 
BorrowerMortgagor 

Depreciation and Amortiration Expenses 6560. 
Depreciation Expnse - Te~ecotnmunicntions Plant in Savice 6561 
Depreciation Expense - propcrtY Held fa  Future Telecommunications Use 6562 
Amortization Expnse - Tangible 6563 
AmtizaCion Expense - Intangible 6564 
Amotization Expense ~ 0th 6565 
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DOCKET NO. 100180-TL 

ITS TELECOMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS, LNC.’S RESPONSE 

TO 

STAFF DATA REQUEST NO. 1 

Request No. 6 



PROMISSORY NOTE AND AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE 

January 7, 1998 

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned, POSTCO, INC. (herein 
called the "Borrower"), a corporation organized and existing under 
the laws of the State of Florida, hereby promises to pay to United 
States Cellular Corporation, a Delaware 
registered assigns, the pr inc ipa l  sum of 
interest, as set f o r t h  on the attached 
follows : 

Payments of principal of and interest hith respect to 
this Note are to be made in lawful money of the United States of 
America at the principal offices of Lender or at such  other place 
as the Lender shall have designated by written notice to the 
Borrower as provided in the Loan Agreement referred to below. 

This Note is issued pursuant to that certain Loan 
Agreement, dated as of January 7 ,  1998 (as from time to time 
amended, the "Loan Agreement"), among Robert M. Post, Jr., the 
Borrower and Lender and is subject to the terms and conditions 
thereof. Capitalized terms used but not otherwise defined herein 
shall have t h e  meanings set forth in the Loan Agreement. 

POSTCO, I N C .  

ny: ----%-pLtyPLw 
Robert M. Post, Jr. 
President 
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DOCKET NO. 100180-TL 

ITS TJZLECOMhfUNICATIONS SYSTEMS, INC.’S RESPONSE 

TO 

STAFF DATA REQUEST NO. 1 

Request No. 12 



Prepared for 

Prepared bY 

.- 
To be signed ani 
dated by 

Amount of tax 

Overpayment 

- 
Make check 
payable to 

Mail tax return 
and check If 
applicable) to 

-. - - - __ 

- 
Return must be 
mailed on 
or before 
Special 
Instructions 

2008 TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS 
U.S. CONSOLIDATED CORPORATION INCOME TAX RETURN 

FOR THE YEAR ENDING 
DECEMBER 31, 2008 

POSTCO, I N C  AND SUBSIDIARIES 
P.O. BOX 398 
INDIANTOWN, FL 34956-0398 

"_ - - - 

BONO, CHAZOTTE & DALLE MOLLE, P . A .  
28  WEST GRAND AVENUE - SUITE 1 
MONTVALE, NJ 07645-2100 

THE APPROPRIATE CORPORATE OFFICER(S), --- . 
s . . . . . . . .  

$ . . . . . . . . .  
. . . . . .  

'Ius: interest end penaXles $ . . . . . . . . . . . . .  il rota1 tax 
.ess: payments and credits I 
W s :  other amwnl  

NO PMT REQUIRED $ .. . . . . . . . . . . .  
.- - I ..~.I. ~ 

:reditEd to your estimated tax 

Jlher mount $ 
Munded lo you $ 

5 . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
. . . . . . . . . .  
. . . . . . . . .  

VOT APPLICABLE 

- -. _____ - _ _  
THIS RETURN HAS QUALIFIED FOR ELECTRONIC FILING. AFTER YOU HAVE 
3EVIEWED THE RETURN FOR ACCURACY, PLEASE S I G N ,  DATE AND RETURN 
70RM 8879-C TO OUR OFFICE. WE WILL TRANSMIT YOUR RETURN 
ZLECTRONICALLY TO THE IRS, AND NO FURTHER ACTION IS REQUIRED. 

iOT APPLICABLE 

..... .- . .-. .. ............ , .. 
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09/08/2009 
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09/06/2W9 

09/08!2309 

Name: POSTCO, INC AND 
SUBSIDIARIES IRS Center: OGDEN e-Postmark: 9/8/2009 4:06:23 PM 

FEIN: 65-0727271 Refund: $0.00 Notification: 

Return Hlstory 

Released for Transmissm - Valtdatior in Progress /TornDon0 

Ready to transmit . Validation Complete 

Transmiltea to FD 
Accepted by FD 

TYPE DP ACTIVITY 

Upload Started I UPDATED BY 

j Ready to Release t;y Customer I 



***** THIS IS NOT A FILEABLE copy * * * * a  

IRS e-file Signature 
Authorization for Form 1120 

.. . . 

income tax return and accanpanylno schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledpe and mlef. n IS true. CORBCI. and cnmpiete. I further 
dedare that the amwnts in Pan I *Ve W e  toe amounts shown On the COPY of the cwporatlon's elactronic inwme tax relurn. I consent to diow my 
elecironic return originator IERO), transmtter. or intermediate w w k e  provider to send thecorporation's return to the IRS and to receive from the 
IRS (a] an acknowiedgement of receipt or reason lor rejection Of the transmlKiOn, (bl an indMion 01 any retund onset. (c) the reason fwany delay In 
processinp the refurn or refund, and (d) the aafe of any refund. If applicable, I rruthorlze the US. Treasury and ns deslinated Financial Apsnt to indiate 
an dectronic fund3 wthdrawal (direct deb41 entry to the financid Insttaulion acu3unl Indicated m the tax preparation softwan, for payment of the 
corporation's federal taxes owed on this return. and the financial instnution to debfl Ihe entry to this account. To revoke a payment. I must contact 
the US. TreJsury nnancial AQent ai 1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior 10 the payment (oenternent) date. I also aUthoKe the financial 
inslilutbns involved in the processmo of the electronic payment of taxes to rewive confidential information necessaly lo answer inquiries and rewlve 
I S S U ~ S  related to the payment. I have selected a tmrsonal idenilfration number (PIN) as my sionature fwihe corporation's electronic income tax return 
and. il applicable, the corporation's consent to dectrc4c funds withdrawal. 

Mtic*r's PIN check one bo* Mly 

i vuthorize BONO, CHAZOTTE h DALLE MOLLE, P . A. 

as my signature on the corwratm's 2008 electronically filed income fax return. 

_ .  10 enter my P d - 3  180 3 i 
ERO I i  mmc donol cnterallzetor 

a As an officer olthe corporation. I will enter my PIN as my sipnnture on the corporaton's 200.3 eleclronioolly fibd income tax return. 

micer'si?ghd(iit aL1-S IS NOT A FILEABLE COPYoaBW* _ _  - rme b ZCE.-FRESIDENT 

-_ )&ian.lll 1 Certification and Authentication -_ 
ERO's EFIWIN. Enler yoursixdigil EFlN followed by your fiediQil6elf.seiected PIN. 

I certify that the above numeric antry is my PIN, M I c h  Is my SiQnatUre on the 2008 e!actronCa!lY Wed m m e  lax return lor the cwpatkion Indiwteo 
above. I confirm that i am submttinpthis return in accordance wilh the requlremmls of Pub. 3112. IRS e-tile Application and PMicipation, 
and Pub. 4163, Modernized eAie (MeV Information for Authoriied IRS e-file Pravldetx la Business Reiwns. 

2 2 2 7 0 7 4 32 7 0 
do not enler all a e w  

I 

Dale. 09/01/09 ... ERV9 shnrlure b - 

ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions 
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So 

Fw Papemor* Reduction A d  Nolico. see instructions. Form 8879-C (2008) 
LHA 

V.W,, 
01 CI OP 
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65-0727271 
POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 

ry1 ,#roat  tnev :I-LUUSJ 
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POSTCO, I N C  AND SUBSIDIARIES 65-0727271 

(El  If any transaction iislea aboue caused @Ifher a deconsoiidation 01 a subsidiary or I deCons0lldaliOn of any share of 
SubIidiaW stock and anerward. any member continued to hold stock 01 the subsioiary. bid the basis of any retained 
shareexceeds its uaiue immediately befOre the deconsolidation? If'Yes.''see the mMfudions 101 details. . . 

Is\heproupdeducting a loss recopnned onthe disPoSiliOn Olthe StDCk o f a  subsidiary? 1I'Yds:see 
me mdructionstoi detaiis inclualngmestaiem8nts that must beanached . .... ... . . . , 

ntneequitabie owners of anycapttaistockshownabcve were ofnuthanthe holderrolrecora,prwidedebilsoffhechange~. 

[I) I1 aaditiooal d o c k  Has issuea, or If any s t D *  was rslired during the year, Itst the OdDS and amounts 01 these tfansacbons 

lllOv2 
W.25-00 

10 
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POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 65-0727271 

Pane 3 Form 851'fRev 12-20051 

1 

.pa'&v ; ~ * ~ .  . 

.:.. ilionll StocL lnlormallon [see ~nstructionr) 
. . . . . . . . . . . .  crcl Yes 0 NO Uuringthetaxyear. did tnecolpvrailon have morelhan one class oistock OulsIandmQ? 

If Yes.''enlerI@ name ofthe carparallon and list and derCribeedCh~~~~arEgi~lock, .... 

Clans 01 stock 

.... - 
Name of corporalioo 

I . 
2 Durinp the lax year, was there any member of me COnSOlidaled gfoup lhal reaflilialed vinhin KO 

months of disaniiu11on7 . .~  . .  U V c r  NO 
-___-. __ __ .- Ofthe COworatiOn~s~ an0 8xPiain circumstances ,. ._ . ....... ..... 

Name 01 corporation Expianalion 

... 

... --- 
3 Durinp1hetdiyear.waslhereanyanangemenlincxirtence by whichone ormorepersonsmit 

w e  not members of Ihe aBllatse oroup could acquire any stock. or scpuire any voting power 
witlioul acpulring stock. in thn corporalion, othet than a da minimis amaunt, from tha Corporalion 

11 'Yes,'enler tne nanle 01 the corporallon and sse the instructlonr for what to enter In Items 32, 3b. 3c. 
. . . .  or anather member 01 the atfiliated group? . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . .  O V c s  mNo 

.. - .... 
Form BSl (Rev 12.2005) 

I 
JWA 

a w s i  
011 x 04 

1 1  
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SCHEDULEB 1 Additional Information for 
(Form 11 201 Schedule M-3 Filers I 
N a m  

POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 

Employei identilkation number (EIN) 

65-0727271 

varied from the Federal Enerw Renulatow Commission melt 
For hpprwork Reduction kc1 Notice, res Inrlrur(ionr lor Form 

p&l 
1120 

accoi - unting? 

81313101 28 C3 

12 
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SCHEDULE D Capital Gains and Losses 

2008 
b Alheh 10 Form 1120,1120-C, 1120+. llZO-FSC, 1120-H. llPO~IC-Dlsf, 1120-L, 1120-NO. 

1120-PC. 1120-POL, 1120-REIT. 1120-RIG. llZO-SF, or terlain Forms 990-T. 
b See tepirits instructions 

(Form 1120) 

Name 

POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 165-0727271 i?:iian i;.''''j Short-Term Capital ,Gains and Losses - Assets Held One Year or Less 
-___7_.- - 

JWA t o r  r iperwrrri  W Y Y W Y I I ~ ~ ~  Ily,ll.. - . ~ 

B21DsI 
'2.37-c8 

13 
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SCHEDULE M-3 
IForrn 1120) 

3ci3srimcnt 01 !"E 1ICd.YW 

.r.lEinaRblen"B 5erV.x 

14 
1 2 1 9 0 9 0 1  7 4 8 1 2 1  2 0 9 0 1  2008.04020 POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIE 2 0 9 0 1  1 

Net Income (Loss) Reconciliation for Corporations 
With Total Assets of $10 Million or More 

.._.eF20.1- 

2008 b Attach to Form 112001 1120-C. 
b See separate instructions 



J , .__- 
81W22 SEE ATTACHED SEPARATE COMPANY DETAIL 02 02 M) 

15 
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EIBW? 
12 "J-08 

19 
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65-0727271  POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 
rui.ll 4797 i iuai Pipe 2 

Part 111 I Gain From oirpornion of Piopefly Under Saclions 1245,1250, 1252.i25c. and i z ~ s  .- 
i - - ' l  

_ _  . . _, _ _  . 
816M1 
1 w a - o ~  JWA 

12190901 748121 20901 

- 
- 
- 
- 

20 
2006.04020 POSTCO, I N C  AND SUBSIDIRRIE 20901._1 



ALTERNATIVE M I N I M U M  TAX 

Sales of Business Property 

1 



POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 6 5-0 72 72 71  
Forln 4797 & w 8 )  ALTERNATIVE MINIMUM TAX 
1: Part I l ~ : ~  Gain From Dirvosfiion 01 Propc*,Udcr Sections 1205. 1 g q  1252, 1254, an8 1256 

Pdpe 2 
~ .. ... 

Y' I - 
0 8  
08 
- 
- 00 



*am 8827 
Doprrlman1 o l lhCTmnr"n(  
l r lR ln r l  Re"wue5av,cs 

Form Ed27 (10081 JWA 
em2m 
oi.23.09 

Credit for Prior Year Minimum Tax -Corporations OM8 NO 1545-1257 

+ Anachlotne co~oration's tat roturn 2008 

12190901 748121 20901 2008.04020 POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIE 20901 1 



OMB Ma 104,-2006, Supplemental Attachment to Schedule M-3 

D.p.,-”luffM nsarury 
inam., A N m U I  syyw 

Form 

Name 01 common parent 

Name 01 subsidiuy 

b AnachtoScheduleM-31orFOrm 1065,1120, 1120-L, 1lZO-PC.or112OS 

j Employer leenlillrrlion number 

] Employer ldsnlitiralion number 
POSTC_O, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES j 65-0727271 

I 

. . .  c Meals and entertainment 

E Parachute payments . . , , . . , ,  . 

n Compensation with s2cIIon 1 W m )  bmitalion 

1 Pension andproftrharing . . 

g Other post-retirement benehts ............... 

1 

2 AmountSaltributa~letD’ 

Amounts attrinutable to costtlow assumptions 

I .- -- 
i 
i __ ... - 
i 

.. - 
__. 

\ 
............... n k f e r r e d  compensation : .- 

6 

I Olherilemr wilh nodifferences 

Olher Items with dflercnces (attach schedule) 

- _  

8133‘5 
01.23-X 

24 
12190901 7 4 8 1 2 1  2 0 9 0 1  2008.04020 POSTCO, I N C  AND SUBSIDIARIE 20901 1 

b Other equity based compBnsat1on 
I 

i Section 198 environmental remediaOon COslS 

j Amortkation .. 

C Deplebbn . . . . .  . . .  

i Depnc!dtion ~. 

rn Corporate owned Its insurance premiums 

! 

. . . . . .  

- 

_. 

I 

__ I 

.... 

i 
.... .- 

.... 
I 



65-0727271 P.,Z ~ O , . - B ~ I ~ P . ( ~ W J  POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 
Part II Interest Income 

I 
Interest Income llem f 

1 I Tax-exempt interest income 

+..-. 
2 I lnterert income f i rm hybrid securlller 

3 I saleheare interest income 
I 

Enter total on Sct~Wuk M-3 (Forms 1120. 
1120-PC.andll20-L),Part11,iin~13or 
Scheduk M-3 (Form 1065arld 1120.5) 

.. . .. . .- 

. . 

ta*alitiiated oroup ..... __. 

.... .. 

Part Ill.line8,ScheduleM-3(Forms 112C-PC 
and 1120-L), Pad ill. line 36; ScheduleM-3 

i (Form 1065) Part 111. line 27, or Scheduk 

JWA 

813516 
01-25-00 

25 
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POSTCO, I N C  AND SUBSIDIARIES 65-0727271 

FORM 4797 SALES OF PROPERTY USED IN A TRADE OR BUSINESS STATEMENT 1 

DESCRIPTION 
OF PROPERTY 

DATE DATE SALES DEPR COST GAIN 
ACQUIRED SOLD PRICE ALLOWED OR BASIS OR LOSS 

ASSETS REMOVED FROM 12/31/03 12/31/08 

FORM 4797 ORDINARY GAINS AND LOSSES STATEMENT 2 

DESCRIPTION DATE DATE SALES DEPR COST GAIN 
OF PROPERTY ACQUIRED SOLD PRICE ALLOWED OR BASIS OR LOSS 

ASSETS REMOVED FROM 03/03/03 12/31/08 
SERVICE 
PHONE DOCTOR 07/15/99 12/31/08 

TOTALS TO FORM 4797, LINE 10 I 

12190901 748121 20903 
27 STATEMENT(S) 1, 2 

2008.04020 POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIE 20901..-1 



POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 65-0727271 

- 
FORM 4797 SECTION 1 2 3 1  LOSSES FROM PRIOR YEARS STATEMENT 3 

LOSS 
PREVIOUSLY LOSS 

LOSS SUSTAINED RECAPTURED R E M A I N I N G  

TAX YEAR 2003 
TAX YEAR 2 0 0 4  
TAX YEAR 2005 
TAX YEAR 2006 
TAX YEAR 2007 

TOTAL REMAINING S E C T I O N  1231 LOSSES FROM PRIOR YEARS 

28 STATEMENT(S) 3 
12190901 748121 20901  2008.04020 P O S T C O ,  I N C  AND SUBSIDIARIE 20901- 1 

__-I 



PQSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 65-0727271 

AMT 4 7 9 7  SALES QF PROPERTY USED IN A TRADE OR BUSINESS STATEMENT 4 

DESCRIPTION 
OF PROPERTY 

DATE DATE SALES DEPR COST GAIN 
ACQUIRED SOLD PRICE ALLOWED OR BASIS OR LOSS 

STATEMENT 5 AMT 4197 ORDINARY GAINS AND LOSSES 

DESCRIPTION DATE DATE SALES DEPR COST GAIN 
OF PROPERTY ACQUIRED SOLD PRICE ALLOWED OR BASIS OR LOSS 

_ _ _ _ _  ~ 

LASERJET 551 PRINTER 07/25/00 i Z / 3 I i o 8  

PRINTER I 
HP LASERJET 5000 11/06/00 12/31/08 

[IF595 FAX MACHINE 05/22/00 12/31/08 

. 
TOTALS TO AMT FORM 4197, LINE 10 

12190901 748121 20901 
29 STATEMENTIS) 4, 5 

2008.04020 POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIE 20901 1 



PQSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 65-0 72727 1 

AMT 4797 SECTION 1231 LOSSES FROM PRIOR YEARS STATEMENT 6 

LOSS 
PREVIOUSLY LOSS 

LOSS SUSTAINED RECAPTURED REMAINING 

TAX YEAR 2003 
TAX YEAR 2004 
TAX YEAR 2005 
TAX YEAR 2006 
TAX YEAR 2007 

TOTAL REMAINING SECTION 1231 LOSSES FROM PRIOR YEARS 

30 STATEMENT ( S ) 6 
12190901 748121 20901 2008.04020 POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIE 20901 1 

.- 



826631 
06-25-08 

12190901 748121 20901 2008.04020 POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIE 20901 1 
31 



PC'STCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 65-07272 71 

NET OPERATING LOSS ADJUSTMENT STATEMENT 7 

CONSOLIDATED TAXABLE INCOME BEFORE NOL AND DPAD DEDUCTION - 3 3 3 , 1 9 1 .  

SRLY TOTAL NOL REMAINING 

SEC. 382 TOTAL NOL OR SEC. 382 TOTAL NOL AFTFR NOL 
LIMIT AVAILABLE LIMITATION DEDUCTED DEDUCTION 

OR AFTER SRLY TAXABLE INCOME 

YEAR END 12/31/01 

YEAR E m  

YEAR END 

Y E A R  END 

YEAR END 

12/ 31/ 02 

12/31/03 

12/31/04 

12/31/05 

12190901 748121 20901 
32 STATEMENT ( S ) 7 

2008.04020 POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIE 20901 1 



POSTCO,. INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 

YEAR END 12/31/06 

YEAR END 12/31/07 

SUBTOTAL 

CONSOLIDATED NOL DEDUCTION 
COMBINED NOL DEDUCTION 

65-0  72 72  71 

0. 
0 .  

CONSOLIDATED NOL ADJUSTMENT 0. 

ALLOCATION OF CURRENT CONSOLIDATED NET STATEMENT 8 
OPERATING LOSS TO MEMBER CORPORATIONS 

CURRENT MEMBER'S TOTAL OF ALL NOL ALLOCATED 
CONSOLIDATED CURRENT MEMBERS TO THIS 

COMPANY - NOL X NOL / WITH NOL - 

12/31/08 POSTCO. INC. 

12/31/08 

12/31/08 

12/31/08 

12/31/08 

33 STATEMENT~S) 7, 8 
12190901 748121 20901 2008.04020 POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIE 20901 1 



65-072 7 2 7  1 POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 

STATEMENT 9 CHARITABLE CONTRIBUTION ADJUSTMENT 

LIMITATION OF 1 0 %  OF TAXABLE INCOME AS ADJUSTED -276,742. 

REMAINING 
LIMITATION 

AFTER ORIGINAL APPLIED CONTRIBUTION AMOUNT . .. - -. . 
AVAILABLE DEDUCTED DEDUCTION CONTRIBUTION TO DATE 

. ~- CURRENT YEAR 

YEAR END 

YEAR END 

YEAR END 

YEAR END 

34 STATEMENT(S) 9 
12190901 748121 2 0 9 a i  2008.04020 POSTCO, INC AND SLJBSIDIARIE 20901 1 

- 



POSTCO,. INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 65-0727271 

YEAR END 

CONSOLIDATED CHARITABLE CONTRIBUTION DEDUCTION 0. 
LESS: COMBINED CHARITABLE CONTRIBUTION DEDUCTION 0. 

CONSOLIDATED ADJUSTNENT 

12190901 748121 20901 

0. 

35 STATEMENT(S) 9 
2008.04020 POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIE 20901 1 



SCHEDULE OF COMBINED INCOME AN0 DEDUCTIONS 

--S 

m e  

iross receipts or sales 

uet sales 
Less returns and alldwances 

:ost Of gwdr sdd: 
Inventory at beginning of year 
Purchases 
ccsf of labar 
Addtima! 5ec1mn 263.4 cos01 
Other costs 
Inventmy end of year 
Cost of & sold 

rims omfit 

lkvldends 
Interest STAITENRIT 11 
Gross rents 
GmSs rqallles 
Capital gain net income 
Vet gain a ilws) Form 4797 
Xher inc- S T A T Z m  1 2  

ratat Income 

kducliins 

h n p e n s a t m  of amcers 
iaWes and wages 
iepairs 
3ad debts 
3ents 
.axes Sl 'ATwDlT 13 
merest 
Xlamabla ContMlms 
Weciatlon not cliymed ekewhere 
bPMirn 
idvwtiring 
'enslm. profhsharfng. etc.. plans 

tm~loyse benefit programs 
Jomtic Production AciivSies Deduaiwl 
%herdeductions smmmm 14 

raxable mcome before NOL 
and s p e d  deduclims 

4et operating bss deduction 
:Pedal deductions 

'arable Income 

ratat ~ e d u d ~ ~ ~ ~  

II- 

T E L E C ~ N I C A T  uU(0y PRIYCESS 
COPIBIYED INDIWTULBI IONS SYSTBNS. COPIIIUNICATIOUS A Y I I T I O N  
MOUUTS POSTCO, I Y C .  C O l e N n ,  IYC.  G R W P ,  I N C .  , I N C .  IYC . 

6 5  07272.2! 65-0117215 13 2663101 ~ 1 ~ 1 ~ ~ ~ 2 5 9 0 1 0 1  65 OBl87bO 
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POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 6 5  0727271 - 
II - 

COE(B1XPD INTEREST IWCOKE 9PI*rnU* 1, 

COHEINED wsxo, INC. INDIMTOW ITS ARROW PRINCESS 
ANfXlNTS conemy. IUC. TSLEC-ICAT C-ICATJONS,AVIATION GROUP, 

IONS SYSTEKS, IWC. INC. 
INC . 

65-0727271 65-0727275 13 -2663101  11 -2590704  

STATEXENT(S1 11 



6 5  0727271 
~~ ~ ~ _ _  

C W I N E D  OTHER IUCOUK STATEXBWT 12 
- __-_ __ 

CM(B1NED POFTCO, IUC. IUDI?XTOUN ITS AllROU PRlYCESS 
AXWNTS CCMPANY, IYC. TZLECWMJUIChT COUUUUICATIONS,AVIATION (IHWP, 

ION5 SYSTEXS, IYC. INC. 
INC. 

65-0727271  6 5  0727275 1 3  1663101 1 1 - 2 5 9 0 7 0 1  6 5  0 8 1 8 7 & 0  



POSX’O~ INC AND SWSIDIARIBS 
65-0723271  

.... ~ . - 
COMBINED TAXES STATEMENT 13  

PRINCESS 

INC. 

... . . .. .... ,.  

ARRM COKBINED POSTCO, INC. INDIANTOWH I T S  
*rims COPIPAWY, INC. T E L K U U W I C A T  C O ~ I C A T I O U S , A V y I A T I O N  GROUP, 

IONS SYSTEWS. INC. 

FLORIDA 
FLORIDA UTILITY TAX 
m I C I P A L  FEES 
PAYROLL TAX 
PERSONAL PROPPRTY T M  
REAL ESTATE TAX 
UTILITY ASSESSMENTS 

m A L  TAXES 

S T A T M E W I S 1  I3 



6 5  0 7 2 7 2 7 1  POSTCO, INC lhxD SUBSIDIARIES 
.......... - 

pP 

CCUBINED OTHER DEDUCTIONS STATEMENT 14 - - ..... ....... . 
COKBBIUED mswo, INC. INDIANTOWI 1% m m  PRINCESS 
MMINTS CMIPANP, XNC. TELECO((MDI1CAT CO(MUNICATIONS,AVIATION OROUP, 

IONS SYSTEWS, INC. INC. 
1NC. 

6 5 - 0 1 2 7 2 1 1  65  0727275  13-2663301 1 1 - 2 5 9 0 1 0 1  65-0018740 
- -___ ~ _ _ -  .... 

AcCE6S CHARGES 
ACCOlRlTlNG DEPW.WHT 
ACCOUNTING FEES 
ADIIIYISTRATION 
NCORTIZATION 
BANK cnmGes 
CULL CONPLETION sERvIce 
CHEnICALS 
COHPUTER ZXPENSES 
CCWTPACT OPERATORS 
CUSTMER SERVICES 
DIRECTOPY COSTS 
W E S  ANU SUBSCRIPTIONS 
O W I N G  FEES 
ENGINEERING DEPARlWINT 
ENGINEERING FEES 
EQUIPBEUT RENTU 
EXECUTIVE UEPARhRTnWT 
EXECUTIVE EXPENSES 
FL W A L  REPORT 
FUEL 
I H S W C E  
LEQAL FKES 
LOCAL TESTING 
IVJIAGEKEPM' PEES 
NATERfUS 
HEALS AND ENTERTAILBIEWX 

OFFICE EXPENSE 
OTBER COSTS Or OPERATIONS 
OTUER EXPENSB 
OTUER EXPENSES 
WBBR OPERATINQ EXPENSE 
OOTSIUE SBRVICES 
PEIIIIGTIES 
P L m  ZUPERVISION 
WSTAGE 
PROFESSIWIL FEES 
PROMOTIONAL EXPENSES 

SUBJECT M 50% LIBIT 
RECYCLING EXPENSES 

W T  
ROUNDING 
SLUDOB REIIOVAL 
SUPPLISS 
TELEPAONE 
TRATNINQ 

nxscELLumus 

RECLASSIFY a . 5 t  OF EXECUTI 

R m u m r n m  zxpmses 

:YE BXPRJSE 





Statement of Consolidated Beginning Balance Sheet 
Employe' "l","C."~" n u m w  Namn 

, .... . .. . .. :.._ . . .. ... I Stockholders' Equity I.'' 

82StlSI 
OL 2 5 0 8  

12190901 748121 20901 
43 
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SCHEDULE OF COMBINED BEGINNING BALANCE SHEET 
.- 

ITS 
TELECOIMWICAT ARROW PRINCESS 

COUBINBD INDINWJUN IOUS SYSTEIIS, C-ICATIOUS AVIATION 
WlOUWFS POSWO, INC. COIIPUIY, INC. IYC . , INC. OROUP. IUC. 

6 5 - 0 7 2 1 1 7 1  6 5  0721215  13-2663101 I1 2 5 9 0 7 0 1  6 5 - ~ 8 1 8 7 ~ ~ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ~ ~ _ _ . _ ~  
_______________I 

ASSelS 

1 5  

Cash 
Trade ndesand accounts ~E€UV* 

Less allowance tc? bad debts 
Inventories 
US government ObUgatlOns 
Taxexempt securltles 
Other current assets STATEUEWT 
Loans IO Stf f imlMefs  
Morlgage and real estate toans 
Other nvetmenis STATENKUT 16  
Buildlnps and Other depnlable assets 

Less accumulated deprsCl;nlon 
OepretsMe assets 

Less accumulated depMIcm 
Land (net of any arnafizatao) 
Intangible assets (amonlzsble only) 

Less mumubtec amQtlzatlon 
Other assets STATEUENT 17 

Total Assets 

LllJblliiies and slo&h.lderr' Equity 

kccounts payable 
Mortgages. notes. bonds payaak in less 

than 1 year 
Other current Zaknlltier STITEWBUT 1 8  
Loans from nOckholderr 
Mmages. nates, bonds payable in 1 year 

or more 
h h e r  ImWitles STAT= 19 
CaMnl stock a Preferred stock 

b Canmon stock 
Mdrtlanal wanl-in CZCM 
Wmed earnwgs - Appapnated 
Retained earning - UnaFptDQneted 
L\O1ustmenh to shareholderr' 

eSU@ STATKXEWI 2 0  
L855 ma of treasury stock 

Total Lmbiliiws and Stcxkholden' EwiQ 



POSTCO, 1NC AND SUBSIDIMIES 6 5  0721111  

STATEIIENT 15 SCHEDULE L COMBINED OTHER CURRnrr ASSETS 

C(X(B1NKD POSTCO, INC. INDIWTOUH ITS NlROU PRINCESS 
M W T S  COMFI I IY ,  IUC. TEGEC-IUT COKUUNICATX(l~S,DVlXTION GROUP, 

IONS SYSTEXS,  INC. INC. 
rnc 

CEPOSlTS 
MATRRlAlS MUD SUPPLIES 
PREPAID BxpollC11S 
PREPAID IIISORANCL 
P R C P A l 3  LICIL'SES 

TUTAL OTHER CURRnrP ASSETS 

STATEKENT(S1 15 



P O S K O ,  INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 6 5  0121271  - __... 
~ 

STATEI(ENT 1 6  SUIEDIILE L COPtBINED OTHER INVESTKXI?+S 
........ ~ . ~ _ _ _ _ _  

COIIBINKD POSTCO,  IUC. IRDIAN'TQW ITS ARROW PRINCESS 
AUOmTS COXPANY, INC. T E L E C ~ Y I U T  C O ~ I C A T I O N S , A V V I A T I O N  CROUP, 

IONS SYSTBllS, IYC. INC. ,,,? 

MERICAN BALANCED FUND 
AXXRICM HIGH INCOME QUUD 
ARROW COPMVUICATIONS 
CAPITAL INCOUE N Y D  
CAPITAL UORLD GROWTH Mm INCOME FUND 
EM0 PACIFIC GROWTH 
P U B  UNREALIZED WIU ILOSSI ON 
SSCURIPIES 
FASB USREALIZED LOSS ON SECURITIES 
FIDELITY TZCHNONOGY 
FIDELITY TELECOM AND UTILITIES 

PUUUMENTAL IWYE9TOKS V3llD 
I N C W  C W A N Y  OF UPBRICA 
IIIDIAUTohn CMIPAnY 
INVESWENT COUPlJpI OF hXERlCA 

NEU ECoIlapI FUNU 
NEW PROSPRCTIVE W D  
PRINCESS AVIATION GROUP 
SlULLCAP WXLD FlJUU 
UASH'INDMN mrpDAL 

r z n m  BANX OF INDIMTOWN 

rrs TELECOMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS 



POSTCO, INC M U  SUBSIDILRSES 6 5  0 7 2 7 2 1 1  ___ __ __ - - - q__s - 
COMBINED OTAER ASSBTS STATzHgNT 17 SCHEDULE L 

___ .. .__..____ . _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ~ -  ~~ 

COPIBINED POSTCO. INC- IMIANTVRW ITS N M  PRINCESS 
UlOuIITS CCUPANY, INC. T1BLECOEQ4UUICAT CCM!WNICATIONS,AVIATION QUOUP, 

IONS SYSTEISS, I N C .  INC. 

CONSTUUCTION I m  PRWRESS 
DEFERRED PPSC RATB CASE BxPgllSES 
DZPERRBD IUCOMl TAX DEBlTS 
DSFERR?.D L a  COSTS 
LOAN . ITS TELECEUUNICATIONS 
SYSTEMS 
SECURITY DEPOSrTS 

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 

STATEXENTt S 1 17 





6 5  0 7 2 1 2 1 1  POSTCO, INC MiU SUBSIDIARIES 
-~__ 

1 

COlQ3INW OTHER L I M I L I T I E S  STATEMENT 1 9  SCHEWLE L 
- -~ . .~ ...... . ~ 

COMBINED wsTco, INC. I N D I ~ U N  I T S  NtROW PRINCESS 
W T S  COUPNN. INC. TEZECGUICQNICAT C-ICATIONS,AVIATION a R w P ,  

IONS SYSTEMS, INC. INC. 
INC. 

6 s - o n i m  6 s - o n i v 5  13.266310~ 11 2590'1at 6s Den740 
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Statement of Consolidated Ending Balance Sheet and Schedule M-2 
El,,"lJlCr,dclllinllo" -,,-be, Name 

POSTCO, INC AKD SUBSIDIARIES .- , - ... ..... . . . . . . . . .  
8-db.P 

I Rewenre 

Mhes current liabilities ...... ._ . - 

- 

.. . 

___ i Aa'uslmenls lo  sna!ewldert'eQuiW - 
Le>~eol treasury stock 

. : 
. .  I----- , Total Liablllties and Stockholders' '.. . .  

826571 
z.4 26 08 

12190901 748121 20901 
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SCHEDULE OFCOMBINED ENDING BALANCE SHEETAND SCHEDULE M-2 

ITS 
TELECOKNUNICAT MROW P R I N C K S S 

COlIBINED INDIANMW IONS SYSTEKS, C-ICATIOUS AVIATION 
M W T S  P O S X O ,  INC.  COMPANY, INC. I N C .  , INC. GROUP, INC. - .. . ... 6 5  0721271 65 0721275 13 2663101 ~ 2 5 9 0 1 0 ~ ~ ~ ~ , ~ ~ . ~ ~ 6 ~ 5 - 0 ~ 1 ~ ~ 4 0  

Assets 
Cjsh 
Trade notes and aCwnts receiva~e 

Invent& 
US. govsmmenl obllpatlar; 
Taxexempt securtii 
Othercurmi assets STATENXNT 21 
Loans to stockhddws 
Matgage and re4 stale loans 
@herhVeslilkWls STAl” 22 
Building and dher depwiabkr assets 
Less eccumulated depwdatiin 

Deplelabk ass& 
Less accumulated depletla, 

Land (ner of any amonization) 
IntangiMe assek (amortizable m$l 

Less accumuiaed amoniLatiOn 
Aherasets S T A ~ E H T  23 

rob1 Asreto 

LESS allowance for bad de& 

Liabililkr PndSIakhoMerr’ E q u i t y  
Acxwnts payable 
Short term mmtgages. notes. and bonds 
Other current iiabilltles STATUXUT 2 4  
Lmns from stockholders 
Long t m  rnongages. notes, and boous 
Other liabiiilies STATEHXUT 25 
-ai stmk: a Prefend Stock 

b Common ~ 1 x 8  
Addtion4 patdin c&4 
Retained emings - M r q x m t e d  
Retained earnings - Unepprwnated 
AdJustmenn to shareholden’ w i t y s m  21 
Less cosl of treasury stock 

rOWl Liibiliiis and Slwkholders’ Equity 

blame at End d Year 

ea213 
3..2,.m 



POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 6 5  0727271 
__._ 

SCHEDULE L CONBINED OTIIW CURREUT ASSETS STARIKNT 2 1  
. 

COHBIYED wsmo, INC. IHDIM~MWN ITS ARROW PRIPCES9 
XIWUTS COUPMY, IUC. TELECOmltMICAT MlUUUICATIONS,AVIATION aRWP 

IOUS SYSTEMS, INC. INC . 
ILlC . 

65-0727271 6 5  0727275 13 2663161 11 2590704 6 5  0818740 



6 5  0721271  POSTCO, xnc mu SUBSIDILRIES 
. - .. - I__ 

____I P 

STATEMENT 22 SCHLIXLK L cMtBInm OTHER I N V E S R I ~ S  
..- - . . ... 

COPIBINED POSTCO, INC. INDIAU'EW ITS mow PRINCESS 
A x o m s  C O N P m ,  IPC. TELEC-ICAT C ~ I C A T l O ~ S , A V I A T l O N  GROUP, 

IONS SYSTENS. INC. INC . 
INC 

A n s R I C M  BAIANCEU F W D  
M X R I C M  HIGH I U C m E  FUND 
ARROW C-ICATIONS 
CAPITAL INCOWE FUND 
CAPITAL WORLD GROYTH AND INCOME FUN 
EURO PACIFIC GROWTH PUHD 

SECURITIES 
F M B  UNREALIZED LOSS OU SECURITIES 
FIDELITY TECHUOUCGY 
FIDELITY TELSC(III AHD UTILITIES 
FIXST B m  OF INDIlwTDwl 
FUULlAxENTAL I W S T O R S  FuMi 
INCOPIE CMPARI'I OF AKERICA 
INDIANTCWN CONPMFI 

ITS T E L E C ~ I C A T I O N S  SYSTEKS 
NEW ECOWDPPI FUND 
NEW PROSPRCTIVI: FUND 
PRINCESS WYIATIUN GRWP 
SPRLLCAP WORLD FUUD 
WASHINGTON MUTLlAL 

msa mnwiim GAIX (rnss) ON 

I N V B S ~ H T  COIIPMINY OF AxEaIcA 

6 5 - 0 7 2 1 2 1 1  6 5  0 7 2 1 1 7 5  1 3  2 6 6 3 1 0 1  11 2 5 9 0 7 0 4  6 5  0 8 1 8 7 4 0  ___ ___.__ __ __ ._ 

STTEKENT1S)  12  



~ 

P 

STAIZKBNT 23 COmINED OTHER ASSETS SCREWLE t 
.. .~ ___  .. . . . . -. . - . . . .. . . _  . ~ - ~~. ., 

MROY PRINCESS COWBINED POSTCO, IYC.  I W D I ~ O Y H  ITS 
ANWNTS CCPIPMIY, ZNC. TELECmUICAT COHNVUICATIONS,AVIATION GROUP, 

INC. IONS SYSTEUS, IUC. 

STATEKENTC S I 23 



POSTCO, INC SUBflDIARlKS 6 5 - 0 7 2 7 2 7 1  ~__ . __ __ 
___L -- - P 

SCREDULE f. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES STATEMENT 24 
... ... ______ __~ ~. 

C W I N E D  POSWO. IUC. INDIANTOWN ITS mROU PRINCESS 
MOUNTS CDMPMIY, INC. T E L E C O ~ I C A T  C ~ I C A T I O N S , A V I A T I O N  GROVP, 

IONS SYSTEWS, INC. INC . 

ACCRUED INTERBST 
ADVANCE BILLIN0 
CUS'CUUER DEPOSITS 
DEFERRED GUNUSTEED 

TMlhl OTHER COKREUT 

' RI 

' L1 

STATEUENT(SI 2 1  



p o s r c o ,  INC W D  SUBSIDIARIES 
----- . . 6 5  0 7 2 7 2 7 1  

STATEUENT 2 5  
COIIBINED OTHBX L I I B I L I T I B S  

-- - 
PRINCESS 

INC . 

ARRW CORBINED W S T f O .  INC. I N D I M T O W  ITS 
MOVllTS COMPNW, INC. TELECOHMUNICAT C O ~ I C A T I O N S , A V V I A T I O N  QRWP, 

IONS S Y S T m ,  INC. 

STATEMENTIS) 25  





Consolidated Schedule M-3, Part 11 Income (Loss) per income Statement -. - 
Name 

..... . . . . . . . . .  

! lncomenoss t r o r n e q ~ l y  method U S.corporalions 
' U.S. dividends not eiiminaled in lax consolid~lion 

lncomeilors from U.S. oannerships . . 

~ 

intetest income 

Mark-IO-Mrket incomeAoss . 

~ - ! Cost 01 goods sold ,.. 
... .~ 

Snction 4 8 W  aajvsmienls. 

.... 

Gaeiloss repotrd 0n.F~r.m 4797, line 17 

~. ... 
r._ 

......... 

e:023'. 
ci-zs-aa 

12190901 748121 20901 
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COMBINED SCHEDULE M-3. PART 11, COLUMN A, PEA iNCDME STATEMENT 

TTC 

C W I N E D  
AMCVNTS 

Income (Loss) Items 

__- 
PRINCESS 

rUDIMLIITOUY IONS SYSTEMS, COIMUNICATIOUS AVVIATIm 
TELEC-1CAT &RRW 

POSTCO, IUC. COIIPANY, INC. INC. , INC.  GROUP, I N C .  
65-0727271  65-0721215  13-2663101 11 2 5 9 0 1 0 ~ -  65-0818740  I_ 

l n c o d o s s  from equity method foreign 

Gross t-n &de& not neviausly 

Gross fofe-@n dlstribfflms previwsiy 

Cap0,atbnS 

taxed 

taxed 
Incomehss from q i t y  method U.S ~. 

corporatwns 

cmsrlidatbn 

COrpMatlonS 

U.S. dvldenffi no1 eliminded In tax 

MinOnly interest lor includiMe 

IncomeJloss from U.S. partnerships 
Inmmdloss l a m  foreion partnerships 
Incornehs horn olher pass-through 

Items relating Io reportable transadbns 
Interest income 
rota1 acctualto cash d j u s t m t  
4edging t r a n s ~ i m s  
Wark-to-market income/loss 
:051 of g o d s  sdd 
Sale versus lease 
Uneamedldeferrec revenue 
Income recognittan lorn h g  term 

3nginal issuediscount and other 

Income Stdement ga inhs  an 

mtflks 

contracts 

Imputed interest 

d i s v i i m  of assets other than 
invsntwy 

d#ferences 

Olher IncomeAoss i t e m  nith differences 
Other incomerloss nem with no 

PC insurance wbgmup reumcilialwn 



Consolidated Schedule M-3, Part I1 Income (Loss) Permanent Differences 
..- . .. .. .. ... . ... . .. . .. 

PC insuzL% suogroup rscanciliation totals .. 

Name j EInDlOyBr 10 Number 

I I 

POSTCO, .- I N C  AND S L 6 S l D I A R l t i S  . - .-- 65-C727271 
’ Schedule Part I1 Income (Loss) cornbinad COmOldJlOd I M-3 - Pe-ant Differences 
I 

I LTtnOUnfS 
I - _  _ _ _  __ 

11,0241 
D4-25-08 

12190901 748121 20901 
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COMBINED SCHEDULE M-3. PART 11, COLUMN C, PERMANENTDIFFERENCES 
~~~ ~ ~~ 

ITS 
TeLECOBWJUICAT hRROW PRINCESS 

COneINED INDDI~Oh?4 IONS SYSTEKS, COXUUNICATIWS AVIATION 
MOVUTC POSTCO, INC. C O t l P N N .  INC. INC . , INC. CROUP, INC. 

6 5  0 7 2 1 2 1 1  65-0727275 13 -2663101  11 2590701  65 -0818740  
F&me ILOSSI Items 

IncwneAoss fmrn q u l y  rnethcd foreisn 

G r o n  foreign W e n d s  001 previously 

Sub+xrl F, M F .  and similar inmme 

secthm 78 gross-up 
Gross foreign distributions PrevioUSry 

Income&ss from eguty method U S. 

U.S dividends no1 diminaled in lax 

Minorily int8(est for includible 

I n m e h s s  I r a n  U S .  pafitnerships 
I n w m k s s  lorm fmign partnerships 
Incmwloss fmm other pass-through 

Items relating lo repart& lnnsadlms 
Interest i n c m  
Total accrual lo cash adjustment 
Hedgmg llansacticms 
Mark-to-market incame&ss 
Cost d QmdS sold 
Sale MOUS lease 
Section 481(a) adjustments 
Uneamddelened revenue 
Income -nilion form long term 

Cmginai issue discount and dher 

lnc- slaimml QdnI?oss on 

Gross capilal Qain 
G m s  wpital losl 
GairVloss re$on& an Form 4797. line 17 
Abandonment 105585 
Worthless stock losses 
Gthergalnnoss on dlspsnion of assets 

olher than invenlwy 
Capital loss limitation and carrvforwam 

corpdntions 

land 

lncluslhs 

laxed 

corpatlms 

mnsolrdatwn 

CarPoratIulS 

elllllles 

contracts 

imputed inleIesl 

disposition oi assets other than 
invent- 

used 
Other lncomerlms nems mh dlfferemes 
PC insuranoe subgroup rwonciliaim 

Lffe insurance subgroup recmcilistian 
10tdS 

totals 



Consolidated Schedule M-3, Part I I  Income (Loss) per Tax Return - -. 
Name T i r  ii Piumber 

!ram equity metEd loreipn corporations 

- tens  18 ali,i IC iepo2ok tlanSaC1 Ons .- .- 

nlrrert m c m e  . 

8lMbl 
w-2506 

61 
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COMBINED SCHEDULE M-3. PART II. COLUMN D, PER TAX RETURN 

ITS 
TELECOKWMICAT ARRW PRINCESS 

C W I N E D  IUDDIANTOYN lolls SYSTEKS, C O W I C A T I O N S  AVIATION 
hUWUTS POSTCO, INC. CCUPALn. I N C .  INC . , sac. QROOP. IUC. 

6 5  OJ272J1 6 5 - 0 7 2 7 2 7 5  2 2 6 6 3 1 0 1  11 2590704 65-0818J(Q - ---I. -- 
Income boss) new 

O m s  fwelgn drvidends not prev(0Usly 

Subparl F. QEF. andh i la r  Income 

S e d i  78 g rm-up  
U ~ S ~  dividends not slimhated m tar 

cOn5OlidatlOn 
Inmmehss Imm U.S~  partnerships 
l n d o s s  form foreign partnerships 
Incornehss from other pawthrough 

1aXed 

hclunions 

entiles 
Rems relathg to reponable trmsacllons 
Interest i n c m  
Told accrual 10 cash adjustment 
Heaginp transactions 
Mark-to-market inaorrdoss 
Cost of sold 
Sale versus lease 
Sectim 48i(a) a@uslmenk 
Unearnedldefened revenue 
Income reccgnltmn form bng lerm 

cantracls 

irnpuled Interest 
Ongind W e  dkeunt and Olhw 

Grms carnal galn 
Gross capital Ims 
Gainnos reported M Form 4797. 

Abandonment Msyff 
Woarthlessslcck losses 
Mher gainikas an tiswsitlm d a4sek 

other than inventow 
Caphd loss hmdaior; and cnriylormard 

Used 
hher incane/- items d t h  differences 
Olher IncarndQss items with no 

line 17 0. 



-_ ~ 

Consolidated Schedule M-3, Part 111 Expense per Income Statement - __ 
Name , Employe, ID Number 

State and iwal current income lax emen% 
~ State and locai deferred income lax expense 

1 Foreign deferred income tar expense -_ 

Stock 0 tlnn ex en58 
O l h s u i l q  based compensation 

. 

.. .. . 
I Judgments. damages. awards and similar costs 

Com ensation wRh Section 162 m lilnnalion 
Pension and profit-sharino e- Other post-remment oenefils 

Paraehute%nlnls . ._ .I _ _ _ _ ~ _ _  

-. _-,.---I 

Current year acquisition or reorganization investment banking fees 

Current year acquir~onlr6organhation otheLz:trC.- I ____ 
I 

Current yea(acquisition or  reorganiullon wgal and accounllng tees . 

i AmorthationArnpaimenl of poodwiil 
Amortization of ac~i$it ion. reorgaw~tion and slart up costs I 
m e r  amorfnation br impairment write olis 
Sffitiin 198 enviro&n%ngl remeOlatlOn 
De letion 
De recialion 

, 

._ .. 

e-, 
: Bad de01 excenre 
i Corporate ownedltteinsurance premiums - 

I Purchase velsus lease - __ 
Omer expenseldeduction items wlm dnferences 
Dthei expenseldeduction #ems wllh no diflerences 

eimer 
oA-z5*1e 

1 2 1 9 0 9 0 1  7 4 8 1 2 1  20901 
62 
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SCHEDULE M-3, PARTIII, COLUMN A. PER INWME STATEMENT 

7-r 

IS current income taxexpense 
1,s. deferred inmme taxexwnse 
;tote and lmal cunent income tar 

expense 
ifate end imal deferred income lax 

expense 
:we igncumt lnmmel .%xse  
:ooreign deferred i n c m  lax axFenss 
Weign wnhhalding taxes 
nterest expense 
jtcck optm expense 
nher equ i tyhed  wmpsnsation 
b W s  and enteflainment 
:inen and penalties 
iudgmenfs. damages, a w e  and 

simkar costs 

2ompensatian rvlth sRttwn 162(mI 

3ens1on and profit-shadng 
Sthw post-relirement Cenefi% 
>efened compnsation 
Charitam contnbukn of castdttanglble 

Chamam cantnbutian of intangible 

c u m t  year acqusitionheorganiration 

Cunent year acquItIMlreb(ganizatm 

Current year acquiWtidrearganizalia 

Amomzation/!rnpairmenl of Boodwill 
Amoftlratlan of acqulsilmn 

reMganiration and starl-up Wsts 
Otheromottization n impakment 

SsCtim i98 enviranmental 

Depletion 
Depmkilion 
Bad debt expense 
CO&c owed life insurance 

premiums 
Purchase versus kaSe Ror purchaser 

andlor lessees] 
Othwerpansatdeductim Rems v4lh 

Jaachule payments 

limiiation 

P W l t Y  

PrwrtY 

investment bankmg lees 

legal and accwnting fees 

other Oosm 

WnteQffS 

rwnedirntlon msts 

differences 
Othw expenseldeductton n m  nith 

no differences 



Consolidated Schedule M-3, Part 111 Expense/Deduction Permanent Differences _ _  
EmQloy?r IDNumber ----r- _ _  .. 

Name 

come a x  expense.- 

...... 

... 

I I 
.............. ......... __I 

-- 
Pension and profl-shering - 

Deferred comHSation ... .... - 
Chantable~~onlnbution 01 cash angtangiole properly 
Chartable contrinn!on 01 InlangiOle propeity, 

CharLaDie conlribulion limtationlcarrytorward ....... _. I .  _- 
Dorneslic proav&l!en acllvllles deduCll0n ,.- 

__ -retiremnt beneMr . 

k:, ......... 
.-i. 

.__ 
.... i 

I 
.! 

Current year acquisilion Or reorg5njzation investment bankinp fees .- - 
..... .- 

I 
I--. -.._ + =  -.- ...... i 1 Other amo~atianorirnpairmentwnte Oft5 

Section ~lenvironmental  remedialion 

I 

-- 1 .. - -I*-- 
__ ' 

Depreciation 

e10211 
x-25-m 

12190901 748121 20901 
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SCHEOULE M-3. PART 111. COLUMN C. PERMANENT DIFFERENCES 

ITS 
TELBCO!NUNICA+ MROW PRINCESS 

COL(B1UBO INDINTTOW IONS SYSTEMS, COMXUNICATIONS A V I M T O u  
AMUUTS POSTCO. INC. CCMPANY IUC. INC . xur aaaoP lWC , ....~. , ~~~~ - 

~. ..... 65 0727271 65-0727275 13-2663ILl-- 11- 2590704 65 0818710 
ExpernclOeducb% I lem 
U.S. current inwinetaxexpense 
U S  deferred inmmclaxexpenso 
State and local current inmme fa*  

Slate and local deferred inwme tw 

Fordgn currenl income lax expense 
Forebn ddened incane la* expense 
FofeiQn withhddng tax= 
Inter& expense 
Stock mien expense 
Other equity-bawd compensation 
Meals and entenammen! 
Fines and penallies 
Judgments. damages awardo and 

similarcwts 
Parachute payments 
Campensation wiih section 162(ml 

Pension and profit-sharing 
Other caost-retiremenl benefns 
Defend compensatlar 
Charilable mn!ributwn ofcashftangibe 

Chadtable COntnblltiM of intangible 

CharitaDle wntnbutim IimifJtmnl 
C a ~ O r W a r d  

Domestic prcductmn acir&ies 
deduction 

Cumnt year acquisitionlreuganizatwn 
investment banking lees 

Current year BCquISitiOnlre~~nijntlon 
legaland a-ntingfees 

Current year acquisition/reorg4iatlon 
other costs 

Ammizatmfirnpairment of goodwill 
Amataaikm of acqulsilion 

rearganization and start-up costs 
Other amorthation or impairment 

WriteOffS 
Sectior 198 envlronmtal 

Rmediation costs 
Depletim 
Depreciailon 
Bad d e M  emnse  
C o w a l e  owned life insurance 

PreMUms 
"urchase Vems lease (lor plrchmer 

andtot ~ssees) 
3therexms~dedudcm items u,ith 

differences 

e w n s e  

expense 

limitation 

WwW 

property 

81101s 
O d ~ 2 C 3 8  



Consolidated Schedule M-3, Part 111 Deductions per Tax Return 
Name 

. . . . . .  

AmotiMtion/impair,nent 01 goodwill 

Olher arnortnation o i  impairmnnt wnle off6 
Sediori 198 environmental rerned!ation 

' L Amoiiization -- ot acqutsltion, reorganiulion and shrt upcowt?, 
... 

- . i 
Depletion .... 

Depreciation .... .- .. 
Baa debt expense 
corporate owned ilte Insurance premiums ... 

6 4  
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COMBINED SCHEDULE M-3. PART 111, COCUMN D. PER TAX RETURN 

ITS 
TELECGiWJNICAT ARROW PRINCESS 

CONBINW INDlANTUh?? IONS SYSTZUS. CMO(UNICATI0NS AVIATION 
IPICWNTS POSTCO, INC. COPIPANY, INC. INC. , IMC. OROUP, INC. 

65-072'271 _--__I_.... 6 5 - 0 7 2 7 2 1 5  .-..I.." 13-2663101 11 2590704 65 0818140 
Ewmcmcducti- I t a - "  

State and l a d  a r r e n t  mmme ta* 

Fareigocum! inccmetaxexpense 
Forwn viilhhoidingtaxes 
Interest expense 
Stock opt100 expense 
Olhw equfly-based canpensallon 
Me& and entertainment 
Fves and penanas 
Judgments, damages. awaids ana 

similarmsls 
Parachule payments 
Compensation wnh sectla- 162W) 

Psnriar and profil-sharing 
Other p t & i m e n t  benefits 
Merred campensation 
Charilable canlnbufbn of cashnangible 

Charitable mnlributbr, of intangible 

Charilitable contribution ilmiiafiml 

eXPMse 

limilafion 

P'opeflY 

prwefly 

canyiorward 
Comestic produclkn adNilies 

deductlm 

investment h k l n g  fees 
Current year acqui&ion/recfgsnlzalalKln 

Current year awuiwtiontreapanizak 

m e n !  yen aoquisiliontrewganizalwn 

Amanlzaa(lmhmpairmenlo1 goadMll 
Amartizatron of acqulstion 

reorganuatmn and nan-up costs 
OIher matizatitm or impairment 

wite-offs 
Section 198 envircnrnenlal 

remedbticn costs 
Wetior 
Depreclatwn 
Bad debt expense 
COrpcraIe owned ltfe insurance 

Purmase v a s  le& (Yoor pomhasw 

OIher eXpenSeldeducfion items wth 

OIherexpBnse/deductia- items wllh 

legal and amounting fees 

other costs 

premium 

a n a h  lessees) 

dlU.=FZ"CeS 

no differences 

RII 
I -  

- 



Name 

POSTCO, I N C  LUu >UBSIDlAXIES 65-0727.771 

Amounts 

I CorJolldIMd I 
AdlUStmBnb I Pari 1 - Cost of Goods Sold 

- 

Employee 10 Number 

. cost t low~~sumotions 
.- 

__. - 
~ . _  

. -- 
....I - .I-..._I ~ -.-- -̂  

Seuion 198 environmental rerneoiauon costs 

Amortization __ 
- 

From hybnd secuntw I I I 

Inlercompany - from oulrldetax alllliated qroup 
.- - .  _I salenease interesf OxDenSe 

I 

81%3J19 
La-25-M 

6 5  
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COMBINED FORM 8916-A -SUPPLEMENTAL ATTACHMENT TO SCHEDULE M-3 PER INCOME STATEMENT 

ITS 
COMBINHI TCLECOMMRIICAT ARROV PRINCESS 
m m s  I N D I A N l W M  IONS SYSTEUS, COPMUNICATIONS AVIATION 

POSTCO, INC. COI(P8J?Ny, INC. INC . , INC. GROUP, xnc. 
65 0’127211 6 5  0727275  13 2663101 11-2590704 65-0818740 

Part I - Cost of Goods Sold 

Stack option expense 
%her equity based cornpnsatwn 
Meals and enter(aInmen1 
Parachute payments 
Compenwlmn wilh %%dim 162(ml 

Pension and pdt-shadng 
Giher post-reliremenl benefits 
D e l d  mmpensatwn 
S e c t h  198 environmental 

rsmedialion cmts 
hmwtialion 
Dedetlon 
Depieciation 
Camate o w e d  Ile Insurance 

premiums 
Other section 263A as19  
Inventory shrinkage accruals 
Excess mventwy and obsolescence 

Lower of cost w m a k t  wnte-downs 
Other itemsmth dllferenc89 
Other kerns with no dmerences 

Cost l b w  assumptans 

limilalim 

reserves 

Part II - Interest Income 
Taxexempt 
From h e i d  secuntles 
SaWlease 
lnlercwnpany -from msuie lax 

lntercwnpany . from tar affiliated 

Other 

Pa* 111. Inter& E X D W ~  
F r m  hybod -“tiis 
Pumhaseileas8 
Intercompany - bum outside tax 

lntercmwny - from tax amated 

Other 

al%iated g o u p  

group 

affNialed goup 

group 



I aweN 



COMBINED E91 6-A - SUPPLEMENTAL ATTACHMENT TO SCHEDULE M-3. PERMANENT DIFFERENCES 

ITS 
COPIBINED TELECORXUNICAT ARROW PRINCESS 
AKOUNTS INDIANTOWN IONS SYSTEMS, C O ~ I C A T S O N S  AVIATION 

POSTCO, INC. CMPJSY, INC. INC . , INC. GROUP, IUC. 
65-0727275 13-2663101 11.2590701 6 5  ~~~!~0l~, 6 5  0727271 

'aft l -CortdQoadsSold 
hst flow assumptions 
itock option expense 
Xher quny based compensatim 
4 4 s  -3 entertainment 
'amhule payments 
hanpensation with section 162(m) 

'envion and pfofil-sharing 
Xher posMetirement benelits 
kfewed compensation 
jectlon 198 ennrmmenlal 

remediation wsts 
4moRization 
?&etion 
+reclatbn 
hpaate  owned life insurance 

premiums 
Xher secIMn 333.4 msls 
nvenlory shrinkage accruals 
3cess inventory and obsdescence 

.ewer Or wst or mahe4 wine-davns 
Xher item3 with diflffences 

limrlalion 

reserves 

'art II - Interest tncome 
rax-exempt 
: r a  hybnd securnbes 
%enease 
ntercornpiuly - fmm o u t x k t m  

affnlated gmup 
nlerrarnpeny .from tax Mllsted 

grWP 
Xher 

)arl111 - lnterrsl Erpense 
'iom hybnd sewmles 
'urchaseflease 
nlercompany - from Oohlda lax 

affiliated Droup 
ntercampany . from tax alldialed 

WWP 
Xher 



Consolidated Form 8916-A - Supplemental Attachment 
To Schedule M-3 Per Tax Return 

. -  . .  ... 
Name j Ernoloyee ID Nuinner 

~~~ ~~ 

. . .  ... .' 

...... ........ 
, __ 

I . 

..... 

Corponte owned Me insur~nm?grsmiums 
Omer section 2&AcostS 
Invenlpw shvinkase accruals 

L o w e ~ O l t O s t  Of market w t k d O & l S  
.... 

m e r  items w8h drnertnccs 

. .  :., ..:, . . . . . . . .  ...... ~ ........... ..::.. ................ .: . . . . .  
~ __._ Tax.exernpI inteiestincome ,- . . ..,.~. I...::.:: *..>,'.' ....,...... 11 :.., :,::, ,: , I 

: saIe/lease inlerest income -. ...... 
I Intercompany+m outsde tax affiliated orou 

Ffom nybnd seprities 

I From hvbrid seCUli!i?S I I ....... 
I Sakflease interest expense ...... 
I-i!nercomDanv. tmm outsi4e&x afllliatea D ~ O U P  I I 

67 
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COMBINED 8916-A - SUPPLEMENTAL ATTACHMENT TO SCHEDULE M-3 PER TAX RETURN 

ITS 
C W I N W  TELBCOPMLNICAT ARROW PRINCESS 
AMOQUTS INDIANT9UN IONS S Y S T U S ,  COhXUNICATIOUS AVIATION 

POSTCO, IUC. CUYPAUY, INC.  INC . , INC.  GROUP, IUC.  
65 0117211 65-OlY.1215 =26-!3JO> 11-2590101  65.-08187&0 

an I -coot Of Goods sold 
051 flow assurnptms 
lock optwn expense 
ther equity k e d  campmsali 
leak and entdainmenl 
arachute paymenfs 
ompensah  wdh section 162(m) 

enswn and mfii-sharing 
ther post-retlrwnsnl benefits 
elened compensation 
ectlan 198 environmental 

remediatton costs 
monizatian 
epletim 
epreciatwn 
armrateowed life insurance 

wmiurns 
flhw %lion 263A casts 
iventory shrinkage accruals 
xc- invsntory and obsalescence 

DW? of mst a market wrifedowns 
?her Rems wlth daferencs; 
Zher items with no differences 

an I1 - l n t m s i  Incame 
Dm hybrid securilks 
akilease 
tterwrnpany -from wI%de tax 

itercornpany - f rom tax affliated 

nher 

artlll - Interest Expense 
mrn h W  secunlies 
urehaswlease 
itercornpany - from oulside tar 

itercornpany -from tax affiliated 

l h f f  

IirnRalion 

reSewes 

alliliared grwp 

group 

affiliated grcup 

grwp 



Statement of Consolidated Dividend income 
ErnPloyW ,mmlllCalun numae, Name 

Dividends on debt-tlnanced stock 01 domestic 2nd 
fore1 n cor ozations recli_on_g$d 

Dividends on cedain preferred stock of 

Divldendr on certain preferred stock of 
kss-than-2D%dwned ubiic utilities .- 

1 corporations and cerlain FSCs that are subject to 

Dwidsnds from kss.than-20%-owned 

------- .~ ~- 

i 

I corporations that are subject to the  70% deduction 1 I I ! I 

coiporations and certain FSCs that aid subject t o  

the 80% deOucllDn ~ . ~ . .  
Dividends trom wholly owned forelpn subsidiaries 
SubIWt I O  the 10011 deduCllOll (SWtlOn 2450)). 

Dividends from domestic corporations received by 
a small business investment company operating 
under the Small eurioess Investment Act of 1958 

Dividends from certain FSCs .." 

Dividends from 20%-ormore-ownea dbmes~ic 

.- 

. .- i Dividends fmm anilialed grouo members su~iea ' tothe 100%deductlon 
Olherdividends from foreign corporations not 

incomt from COntlOliM foreign corporations under 
included above 

I-. _.L. ..'- t . 1 -. 
Dividends from 2O%ar-more-owned foreign 

. ! 

Foreipn dividend qrosa-up (sectlon 78) 
IC-DISC and former DISC dlvldends not included 

bota l  Dividends 

815671 
3d-2D-MI 
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SCHEDULEOF COMEINED DIVIDEND INCOME 

ITS 
PRINCESS 

COMIINED INDIUITOYN IOUS SYSTZUS, COKt4mIICATIONS AVIATION 
AWOOYTS POSTCO, INC. COMPAXY. INC. 

TELEC-ICAT AREW 

QROUP, INC. 
65 0721271  . 65-01271!5 13 -2663101  11 2590794 65-0818740 

INC . , INC. 

Dhridsnd Income 

lividends from kss-than-20%-owned 
domestic c-*ions that are svbjea 
la the 70% dedudion (otherthan debt- 
financed stock) 

damstic cnwrathns that ana su- 
i o  the 00% deduclbn (other lhan debt- 
financed stock) 

X i d s  on debt-bnancedsimkof 
domestk and iarebn mwai ions  
(secticm 2 W )  

)Wends on certdn mfened stcck of 
less-Ihan-ZO%~wned public utilnies 

%idends on cwinin preferred stock at 
ZO%-armWeormed publk utllfiies 

3ividends fmm less-than-20%dwned 
fweisn corpcrations and certeln FSCs 
that are 5ubjectto the 70% dedudlon 

M i i d s  f r m  20°%-aI-moreawned 
faeisn mrprationo and certain FSCs 
that are subject to the 80% deductbn 

)Wends frwn whony wned f m n  
subsidiariessub]ect torhe 100% 
dedudlon gem& 245(b)] 

W i n d s  horn domestic cwpwaims 
received by a Small busme% investment 
m m n y  aperating undei the smn 
Business Investment Act of 1958 

)Ividendsfran certain FSCs 
lividends from a f k t e d  group members 

Xher dividends from foreyln wrporatuns 

In- from controlled foreign cwporaifbns 

~ ~ e l g n  eividenegms-up ( s a l o n  781 
IC-DISC and former DISC dividends not 

MherdivMends 

JNidends frwn mre-than-M%-cwned 

subiecf tolhe 100% dedvnion 

not rnduded above 

under sub@n F 

kduded above 

Total Dividands 



Name 

Tax shener lam aclivillcy.,.~ . 

rmployor .d."llllyll~on nv- 

826671 
04-26W 
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PQSTCO., INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 65-0727271 

AMT NET OPERATING LOSS ADJUSTMENT STATEMENT 27 

90% AMT TAXABLE INCOME BEFORE NOL LIMITATlON -397,171. 

YEAR END 

YEAR END 

YEAR END 

YEAR END 

TOTAL AMT 
SRLY NOL AFTER REMAINING AMT 
OR TOTAL SRLY OR TOTAL TAXABLE INCOME 

S E C .  382 RMT NOL SEC. 382 AMT NOL AFTER NOL 
LIMIT AVAILABLE LIMITATION DEDUCTED DEDUCTION 

12/31/02 ~ 

12/31/03 

12/31/04 

12/3 1/05 

71 STATEMENT ( S ) 2 7 
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RQSTCO., I N C  A N D  SUBSIDIARIES 

L YEAR END 12/31/07 &- 

SUE TOTAL 

CONSOLIDATED RMT NOL DEDUCTION 
COMBINED RMT NOL DEDUCTION 

CONSOLIDATED AMT NOL ADJUSTMENT 

65-072 727 1 

72 STATEMENT ( S ) 2 7 
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P.OSTCO., INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 65-0727271 

ALLOCATION OF CURRENT CONSOLIDATED AMT NET STATEMENT 2 8  
OPERATING LOSS TO MEMBER CORPORATIONS 

AMT 
CURRENT MEMBER ' S TOTAL OF ALL NOL ALLOCATED 

CONSOT#TDATED CURRENT MEMBERS TO THIS 
COMPANY - AMT NOL X AMT NOL / WITH AMT NOL - 

12/31/C8 

12/31/08 

12/31/08 

12/31/08 

12/31/08 

- 

STATEMENT L Y  AMT CHARITABLE CONTRIBUTION ADJUSTMENT 

LIMITATION OF 10% OF AMT TAXABLE INCOME AS ADJUSTED 0 .  

REMAINING 
LIMITATION 

ORIGINAL APPLIED CONTRIBUTION AMOUNT AFTER 
CONTRIBUTION TO DATE AVAILABLE DEDUCTED DEDUCTION 

CURRENT YEAR 

YEAR END 

73 STATEMENT(S) 28, 29 
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POSTCO, J N C  AND SUBSIDIARIES 

YEAR END 

YEAR END 

YEAR END 

YEAR END 

ANT CONSOLIDATED CHARITABLE DEDUCTION 
REGULAR CHARITABLE CONTRIBUTION DEDUCTION 

CONSOLIDATED AMT CHARITABLE CONTRIBUTION 
DEDUCTION 

65-072 7 2  7 1 
-- 

0.  
0. 

0. 

12190901 748121 20901 
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POSTCO.,. INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 65-0727271 

STATEMENT 30 FORM 4626 AMT CONTRIBUTION LIMITATION 

1) REGULAR TAXABLE INCOME BEFORE NOL, CHARITABLE CONTRIBUTIONS, 
AND DOMESTIC PRODUCTION ACTIVITIES DEDUCTION (DPAD) . . . .  

2 )  ADD: OTHER AMT ADJUSTMENT AND PREFERENCE ITEMS OTHER 
THAN ACE, CHARITABLE CONTRIBUTIONS AND DPAD . . . .  

CAPITAL LOSS CARRYBACK UTILIZED . . . . . . . . . . .  
3 )  PREADJUSTMENT AMTI BEFORE ACE. CONTRIBUTIONS, NOL, AND DPAD 
4) ACE ADJUSTMENT ITEMS . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
5 )  ACE WITHOUT CHARITABLE CONTRIBUTIONS (LINE 3 PLUS LINE 4) . 
6) LINE 5 LESS LINE 3 (ENTER EXCESS AS A NEGATIVE AMOUNT) . . 
7) MULTIPLY LINE 6 BY 7 5 % .  ENTER RESULT AS A POSITIVE AMOUNT 
8 )  ENTER EXCESS OF PRIOR YEAR NET INCREASES IN AMTI DUE TO ACE 
9 )  ACE ADJUSTMENT: I F  LINE 6 IS POSITIVE OR ZERO ENTER 

AMOUNT FROM LINE 7 HEREAS A POSITIVE AMOUNT 
IF LINE 6 IS NEGATIVE, ENTER THE SMALLER OF LINE 7 

OR LINE 8 HERE AS A NEGATIVE AMOUNT . . . . . . . . . . .  - 
1 0 )  AMTI WITHOUT CONTRIBUTIONS, NOL AND DPAD (LINE 3 + LINE 9 )  
1 1 )  CONTRIBUTION LIMITATION TO CALCULATE 9 0 %  AMTI LIMITATION 

FOR NOL . . . . . . .  (LINE 10 PLUS SPECIAL DEDUCTIONS 
NOT PREVIOUSLY INCLUDED IN THE ACE ADJUSTMENT ON LINE 9 
ABOVE, MULTIPLIED BY 10%). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  - 

12A) TOTAL AVAILABLE 10% CONTRIBUTIONS . . . . . . . . . . . .  
B) TOTAL AVAILABLE 100% CONTRIBUTION . . . . . . . . . . . .  

LIMITATION FOR NOL (LESSER OF LINE 11 OR LINE 12A) . . .  13A) 10% CONTRIBUTION DEDUCTION TO CALCULATE 90% AMTI 

8) 100% AMT CHARITABLE DEDUCTION (LESSER LINE 1 2 8  OR 100% OF 
LINE 1 0  LESS LINE 13A) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  - 

C) TOTAL OF LINES 13A AND 13B . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

15) NOL LIMITATION, 90% OF LINE 14 . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
- - 

14) AMTI FOR PURPOSES OF 9 0 %  NOL LIMITATION(L1NE 10 LESS 13) 

16) TOTAL NOL AVAILABLE LESS ANY NOL CARRYBACK . . . . . . . .  
17) AMT NOL (LESSER OF LINE 1 5  OR LINE 16) . . . . . . . . . .  

- 

= 
18) AMTI FOR CHARITABLE DEDUCTION FOR 10 % LIMITATION (LINE 10 

LESS AMT NOL ON LINE 17 PLUS SPECIAL DEDUCTIONS NOT 
PREVIOUSLY INCLUDED AS AN ACE ADJUSTMENT ON LINE 9) . . 

1 9 )  10% OF LINE 1 8  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
2OA) 10% AMT CHARITABLE DEDUCTION (LESSER LINE 12A OR LINE 1 9 )  

8 )  100% AMT CHARITABLE DEDUCTION (LESS LINE 128 OR 100% OF 
LINE 10 LESS LINE 20A) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

2 1 )  REGULAR CONTRIBUTION DEDUCTION . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  C) TOTAL AMT CHARITABLE DEDUCTION (LINE 20A PLUS LINE 20B) . 
- 

2 2 )  AMT CONTRIBUTION ADJUSTMENT (LINE 2 1  LESS LINE 2 0 )  . . .  
23) COMBINED AMT CHARITABLE CONTRIBUTION ADJUSTMENT . . . . . .  
2 4 )  CONSOLIDATED ADJUSTMENT TO LINE 2 0 ,  FORM 4626 . . . . . . .  - 

~ - __ 
75 STATEMENT ( S ) 3 0 
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SCHEDULE OF COMBINED ALTERNATIVE MINIMUM TAXABLE INCOME 

I T S  
PRIUCESS 

C W I N E D  INDIMITOWN IONS SYSTEMS', C O M W J N I C S T I ~ S  AVIATlON 
AHOUWTS W S K O ,  INC. COKPANY, INC. 

TELZC-ICAT ARROW 

GROUP, INC. 
65 0 1 2 7 7 1 1  6 5 - 0 7 2 7 2 7 5  13;2663101 1112590704 65 -0818740  

INC . , IHC.  
_ _ _ ^  

-. 'amble Income 01 (rosa) M a e  Na 
deduction 

idjvstm+nts and Preferences 

+reciation of tangible prmily 
mmzaficm of c m f M  pollvtkn controi 

maiization of mining expbmfion and 

imufizalin of clrwlafim cxpendlfures 
I s i s  adjustments 
cnelem cmtracfs entered into after 
w 2n. imfi 

facilities 

devdopmenl c d s  

lerchant m n n e  capitol construction fun* 
&tun 833(bl deduction 
ax sheiter fam activities 
'assive actwtis 
krtaln loss limrtdkns 
wlefian 
'hale act~yily bond lssuw aft- 

August 7,1986 
ltangble drilling costs 

Jfher adlusfrnenis 

rota1 Adjustment and Preference Items 

Pre-a4ustment AMTI 

Miusled current earnings @ament 
3ombined madfuslment AMT m d  

PJternal*elax WLdedudim 

4licmative Minimum T w b k  In-a 

above 4 M U n t  



Statement of Consolidated Adjusted Current Earnings 
:rnPlcw, “ V t k .  ID“ .”-, Name 

I 

’ ~ax-exempt interest income 

.. 

826691 
W-?5-08 
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SCHEOULE OF COMBINED ADJUSTED CURRENT EARWNGS 

ITS 
T E L E C W I C A T  ARROW PRINCESS 

C r n I R E D  ImIANTimN IONS SYSTEMS, C-ICATIONS A V I M I O U  
A u m s  POSTCO, INC. C C X P W Y ~  INC. INC. , I R C .  QRWP, INC. 

-I- --- 
'n-adivstmsnt AMTI 

're-Wgc3 original ACRS p m w i ~  ACE 
:ec 168(%11 ihrcugh (4) property ACE 
Xher property ACE deprecialwn 
rota1 ACE Depreciation 
iCE Depreciatiw! Adlustmat 

ndUSiOn in ACE of items fnduded in ELP: 
iax~xempt  IniereSt moome 
)ea(h benefits from Ite insurance contracts 
W other dlstnbutions from life insurance 

kaliawame of Items Not Oeductible 
in Computing E&&? 

%ai" dwidends recelvW 
lividends mid on preferred stock of 

pubk UlIl i iW 
hidends mid Io  an ESOP 
Von-patrmage dMdends 
nher iims 
r-1 Oisallavancc of Nema 

kertain Ouwr EAP Adjualmcnts 
Nntsngible drilling costs 
arculation expeendnure?l 
Jrganizaidnal ewnddures 
LIFO inventor, adiustmenis 
Inslal lmt saw 
Totel Mher EEP Aquslmals 

Ad)usled Current Earnings 

Subtract pre-adiuslmeoi AMTl fm ACE 



Nnme o'sub%l#ar, (i! s o n s ~ l i b l d  ?durn) - 
Ernolnver iaenlllicalion numbsr 

3 6 u ~ P y . ~ F , O E F , 1 ~ a r n l ~ i ~ r l M ~ r ~ ~ n r  , , 

I Section78grosszrp . , , , . . 

5 Gw*T..gn flmmVlbuIbny Pr rvb l l "  1m.d , . . , 

6 -RIM, 

7 alrY0olFJautn . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
8 Mlnmlh irbmsttOl ine~UdL~cqmml8nis . . . . .  

0 In;r;mr(KmllmmU.S W-hlp. . . . .  

11 I n m n r l # ~ . l l  Immo<Nrw*' .mrw*nu~~  

l"rnirn om, hum T Y 4  intMIl U.S. 

u s  m # m m  Wc  ti&&:,^':^ 

10 llluxnO-Irmmhrclg7oa~~nhlpr ., 

- 
12 Items relatinplo repoltabk tratisaclons (attach 

I 3  lntensl income (altach Form 8916-A] 
14 rota1 accrualto cash adjustmen1 
15 Heaping lransaclions . . . . . . . . .  
1 6  Mark-to-rnarlrelincome (loss) . . . .  
17 Gost 01p00ds $016 (attach Farm 8916-A) 
1s s . ~ ~ m u . , e n r i a ~ r o ~ , ~ ~ a , ~ , ~ e u z n !  . . . . . . .  
19 Section 481fa) adjustments 
20 Uneamedideferred revenue . . . . . . . .  
21 !"rnlrsrn " l t lo"h,BW.  

.racmn.% . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

details) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

. . . . .  

. . . . . .  --- 
22 Onglmlc%wediWynt.nd 

otnlr,mp4,*lin-t . . . . . . . . . .  

abandonment. worthlessness, or Other disposfilon 01 
assels otherlhan inventoiy and pass-tnrough entities 

amounisiiom pass-through enlitins 

amounts lrorn DlsS-lIIlOugh enlnies. abandonment 
Iosses. and worthless slock i m e s  

231 Income statement gainnors on sale, exchange, 

b Gross caphtgains l r m  Schedule D. excludinp 

c Gross Capilli losses fivrn Schedule D. exciuaing 
. . . . . . . . . . . . .  .- 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
a Net gahnoss nponed on rorm 4741. tine 17, 

excluding amounts from Bass-throuQh eninis. 
abandonment Iosses.ana WOr(hksss1Ock losses 

e Abandonment losses .. 

g Ot?.,Ddnn... D n d l ~ r r i f w  nfn*'u6 O**tbn,""*r,b* 

f W D ~ ~ I ~ S S  slock losses lanach detaik) . . . . .  

c.Dm uos Ilm,<aMn .m . . . . . . . . . . . .  --- 24 cnrlhnr.ll ism 

25 mwem~mi~n(im O ~ W O L I  Y ~ J  

26 Total incnme(toar) nsms. Combine lines I lhrOUgh25 
21 Toltl IxpenseAeauCtI011 tlems lfrom Pan Ill. line 36) 
28 mner terns wllh nodifferences 

29a tdwmp, = MBII- u ' m ~ . : m . ~ h  z 6 ) r o ~ h z a  

.- 

. . .  --__ 
-- b PC insurance subgroup recootillation totals 

c LEe msurance suborouD recancilialion totals . . 
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I 

.!&&h Reconciliation of Net Income (Loss) per Income Statement of Includible Corporations With Taxable 
Income per Return - ExpenselDeduction Items (see instructions) 

I I Ibl I I 

....... &.-.----.A 
I I."- I 

ExpenrelDsourllon Ilem 

-- 
I - 

1 U.S. current income tax exgense ., , , , , , , , ,,. , 

2 U.S deferred income tax expense ........ 
3 State and i~cdtcurient incomctaxexgensa 
4 State ana locdldelerred Incometexexpense . . . . .  
5 Foreign current Income tax e w n s e  (otherthan 

6 Foreign deferred Income taxexpenre 
7 Foreign viithholdin~ taxes 
8 tntere5tar0ense (attach Form89r6-A) 
9 Stockoptionexpense . . . . . .  

. . . . .  loreipn wlhholdlnptaxes) ,.. 

, .  ., , ,  , , 

10 Other ~quny-baradcompensation . . .  

11 Meals and entertainment 
12 Fines and penalies 
,3  J.Q-tr.asMgOl. OYS(e%. 

a%dsim<ww% . . .  

! I 

- .. 
I .. 
I 

18 Pension and profit-sharing . . .  
17 Omer ~ost-retirement benefits . . . . . . . . .  

18 Deterred compensdlon . . . . . . .  
19 Charilabie contribution o! wsh and tanolble 

oroperly . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . .  

20 CnmmOIe WntribvlanOImISngl*PpOpHfl . . . . . . . . . .  

LniM,.n,s.nybmrC . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
22 Domesticprodutiion actlwRissdeductlon . . . . . .  
23 Current yearacquisflion or reorprnizatian 

mvestment banking tees . ~. . ~ . , . .  

24 Current year acqulslon or reorqanizatioo leoal and 

21 m ~ l ~ ~ I e m n w ~ b u L 4 a  

. 

.- ...... 

-. 

accounting tees . . . . . . .  . . . . .  
cuncn1 w,au4"is!I.a-, 25 r~w"rrn!a" O f " l  wst, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

26 Amoltiiationninpairinent 01 poodalil . . . . . . . . .  
21 Amortizelion o t  acquisIIion. reorganization. and 

30 OeDietion . . . . .  . . . . .  
31 Deprechlion ..... . .  
32 Had debt expense . . . . .  
33 cvpa.rmrrnrn IlbinlYnni. p m u n r  

34 Purchase versus lease (for Purchasers andioi 
lessees) . .  . . . . . .  

35 Omer ewnseldeduclion itsms rvlvl dWerence5 
(ansch schedule) . . . . . . .  

36 ToUl czpcnscMeEuction item. Combim limes 1 
throuph 35. Enter here and on Pari IN, line 27. 
reporting posilive amounls as negative and 

t I I 

I -7- ----- 

JWA 
e. 1323 
a%?w 

SChCOuIE M 3  (Form 1120) 2006 

80 
12190901 748121 20901 2008.04020 POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIE 20901 1 

.... -. 



CONSOLIDATED ELIMINATIONS AND ADJUSTMENTS 
Supplemental Attachment to Schedule M-3 

WDl"m.tol,h. I-UW 
,"*.na iUrmtK Sewire .. - -_.__ 

Form 

NamP olcomrnon parent 

Name 01 subsidiary 

-@ifl:g::l Gost of Goods Sold 

b Attach to  Schedule M-3for Form 1065 1120,  1120-L. t tZD-PC, or 1120s 

POSTCO, JNC. .. 
Employer idenlilisatiw number 

.... p.-p.p-.I. 
. - 

Cotlo1 GoodS Sold I t B M  
-~ 

i 

2 Amounts anribulabtelo: 

Amounts attributable to cost llow assuinptions 

a Slockoptirmexpense . . . .  

b Cnher equity base0 compensation 

c Meals and enlertunrnent . . . .  

d ParaChUlR payments . . . . .  

e Compensation with section 162(m) llmitaliOn 

I Penslon and proht Sharing . . .  

9 m e r  post-retiremnt benefits . . . . .  

h Deferred compensation ..... 

i section l98environmenial remediation C O S ~ S  

j motl izat ion . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

k Dspletion . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

I Depieculion . . .  . . . . . . . . . . .  

rn corporate o w e d  life insurance piemlums ... 

n aher section 263A costs . . .  

3 Inventory shrlnkaqe accruals . . . . . . . .  

4 E ~ S S  inventory ana oosolescllnce reselves 

6 Olher aems wlh dfierences (attach schedule) _. .. 

7 Olher items with no ainelences 

. . . . . . . . . . .  
FOrm8816-1 C2OOaj 

8 

JWA 

To181 cost 01 uoodr sold. Ad0 lines I through 
7,  in columns a, b.c, and d 

For PaQeWorN Reduslion ACI Notice. I B e  p w 4 .  
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-- 

I - - ........ .... . --.-T". ?Tr-.T-* ......... 

-7 
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PARENT VERSION 

891 6 4  1 Supplemental Attachment to Schedule M-3 
Form 

m~mnt ,fenll,~k.r.nuoSavrr o! Ihr Tirnvn ,- 1 ~,AllachtoSchedu]eM-3torform1065,~~2o.112o-L.1120-PC,or1120~. 
Employer ldentitic~lion number 

, Employsr tdenlilicali0n numbef 
POSTCO, I N C .  . .. I- 65-0727271 

Name o! common parent 

Name of SUbSidily 

1 

2 Amounts atlrlbutable to: 

Anlovnts atfrlbutabklo cost flow assumptions 

a SIOCY option expense . ,  

b Cthelequny Qased com~ensalion 

t Meals and enteflainrnenl , .  

d Parachute paymsnts ... .. . . ,.. 

e Comvensation wilh section 162(m) limitation 

I Pension and pfotit nharing . . 

q Mher post-reliremenl benefits 

i 

h Deferred tompensalion 

j Amotiualion 

k Deplelion 

I Depreciation . .. .. .. , .. . . . . . . 

rn Corporate owned m e  insurance premiums 

n OMerrection 263Acosls ...... 

. , .  

-__ 

.- 

. -  

. _  .- 

._ 

. ... 

Section (98 enviioomenlal rernedia\ion costs -. . .- . ~ 

- _  
__ 

-~ 

.-  

3 ln~ntoryshrinkapeaccruals . . , . 

4 EXCBSI inventory and obsolescence reserves 

5 t ~ ~ e r o l c o s l o r m a r k e t ~ ~ r ~ e - d o v n l s  , , ,  .. 

6 

7 Mher ilems wth no aibrcnces . . 

Other item viih oitlerencer (anach schedule) ! 

I 
. ..-I . 

Form 8916-A (20081 

I ! 
8 Tolal c o d o l p o d r : o l d . M d  lines 1 throuph i 

JWA 

7. in columns a.0.c. and d . l.. ... ... I 
Fof P ~ p a f w o f L  Redurllon Act Notice. rae PagB 4 

81131, 
$3-23-oo 
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b ~ d 9 1 6 - A i Z w 8 1  POSTCO, INC . 65-0727271 *ape2 

.- 

interest Income iteln 

_- - .. .. . . . 

~ . ... . 

.- 

__ 
40 i intercompany interest income. from tax 

I anlllateo~group . .. - 
5 / aher lntererl Income 

. . ... .- 

...______^_ 
st income. Add lines 1 through 5 

n er o a om Schedule M-3 (Forms 1120, 
120-PC. and 11ZO.L), P a l  It, line 13 or 

-3(FOrms1065anO 1120-5) 

_. 
IC) 

Permanent 
Income Sl&nent Oltter&?Cf 1derPnca 

(b) t 
Expense per Temporary i 

01 interest Expense item 

Interest expense from hybrid securbs I 4- ! I I .. .- 
2 Leaselpurchase interest expense -t 

..~ . . . . . - - ... . .. 

! Enlerlolrl on Schedule M-3 (Form 1120) 
! Part 111, line 8. Scneduie M-3 ( fonr 1120-PC 
~ and 1120-Ll.Part 111. line 16: Schedule M 3  
~ (Form 1065) Part Ill line 27, or Schsduk 

J WA 

1113316 
D7-23.W 

12190901 748121 20901 

.~ ..... . -- om 89164 12008, 

86 
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PaSTCO., INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 65-0727271 

POSTCO, INC. 65-0727271 
SCHEDULE M-3 OTHER INCOME (LOSS) ITEMS WITH NO DIFFERENCES 

DESCRIPTION 

INCOME 

PER INCOME 
STATEMENT 

(LOSS ) 
INCOME 

PER TAX 
RETURN 

(LOSS ) 

GROSS RECEIPTS OR SALES 

TOTAL TO SCHEDULE M-3, PART 11, LINE 28 -- 
POSTCO, INC. 65-0727271 
SCHEDULE M-3 OTHER INCOME (LOSS) AND EXPENSE / DEDUCTION 

ITEMS WITH NO DIFFERENCES 

DESCRIPTION 

OTHER INCOME (LOSS) 
OTHER EXPENSE / DEDUCTION 

TOTAL TO SCHEDULE M-3, PART 11, LINE 2 8  

PER INCOME PER TAX 
STATEMENT RETURN am- -- 
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POSTCO., INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 65-072 72 7 1 

POSTCO, INC. 65-0727271 
SCHEDULE M-3 OTHER EXPENSE/DEDUCTION ITEMS WITH NO DIFFERENCES 

DESCRIPTION 

ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 
MISCELLANEOUS 
OFFICE EXPENSE 
OFFICERS COMPENSATION 
OUTSIDE SERVICES 
POSTAGE 
ROUNDING 
TELEPHONE 
TRAINING 
TRAVEL 
VEHICLE EXPENSES 
DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PROGRAMS 
INSURANCE 
LEGAL FEES 

EXPENSE/ EXPENSE/ 
DEDUCTION DEDUCTION 

PER INCOME PER TAX 
STATEMENT RETURN 

TOTAL TO SCHEDULE M-3, PART 11, LINE 2 8  

POSTCO, INC. 65-0727271 
SCHEDULE M-3 MEALS AND ENTERTAINMENT 

DESCRIPTION 

MEALS AND ENTERTAINMENT 

TOTAL 

1 2 1 9 0 9 0 1  7 4 8 1 2 1  2 0 9 0 1  

INCOME INCOME 
(LOSS) (LOSS) 

PER INCOME TEMPORARY PERMANENT PER TAX 
STATEMENT DIFFERENCE DIFFERENCE RETURN 
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delail%l .- . 
13 Interest income (attach Form 8916-&! 
11 Totalaccrual to cash rdiustment I- 
15 Hedging transactions . . . . . .  
16 Mark-to-market income (loss) . . . . . . . .  
17 Cost 01 gocds sold (attach Form 8916-A) ~.~ 

10 s ~ = " " ~ ~ , ~ ~ : ~ , ~ i ~ ~ . " ~ , , ~ ~ ~ ~ l  ....... 
19 Section 481(a) adluslments 
20 Uneamedldetened revenue . .  
21 :- m"x . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
22 C l ~ , m f Y W , " h r O ,  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

,morn ,ec it,_ Lorn IV IW 

c,i&dl.u Oluaunlmd 

231 Income statement @alnnoss on sale.erchaqe, 
abandonment. wollhessness. or other Oisposilion of 
assets olnerthan Inventory and pass-through entitles 

amounts liom vas-tniougn enMies 

amounts tlom passthiouph entities, abandonmenl 

b Gross capiialpainsfrom Schedule D.exc!uding 

c Gross CapXa losses from Schedule D, exciudina 

. . .  losses. and vrorthless stock losses ..- ...... 
d Net QamAoss repofled on Form 4797. line 17, 

excluding amounts from pass-lhrough entitles. 
abandonment losses.and wolthiess stock losses 

e Abandonment IOSSfs . . . . . . . . . .  
I Worthless stock losses (ahach detailsi 

g O,IYp,,r,,m, 0" di.po.lion 0, -N D t k ,  1*-n invantov 
Crvlls, I-0 i,rni,.tlP" *"d 

24 L.w,m.id ;,e . . . . . . . . . . . .  
25 n x : ~ i , m ) h m - * l i i d l * m n ~ ~ n ~ n ;  STMT 
26 Totel income ! I o l i )  Items. Combine I!nes 1 through 25 
27 TOW erpensemeaucllon news (horn P a n  111. line 36) 
211 OtherlleM with noamerenws . . . .  

2ga y ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ . ~ ~ n c d ~ ~  ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ , ~ m i w r a r i a w . ~ h ~ a  . . 
b PC insurancesuogroup reconciliation totals 
t Lilf insurance SuDgioup rsconciiiallon totals . . 
30 Reconciliation totals. Combine liner 29a IhrouQh 29c 

N~le.Line30.column1a1,miislenUaltheamounlon 
-P i 

J WA 
L1-.-,,1 

Sthsduls M-3 (Formll20) ZOO8 
" ""~_ 
02-m-09 89 
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Expense ppr Temporary Permanent 
Incow Statement Diflerence i DiWerence 

.......... ___ 
........ 

1 u S current income tax expense 
2 U S  deterred income tax eXWnse , ,  , 

3 Stale and local current incorn tax expense 
4 State and local deterred income tax ewense 
5 Foreign current income taxexpense (other than 

6 Foreign deferred InCOme l a x  exDenSe 
7 Foreiqn wlthhoWinp taxes ... 
8 lriteresl expense (inach Form 8916-A) 
8 Stock opiion e x p e w  

foreign wRhhoMing taxes) 

. . .  

10 Other equity-based compensation . . . . .  
11 Meals and entertainment . . . . . . . . .  

12 Finesand penates .~ ~ . . . .  
13 n~.mmiar~cni . ,  

14 Parachulepaymenfs . . . .  
c.3Ompon*O~ W,,h -,On 

15 ~ m w o n  . . . . . .  ........ 
10  Pensionand protit-sharlng . , , . ,  , . , . . 

17 other post-ietireinent Lwnefts ........... 
18 Deferredcompensation . . .  . . . . . .  

PIOWdy . . .... 

...... 
,"*mu, d.-. W l l l S ,  

19 Charitable contribution 01 a s h  and tanpible 

20 c-.~,I.w. rorlmb,~on C . i n m # m e p r o m  . , , ,  

21 ,, ,~l"laNu~lowr,o . . . .  
22 Domestic produclion activnles deduction 
23 Current year acquisition or reorganization 

24 Current year acpuisnlon or reorgantzatlon kpa i  an0 

C.*,i,WK Can!nburon 

. . . .  

investment banking tees . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

accounting tees 
26 y.;; :zm..:Ft'&* . . . . . . . . .  

26 Amo~tatlon~mpairment of goodwill . . . . .  
21 ArnorOntion ot acquisition, rearganiution, and 

start-up costs 

....... __ 

30 Depktiori .......... . . . .  
31 oepreciation . . . . . . . .  . . . .  
92 Bad deblexpense ...................... STMT 

36 Purchase versus lease (lor purchasers andlor 
kssees) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

35 Omer exwwelaeauction items wim differences 

36 l o l i i  axpenre/deductlun items. Combine lines 1 
mroupn 35 Enterhere and o n  Pad ll. iine 27, 
rtpoltinp pasdive amounts as nogative and 

33 Cuwumuowmd3ile ms.ylm vcMvrn* . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

!allacn schedule) . . . . .  STMT. 

I. .... ....-......__..I 

I 

I '  

l -  v----t---t---- --- 
nenatrve amounts as positivs . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  I 

JWA 
EV3313 
y1-w-u8 
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Supplemental Attachment to Schedule M-3 

Ilep~*mcnld ,a r-') bAnachtoSchedule M-3lo~F0rm1065.1120.112LI-L,1120-PC,~I1120S. 

Form 

1 ~rnoun ls  aflributable lo cost flow assumptions _- 
2 Amounts anributable t o  

LMI1INO lW(5-7W1 __ 
2008 

POSTCO I I N C L  __ _- 
Name of common parent 

Name 01 subsidiary 

6 

7 

Uhei nems with alnerences (anach schedule) 

Other items wRh no dmerences 

Employer identification number 

Employer identllicalion number 
65-0727271 

65-0727275 

_i 

j . . . . . . .  

Form 8916.1 (2008) 

a Total COII OIQOOES sOld.Add lines 1 Vlrough j 
-,Z&colUrnRSLb..L.??.d d . .  -- .. 
JWA For Papeworl Reduction Act Notice. see gage 4 .  

f C I  
Permanent (b1 

TRmFQW 
la1 Cort 01 Doodr Sold ItEmf Expense per 

incemo3lalemD._ .. itterence--- -~ .RiUmue-- 

a m i s  
01~23-UI) 

12190901 748121 

$1 Dsau looper 
ax R n u m  

20901 

! a StOCk option expense 

n Otherequny Daredcornpensation 

e Meals and entenainrnenl 

...... 

d Parachute payments . . . . . . .  I-. ~-. 

e Cornpensallon with section 1621111) l imbl ion - 

I Pension and prolil sharing . . 

q Olner pwl-retirement benetils . . . . . . .  

n Delerredcompensation . . . . .  

i Section 198 environmental remediation costs 

. . . .  ................ 

91 
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.... 

.. --.. 

. I-___ -I-- 
i-..--.. 

I Amonizalion 

L D e w i o n  ~ ~ 

t DeDiecialion .. 

m Corporate owned Iile insurance Premiums . 

. -.... i -. ..... - . ~  .... 

-- .. -, .- 

n Other section 263A costs 

. . .  

... 

. , ._.__ 



Interest Income Item 
-. . . . . . . 

1 : Tax-exempt interest income 
I ----I I 

2 , lnlerert income from hybnd securdles 

IC) 
Permanent a) lb) income {LOSS) per Temporary 

Income eme!!j.-. . O l n p r p n c e  O m e r e n c s . .  

.. _-_ 
I 

3 ; Salellease interesl income 

4a 1 Intercommany interest 

4b lnlercompany interest Incorn . From lax 

3 1  

I . - aniliatea group 

. I Intercompany Interest emenso. Pale 10 
oulime tax amhated qrouD 

V I  

Scheaub M-3 Forms 1065 and 1120-5) 
Part /I. line 11  -- 

Deduc on per 
IC1 

Permanenl 
(b) 

Temporary 
E x p e n s g r  Id 

Interest Expense Item 
income S .W?l- (narrnte Ilmernm aaRelurn 

.. 

tax allillled grou .. . .. . .. . 

I 
-.. .- 

I 
- 1  Enterlotalon Schedule M-3 (Form l lZU1 

Pan 111. line 0: Schedule M-3 (FolmS 1120-PC 
8nd 11 20-L). Part Ill. line 36, Schedule M-3 
(Form 10651 Pan Ill, hnc 27: or Schedule 
M-3 (Form 1120-S)PallIII,llne 26. 

J WA Form 88161 (2008) 

a133?6 
01.23-W 

12190901 748121 20901 
92  
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65-07272 71 POSTCQ, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 

INDIANTOWN COMPANY, INC. 65-0727275 
SCHEDULE M-3 OTHER INCOME (LOSS) ITEMS WITH DIFFERENCES 

INCOME INCOME 
(LOSS) (LOSS ) 

PER INCOME TEMPORARY PERMANENT PER TAX 
DESCRIPTION STATEMENT DIFFERENCE DIFFERENCE RETURN 
AMORTIZATION OF CONTRIBUTIONS 
IN AID OF CONSTRUCTION - _. 0. 
TOTAL TO M-3, PART 11, LINE 25 7- D 0. 

INDIANTOWN COMPANY, INC. 65-0727275 
SCHEDULE M-3 OTHER INCOME (LOSS) ITEMS WITH NO DIFFERENCES 

DESCRIPTION 

INCOME INCOME 
(LOSS)  (LOSS) 

PER INCOME PER TAX 
STATEMENT RETURN 

ADMINISTRATIVE FEES 
GROSS RECEIPTS OR SALES 

TOTAL TO SCHEDULE M-3, PART IT, LINE 28 

INDIANTOWN COMPANY, INC. 65-0727275 
SCHEDULE M-3 OTHER INCOME (LOSS) AND EXPENSE / DEDUCTION 

ITEMS WITH NO DIFFERENCES 

DESCRIPTION 

OTHER INCOME (LOSS) 
OTHER EXPENSE / DEDUCTION 

TOTAL TO SCHEDULE M-3,  PART 11, LINE 28 

PER INCOME PER TAX 
STATEMENT RETURN 
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PQSTCQ,. INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 65-07272 7 1 

INDIANTOWN COMPANY, INC. 65-0727275 
SCHEDULE M-3 OTHER EXPENSE/DEDUCTION ITEMS WITH DIFFERENCES 

DESCRIPTION 

EXPENSE/ 
DEDUCTION 
PER INCOME TEMPORARY PERMANENT 
STATEMENT DIFFERENCE DIFFERENCE 

EXPENSE / 
DEDUCTION 
PER TAX 
RETURN 

RECLASSIFY 2.5% OF EXECUTIVE 
EXPENSE SUBJECT TO 50% LIMIT 0. 

TOTAJl TO M-3, PART 111, LINE 35 0. 

INDIANTOWN COMPANY, INC. 65-0727 2 7 5 
SCHEDULE M-3 OTHER EXPENSE/DEDUCTION ITEMS WITH NO DIFFERENCES 

DESCRIPTION 

EXPENSE/ EXPENSE / 
DEDUCTION DEDUCTION 
PER INCOME PER TAX 
STATEMENT RETURN 

ACCOUNTING FEES 
ADVERTISING 
CHEMICALS 
DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 
DUMPING FEES 
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PROGRAMS 
ENGINEERING FEES 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 
FUEL 
INSURANCE 
LEGAL FEES 
MANAGEMENT FEES 
MISCELLANEOUS 
MUNICIPAL FEES 
OFFICE EXPENSE 
OTHER EXPENSE 
OUTSIDE SERVICES 
PAYROLL TAX 
PENALTIES 
PERSONAL PROPERTY T A X  
POSTAGE 
PROFESSIONAL FEES 
REAL ESTATE TAX 
RECYCLING EXPENSES 
REGULATORY EXPENSES 
RENTS 
REPAIRS 
ROUND I NG 
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PO,STCO., INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 

SALARIES AND WAGES 
SLUDGE REMOVAL 
SUPPLIES 
TELEPHONE 
UNIFORMS 
UTILITIES 
UTILITY ASSESSMENTS 
VEHICLE EXPENSES 

TOTAL TO SCHEDULE M-3, PART 11, LINE 28 

INDIANTOWN COMPANY, INC. 65-0727275 
SCHEDULE M-3 BAD DEBT EXPENSE 

DESCRIPTION 

BAD DEBT 

TOTAL 

INCOME INCOME 
(LOSS) (LOSS) 

PER INCOME TEMPORARY PERMANENT PER TAX 
STATEMENT DIFFERENCE DIFFERENCE RETURN 
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ITS TELECOMMUNICATIONS 1 

. . . . . . . . . .  :::.part . . .  : R~~ ondliation of Net Income 
Taxable Income per Return (5  

Income (Lorr) Ifem: 

,"CrrrnL(ID,.r) hrmqYtfymmm 1or.gn 

(Anach schedulesfor lines 1 through ll) 

1 m m l l t O N  

2 G n n S  *re<.J7 Bwlmnls " 0 t " ' ~ W r l Y  9P.w , . , , , 

4 Seclion 78 gross-up 
3 SuDwlF ,  OEF WY n m i l ~ r m ; i n i l d O n r  . . . . .  

STEMS, INC. 

8 M,"on*i InfCrcs: In I l Y i Y I I I m I I  corpc.atwnr 

9 i n m m  Ilorr) 'mm " 9. wmEm"lo* . . ~ .  
10 ,,,co"-eposri fmmtorrqnc.*cnc.ps 

11 ,"earn maall I..rn"lMr p w  thnr"lh O"jl%. 

12 Items relating to reportable transacbons (attiach 
details1 . . . . .  . .  . .  . .  

13 Interest income (alfach Form 8916-A) 
14 ~ o t i i  accrualtocash adiustment . . . . . . . . .  
15 Hedging transactions . . . . . . . . . .  
15 Mark-to-marlre1 income [loss) .............. 
17 cost ofgoods sold (attach Fonn 8916-A) . , . 

19 Section 481(a) adiustments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
20 UneainW!deferred revenue . . . . . . .  

21 ,~ ,Co"".SU . .  

233 mwme statement pamnoss an sal% sxchange. 

. . . .  

18 ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ t ! ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ " d l ~ ~ ~ " ~ ~ ~ l  . . . . . . . .  

I"- -g"iuDn I,"", I O " 0 ~  

G+pl"~l Ilill.dilSDV",ns 22 mw,w":ca I " f C ~ t  . , . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

abandonment, worthlessness, o( Dther disposition PI 
assets other than innenloly and pass-through entties 

amounts from pass-through enttleS . . . . .  

amounts lrom pass-through entidies. abandonment 
Iosses,and wonhiessftocklosses . . . .  

excluding amounts from pass-mrouvh entities. 
abandonment Iosses. and worfhiess stock losses 

b Gross capital gains from Schedule D. excluding 

c oross capbl losses from Schedule D. excludlnp 

d Net painnoss reported on Form 4797. line 17, 

I) AbandOnrnentlosses . . . .  
I worlniess Stock losses (attach details) 

0 U . r .  @..dloll en d8rwrlNon at awsds O V I r  t M n  inucnlrv 
csp4w e, Ilmlu,,." me 

24 C " , r n . d " d  ...... . . . . . .  
25 LmDl Irroxllxrle"rln"0l*l#"c~ I I U C " M 1  . .  
26 Total income (loss) items. Combine lines 1 through 25 
27 Total expenseldeduction ilem (trom Part lti, line 36) 
28 m e r  items w l n  no dmerences 

zi t i  mdtiai2r Ioclmtnytom NIWW carn'nrrrrlss:wvpha ...... 
b PC insurance subgroup ieconciliation totals 
c Llfe insurance subgroup reconciliation totals 

30 Reconciliation Iota&. Combine lines 29a through 2% 
Note. Line 30. column (a). musf equal tne amount on P. 

JbVA 

13-2663101 

I I 

SCha6UIe M-3 [Form 11201 2008 
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SUBSIDIARY VERSION 

.... a Stock option exwnse . .  

b Other equity based comwnsatlon . . . . . .  

~~ ~. ~. 

891 6 4  j Supplemental Attachment to Schedule M-3 ~ OM6 No. fYb2061 1 2008 
Form 

I 
~ ~ ~ ~ n ~ ~ e n t  ~ t r n c i r u r u v  1 ~A l tach toSchedu leM-3 to iFo rm 1065. 1120.1120-L, 1120-PC,or1120S ,":*,all m E " M  savre -. ... ..... . 

_ _  -- 

.. 

Name of Coininon parent I Employer identititation number 
I 65-0727271 POSTCO, INC . __  . ............ 

c Meah and entertainment . .  

d Parachute oaymnts ... 

e Compensation with section 162(m) limitation - 

1 Pension and profitsharinp ....... - . 

..... .... g Cther post-relirement benetfis 

. . .  ! n Deferredcompensation . ~. , 

i Section 198environmental remedullon costs _-__ v- 
j Amorlizalion . . .  

L: Depletion ~. ~. ~ 

I Depreciation 

.̂ -. . 1 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

I 
m Corporate owned life insurance premium 

n Other section 263A costs . ,  , .  . . . .  .... 

-^ 

. . . . . . . .  3 Inventory shrinkage accruals .- 

4 Excess inventory and ObrolescQnce IeseNes 

Name 01 subsmlary Employer identilitallon number 
ITS TELES-OMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS, I N C .  -. 13-2663101 

B j i ;  Copt of Good s Sold ._  .. . .  

.. I-.-_-.- -_ - 

-. - .... -~ ..L. . I . 

I 
I 

I 
! 

.................. _. _. . 

......... . .... 

! 
-. -. ............. 

-- 
__ __ ......... 

\dl Deduc ion iwr 
Pmetencn- ....... ~~.rdxmm.. ... 

(b) 
Temporary cost 01 Doodr sold Hem: I $ d # , P l  I 1 , __ .. in me a emen 

1 Amounls antibutable to cost flow assumptions . 
2 Amounts attributable to . . .  

6 Other items W t h  dmerences (attach scnedule) ....... 

7 Other items with nodmerrnces . . .  

7. in c o i u m n s j i , h . i ! Q 2  ... .... 1 ...... .. 
FomOP16-A 12W81 

8 

JWA 

Total C o s t o ~ ~ 0 0 d t s O l d  Add lines 1 through I 
i 

F D l  Paperwnlk Reduction Acl  Nofire, see pane 4.  

813315 
D l  13 03 
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8ems-1z& ITS TELECOMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS, INC . 
I&#- Interest Income 

13-2663101 rr-2 

4 
Income Statement 
tncome I~oss)  per Interest Income Item 

.- 
Tax-exempt interest income 

___ ...... 

Interest incornelram hybfidsecunties 

Salellease interest income 
...... ..... 

j -- 
i 

i 

Inleicompany intererl Income -From outside 

IntprcomDany interest income. Ffom tar 
aililiated  roup 

Mher interest inoome 

Total interest income Add llnus 1 through 5. 
Entertotal on Schedule M-3 (Foms 1120. 
1120-PCand 1120.L).PartII.line 13 or 
Schedule M-3 (Forms 1065and 1120-5) 
Parlll,line t t -_ .  
ri rib interest Exwnse 

tax afllliated group . .  , - 

. -  

Interest Expense llem 
..... 

Interest expense from hybrid securities 

Leaselpurchase interest expense 

Intercompany inlerest expense - Paid to 
iuttide tax attiliated group 
IhIercomOany interest expense - Paid to 
lax anillaled group 
Jher interest expense 

lotal int8iest expense.Wa lines 1 throuoh 4. 
intertotal on Schedule P.4-3 (Form 11201 
'art 111. line 8, Schedule M-3 (Forms 11 ZDPC 
md 1120-L). Parllll.tine36,ScheduleM-3 
Form 1065) Parl Ill, lime 27; or Schedule 
4-3 (Form 1120-5) Paf l  Ill, line26. 

. -  .- --I-- 
. ......... 

. . . .  .... _.__ 

__ 

I . . . .  f----- ... .- 

.... -__ ._ I .... 

i_  Foim 164 120081 

ala316 
0,.2,~W 

9 9  
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E’O,STCO., INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 65-0727271 

~ 

ITS TELECOMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS, INC. 13-2663101 
SCHEDULE M-3 OTHER INCOME (LOSS) ITEMS WITH NO DIFFERENCES 

DESCRIPTION 

INCOME INCOME 
(LOSS) (LOSS) 

PER INCOME PER TAX 
STATEMENT RETURN 

- 

ITS TELECOMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS, INC. 13-2663101 
SCHEDULE M-3 OTHER INCOME (LOSS) AND EXPENSE / DEDUCTION 

ITEMS WITH NO DIFFERENCES 

DESCRIPTION 
PER INCOME PER TAX 
STATEMENT RETURN 

OTHER INCOME (LOSS) 
OTHER EXPENSE / DEDUCTION 

TOTAL TO SCHEDULE M-3, PART 11, LINE 2 8  
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PO.STCO., INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 65-0727271 

ITS TELECOMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS, TNC. 13-2663101 
SCHEDULE M-3 OTHER EXPENSE/DEDUCTION ITEMS WITH DIFFERENCES 

DESCRIPTION 

RECLASSIFY 2.5% 
EXPENSE SUBJECT 

EXPENSE/ EXPENSE/ 
DEDUCTION DEDUCTION 

STATEMENT DIFFERENCE DIFFERENCE RETURN 
PER TAX PER INCOME TEMPORARY PERMANENT -- OF EXECUTIVE 

TO 50% LIMIT 0. 

TOTAL TO M-3, PART 111, LINE 3 5  0. 

ITS TELECOMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS, INC. 13-2663101 
SCHEDULE M-3 OTHER EXPENSE/DEDUCTION ITEMS WITH NO DIFFERENCES 

DESCRIPTION 

EXPENSE/ EXPENSE/ 
DEDUCTION DEDUCTION 
PER INCOME PER TAX 
STATEMENT RETURN - 

ACCESS CHARGES 
ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

ADVERTISING 
CALL COMPLETION SERVICE 
COMPUTER EXPENSES 
CONTRACT OPERATORS 
CUSTOMER SERVICES 
DIRECTORY COSTS 
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PROGRAMS 
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT 
EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT 
EXECUTIVE EXPENSES 
FLORIDA 
FLORIDA UTILITY TAX 
INSURANCE 
LEGAL FEES 

MATERIALS 
OTHER EXPENSES 
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSE 
OUTSIDE SERVICES 
PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX 
PLANT SUPERVISION 
REAL ESTATE TAX 
REPAIRS 

ADMINISTRATION 

LOCAL TESTING 

ROUNDING 
SALARIES AND WAGES 

12190901 748121 20901 

I 
101 

2008.04020 POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIE 20901 -1 



PO,STCQ,. INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 65-0727271 

UTILITIES 

TOTAL TO SCHEDULE M-3, PART 11, LINE 28 

ITS TELECOMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS, INC. 13-2663101 
SCHEDULE M-3 BAD DEBT EXPENSE 

DESCRIPTION 

BAD DEBT 

TOTAL 

12190901 748121 20901 

INCOME INCOME 
(LOSS ) (LOSS) 

PER INCOME TEMPORARY PERMANENT PER TAX 
RETURN STATEMENT DIFFERENCE DIFFERENCE 

102 
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ElpenrllDcdudlon hm6 

. .  1 u.S curienl income tax expense 
2 u S Oelerred income tax expense . ~ . 
3 Slate and local current Income tax expense 
6 state ana local delelied lncvme lax expense 
S Foreign current income tax exoenre (Other than 

6 FOieiyn detenec income lbxcxpenoe 
7 Foreign wthhOIdi0g1aXes 
B inlerestexpense (attach Form 8916-A) 
9 Stock option expense ,,,. ..... 

toreion wdhholdinglaxesl . . . . . .  

, , 

10 Other oquitybasea coinpensation . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
11 Mealsanaenterlainmsnl . , 

12 fines and penrilles . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

14 Paramute payments ~ .~ 

15 '6),*,im:M,un . . . . . . .  . .  
16 Pensionanaproln-sh,rinp . . . . . . .  

17 Otnsr post-retiremnt benefPr ............ 
18 Deferred compennallon . .  

13 JuWprmnl dO-.arar*, 
.ndriml.rrasD . . . . . . . . .  

c u n y . ~ s t o n  vnh ~ t l o n  

19 Chamable contribullon of cash and bngible 
properly . . . . .  

. . . . . . .  
23 Ciirrsnt year acquisition or reorganiwtlon 

24 Current year acguksilion or reorganintion legal and 
investment banking lees 

accounlino tees 
25 %z':$gy:?& ,,, 

26 AmortiId11oMmpairmenl 01 gocdwiil . . . . .  

. . . . . . . . . . . .  
. . . . . . .  . . .  

-_ . 

20 t"* r ,UI*ar , . . " " i i~n 0, ;ntm#b* -c* 
21 C"lnl*l*So"frlYlim 

22 Donmslic produdion anNirier deouction 
I l m l a t i ~ b ~ u i ! o w d  

. . . . .  

...... - -...-I-- ! .- 
j 

I 
.I _ _ _  

I 
! 

! . 

. . . . . . . .  . . .  ........... ..... - lessees) .~ 

[attach Schedulel . . . . . . . . . . .  STMT . . . .  
35 Mher expenreldeauction nems wilh ainerences 

36 Total asenreldeduction hem. Combine lines 1 

through 35 Enler here and on Part 11, line 27, I I I I 
reportinp positive amounts as negalwe and 

JWA 
L113UI 
02 02 09 
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891 6-A Form 

"Ep0""C"t olfnr-n.*"ni 
I"l.".l Uercnuo 5ol.ire 

Supplemental Attachment to Schedule M-3 OMB N3 1 5 ' 5 - 2 x  

~ A ~ C h t o S C h e I l u k M - 3 f o r F o n  1065, 1120. l120-L.1120-PC.or1120S. 

1 

2 Arnounls anributable to. 

Amounts attributable t o  cost nou assumptions 

Coil of Goods Sold Ham: 
.......... - 

IS) 
Permanent 

lncomu S!&men! , .Ql!teiencE 
(a)  (01 

Expense per I k,FgaCY 
I 

6 Other items vmhddterences (andchschedule) 1 . I - - - -  I 
SEE STATEMENT I 4 

7 Mher lems wnh no ddlurences c.. _. 

. . .  a StMk option expense ,. . 

b Glher equity based compensation 

c Meals and entertainment . .~ 

d Parachuteoaymenls 

e Compensation nnth seetion 162(m) limitation 

I Pension and prolilsharlng . , 

q Mher post-retirement benehts 

h Delerred cornpensalion 

i Swlicn 198enviranmentatremediation costs 

. . . . . .  

. . . . .  

-.-I.-___ -- .- 

-......-...I . 
... 

.- 

.... 
i 
! 
i 

! 

_. ~ ........... 

~ ............. ............... 
I 

. . .  ____ ....... 

! 

8 

JWA 

?ob1 cos1 01 # o o m  auld Add lines 1 Ihrough 
7,ln cclumns a, b.  c, an0 0 

For Paperwork Rcduclian AclNotee, see page4 

i j ArnortizaliOn , . . . . . .  . . .  

k Dupiellon . . . . . . . . . . . .  

I Depreciation . . . . . .  . ,  . . , . . . . . . , .  : 

m Corporale owned Me insurance premiums 

n Other suction 263Acosls i- 

7-' 
i 
i 

I 
..................... 

................ 3 Innnlor/shrinkape accruais 

4 Excess inventop/ and ObSOlescence reserves . . . . . . . .  

6 Lower o f  CDSI or market winedowns I . _  . . 

' 

! 

105 
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:aais-Auow) ARROW COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 11-2590704 P.,,z && Interest income ..... -.., . . .  

Interest Ewense Item 

1) Ib) 
liicome I ~ o s s )  Der Temporary 

... .~Anc.Qme Stalemen! . . .  
Interest lnconle ilem 

e“?* 
Tax-exempt interest income 

I 
I 
I 
! 

Interest income lrom hyblid securities 

- 
Salellease interest incame 

lnlercompany interest Income -From oulslde 
..... 

. 

Expense per 1 $1 i Dedu Ian p0r Permanent ; (E1 (PI 
Temporary 

In1 

aniliated group I 
Other inteiest income 

Tolalinlerest income.Add lines 1 through 5. 
_________ 

1 I Interest expense trom nyaria securities 

Enler total on SCUduIe M-3 (Forms 1110. 
1120-PC. and 1120-L), Part tl.Une 13 or 

I 

_I._ ......... ... 

... ...... .... ~ 

Schedule M.3 (Forms 1065 and 11 204) 
P?n Ilj line 11 

rt ill Interest Exoense . . - r_____. ... 

4 

6 

lax aniliala0 QIOIIP._. I 

Total interest exponse. Add lines 1 through 4. i 

I 
-~ 

Mher Interest expense 

-. . 

..... . .......... i ..... 

. 

Enlertolal on Schedule M-3 (Form 1120) 
Part Ill. line 8. Schedule M-3 Farms 112O-PC 
ana 1120-1). Part Ill.llne36.SchedukM-3 
(Form 1065) Pa f t  111. line 27; or Schedule 

JWA form D ~ S +  (zona) 

8iW16 
D3.23-UU 
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P0STCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 65-0727271 

:: 

ARROW COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 11-2590704 
SCHEDULE M-3 OTHER INCOME (LOSS) ITEMS WITH NO DIFFERENCES 

INCOME INCOME 
(LOSS) (LOSS) 

PER INCOME PER TAX 
DESCRIPTION STATEMENT RETURN 

GROSS RECEIPTS OR SALES 

TOTAL TO SCHEDULE M-3, PART II, LINE 28 -
ARROW COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 11-2590704 
SCHEDULE M-3 OTHER INCOME (LOSS) AND EXPENSE I DEDUCTION 

ITEMS WITH NO DIFFERENCES 

PER INCOME PER TAX 
DESCRIPTION STATEMENT RETURN 

OTHER INCOME (LOSS) 

OTHER EXPENSE / DEDUCTION 


TOTAL TO SCHEDULE M-3, PART II, LINE 28 
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POSTCO., INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 65-072 72 7 1 

ARROW COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 11-2590704 
SCHEDULE M-3 OTHER EXPENSE/DEDUCTION ITEMS WITH DIFFERENCES 

DESCRIPTION 

EXPENSE f EXPENSE/ 
DEDUCTION DEDUCTION 
PER INCOME TEMPORARY PERMANENT PER TAX 
STATEMENT DIFFERENCE DIFFERENCE RETURN 

RECLASSIFY 2. b OF EXECUTIVE 
EXPENSE SUBJECT TO 50% LIMIT 

0.  rn - 
TOTAL TO M-3, PART 111, LINE 35 0. 

ARROW COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 11-2590704 
SCHEDULE M-3 OTHER EXPENSE/DEDUCTION ITEMS WITH NO DIFFERENCES 

DESCRIPTION 

ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 
ADVERTISING 
CUSTOMER SERVICES 
DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PROGRAMS 
EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT 
FL ANNUAL REPORT 
INSURANCE 
E1 SCELLANEOU S 
OFFICE EXPENSE 
OTHER COSTS Of OPERATIONS 
OUTSIDE SERVICES 
PROMOTIONAL EXPENSES 
REAL ESTATE TAX 
RENTS 
ROUNDING 
SALARIES AND WAGES 
TRAINING 
UNIFORMS 

TOTAL TO SCHEDULE M - 3 ,  PART 11, LINE 2 8  

EXPENSE/ EXPENSE/ 
DEDUCTION DEDUCTION 
PER INCONE PER TAX 
STATEMENT RETURN 

108 
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POSTCC, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 65-0727271 

~~ 

ARROW COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 11-2590704 
SCHEDULE M-3 BAD DEBT EXPENSE 

DESCRIPTION 

BAD DEBT 

TOTAL 

INCOME INCOME 
(LOSS) (LOSS) 

PER INCOME TEMPORARY PERMANENT PER TAX 
RETURN STATEMENT DIFFERENCE DIFFERENCE 

0 .  0 .  I 
0.  

- 
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POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 65-0727271 

ARROW COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 11-2590704 
FORM 8916-A OTHER ITEMS WITH NO DIFFERENCES 

DESCRIPTION 
PER INCOME 

STATEMENT 
PER TAX 
RETURN 

110 
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c Gross capilal IoSSeSlrOm Schedule 0 .  0XClUdlnQ 
smounb from pass-tnrough entties. abandonmsnt 
iosses.and worthbss stock losses ,. . , . . , 

excluding amounts from pass-thIOUQh entties. 
abanaonment losses, and wollhless slock losses 

d Net grinloss repoflrd on Form 4197, line 17. 

e Abandonment losses . .. .,. . . .  

f Wonhbss stock iosses (attach delaiis) 
Q "c".,p,ollYLI 0- dl*pon>jcn 01 a*&3 0,wr ma" Imucnlcnl 

. .  26 Cull., ,ma ,,m,.,on.rd 
ca,?&,",..""*.d . .. 

25 ~ : I c ~ I E M ~ ( ~ ! . % ~ I P  (.tbrcn(cI(mm%h, 

26 Total inrolnn (Iors) Ilemr. Comblne lines 1 throuph 25 
27 Tnlal eqemeloeduclion item (trcm Pan 111, line 361 
20 Otherlems with no dltferenees ... . . 

zga * Y ~ J ~ o u P ~ . ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ I  AI O - . . ~ ~ i r r i l ~ 1 6 . , ~ , ~ , z 8  

b PC insmnce rubgroup reconciliation tolals 

t-- __- --i-B c ~ l t e  iosuranm s u b ~ r o u p  reconcillatlon tolals 
90 Reconcllilllontotats Combine lines 29s mrOuQh 29c I 

JWA 
Nmle Lme 30 column i~).mustepualtneainounton Pani,ime ll.andcolumnld)mustequalForm112D DaDe 1, line28 

Scheaule M-3 (Form 1120) 2008 
811572 
01 02 09 
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j Expensem Temporary Peimdnent I DedU&per 
j Income s!atement Diieience Tax R6turn 

ExpensciDeduction Item 

1 U.S current income lax expense . . 

2 u.5. deterred incomelaxexpenre . . . .  
3 State and lowl current income tax expense 
4 State and \owl oelerrsd income tax expense 
5 Foreign curren!incomelaxexpenss (otherthan 

6 Foreign deferred income lax expense 
7 Foreign WRhholdlng taxes ,,, ,. 

8 Interest expense (anach Form 831 .~ .... . 
9 Stock option expense . . . . . . . . . . . .  

IO Gtherequlty-bared comDeensatlon . . .  

11 MBalsandenlellainment . .  
12 Fines and penallies . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

14 pancoute payments . . . . . . . . .  

16 Pension and profit-sharing . . . . . . . .  
17 Olher post-retiremen1 bendits 
18 Oelerred compensation . . . . .  

19 Chartable conlributlon 01caSh and tangible 
P ~ Q F W ~ Y  . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . .  

......... 

foreion WithhOldinO taxes) . . . . . . . . .  
......... 

. . . . . .  

. . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . .  ,J Judunmb. a r m  WmCS 
.,E.hn,., no,,, 

CO-MiOn*IbT(Ttbn 
162iml,im,a:,cn . . . .  

..... 
. .  C"Wl,rnM. Co""b.,rn 21 ,num,m/u,*bmm . . . . . . . . . . .  

22 Domestic production acfivdles deduction . . . . . . .  
23 Current year acqubition or reorpaniation 

investment bankinp tees . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
24 Current yearacqulsilion or reotganintion legaland 

accounting fees . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
C"na","cm 

28 Amoill2ationllmpailmentofpoodwili . . . .  

Z8  0h.r.m~mJ.n ur 

29 nmmmmrms . . . . .  . . .  
30 Depletion . . . ,  , . .  
31 Deprscfltion . . . . . . . . . . . .  
32 BJddPbIexpense . . . . .  . . . . . .  
33 C . r ~ , . ~ Y X P . I I I * . i n r y M U D ~ . x (  

25 ra-iz&%%& ........................... 

27 A~Q~lZa110n of acquisition. reorganaalon. and 
Stafl-UDCOStS . . .  

i-,iman, vr*cth . . . . . . .  
S0Cl.a" IOsarlronmnl.  

a d  Purchase versus lease (lor purchasers andm 

35 m e r  ewnseId@duction items With dinerenes 

36 Tolal elpensrldedurlion Hems. Combine lines I 
through 35 Enler here and on Pan 11, line 27. 
reponhg QasIIrwe amounts as negaWe and 
neqatlve amounts a$ posnivs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

........... __ bssees) ~. 

(anaoi schedule) . . .  
, 

Schedule M-3 (Form1120) ZDO8 JWA 
e13323 
c2-Dz-m 
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65-0727271 PWTCO., INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 

PRINCESS AVIATION GROUP, INC, 65-0818740 
SCHEDULE M-3 OTHER EXPENSE/DEVUCTION ITEMS WITH NO DIFFERENCES 

DESCRIPTION 

EXPENSE/ EXPENSE/ 
DEDUCTION DEDUCTION 
PER INCOME PER TAX 
STATEMENT RETURN 

ACCOUNTING FEES 
BANK CHARGES 
INSURANCE 
MANAGEMENT FEES 
MISCELLANEOUS 
RENT 
ROUNDING 

TOTAL TO SCHEDULE M-3, PART IT, LINE 28 

113 
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POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 
P.O. BOX 398 
INDIANTOWN, FL 34956-0398 

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREAG~RY 
INTERNAL REVENUE,SERVICE CENTER 
OGDEN, UT 84201-0012 

0 .  

ll,,l,~l,~l,,l~lll~,~~,~llll~,~ll~~~l,,~l,,l,l,,l~ll 

126340 
04-21-07 



4 Dividends (Schedule C, lhne 19) 

8 Capital gain net income (anach Schedule 0 (Form 1120)) 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

. .  !... . .  '... 
,. . .  

I . .  . . . . . . . . .  

. . . . . . . .  

. . . . . . . . .  . . .  
Advertising . .  . . . . .  
Pension. profit-sharing, etc., pbns 

Employee benefit programs . .  

. . . . . . . . .  , . . . . .  
. . . . . . . . . . . . . .  c 

....... 
'; 25 Domestic production activities deduction (attach Form 8903).. . . . .  I 25 I 
& 26 Other deductions (attachschedule) SEE CONSOLIPAT. . .  . . .  

27 TOW deductions. Add lines 12 through 26 . . . . . . . .  
0 
i5 28 laxibteincomab~lDreneto~eralingi~JsdeductianMdsp~~dsductlonr.Subtractline27 l r~rni ine  ( 1  

. . . . . . . . . . .  . . .  3 29 Less: I Net operating loss deducti0.R' 

. . .  Pi- 31 T o t l l t ~ x  (Schedule J,Iine 10) , ~~( 
92 a 2006 overpayment credited to 2007 I' 

' "" ' - != b 2007 estimated tax payments 
c 2007 refund applied tor on Form 4466 32c 

a e Tax deposited with Farm 7004 . . 
u 

f Ciedilr. (1) Form 2439 (2)Form4136 

33 Estimated tax penalty (see instructions). Check if Form 2220 is anached 
34 Amount owed. It line 329 is smaller than the total of lines 31 and 33, enter amount owed 
35 Overpayment. If line 329 is bruer than the total of linss 31 and 33, enter amount overp-a. 

. .  



L " . .  ,,io ;.:7 POSTCO. INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 
] Schedule A I Cost of Goods Sold ,s?r m s i r L c i  on6 
, ................ 

(1) Dividends 
'., received -1 Dividends and Special Deductions [see instructions) 

65-0727271 page2 

(c) Special deductions 
(a )x  (bl (b) % 

2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

io  

I1 
12 
13 
14 
15 

debt-financed stock) . .  . . . .  . .  .... 

dock) . . . . . . . . .  
Dividends from ZO%-or-more-owned domestic corporations (other than debt-financed,c 

DwCends on debt-lnancsd stosl of dorne3llc and faslgn c~rpwallanr 

D8YtdwdSm tear prdaied S I O C ~  of lerr- fhan-2~-owned ~Ybl ic y11ib11es . :... . .... 
, . . . . . .  

Dividends on certain @nsd 6fosk 0, 2 0 5 - u - m e - w n e d  public utll(les 

OividenCr horn Iens-than-ZM -owned lwe~gn corporations and Matn FSCs ,. 

Dividends horn 20P6-c-rnore-0~ned bre~gn capmsfimr an4 senain FSCs 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Dividends from wholly owned foreign subsidiaries . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Total. Add lines 1 through 8 
Dividends from domestic corporations received by a Small bus 
company operating under the Small Business Investment Act of 1958, . 

Divldeodshm slthata( pow members . . . . . . . . . . .  ,/ .... . .  

. 

OividanCa horn ceMln FSCn . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Oivideodr horn foreign sw~cations not Nnclvded m lites 3. 8. 7, @. 11, (v 12 

inc~rne~am~~nfrol ledfwsign cwporafansunaezub~snF(atfach FOrm(s)5470 

I 

Foreign dividend gross-up . . . . . . . . . . . .  
16 iC DlSC and l a m u  Disc dividends not inciuded on lines 1, 2 or 3 

17 Olher drvidends 
18 Deduction lor dividends paid on certain prelerred stock 01 public Utilities 
19 Total dividends Add lines 1 through 17 Enter here and on page 1, line 4 b 

SEE STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED DIVIDEND I1 I I- 
(a) Name of officer 

2 
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t 
2 

Check 11 the corporation is a member of a COntrOlled group (attach Schedule @(Form i i z o j j  
income tax Check if a qualified Personai serulce rorooration 
(see instructions) 

3 Alternative minimum tax (attach Form 4626) 
4 Add lines 2 and 3 
6s Foreign tax credit (attach Form 11 18) 
b Credits from Forms 5735 and 8834 
c General business credit Check applicable box(es) c] Form 3800 
c3 form 6476 0 Form 8835, Section B 0 Form 8844 

d Credit for prior year minimum tax (attach Form 8627) 
e Bond credits from c] Form8860 0 Form 8912 

Total credits Add lines 5a through 5e 
Subtract line 6 from line 4 
Personal holding company tax (attach Schedule PH (Form 1120)) 

0 Form 5884 
0 Form 8846 

6 
7 
8 
9 Other taxes. Check rffrom. 0 Form 4255 0 Form 8611 0 Form 8697 

0 Form 8866 0 Form 8902 0 Other (attach schedule) 
I O  Total lax  Ado I nes 7 tnro.gn (. Enie new aliu r n  r.agi 1, .(I 

.ci 015 I Schedule K 1 Other Information see I 
1 Check accounting method: a u Cash b Accrual 

2 
c 0 Other (specify) b 
See the instructions and enter the: 

a Businessactivitycooeno.,221300 
b ~ua,nssract(vity b PUBLIC UTILITIES 
c Productorssvice b TELEPHONE,WATER, SEW 

3 At the end of the tax year, did the coiporation own, directly or 
indirectly, 50% or more ofthe Voting Stock of a domestic 
corporation? (For rules of altribution, see Section 267(c).) 
II'Yes," anach a schedule showing: (a)  name and 
employer identification number (EIN], (bJ percentage owned, 
and (c)taxable income or (loss) before NOL and Special 
deduction of such corporation for the tax year ending with or 
within your tax year. 
Is the coiporation a subsidiary in an affiliated group or a 

If"Yes,"enter name and EiN of the parent Corporation F 

4 

parent-subsidiary controlled group? . . .  

5 Atth e end ai tne tax year. did any individual, partnersnip, 
corporation, estate, or trust own, directlyor indirectly, 
50% or more of the corporation's voting stock? (For rules 
of attribution, see section 267(c).) 
if "Yes: attach a schedule showing name and identiiyinii 
number. (Do not include any information already entered 
in 4 above.) Enter percentage owned b 
During this tax year, did the corporation pay dividends (other 
than stock dividends and distributions in exchange for stock) 
in excess of the corporation's current and accumulated 
earnings and profits? (See sections 301 and 316.) 
If  yes,^ file Form 5452, Corporate Report of 
Nondiuidend Distributions. 
If this is a consolidated return, answer here for the parent 
corporalion and on Form 851, Affiliations Schedule, for 
each subsidiary. 

, . . . . . . . . 

6 

JWA 

7,1821 
12-26-07 

1 5 2 0 1 0 2 6  7 4 8 1 2 1  2 0 9 0 1  

Retpn of a 25% Foreign-Owned U.S. Corporation or a 
Foreign Corporation Engaged ma US. Trade or Business. 
Enlei number of Forms 5472 attached, 

8 Check this box if the corporation issued publicly Offered 
debt instruments with original ISSUE discount 
If checked, the corporation may have to file Form 8281, 
Information Return for Publicly Offered Original Issue 
Discount instruments. 

9 Enter the amount a i  tax-exempt interest received or 
accrued during the tax year b $ 

10 Enter the number of shareholders at the end of the tax 

P O  

- No 7 At any timeduring thetax year, did one foreign person Yes No 
own, directly or indirectly, at least 25% of (a)the tota 
voting POWerOf all classes of Stock of the corporation 
enti!ed to vote or.(b) the total value of all classes of stock 

I f W S ,  ent$(al Percentage owned b 
aild(b)Dwner'scauntryp 

of?he wrpqration? .. X 

E Thecarporah may have to file Form 5472. information 

I year (if100 01 fewer), 1 
11 If the corporation has an NOL for the tax year and is 

r- e ect i g  IO foregc thf carr,SacA per co, cnem here 
t tne coipoiallo'I is  141 ng a consomatea retorn, trie statement 
rec.:~oo, RegLalons se;ton I . l502-?l( t  3 m s t u e  
aIlaLrit0 or Ine L'lecl c- IY not be ,ai 0. 

b - 

12 Ener  tnt a/a a0 c hOL car t iom from pr or t a ~  ,ears 

10 on page 1) for the tax year and its total assets at the end of the 

If "Yes,'the corporation is not required io complete Schedules L,' 
M - 1 ,  and M-2 on page 4. instead. enter the tota amount of cash 
distributions and the book value Of property distributions (other 
thancashj made during the tax year..$ 

tax year less than $250,000? X 
' 

Form 1120 (2007) 

3 
2 0 0 7 . 0 8 0 0 0  POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIE 20901-1 



65-0727271 ~ i i g e  4 
Form 1120(2007) POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 
I Schedule L I Balance Sheets per Books 

Assets 
1 Cash 
20 Trade notes and accounts receivable 

b Less allowance for bad debts 
3 Inventories 
4 U S  oovernment obligations 
5 Tax-exempt securites 
6 other surrem assets (aft sch I 

7 Loans to shareholders 
6 Mortgage and real estate loans 
9 Other tnvestrnenfs (at, I C h  ) 

108 Buildings and other depreciable assets 

l ir Depletable assets 

12 Land (net of any amortization) 
1 3 a  intangible assets (amortuable only) 

b Less accumulated amortization 
14 Other assets (an sch 1 

b Less accumulated depreciatm 

b Less accumulated depletion 

16 
17 
16 
i o  
20 
21 
22 

23 
24 
25 
26 
27 

I 5  lota assets 
Liabilities and Shareholders Epuily 
Accounts payable 
Mongages notes bonds payable #n I_ than 7 yea 

Other currenl 11ab,1#e5 (an 6ch ) 

Loans from sharehalders 

Other liabilities (an Sch 1 
Capital Stock a Preferred Stock 

Additional paid-in capital 

Retained earnings - Unappropriated 

Less cost of treasury Stock 

MDngaeer note5 bonds payable m 1 year DI mae 

b Commonstock 

Retained earnings 
Appromated (attach xhedu3ei 

Adlustmenfr Io Shareholders 
equity IWBCh schedule) 

(loss) per books 
2 Federal income tax per books 
3 Excess of capital losses over capital gains 

(itemize)' 
4 lncarne wbiecr 10 fax not recorded on bocks this yeb 

5 Expenses recorded on books this year not 
deducted on this return (itemize): 
a Depreciation $ 
b ~ % ~ % s  $ 

c ml'mammsnl $ 
Travel and 

6 Add lines 1 through 5 
Schedule M-2 I Analysis of Una1 
1 Balance at beginning of year 
2 Net income (loss) per books 
3 Other increases (itemize) 

4 Add lines 1,2, and 3 
ill631 12 26 07 JWA SEE CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE M-2 Form 1120 (20071 

15201026 748121 20901 2007.08000 POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIE 20901-1 
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. 
~panment olthe Treasury 

. ~ ,~ ~ ., 
b Amortization of certified polluilon control facilities 
C Amoitization Of ininin9 exploration and development CostS 
d Amortization of circulation expenditures (personai hoidiny cOnlpan,eS only) 
e Adjusted gain or loss 
I Long-term contracts 
g Merchant marine capital construction funds 

. . .  

h Section 833(b) deduction (Blue Cross, Blue Shield. and similar type organizations only) 
i Tax shelter farm activities (personal service corporations only) 
i Passive aCtiVitieS (ClOSelY held corporations and personal service corporations only) 

. .  

. . .  
. .  

k Loss ilmitatlons . . . .  
I Depletion . . . . .  

21 
m Tax-exempt interest income from specified private activity bonds 
n Intangible drilling costs 2m 
o Other adiustments and preferences . . . . . . . . . . .  

3 
~ ~, 

4 Adjusted current earnings (ACE) adjustment: ....... 
Pre-adjustment alternative minimum taxabie income (AMTI). Combine lines 1 throu$h z0 

a ACE trom line 10 Otthe ACE worksheet in the instructions , , , ,,,,,. ~ , , , 

b Subtract line 3 from line 4a. If line 3 exceeds line 4a, enter the difference as a 

c Multiply line 4b by 75% (.75). Enter the result asa pos11'"- 
d Enter the excess, if any. of the corporation's total increai ~~ . . .  

1 4; 1 
I 4b 1 . . . . . . .  !... negative amount (see instructions) 

year ACE adiustments over its total reductions in AMTl from prior year ACE 
adlustiiienls (see instructions). Note: YOU must enter an amdunt on line 46 
(even If line 4b is positive) . . . . . . . . .  

* <  
..... 

e ACE adiustment 

OMBNo 1545.0<~~ 
Alternative Minimum Tax - Corporations 

b See separate instructions, 

5 
6 
7 

b Multiply line 8a by 25% (.25) 

................ 

8a 1 0 .  
8b I 0.  

717001 
12-27-07 

15201026 748121 20901 
5 
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65-0727271 POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 
Adjusted Current Earnings (ACE1 Worksheet 

(I) Post-1993 property 
(2) Post-1989, pre-1994 property 
(3) Pre-1990 MACRS property 
(4) Pre-1990 original ACRS property 
(5)  Properly described in sections 

b See ACE W0rksheetInst;"ctionS. 
I 

2b(t) 

Zb(3) 
2b(2) 

?b(41 

t 
2 ACE depreciation adiustment 

Pre-adjustment AMTl Enter the amount from lln? 3 of Form 4626 

under section 247 ... ,. 
c Oividends paid to an ESOP that are deductible undei section 404(k) 
d Nonpatrooage dividends that are paid and deductible under Section 

1382(c) . .  
e Other items (see Regulations Sections 1.56(g)-l(d)(3)(1) and (iiffor a 

. . . .  

;.... . . . . .  

'> '  ' ' 
partial list) 

. 4b 
4c 

4d 

4e 

W W 7 1  4 168(t)( l j through (4 )  
( 6 )  Other property 
(7) Total ACE depreciation. Add lines 2b( l )  through Zb(6) 

c ACE depreciation adjustment. Subtract lhne Zb(7) from line 2a 

a Tax.exempt interest income 
b Death benefits from life insurance contracts 
c All other distributions from lite insurance contracts (including surrenders) 
d Inside buildup of undistributed income in iife insurance contracts 
e Other items (see Regulations sections 1.56(g)-t(cj(6)(iii) through (ix) 

3 Inclusion in ACE of items included in earnings and profits (EBP): 

f Total increase to ACE because of disallowance of i t e m  not deductible from E&P. Add lines 4a through 4e 
~ 

5 Other adjustments based on rules tor figuring E&P: 
. . . .  5a a Intangible drilling costs . . . . .  

b Circulation expenditures ...... . . . . .  5b 
. . .  5c E Organlzalional expenditures . . . . . . . .  

d LIFO inventory adjustments .... ...... 5d 
5e e Installment sales . . . . . . . . .  . .  . .  

for a partial list) 

Disallowance of items not deductiblefrom E&P: 
f Total increase to ACE from inclusion in ACE of items included in E&P. Add lines 3a tlyough 3e ',.,. 

4 

- 4f 

a Certain dividends received 
b Oividends paid on certain preferred stock of public utilities that are deductible 

I Total other E&P adlustments. Combineiines Sathrough 5e . . .  . .  

6 Disallowance of loss on exchange of debt pools . .  

7 
8 Depletion 
B 

10 

Acquisition expenses of life insurance companies tor qualified foreign contracts 

Basis adjustments in determining gain or loss from sale or exchange of pre-1994 property 
Adjusted currenteaminga. Combine lines 1, Zc, 31, 41. and 51 through 9. Enter the result here and on line 4a of 
Form4626 . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

. .  

51 
6 
7 
8 
8 

10 

- 

71702, 
12-28-07 
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POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 
65-0727271 

Affiliations Schedule 
b File With each COnsolidated income tu return. 

OMB No 1545.0025 DECEMBER 31, 2007 
Form 851 
[Rev December 2005) 

Infernal Revenue Ssru~ce 
oeoanment offne T ~ ~ ~ ~ , ~  

Name 01 common parent corporation 

Number. street, and ronm or suite no. (If a P.O. box, see instructlons.) 

Fortax year ending 

Employer identification number 
65-0727271 POSTCO, INC. 

COMPANY, INC. 

Principal business activity (PBA) 

orm 851 (Rev. 12-ZOOS\ 

15201026 748121 20901 

- 

2007.08000 POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIE 20901-1 



POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 

I I 

I I 

65-0727271 

% 010 

Yo % 
% % 
% % 

(c) If any transaction listed above caused either a deconsolidation of a subsidiary or a decOnSolidaliOn of any share of 
Subsidiary stock and afterward, any member continued to hold st6ck Of the subsidiary, did the basis of any retained 
share exceeds its value immediately before the deconsolidation7Hiles:see the instructions for details. 

(d) Is the group deductinga loss recognized on the di;posilion ofthe'stock ola subsidiary? If 'Yes,'see 
the instructions for details, including the Statements that must be attached. . .  

(e) If the equitable owners of any capital stoCk Shown abo've were Other than tlie holders 01 iecord, provide details ot the changes, 

0 Yea W NO 

0 Yer W NO 

~~ ~ ~~ ~ ~~~ ~~ 

(f) If additional stock was issued, or if any stock was retiied during the year, list the dates and amounts of these transactions. 

JWA Form 851 (Rev. 12-2005) 

,10622 
04-27-07 

15201026 748121 20901 
0 

2007.08000 POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIE 20901-1 



POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 

Corp. 
No. 

65-0727271 

Class of stock Name 01 Corporation 

IPOSTCO, INC. COMMON AND PREFERRED STOCK 

and 3d. 

NO. 
Corp. 

Gorp. No. 

JWA 

Name 01 corporation Item 3a Item 3b Item 3c 

% % to  

% Yo % 

% Din 010 

% % Yo 

0 ,  

Item 3d - Provide a description of any arrangement. 

1,0541 
O4.27~01 

15201026 748121 20901 
9 
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Capital Gains and Losses OMEN0 1545.0723 
SCHEDULE D 
(Form 1120) 
Depanment Of  the Treasury 
Infernal Revenue Service 

7 Enter gain from Form 4797, line 7 or 9 
8 Long-term capital gain from installment sales from Foiiii 6252,line26 or 37 

7 1  
a 1  

9 Long-term gain or (loss) from like-kind exchanges from Form 6024 
10 Capital Bain distributions (see instructions) . . . . . . . . 
11 Net long-term capital gain or (loss). Combine lines.6 through 10 ,, ' . . ... . ,. . .  . . .  .. .... 

12 
13 
14 

..::. 

1 Part 111 I Summary of Parts I and II 
Enter excess 01 net short-term capital gain (line 5) over net long-term capital loss (line 11) 
Net capital gain. Enter excess of net long-teim capitalgain (link 11) over net short-term capital loss (line 5) .. 
Add lines 12 and 13. Enter here and on;Form I ~ O ,  page I. line8, or the proper line on other returns . .. 
NDte If losses exceed gains, see Capihl lostet in the instructions. 

JWA For Paperwork Reducbon Act Notice, oeetRc tnstrucbonsior Form 1120 Schedule D(Form 1120) (2007) 

9 1  
10 1 
1 1 1  

12 1 
13 1 
14 1 

721051 
12-26-07 

15201026 748121 20901 
10 
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SCHEDULE M-3 
(Form 1120) 

Depanment 01 the Treasury 
Infernal Revenue s a v , c e  

POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES I 65-0727271 
Check applicable box(es): (1) u - Nan-Consolidated return ,-, - YYll lYl l" '  

Net income (Loss) Reconciliation for Corporations 

bAnachtoForm 1120or 1120-C. 
b See separate instructions 

m e ~ o  w 5 - 0 , 2 3  

2007 
With Total Assets of $10 Million or More 

- . - . - . - 
'9 '  1 * i pn-"8~*?ted return (Form t 120 only) 
(4) 0 Dormant subsidiaries schedule attached (31 u Mixed lt20iLlPGgroup 

1-1 Financial Information and Net Income (LOSS) Reconciliation (see instructions1 

5 a  Net income from nonincludible foreign entities (attach schedule) 

b Net loss from nonincludible foreign elltities (attach scheduleand enter as a positive amount) 

6 1  Net income from nonincludible US. entities (attach schedule) . .  

b Net loss from nonincludible U.S. entities (anach schedule and enter as a positive amount) 

7 s  Net income (loss) of other disregarded entities (attach schedule) . .  

b Net income (loss) of other includible entities (attach schedule) 

6 

9 

Adjustment to eliminations of transactions between includible entitie5 and nonincludible entities (anach schedule) 

Adjustment to reconcile income statement period to tax year (attach schedule) 

1 0 s  Intercompany dividend adjustments to reconcile to line 11 (attach schedule) 
b Mher statutory accounting adjustments to reconcile to iine 11 (anach scheduie) 
c Mher adjustments to reconcile to amount on line t i  (anach schedule) 

I 

1 a Did the corporation file SEC Form 10-K for its Income Statement perlod ending with or within this tax year? 
0 Yes. Skip lines tb  and IC and complete lines 2a through t i  with respecttolhat SECForm t0.K. m Uo.Go to tine lb. See instructions if multiple ion-tax-basis income Statements are prepared. 

b Did the corporation prepare a certlfled audited non-tax-basis income statement lor that period? 
0 Yes. Skip line tcand complete lineS 2a through 11 with respect to that income statement. 
Bl ~ o . ~ o t o l i n e t c .  

m Yes. Complete lines 2a through 11 with respect to that income statement. a No. %ip lines2athrough 3c and enter the corporalion's net income (loss) per its books and records on line 4. 

c Did the corporation Prepare a non-tax-basis income statement lor that period? 

2 a  Enter the income statement period: Beginning 0 1 / 0 1 / 0 7 Ending 12/31/07 
b Has the corporation's income statement been restated for tne income statement period on line 2a? 
0 Yes. (If "Yes: anach an explanation and the amount of each item restated.) I 

No. 
c Has the corporation's income statement been restated for any of the five income statement periogsprecediny the period on line 2a? 
0 Yes. (11 'Yes: attach an explanation and the amount o i  each item restated.) a No. 

0 Yes. 

' 

r 
31 Is any ofthe corporation's voting common stock publiclytraded? 

NO. II"NO: go to line 4 .  rczcn - b Enter the symbol of the corporation's primary U.S. publiclytradeduoting common stock 
c Enter the nine-digit CUSlP number of the COrQOratiOn'S primarypubl,iciyiraded voting 

common stock . . . ., . . . . . ,. . . . . 

5s ( 1 

5b 

( 1 

6b 

7a 

Ib 

8 

9 

10s 
iOb 
10c 

713321 lO2.08-08 

11 
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details) 
13 Interest income (anach Form 8916-A) 
14 Total accrual to cash adlustment 
15 Hedging transactions I 

- -. . ~ ..,. ~ .. ~ . .  L 

19 Section 48t(a) adjustments 
20 Unearnedideferred revenue 
21  Income recognition from long-term contracts 
22 Original issue discount and other imputed interest 

23a Income statement gainiloss on sale, exchange, 

16 Mark-ta-market income (loss) I I 
17 Cost of goods sold (attach Form 8916-A) ( 
18 Sale versiis lease rlor sellers and/or lksrnrsl I I 

I 
abandonment, worthlessness, or other disposition o{ 
assets other than inventory and pass-through entliies 

amounts from pass-through entities .. .. . . 

b Gross capital gains from Schedule D. excluding 

c Gross capital losses from Schedule D, excluding 
amounts from pass-through entities, abandonment 
losses, and worthless stock losses 

d Net gaintioss reponed on Form 4797, line 17, 
excluding amounts from pass-through entities, 
abandonment iosses. and worthless stock losses 

e Abandonment losses 
f Worthless stock losses (anach details) 
0 Other Qalnllorr on diQpo5tllon 01 arrete Other than 1nUYenfory 

24 Capital loss limitation and carrytorward used 
25 01ner income m i t e m i  win m r e n c e i  laltacn scnj 

26 Total income ( loa )  i tem.  Combine iines 1 through 25 
27 Total expenseldeduction i t e m  (from Part Ill. line 36) 
28 Other items with no differences 

29s M , x l d D I O U P S , S e ~ m 6 1 , U C l i O n S  Ailolherr adOine$Z61hiOuQn 28 

b PC insurance subgroup reconciliation totals 
c Life insurance subgroup reconciliation totais 

Schedule M-3 (Form 1120) 2007 
SEE ATTACHED SEPARATE COMPANY DETAIL 113322 

02-08-08 
.I 

15201026 748121 20901 
I L  

2007.08000 POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIE 20901-1 





Form 2220 
Oewnmeni of the Treasury 
lntprnal Revenue Sprvice 

1 Total tax (see instructions) 

Underpayment of Estimated Tax by Corporations OMBNo 1545.0142 

2007 F See separate instructions. 
b Attach to the corporation's tax return. 

2 a Personal hdding company tax (Schedule PH (Form 1 120), line 26) included on tine 1 
b took-back interest included on line 1 under secton 460(b)(2) for completed long-term 

contracts or section 167(g) for depreciation under the income forecast method 

POSTCO, INC ANI) SUBSIDIARIES 

3 c d Subtract Total Credit lor Add line Federal lines 2d from 2a lax through paid line 1 on 2c If fuels the result (see instructtons) is less than $500. do notcompiete or file this form The corporation I"--'% 
does not owe the penalty 

orthetaxyear wllslorlessthin 12months, skipthis ltne andentertheamountfrom l ine3onl ine5 
4 Enter the tax shown on the corporation s 2006 incorn? tax return (see instructms) Caution If the ux is zero 

65-0727271 

7 
8 
0 The corporation is using the annualized income installment method:, 
0 Tlie corporation isa "large cOrpOrati0n"fiQuring its first required installment based on the prior year's lax. 

1 Part 111 I Figuring the Underpayment 

9 Installment due dates Cntrr r co .mn? a t n a g p  
IO, toe 151n oa, of llic 4tn Form 990-PF I# lers:  
.se 5th munln .6111.911 an0 121n rnonrns 01 me ~ ~~~~ 

corporation's tax year ' 

10 Required instailmenls. If the box on line 6 andlor line 7 
above is checked, enter the amounts lrom Sch A. line 38. If 
the box on line E (but not 6 or 7) is checked, see iqstruction 
tor the amounts to enter. if none of these boxes are checke( 
enter 2596 of line 5 above in each column. . , . 

1 1  Estimated tax paid or credited for each period (see 
instructions). For column (a) only, enter the amount 
from line 11 on line 15 
Complete lines 12 through 18 of one column before 
going to the next column. 

12 Enter amount, if any, from line 18 of the precedina column 

. .  

13 Add lines 11 and 12 
14 Add amounts on lines 16 and 17 of the preceding column 
15 Subtract line 14 lrom line 13. If zero or less, enter -0- 
16 If the amount on line 15 is zero. subtract line 13 from line 

14. Mherwise, enter -0- 
17 Underpayment. If line 15 is less than or equal to line 10, 

Subtract line 15 from line 10. Then go to line 12 of the neYt 
column. Mhemise, go to line 18 

18 Overpayment. If line 10 is less than line 15, subtract line 10 
from line 15. Then go to line 12 of the next column 

11 

16 

Go to Pan IV on page 2 to ligule the penr . DO not 00 to Part IV if there are no entries on line 17. no penalty is owed. 
JWA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice. see 8eparate inskuctions. Form 2220 (2007) 

712801 
02-13-08 

15201026 748121 20901 

~ 
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19 Enter the date of payment or the 15th day ofthe 3rrl month 
after the close Of the tax year, whichever is earllei [see 
instructions) (Form 990.PF an6 Farm 990-T Iderr' Use 5th 

(a) (b) (C) (6) 

STATEMENT 2 

month instead of 3rd month j 
20 Number 01 days horn due #ate of nstallment on !,ne 9 70 tne 

dale Shown on line 19 

21 Number of days on line 20 after 4/15/2001 and b d a e  1111?008 

22 Underpayment on line 17 x Number 01 days an h e  21 x a% - 
23 Number oldayr on Ihne 20 aft- 1213112007 and before 411/2008 

24 Underpayment on line li I Numb- or days on line 23 x 7% - 
25 Nvmberofdaysgnline20afler313112008and~efare71112008 

26 Under~aymenf on line 77 x Number 01 days on line 25 X % 
366 

27 Number ai days on I ne 20 after 6/30/2008 and before 10/1/2008 

28 Un6ierpayment on line 17 x Number of days on line 27 x '% 
3110 

29 Number 01 days on tine 20 sner 9/30/2008 and before 71112008 

30 Undsmaymmf on line l i  x Nvmbar of days on line 28 x '% 
566 

31 Number 01 days on 1 ne 20 mer 12/31/2008 and before 2/16/2008 

32 Underpaymentanline 11~Numberofdayson line31 x ' %  - 
33 Add Imes 22 2A 26 28 Jo and 32 

19 

34 Penaliy Add columns (a) through (d) of line 33. Enter the totalhere and on Form im; line 33; 
or the comparable line for other income tax returns .. .... .. .. . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . .. . .. . .. . . . . . .. . . 34 $ 

* For underpayments paid alter March 31,2008: For lines 26,28,30, and 32, use the penalty interest rate lor each calendar quarter, which the IRS 
will detelmin6 duiing the lirst month in the prqceding quarter. These rates are published quarterly in an IRS News Release and in a revenue ruling in 
the Internal Revenue Bulletin. To obtain this inlormation on the Internet, access the IRS website at W.irr.wv. You can also call 1-800-829-4933 
to get inieresl rate information. 

JWA Form 2220(2007) 

15 - _  
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Depreciation and Amortization 
(Including Information on Listed Property) OTHER Depanment 0,me Treasury 

k See separate instructions. b Attach to your tax return. lotenill Revenue Service 
Name(r1 shown On return 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. I f  zero or less, enter .o. 

9 Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller of line 5 or line 8 . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

L . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Form 4562 (2007) ,1.03.01 LHA For Paperwak Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. 
16 
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OM0 No 1545-0172 

2007 
iittacnmen, 
Sequence No 67 



POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 6 5 - 0 7 2 7 2 7 1  ~ a ~ e 2  
Form 4562 (2007, I part V I Lisled Roper(y I nc.dOe aLlOmO0.ieS. certam Olner retifcles. Ce.iufar lelepnones cenaln CompLlelS an0 propenf Lsed for entena,nmenl 

recleat on. or amdement I 

Yes L j  No 

Type of properly placed in investment ,b y5,n85 ~ ,,"" eBfm_, 

(list vehicles first) service use percentage Ofherbasls 

(d) (e) (b) (C) 
Date Business/ cost o,, Baste In depreciakm 

(81 

""WlY) 

24b if 'Yes,'' is the evidence wriiten? u Yes 
(1) (B) (hl (il 

Recovery Methodl Depreciation Elected 

NO 

QeriDd Convention deduction SecflOn 179 
COS1 

25 Special allowance for qualified Gulf Opportunity Zone Property placed in Service during the tax year and 

used more than 5P+ in a qualified business use ........................................................................... 25 

I 

I 
I 
I 

27 Property used 50?? or less in a qualified 

% I I 1 I 
% I I I I 

% I I I SIL 
% 1 WL- 

% 

business use: 

30 Total business/investment miles driven during the 

31 Total commuting miles driven during the year .. 

32 Total other personal (noncommuting) miles 

year (do not include commuting miles) . . . . . . .  

(a) (b) .) (C)  (dl (e) (0 
Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle 

Add lines 30 through 32.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
34 Was the vehicle available for personal use 

during oft-duty hours? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  - I "  ' 
35 Was the vehicle used primarily by a more 

Yes 1 .NO ' y e s  1 NO Yes I NO yes I NO yes 1 NO Yes NO 

I 1 I I 

than 5% owner or related person7 
36 Is another vehicle available for personal 

use? ........................................................... 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  l i , .  I I I I I I 

37 Go you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits all Personal use of vehicles, including commuting, by your 

38 Go you maintain a wntten policy statement that prohibits personal use of vehicles, except commuting, by your 
employees? See the instructions for vehicles used by corporate officers. directors. or 1% or more owners . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

39 Go you treat all use of vehicles by employees as personal use? . . . .  .i.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
40 DO you provide more than five vehicles to your employees, obtain infoimation from your employees about 

the use ofthe vehicles, and retain the information received? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
41 Do you meet the requirements concerning qualified automobile demmstration use? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Note: I f  your answer to 37, 38, 39, 40, or 41 is "Yes, " do not complete Section 8 for the covered vehicles. 

employees? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Yes No 

(b) 
Osle arnonlmon 

b e g m  
(a) 

msc.,pt,on 01 cos15 
(0 

Rma:,zat,on 
m o Y m  5ec110n Pel lDaOl  pelLenllSe for this year 

(e) 
PmUIIYBW" 

(d) 
Code 

(Cl 
limat.*Llle 

43 Amortization of costs that began before your 2007 tax year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

44  Total. Add amounts in column (r). See the instructions for where to report ................................................ 

43 
44 



Sales of Business Property 
(Also Involuntary Conversions and Recapture Amounts 2007 

De~anment 01 tne Treasury Under Sections 179 and 280F(b)(2)) 
lntanal Revenue Ssvice 1981 b Attach to your tax return. Attachme", SewenceNo 27 
Names) shown on return 

statement) that you are including on line 2, 10, or 20 (see instrucllons) 

65-0727271 POSTCO, I N C  AND SUBSIDIARIES 
Enter the gross proceeds from sales or exchanges reported to YOU tot 2007 on Formis) 1099.~  or 1099-s ior substitute i 1 1  

1 

(b) oate (C) D * I ~  
(a)Demptlon acwrcd ID16 

W'VP"tY lmo day yt 1 ImO day Y r  ) 

" 

(1) cost (x Other (O)Ganoi(loss) 
Subtract (0 horn (d) Gross (e)Deore= afmon baris piur 

sates pme altowed 0, a,ilo*abbk 'mD'o"~e" fSW6 thewmafid)and(e)  
s,nce ac4Y,s,t,Dn expense 01 sale 

4 , I I 
3 Gain, if any, from Form 4684, line 39 
4 Section 1231 gain from installment sales trom Fotm 6252, line 26 or 37 
5 Section 1231 gain or (loss) from like-kind exchanges from Form 8824 
6 
7 Combine lines 2 through 6. Enter the gain or (loss) here and on the appropriate line as follows: 

. . . . . . . .  

Gain, if any. from line 32, lrom other than casualty or tliefl . . . . . . . .  . .  

.. 

Parheithips (except electing large partnerships) and S CorpOntiOnS. Report the gaindr (loss).follow~ngthe instructions 
for Form 1065, Schedule K, line 10, ot  Form 11205, Schedule K. line 9. Skip lines 8,9,Al, and 12 below. 
Individuals, partners. S corporation shareholders, and allothers. If line 7 is zero or aloss, enter +amount 
from line 7 on line 11 below and skip lines 8 and 9. If line 7 is a gain and you did not have any prior year section 
1231 losses, or they were recaptured in an earlier year, enter the gain from line? asa lon$term capital gain on 
the Schedule D filed with your return and skip lines 8.9, I t ,  and 12 below. 

8 Nonrecaptured net section 1231 losses from prior years (see instructions) fl..SE.E. . SpTEMENT 3 
9 Subtract line 8 from line 7. It zero or less, enter -0.. If line 9 is zero, enter the gajn from line 7 an line 12 below. If 

I 

line 9 is more than zero, enter the amount from line 8 011 line 12 below and enter ihe gain from line 9 as a long-term 
capital gain on the Schedule D tiled with your return (see instructions) . . . . . . . . .  . . . . .  

-1 Ordinary Gains and Losses 

L 

31 
I 

I 
I 

al 

18 For ai! except individual returns, enter the amounl from line 17 On the approprlate line of your letutn and skip lines 
a and b below. For individual returns, complete lines a and b below: 

a If the loss on line 11 includes a loss from Form 4684, line 35. column (b)(ii), enter that part of the loss here. Enter 
the oart 01 the loss from income-producino property oii Schedule A (Form 1040). line 2.3, and the part o! the !oss 
from property used as an employee on Schedule A (Form 10401, line 23. Identify as from 'Form 4797, line Ma." 
See instructions 

b Redetermine the gain or (loss) on line 17 exciuding the loss, if any, on line 18a. Enter here and on Form 1040, 
iine 14 . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . .  . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . .  

L 

leal 

i8b 

10 Ordinary gains and losses not included on lines 11 through 16 (incllrde property held 1 year or lessf 
GROUP SALE 1 3 3  

,1800, 
,,.02-07 

15201026 748121 20901 
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POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 65-0727271 Form 4,97 ~ 2 0 0 1 ~  

I Part 111 I Gain From Disposition 01 PlOPeW Under Sections 1245, 1250, 1252, 1254, and $255 
Page 2 

(a) Section 
179 

" I I 
C 
D I I 

These columns relate to the properties an I I I I 

(b) Section 
ZBOf(bI(2) 

epteciatim (or depletion) allowed or allowable 
23 Adjusted basis. Subtract line 22 ftom line 21 

was used, enter -0- on line 269, except lo t  a corporation 
subiectlo Section 291. 

a Additional depreciation alter 1975 
b Applicable percentage multiplied by the smaller of 

c Subtract line 26a from line 24. If residential rental 
line 24 or line 26a 

property or line 24 is not more than line 26a, skip hies 
26d and 26e 

d Additional depreciation alter 1969 and before 1976 
e Enter the smaller of line 26c or 26d 

dispose of farmland or if this form is being completed for 
a partnership (other than an electing large parfnership). 

a Soil. water, and land cleating expenses 

a Intangible drilling and development costs,,expenditures 
fai developmerit 01 mines and other natura! deposils, 
and mining exploration costs . . : ..... .~ 288 

b Enter the tmi l lerof  line 24 or 28a .. .. .... . 28b 

a Applicable percentage of payments excluded from 
29 It iedion 1255 property: 

29a income under section 126 . .  

30 Total gains for ali properties. Add property columns A through D, line 24 

31 
32 

Add properly columns A through D, lines 25b, 269.27~. 28b, and 29b. Enter here and on line 13 
Subtract line 31 from line 30. Enter the portion from casualty or then on Fotm 4684, line 33. Enter the portion 
tion r,!rir 11 an cas.a I, CI inelt on tcrm 4's). ,(ne 6 1 32 I 

I Part IV [ Recapture Amounts Under Sections 179 and 280F(b)(2) When Business Use Drops to 50% or Less 

33 Section 179 expense deduction ot  depreciation allowable in prior years 33 1 I 
34 Recomputed depreciation (see instructions) 34 I 

35 I I 35 Recapture amount Subtract line 34 from h e  33 See the instructions tor where to teport 
19 718002 

i l  02-07 JWA 
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Depanment ofthe Treasury 
Internal Revenue Serv~ce (991 

tines 1 1 through 16 (include property held t year or less): 

Sales of Business Property OMBNO 1545.0qm 

2007 (Also InVOlUntary Conversions and Recapture Amounts 
Under Sections 179 and 280F(b)(2)) 

Aflachmenl b Attach to Your tax return. 

. .  . . .. . statement) that you are including on line 2, 10, or 20 (see instructions) 

. .  

a and b below. For individual returns, complete lines a and b below: 
a I f  the loss on line 11 includes a loss from Form 4684. line 35, column (b)(ii), enter that part of the loss here. Enter 

the part of the loss from income-producing properfy on Schedule A (Form 1040), line 28, and the part 01 the loss 
from property used as an employee on Schedule A (Form 1040), line 23. Identify as Irom’Form 4797, line 18a.” 
See instructions 

b Redetermine the gain or (loss) on line 17 excluding the loss, if any, on line tea. Enter here and on Form 1040, 

1 

!lie 14 

J A A  For Pipetwork Reduction Act Notice. see aeparate instructions *,,n4791 i cc .  

I 
11 Loss, it any, from line 7 11 ( 1 
12 Gam, if any, from line 1 or amount from line 8. II applicable 
13 Gain, it any, from line 31 
14 Net gain or (loss) from Form 4684, lines 31 and 3& 
15 Ordinary gain from installment sales from Form 6252. line 25 or 36 

- 12 
13 
14 
15 



POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 65-0727211 
Form 1187 12001l ALTERNATIVE MINIMUM TAX I Part 111 I Gain From Disposition 01 Property Under Sections 1245, 1250, 1252,1254. and 1255 

Page 2 

lines 19Athrouph 190. Property B 
Gross sales price (Note: See line 1 before completing.) 
Castor other basis plus expense of sale 
Depreciation (or depletion) allowed or allowabie 
Adjusted basis. Subtract line 22 from line 21 

20 
21 
22 
23 

20 

I I 

I I 
C 
0 

These columns relate to the properties on I I I I 
Properly C Property D 

I 
24 Total gain Subtract line 23 from line 20 24 
25 If section 1245 property. 

25a 
25b 

a Depreciation allowed or aliowabie from line 22 
b Enter the amrllerof line 24 or 25a 

26 Usection 1250 property: If straight line depreciation 

Additional depreciation after 1975 
Applicable percentage multiplied by the SmallerOf 

26a I I I 
I I 

b Enter the amrllerof line 24 or 25a 
26 Usection 1250 property: If straight line depreciation 

30 

31 
32 

Tota gains for all properties. Add property columns A through D, iine 24 

Add property columns A through D. lines 25b. 26g.27~. 28b, and 29b. Enter here and on line 13 
Subtract line 31 from line 30. Enter the portion from casualty or then on Form 4684, line 33. Enter the portion 
from other than casuaky or theft on Form 4797, line 6 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 

. .  

was used, enter -0- on iine 269, except for a ColPOratiOn 
Subject to section 291. 

30 

31 

32 

(a) Section 
179 

33 

35 

Section 179 expense deduction or depreciation allowable in prior years 

Recapture amount. Subtract line 34 from line 33. See the instructions for where to report 

33 

35 
34 Recomputed depreciation (see instructions) 34 

.. 

(b) Section 
280F(b)(2) 



Form 8827 I Credit for Prior Year Minimum Tax - Corporations 

b Anach to the corporation's tax return. 
DepMment of the  Treasury 
lntcmd Rwieoye Service 

OMB NO. 1545-1257 

2007 
I ,dmti,,ufion number 

65-0727271 POSTCO. INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 

1 

2 

3 

1 Alternative minimum tax (AMT) for 2006. Enter the amount from line 14 of the 2006 F O ~ ~  4626 

2 Minimum tax credit carrylorward from 2006. Enter the amount lrom line 9 of the 2006 ~~~m 8827 

3 Enter the 2006 unallowed Qualified electric vehbcle credit (see Instructions) 

4 Add lines 1,2, and 3 
5 Enter the carporation's 2007 regular income tax liability minus allowabie tax credits (see 

instructions) 
6 Is the corporation a "smali cOrpOra1ion"exempt from the AM1 for 2007 (see instructions)? 

Yes. Enter 25% of the excess 01 line 5 over $25,000. If line 5 is $25,000 or less, enter -0- 
No. Complete Form 4626 for 2007 and enter the tentative minimum tax tiom line 12 6 

7 7 Subtract line 6 from line 5. If zero or less, enter -0- 

6 Minimum tax credit. Enter the srnallerof line 4 or line 7 here and on Form 1120, Schedule J, 
line 5d or the appropriate line of the corporation's income tax return. If the corporationhad a 
post-1986 ownership change or has pie-acquisition excess credits, see instructions .,.. . 

9 Minimum tax credilcirrYforWardto 2008. Subtract line 8 lrom line 4. Keep a record oilhis 

8 , '  ,., 
I 

JWA Form 6827(2007) 
720281 
12-27-07 

22 
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Domestic Production Activities Deduction 
b Attach to your tax return. b See separate instructions. Depanmeni of the Treasury 

l n t ~ n a l  Revenue Service 

65-0727271 POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 

OMB No 15-15-1981 

2007 
AltaChme"t 
Sequence No 143 

1 Domestic production gross receipts (DPGR) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
2 Allocable cost Of goods sold. If you are using the Small business simpiifled 

3 if you are using the Section 861 method, enter deductions and losses allocable 

If you are using the small business simplified overall method, enter the amount 

overail method. skip l i e s  2 and 3 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

to wGR. others, see instructions . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

22 

L 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

. . . . . . .  

of cost of goods sold and other deductions or losses you ratably apportion to 

DPGR. Ail others, skip line 4 . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . .  

Add lines 2 through 4 

Subtract line 5 from line 1 

Qualified production activities income from estates. trusts, and certain partnerships and S Corporations (see 

instructions) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Add lines 6 and 7. Estates and trusts, go to line 9, ail others, skip line 9 anego to iine7.0 .......................... 

Amount allocated to beneficiaries of the estate or trust (see instructions) .!k...~ . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

from line 8. if zero or less, enter .O- here. skip lines 11 through 19, and enter 0- on line '20 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Qualified production activities income. Estates and trusts, subtract line 9 from line 8. all others, enter amount 

income limitation (see instructions): 
0 Individuals, estates, and trusts. Enter your adjusted gross inc0r;iefigured without the 

0 All others. Enter your taxable income figured withoutthe domestic production 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  domestic production activities deduction 

activities deduction (tax-exempt organizations, see f n S t r y 3 h S )  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Enter the smaller of line 10 or line 11, if zero or less, enter .O- he&, skip lines 13 through 19. 
and enter .O- on line 20 

Enter 6% of line 12. ................................................ 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Form W-2 wages (see instructions) .......... : ... . . . . . . .  

Form W.2 wages from estates. trusts, and Certain partnerships and S corporations (see instructions) . . . . . . . . . .  

Add lines 14 and 15. Estates and trusts, go to line 17, ail others, skip line 17 and go 10 line 18 ....................... 

Amount allocated to beneflciaries of the estate or trust (see instructions) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Estates and trusts, subtract line 17 from line 16, ail others. enter amwnt from line 16 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Form w-2 wage limitation. Enter 50% of line 18 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Enter the smaller of line 13 or line 19 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Domestic production activaies deduction from cooperatives. Enter deduction from Form 1099-PATR, box 6 ,,,,. 

Expanded afiliated group allocation (see instructions) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Domestic production activities deduction. Combine lines 20 through 22 and enter the result here and on 

M 

cc- 
E 

19 

Form 1040, line 35; Form 1120, ime 25; or the applicable line of your return .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ] 23 I 
m11 02-05-08 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. Form- ( 00 1 

23  
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1 Amounts attributable to cost flow assumptions 

2 Amounts attributable to: 

a Stock option expense 

b Other equity based Compensation 

c Meals and entertainment 

d Parachute payments 

e Compensation with section 162(m) limitation 

f Pension and profit sharing 

g @her past-retirement benefits 

h Deferred compensation 

i Section 198 envnonmental remediation costs 

J Amortization 

k Depletion 

I Depreciation 

m Corporate owned life insurance premiums 

n Other section 263A costs 

Inventory shrinkage accruals 

Excess inventory and obsolescence reserves 

Lower of cost or market write-downs 

Other items with differences (attach schedule) 

Other items with no differences 

T O h l  cost of goods sold Add lines 1 through 

JWA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see page 4 Form 8916-A (2007) 

,13315 
Ol-18-0S 

15201026 748121 20901 
24 
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1 I 

Temporary 0 1  Permanent (C’ 

Tax-exempt interest income Ditietence Difference 

Interest Income Item 

I I , 

affiliated group 
5 Other intetest income 

6 Total interest income. Add lines t through 5. 
- 

2 

3 

4a 

4b 

Enter total on Schedule M-3 (Forms 1120, I llZO-PC, and 11204). Part 11, line 13 ot 

Interest income from hybrid securities 

Salellease interest income 

lnlercompany interest income - From outside 
tax aniliared group 
Intercompany interest income - From tax 

1 

Dedu& per 
(CJ 

Permanent (a1 Ib) 
lnteresl Expense Item Expense et Temporary 

Income StaPement Otfference Difference Tax Return 
lntetesl expense from hybrid securnies 

2 

3a 

3b 

Enter total on Schedule M-3 (Form 1120) 
Part Ill, line 0; Schedule M-3 (Forms 1120-PC 
and 1120-L). Part Ill, line 36; Schedule M-3 

Leaselpurchase interest expense 

Intercompany interest expense - Paid to 
outside tax affiliated group 
Intercompany interest expense - Paid Io 

I I 
4 

6 

(Form 1065) Part Ill, line 27; or Schedule 

JWA 

tax affiliated group I 
Mher interest expense 

Total interest expense. Add lines 1 through 4 
-~ 

713516 
0 1 - 1 8 ~ 0 8  

25 
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Oualified Production Activiw Income Schedule 

26 



POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 65-0727271 

SCHEDULE D, PART I1 LONG-TERM CAPITAL GAINS AND LOSSES STATEMENT 1 
~~ ~ ~~ 

DATE DATE SALES COST OR GAIN OR 
DESCRIPTION ACQUIRED SOLD PRICE BASIS LOSS 

- 

15201026 748121 20901 
27 STATEMENT ( S ) 1 

2007.08000 POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIE 20901-1 



POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 65-0727271 

15201026 748121 20901 
28 STATEMENT(S) 1 

2007.08000 POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIE 20901-1 



POSTCO, I N C  AND SUBSIDIARIES 
-- - 

15201026 748121 20901 

65-0727271 

29 STATEMENT(S) 1 
2007.08000 POSTCO. INC AND SUBSIDIARIE 20901-1 



65-0727271 POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 

- ~~ ~~ 

FORM 2220 COMPUTATION OF UNDERPAYMENT PENALTY STATEMENT 2 

Q 
T EVENT REMAINING PERIOD OF DAYS INT AMOUNT OF 
R AMOUNT TYPE * UNDERPAYMENT UNDERPAYMENT RATE PENALTY 

A 
-- -- - 

B 

EVENT TYPE: Q = AMOUNT UNDERPAID AT START OF QUARTER 
P = PAYMENT 
W = WITHHOLDING 
R = INTEREST RATE CHANGE 
L = SWITCH TO OR FROM A LEAP YEAR 

* COMPANY NUMBER - CONSOLIDATED ONLY 1 

15201026 748121 20901 
30 STATEMENT(S) 2 

2007.08000 POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIE 20901-1 



POSTCO. INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 65-0727271 

FORM 4791 SECTION 1231 LOSSES FROM PRIOR YEARS STATEMENT 3 
- 

LOSS _ - _ _  
PREVIOUSLY LOSS 

LOSS SUSTAINED RECAPTURED REMAINING 

TAX YEAR 2002 
TAX YEAR 2003 
TAX YEAR 2004 
TAX YEAR 2005 
TAX YEAR 2006 

TOTAL REMAINING SECTION 1231 LOSSES FROM PRIOR YEARS 

! 

31 STATEMENT(S) 3 
15201026 748121 20901 2007.08000 POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIE 20901-1 



65-0727271 POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 

FORM 4797 SECTION 1231 LOSSES FROM PRIOR YEARS STATEMENT 4 

LOSS 
PREVIOUSLY LOSS 

LOSS SUSTAINED RECAPTURED REMAINING 

TAX YEAR 2002 
TAX YEAR 2003 
TAX YEAR 2004 
TAX YEAR 2005 
TAX YEAR 2006 

TOTAL REMAINING SECTION 1231 LOSSES FROM PRIOR YEARS 

15201026 748121 20901 

-~ 

32 STATEMENT(S) 4 
2007.08000 POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIE 20901-1 



Statement of Consolidated Income and Deductions 
I Employer identificallon number Name 

726531 
0.1-21-0, 

15201026 748121 20901 
3 3  

2007.08000 POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIE 20901-1 



POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 65-0727271 
~- 

~~ 

NET OPERATING LOSS ADJUSTMENT STATEMENT 5 

696,381. CONSOLIDATED TAXABLE INCOME BEFORE NOL AND DPAD DEDUCTION 

SRLY TOTAL NOL REMAINING 

SEC. 382 TOTAL NOL OR SEC. 382 TOTAL NOL AFTER NOL 
DEDUCTION 

OR AFTER SRLY TAXABLE INCOME 

LIMIT AVAILABLE LIMITATION DEDUCTED 

YEAR END 12/31/01 

YEAR END 12/31/02 - 
LI 

, I 

YEAR END 12/31/04 

15201026 748121 20901 

- 

34 STATEMENT(S) 5 
2007.08000 POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIE 20901-1 



POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 65-0727271 

YEAR END 12/31/05 

-2 YEAR END 12/31/06 

w SUBTOTAL 

---am * CONSOLIDATED NOL DEDUCTION 
COMBINED NOL DEDUCTION 

CONSOLIDATED NOL ADJUSTMENT 

STATEMENT 6 ALLOCATION OF NET OPERATT??G LOSS 

NOL AVAILABLE TOTAL NOL 

CONSOLIDATED SEC. 302 SRLY AND SEC. TO THIS 
TAXABLE INCOME X LIMITATION / 302 LIMITATION 5 COMPANY 

REMAINING AFTER SRLY AND AVAILABLE AFTER NOL ALLOCATED 

15201026 748121 20901 

- 

35 STATEMENT(S) 5, 6 
2007.08000 POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIE 20901-1 



POSTCO. INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 65-0727271 

FORM 1120 NOL CARRYOVER TO SUBSEQUENT TAX YEARS WHEN TAX STATEMENT I REGULATION SECTION 1.170A-ll(C)(2) APPLIES 

CONSOLIDATED TAXABLE INCOME BEFORE CONTRIBUTIONS AND NOL 
LESS: ADDITIONAL CONTRIBUTIONS DEDUCTION CALCULATED 

WITHOUT REGARD TO NOL 

AMOUNT TO BE OFFSET BY NOL FOR PURPOSES 
OF TAX REGULATION SECTION 1.170A-ll(C)(2) 

TAX YEAR END 
~ 

YEAR END 12/31/01 

TOTAL NOL 
AFTER SRLY 
OR SEC. 382 TOTAL NOL 

1 
I 

I 
i 

I m 
m 
w w 

YEAR END 12/31/02 

YEAR END 12/31/03 

YEAR END 12/31/04 

15201026 748121 20901 

696,381. 

19,620. 

676,761. 

REMAINING 
AMOUNT TO 
BE OFFSET 

36 STATEMENT(S) 7 
2007.08000 POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIE 20901-1 



POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 65-0727271 

YEAR END 12/31/05 

YEAR END 12/31/06 

FORM 1120 ALLOCATION OF NET OPERATING LOSS WHEN TAX STATEMENT 8 
REGULATION SECTION 1.170A-ll(C)(2) APRLIES 

NOL AVAILABLE TOTAL,NOL 

CONSOLIDATED SEC. 382 {SRLY Y p D  SEC. TO THIS 
REMAINING AFTER SRLY AND AvAILABLk AFTER NOL ALLOCATED 

TAXABLE INCOME X LIMITATION / 382 L1,NITATION = COMPANY 

15201026 748121 20901 

~- 

31 STATEMENT(S) 7, 8 
2007.08000 POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIE 20901-1 



POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 65-0727271 

CHARITABLE CONTRIBUTION ADJUSTMENT STATEMENT 9 

LIMITATION OF 10% OF TAXABLE INCOME AS ADJUSTED -230,297. 

REMAINING 
LIMITATION 

AVAILABLE DEDUCTED DEDUCTION 
ORIGINAL APPLIED CONTRIBUTION AMOUNT AFTER 

CONTRIBUTION TO DATE 

CURRENT 

YEAR END 

YEAR END 

YEAR END 

YEAR END 

38 STATEMENT(S) 9 
15201026 748121 20901 2007.08000 POSTCO. INC AND SUBSIDIARIE 20901-1 



POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 

YEAR END 1, * CONSOLIDATED CHARITABLE CONTRIBUTION DEDUCTION 
LESS: COMBINED CHARITABLE CONTRIBUTION DEDUCTION 

CONSOLIDATED ADJUSTMENT 

65-0727271 

m 
w 

J 
9 

CHARITABLE CONTRIBUTION CARRYOVER TO SUBSEQUENT TAX YEARS STATEMENT 10 
WHEN TAX REGULATION SECTION 1.170A-ll(C)(2) APPLIES 

LIMITATION OF 10% OF TAXABLE INCOME AS ADJUSTED 
WITHOUT REGARD TO NET OPERATING LOSS CARRYFORWARD 

I 

REMAINING 
LIMITATION 

ORIGINAL APPLIED AMOUNT AFTER 
CONTRIBUTION TO DATE DEDUCTED DEDUCTION 
.- 

CURRENT YEAR 

YEAR END 

YEAR END 

15201026 748121 20901 

~ 

39 STATEMENT(S) 9, 10 
2007.08000 POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIE 20901-1 



POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 

YEAR END 

YEAR END 

YEAR END 

15201026 748121 20901 

6 5 - 0 7 2 7 2 7 1  

40 STATEMENT ( S ) 10 
2007.08000 POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIE 20901-1 



SCHEDULE OF COMBINED INCOME AND DEDUCTIONS 

ITS 
TELECOMMUNICAT ARROW PRINCESS 

COMBINED INDIANTOWN IONS SYSTEMS, COMMUNICATIONS AVIATION 
AMOUNTS POSTCO, INC. COMPANY, INC. INC . , INC. GROUP, INC. 

65 0727271 65-0727275 13-2663101 11-2590704 65-0818740 
>come 



I POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 65-0727271 

.. .. 
INC . 

65-0818740 65-0727271 65-0727275 13-2663101 11-2590704 

TOTAL CURRENT CONTRIBUTIONS 

~ 

FII.(l"......l .. ~~ 

CURRENT CHARITABLE CONTRIBUTIONS .7'?%IT"r,NI II FORM 1120 

ITS ARROW PRINCESS 

IONS SYSTEMS INC. TNC 

COMBINED POSTCO, INC. INDIANTOWN 
AMOUNTS COMPANY, INC. TELECOMMUNICAT COMMUNICATIONS,AVIATION GROUP, 

STATEMENT(S) 11 



POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 65-0727211 

FORM 1120 COMBINED INTEREST INCOME STATEMENT 12 

COMBINED POSTCO, INC. INDIANTOWN ITS ARROW PRINCESS 
AMOUNTS COMPANY, INC. TELECOMMUNICAT COMMUNICATIONS,AVIATION GROUP, 

IONS SYSTEMS, INC. INC . 
INC. 

65-0727275 13-2663101 11-2590704 65-0818140 65-0727271 

CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS 
ITS TELECOMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS 
SAVINGS & MONEY MARKET ACCOUNTS 

TOTAL INTEREST INCOME 
I 

STATEMENT S ) 1 2 





POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 

65-0727271 

STATEMENT 14 

PRINCESS 

INC . 

COMBINED 
AMOUNTS 

COMPANY, INC. TELECOMHUNICAT COHMUNICATIONS,AVIATlON GROUP, 
IONS SYSTEMS, INC. 

FLORIDA TAXES - BASED ON INCOME 
FLORIDA UTILITY TAX 
FOREIGH WITHHOLDING TAX 
MUNICIPAL FEES 1 PAYROLL TAX 
PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX 
REAL ESTATE TAX 1 UTILITY ASSESSMENTS 

TOTAL TAXES 

.+- 

. .  

STATEMENT(S) 14 



65-0727271 POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 

FORM 1120 COMBINED OTHER DEDUCTIONS STATEMENT 15 

ARROW PRINCESS COMBINED POSTCO, INC. INDIANTOWN ITS 
AMOUNTS COMPANY, INC. TELECOMMUNICAT COMMUNICATIONS,AVIATION GROUP, 

INC . IONS SYSTEMS. INC. 

ACCESS CHARGES 
ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 
ACCOUNTING FEES 
ADHINISTRATION 
AMORTIZATION 
BANK CHARGES 
BILLING AND COLLECTION 
CALL COMPLETION SERVICE 
CHEMICALS 
COMUISSIONS 
COMPUTER EXPENSES 
CONTRACT OPERATORS 
CONTRACT SERVICES 
CUSTOMER SERVICES 
DEBT EXPENSES 
DIRECTORY COSTS 
DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 
DUMPING FEES ~~ 

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT 
ENGINEERING FEES 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 
EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT 
EXECUTIYE EXPENSES 
FL ANNUAL FEE 
FL ANNUAL REPORT 
FUEL 
GROUNDS EXPENSE 
INSURANCE 
LEGAL FEES 
LICENSES AND PERMITS 
LOCAL TESTING 
MANAGEMENT FEES 
MATERIALS 
MEALS AND ENTERTAINMENT 
MISCELLANEOUS 
OFFICE EXPENSE 
OOTHER OPERATING EXPENSE 
OTHER COSTS OF OPERATIONS 
OTHER EXPENSE 
OTHER EXPENSES 
OUTSIDE SERVICES 
PENALTIES 
PLANT SUPERVISION 
POSTAGE 
PROFESSIONAL FEES 
PROMOTIONAL EXPENSES 
RECLASSIFY 5% OF EXECUTIVE EXPENSES 
SUBJECT TO 50% LIMIT 
RECLASSIFY PERSONAL USE TO SCHEDU!.E 
E 

INC . 
65-0727271 65-0727275 13-2663101 11-2590704 65-0818740 

STATEMENT(S1 15 



POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 6 5 - 0 7 2 7 2 7 1  

STATEMENT 1 5  FORM 1120 COMBINED OTHER DEDUCTIONS 

ITS ARROW PRINCESS 

io% SYSTEMS, INC. INC , 
INC . 

COMBINED POSTCO, INC. INDIANTOWN 
AMOUNTS COMPANY, INC. TELECOWMUNICAT COMMUNICATIONS,AVIATION GROUP, 

I RECYCLING EXPENSES 
REGULATORY EXPENSES 
ROUNDING 
SAFETY TRAINING 
SELLING EXPENSES 
SLUDGE REMOVAL 
SUPPLIES 
SUPPORT SERVICES 
TELEPHONE 
TRAINING 
TRAVEL 
UNIFORMS 
UTILITIES 
VEHICLE EXPENSES 
WARRRNTEE COSTS 

TOTAL OTHER DEDUCTIONS 

STATEMENT ( S I 15 



Statement of Consolidated Beginning Balance Sheet 
Name 

teS and accounts receivable 
,..""""'-.A,- 

t 

1 

c 

,28551 
04-27-07 

15201026 748121 20901 
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SCHEDULE OF COMBINED BEGINNING BALANCE SHEET 

ITS 
TELECOMMUNICAT A P a  

INDIANTOWN IONS SYSTEMS CnMMlmTi 
3W PRINCESS 

~~~ ~.~~ -..., ZATIONS AVIATION COMBINED 
AMOUNTS POSTCO, INC. COMPANY, TNC. INC . , INC. GROUP, INC. 

65-0727271 65-0727275 13-2663101 11-2590704 65-0818740 Assets 

Cash 
Trade notes and accounts receivable 

Less allowance for bad debts 
Inventories 
U.S. government obligations 
Twexempt securities 
Other current assets STATEMENT 1 6  
Loans to stockholders 
Mortgage and real estate loans 
Other investments STATE- 17 
Buildings and Other depreciable asets 

Less accumulated depreciation 
Depletable assets 

Less accumulated depletion 
Land (net of any amortihation) 
Intangible assets (amortizable only) 

Less accumulated amortization 
Other assets STATEMENT 18 

Total Assets 

Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity 

Accwnis Davable 
Mortgages, iotes, bonds payable in less 

than 1 vear 
Other current liabilities STATEMENT 19 
Loans from stockholders 
Mortages, notes, bonds payable in 1 year 

Other liabilities STATEMENT 20 
CapRal stock:a Preferred Stock 

b Common stock 
AddRional paid-in capital 
Retained earnings. Appropriated 
Retained earnings. Unappropriated 
kliustrnents to shamh6lders' 

equity STATEMENT 21 
Less cost of treasury stock 

or more 

Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity 

728242 
04-27-07 



65-0727271 POSTCO. INC AM) SUBSIDIARIES 

STATEMENT 16 SCHEDULE L COMBINED OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 

COMBINED POSTCO, INC. TNUIRNTOWN ITS amow PRINCESS 
AMOUNTS COMPANY, INC. TELECOhWJNICAT COl4l4lJNICATIONS,AVIATION GROUP, 

IONS SYSTEMS, INC. INC . 
INC . 

65-0727271 65-0727275 13-2663101 11-2590704 65-0818740 

DEPOSITS ' MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 
PREPAID EXPENSES 
PREPAID INSURANCE 
PREPAID LICENSES i TOTAL OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 

STATEMENT(S) 16 



65-0727271 POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 

STATEMENT 17 SCHEDULE L COMBINED OTHER INVESTMENTS 

ARROW PRINCESS COMBINED POSTCO, INC. INDIANTOWN ITS 
AMOUNTS COMPANY, INC. TELECOMMUNICAT COMMUNICATIONS,AVIATION GROUP, 

INC . IONS SYSTEMS, INC. 
INC . 

65-0727271 65-0727275 13-2663101 11-2590704 65-ORlR740 

AMERICAN BALANCED FUND 

ARROW COMMUNICATIONS 
CAPITAL INCOME FUND 
CAPITAL WORLD GROWTH AND INCOME FUI 
EURO PACIFIC GROWTH FUND 
FASB UNREALIZED GAIN (LOSS) ON 
SECURITIES 
FASB UNREALIZED LOSS ON SECURITIES 
FIDELITY TECHNONOGY 
FIDELITY TELECOU AND UTILITIES 
FIRST BANK OF INDIANTOWN 
FUNDAMENTAL INVESTORS FUND 
INCOME COMPANY OF AMERICA 
INDIANTOWN COMPANY 
INVESTMENT COMPANY OF AMERICA 
ITS TELECOMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS 
NEW ECONOMY FUND 
NEW PROSPRCTIVE FUND 
PRINCESS AVIATION GROUP 

WASHINGTON MUTUAL 

TOTAL OTHER INVESTMENTS 

AMERICAN HIGH INCOME FUND 

SNALLCAP wonm FUND 



6 5 - 0 7 2 7 2 7 1  POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 

STATEHENT 18 SCHEDULE L COMBINED OTHER ASSETS 

COMBINED POSTCO, INC. INDIANTOWN ITS ARROW PRINCESS 
AMOUNTS COMPANY, INC. TELECOHMUNICAT COMMUNICATIONS,AVIATION GROUP, 

IONS SYSTEMS, INC. INC . 
INC . 

6 5 - 0 7 2 7 2 7 1  6 5 - 0 7 2 7 2 7 5  1 3 - 2 6 6 3 1 0 1  1 1 - 2 5 9 0 1 0 4  65 -0818740  

CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 
DEFERRED FPSC RATE CASE EXPENSES 
DEFERRED INCOME TAX DEBITS 
DEFERRED LOAN COSTS 
LOAN - ITS TELECOMNUNICATIONS 
SYSTEMS 
SECURITY DEPOSITS 

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 

STATENENTIS) 18 



POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 65 0727271 

STATEMENT 19 B OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 

ITS ARROW PRINCESS 

IONS SYSTEMS. INC. 

COMBINED POSTCO, INC. INDIANTOWN 
AMOUNTS COUPANY, INC. TELECO?+RXTlCAT COMMUNlCATIONS,AVIATION GROUP, 

INC . 

ACCRUED INTEREST 
ADVANCE BILLING 
CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 

TOTAL OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 

INC. 
65-0727271 65-0727275 13-2663101 11-2590704 65-0818740 

4,000. 4,000. 
81,390. 81,390. 

151,732. 106,261. 45,471. 

237,122. 106,261. 130,861. 

STATEMENTlSI 19 



POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 65-0727271 

~ 

SCHEDULE L COMBINED OTHER LIABILITIES STATEMENT 20 

COMBINED POSTCO, IWC. INDIANTOWN ITS ARROW PRINCESS 
AMOUNTS COMPANY, INC. TELECOMHUNICAT COPMUNICATIONS,AVIATION GROUP, 

IONS SYSTEMS, INC. INC . 
INC . 

65-0727271 65-0727215 13-2663101 11-2590704 - 
CONTRIBUTIONS IN AID OF CONSTRUCTION 
DEFERRED INCOME ThX CREDITS 
FASB - ADDITIONAL PENSION LIABILITY 

~ 

- 
TOTAL OTHER LIABILITIES 1 

= 

STATEMENT(S) 20 



POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 65 0727271 

SCHEDULE L COMBINED ADJUSTMENTS TO SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY STATEMENT 21 

COMBINED POSTCO, INC. INDIANTOWN ITS ARROW PRINCESS 
AMOUNTS COMPANY, INC. TELECOMMUNICAT COMMUNICATIONS,AVIATIGN GROUP 

IONS SYSTEMS, INC. INC . 
INC. 

I 65-0727271 65-0727275 13-2663101 11-2590704 65-0818740 

ACCUMULATED OTHER COMPREHENSIVE 
INCOME (LOSS) 

TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS TO EQUITY 

STATEMENTIS) 21 



Statement of Consolidated Ending Balance Sheet and Schedule M-2 
Ernpioya Identillcation number Name 

Stock 
Property 

Other decreases 
Total Decreases 

POSTCO INC 

- 

.ebb m r m -  3 1 ~ d  oer, et un 

.an0 ,nerolan,amorrzalor 
man9 n e  assels amor: zao e onl, 

.ess act-mitateo amor! iatoon 
Otner assets 
Total Assets 

1 Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity I I I I I 

Balance at End of Year 

728571 
04.27.07 

15201026 748121 20901 
5 6  
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SCHEDULE OF COMBINED ENDING BALANCE SHEET AND SCHEDULE M-2 

ITS 
TELECOMMUNICAT ARROW PRINCESS 

COMBINED INDIANTOWN IONS SYSTEMS, COMMUNICATIONS AVIATION 
AMOUNTS POSTCO, INC. COMPANY, INC. INC , , INC. GROUP, INC. 

13-2663101 ll=2590704 65-0818740 65-0121271 65 ~0727275 
assets 

Trade notes and accounts receivaMe 
Less allowance for bad debts 

Inventories 
U.S. government obligations 
Tax-exempt securities 

Loans to stcckholders 
Mortgage and real estate loans 
Other investments s T a T m T  23 
Buildings and other depreciable assets 

Less accumulated depreciation 
Depletable assets 

Less accumulated depletion 
Land (net of any amotiiaiion) 
Intangible assets (amortizable only) 

Cash 

Mher Current aSSetS STATEMENT 22 

Less accumulated amortization 
Other assets STATEMENT 24 

Total Assets 

Liablllties and Siockholdws’ Equity 
1 Accounts payable 
’ Short term mortgages. notes, and bonds 

1 Loans from stockholders 
~ Long term mortgages, notes. and bonds 

Other Current IiabilltkS STATEMENT 25 

Other liabillies STATEMENT 26 
Capnal stock:a Preferred stock 

b Common stock 

Retained earnings . Appropriated 
Retained earnings. Unappropriated 
Adjustments to shareholders’eauitysM 27 
Less cost of treasury stock 

Total Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity 

Schedule M-2 
Balance at beginning of year 
Net income per bwks 
Mher increases 
Total Increases 

Distributions: Cash 
Stock 

! 
1 Additional paid-in capital 

I 

Property 
Mher decreases 
Total Decreases 

Balance at End of ’fear 

728263 
04-21-07 



POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 65-0727271 

SCHEDULE L COMBINED OTHER CURRENT ASSETS STATEMENT 22 

DEPOSITS 
MATERIALS RNO SUPPLIES 
PREPAID EXPENSES 
PREPAID INSURANCE 
PREPAID LICENSES 

TOTAL OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 

COMBINED POSTCO INC. INDIANTOWN ITS ARROW PRTNCFSS 
AMOUNTS 

. .. ._. . 
COMPANY, INC. TELECOMMVNICAT COMMUNICATIONS,AVIATION GROUP 

IONS SYSTEMS, INC. INC . 
IWC . 

~ ~. 
65-0818740 65-0727271 65-0727275 13-2663101 11-2590704 

STATEMENTIS) 22 



POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 65-0727271 

STATEMENT 23 SCHEDULE L COMBINED OTHER INVESTMENTS 

COMBINED POSTCO, INC. INDIANTOWN ITS ARROW PRINCESS 
AMOUNTS COMPANY, INC. TELECOHMUNICAT COMMUNICATIONS,AVIATION GROUP, 

IONS SYSTEMS, INC. INC . 
INC . 

65-0727271 65-0727275 13-2663101 11-2590104 65-0818740 

AMERICAN BALANCED FUND 
AMERICAN HIGH INCOME FUND 
ARROW COMMUNICATIONS 
CAPITAL INCOME FUND 
CAPITAL WORLD GROWTH AND INCOME 
EURO PACIFIC GROWTH FUND 
FASB UNREALIZED GAIN (LOSS) ON 
SECURITIES 
FASB UNREALIZED LOSS ON SECURIT: 
FIDELITY TECHNONOGY 
FIDELITY TELECOM AND UTILITIES 
FIRST BANK OF INDIANTOWN 
FUNDAMENTAL INVESTORS FUND 
INCOME COMPANY OF AMERICA 
INDIANTOWN COMPANY 
INVESTMENT COMPANY OF AMERICA 
ITS TELECOMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS 
NEW ECONOMY FUND 
NEW PROSPRCTIVE FUND 
PRINCESS AVIATION GROUP 
SMALLCAP WORLD FUND 
WASHINGTON MWTUAL 

TOTAL OTHER INVESTMENTS 

STATEMENT(S) 23 



65-0727271 POSTCO, INC m n  SUBSIDIARIES 

COMBINED OTHER ASSETS STATEMENT 24 SCHEDULE L 

COMBINED POSTCO, INC. INDIANTOWN ITS ARROW PRINCESS 
moms COMPANY, INC. TELECOMMUNICAT COMMUNICATIONS,AVIATION GROUP, 

IONS SYSTEMS, INC. INC . 
INC . 

65-0727271 65-0727275 13-2663101 11-2~9n7od f i ’ I - n R i m d n  

CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 
DEFERRED FPSC RATE CASE EXPENSES 
DEFERRED INCOME TAX DEBITS 
DEFERRED LOAN COSTS 
LOAN - ITS TELECOMMUNICATIONS 
SYSTEMS 
SECURITY DEPOSITS 

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 

-.. -. 

-. 

STATEMENTIS) 24 



POSTCO~ INC A N D  SUBSIDIARIES 65-0121211 

SCHEDULE L OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES STATEHENT 25 

COHBINED POSTCO, INC. INDIANTOWN ITS ARROW PRINCESS 
AMOUNTS COMPANY, INC. TELECOMMUNICAT COMMVNICATION5,AVIATION GROUP, 

IONS SYSTEUS, INC. INC . 
INC . 

65-0721211 65-0121215 13-2663101 11-2590704 65-0aia740 

ACCRUED INTEREST 
ADVANCE BILLING 
CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 

TOTAL OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 
- 
=.= 

STATEMENT(S) 25 



POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 65-0727271 - 
STATEMENT 26 COMBINED OTHER LIABILITIES SCHEDULE L 

COMBINED POSTCO, INC. INDIANTOWN ITS ARROW PRINCESS 
AMOUNTS COMPANY, INC. TELECOMMUNICAT COMMUNICATIONS,AVIATION GROUP, 

IONS SYSTEMS, INC. INC . 
INC . 

65-0727271 65-0727275 13~2663101 11-2590704 65-0818740 

CONTRIBUTIONS IN AID OF CONSTRUCTION 
DEFERRED INCOME TAX CREDITS 
FASB ADDITIONAL PENSION LIABILITY 

TOTAL OTHER LIABILITIES 

STATWENT(S) 26 



POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 65-0727271 

~- 
STATEMENT 27 SCHEDULE L COMBINED ADJUSTMENTS TO SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 

COMBINED POSTCO, INC. INDIANTOWN ITS ARROW PRINCESS 
MOUNTS COMPANY, INC. TELECOMNUNICAT COMMUNICATIONS,AVIATION GROUP, 

IONS SYSTEMS, INC. INC . 
INC. 

65-0727271 65-0727275 13-2663101 1 1 - 2 5 9 0 7 0 4  65 -0818740  

ACCUMULATED OTHER COMPREHENSIVE 
INCOME (LOSS1 

TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS TO EQUITY 

STATEMENT ( S ) 2 7 



Consolidated Schedule M-3 Part II 

POSTCO INC AND 

710231 
04~27.01  

15201026 748121 20901 
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Interest income 
Total accrual to cash adjustment 
Hedging transactions 
Mark-to-market incornelloss 

PC insurance subgroup reconciliation totals I I I 
Life insurance subgroup reconciliation totals 

. ' .% 
.I . 

7,0241 
04.27~0' 

15201026 748121 20901 
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Worthless stock losses 
Other Qainlioss on disposition of assets other than inventow 
Capital loss limitation and carry forward used 
Other incomelluss items with differences 
Other incomefloss items witli nu dltferences,. 
PC insurance subgroup reconcilialiun totals 
Life insurance subgroup reconciliation totals 

’ 

I 

110251 
0*-27~07 

15201026 748121 20901 

- 
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POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 65-0727271 

State and local current income tax expense 
State and local deferred income tax expense 
Foreign current income tax expense (other than forelgn withholding taxes) 
Foreign deferred income tax expense 
Fnrninn withholdinn taror 

Schedule Part 111 Expense per 
M-3 Income Statement 

. ........ I 
Interest expense 
Stock option expense 
Othe: equity based compensation 
Meals and entertainment 
Fines and penalties 
Judgments, damages, awards and similar costs 
D = r w h , + ~  n~.,rnon+r I 

Combined Conrolldated Contolldated 
Amounb Adiustmenb Amounta 

I "I"",IyII v'o)I,,,",,,' 

Compensation with Section 162(m) limitation 
Pension and profit-sharing 
Other post-retirement benefits 
Deferred cnmoensatinn 

7,026, 
06~27-07 

15201026 748121 20901 

i I 
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Name 

POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 

Bad debt expense 
Corporate owned life insurance premiums ' 
Purchase versus lease 
Other expenseldeduction Rems with differences 
Mher expenseJdeduclion items with no differences 

Empioyer iD Number 

65-0727271 

710211 
Od~27~07 

15201026 748121 20901 

Schedule Part 111 ExpenseIDeduction 
M-3 Permanent Differences 

68 
2007.08000 POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIE 20901-1 

Combined Consolidlted Consolidated 
Amounts Adjurtments Amount8 



Consolidated Schedule M-3, Part 111 Deductions per Tax Return 

110281 
0 4 - 2 7 - 0 7 

15201026 748121 20901 
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Name 

Part I - Cost of Goods Sold 

Employee ID Number 

~ ~~ 

Corporate owned life insurance premiums 
Mher Section 263Acosts . .  

Excess inventory and obsolescence reserves 
Lower of cost or market write-downs 
Other items with differences 
Olher items with no differences 

lnventoty shrinkage accruals i \ 
/ 

J 

Part II - Interest Income 
Tax-exempt interest income 

Intercompany - from outside tax affiliated group 
Intercompany. from tax affiliated group 
Mher interest expense 

From hybrid securities I I I 
Sale/lease interest income 1 
Intercompany. from outside tax affiliated group I I 
Intercompany - f rom tax afliliated group 
Other interest income 

Part 111 - Interest Expense 

713319 
08-28-07 

15201026 748121 20901 
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Consolidated Form 8916-A - Supplemental Attachment 
To Schedule M-3 - Permanent Differences 

Name 1 Employee ID Number 

POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 65-0727271 

Part I - Cost of Goods Sold 

Other section 263A costs 

Salenease interest income 
Intercompany. from outside tax attlliated Qroup 
intercompany - from tax affiliated group 
Other interesl income 

Part 111 - Interest Expense 

From hybrid securities 
SaWiease interest expense 
Intercompany - from outside tar afliliated group 
Intercompany .from tax affiliated oroup 
Other interest expense 

, 
I Tax-exempt interest income I I I 

7,3318 
08.28~07 

15201026 748121 20901 
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Consolidated Form 8916-A - Supplemental Attachment 
To Schedule M-3 Per Tax Return 

Lower of cost or market write-downs 

Part I I  - Interest Income 

I 
Other interest income 

I 1 Part 111 - Interest Expense 

From hybrid secuiities 
SaIeAease interest expense 
Intercompany - trom outside fax affiliated group 
Intercompany - from tax afllliated group 
Other interest expense 

7,3317 
08-30.07 

15201026 748121 20901 
12 
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Statement of Consolidated Dividend income 
Employe, Identitlcalion “urnbe, Name 

~ 

Other dividends 

72.561, 
041-21-0, 

15201026 748121 20901 
13 
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SCHEDULE OF COMBINED DIVIDEND INCOME 

ITS 
TELECOMMUNICAT amow PRINCESS 

COMBINED INDIANTOWN IONS SYSTEMS, COMMUNICATIONS AVIATION 
AMOUNTS POSTCO, IYC. COMPANY, INC. INC . , INC. GROUP. INC. 

65-0727271 65-0727275 13-2663101 11-2590704 65-0818740 
bnaend Income 

Dividends from less.than-2096.owned 
domestic corporations that are Subject 
to the 70% deduction (other than debt. 
financed stock) 

domestii corporations that are subject 
to the 80% deduction (other than debt. 
financed stock) 

domestic and foreign corporations 
(section 246A) 

Dividends on certain preferred stock of 
less-than.ZB? .owned public utiliies 

Dividends on certain preferred Stmk of 
2CPh-or.more-owned public utilities 

avidends from less-than-200m-owned 
foreign cotporations and certain FSCs 
that are subwt to the 70% deduction 

foreign corporations and Certain FSCs 
that are subiect to the 8w6 deduction 

Subsidiaries subject to the 100% 
deduction (section 245(b)) 

Divaends f r o m  domestic cotporations 
received by a small business investment 
company operating under #e SmaV 
Business Investment Act of 1958 

Dividends from certain FSCs 
Dividends from affiliated group members 

Other dividends from foreign corporations 

Income from controlled foreign corporations 

Foreign dividend grossup (section 78) 
IC-DISC and former DISC dividends not 

Other dividends 

lotal Dividends 

Dividends from more-than-ZC%.owned 

Dividends on debt.financed stock of 

Dividends from 200h.or-more-owned 

Dividends from wholly owned foreign 

subject to the IOU?? deduction 

not included above 

under subpart F 

included above 

,, ., 

. ,. 

~~ 

728248 
04-27-07 



Name 

POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 

126671 
04-27-01 

15201026 748121 20901 

Employs IdolU(ICalsw1 number 

65-0727271 
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POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 65-0727271 

AMT NET OPERATING LOSS ADJUSTMENT STATEMENT 28 

90% CONSOLIDATED AMT TAXABLE INCOME 
BEFORE NOL DEDUCTION 563,879. 

TOTAL AMT 
SRLY NOL AFTER REMAINING AMT 
OR TOTAL SRLY OR TOTAL TAXABLE INCOME 

SEC. 382 AMT NOL SEC. 382 AMT NOL AFTER NOL 
LIMIT AVAILABLE LIMITATION DEDUCTED DEDUCTION 

YEAR END 12/31/02 

YEAR END 12/31/03 

YEAR END 12/31/04 

YEAR END 12/31/05 

15201026 748121 20901 
76 STATEMENT(S) 28 

2007.08000 POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIE 20901-1 

- 



65-0727271 POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 

I-' 
rrZ YEAR END 12/31/06 

SUBTOTAL r u  Ir CONSOLIDATED AMT NOL DEDUCTION 
COMBINED AMT NOL DEDUCTION 

CONSOLIDATED AMT NOL ADJUSTMENT __ 

I1 STATEMENT ( S ) 2 8 
15201026 748121 20901 2007.08000 POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIE 20901-1 



POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 65-0727271 

ALLOCATION OF AMT NET OPERATING LOSS STATEMENT 29 

AMT NOL AMT NOL 
AVAILABLE TOTAL ANT NOL ALLOCATED 
AFTER SRLY AVAILABLE AFTER TO THIS 

/ SRLY LIMITATION = COMPANY 

REMAINING 

AMT INCOME X LIMITAION 
CONSOLIDATED 

12/31/02 

12/31/02 

12/31/02 

12/31/02 

LIMITATI( 

CURRENT YI 

YEAR END 

YEAR END 

15201026 748121 20901 
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POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 

YEAR END 

YEAR END 

YEAR END 

AMT CONSC 
REGULAR C 

CONSOLIDI! 
DEDUCT1 

CHARITA 
CONTRIBU 
AVAILA 

12/31/03 

12/ 31/03 

12/31/03 

1 

15201026 748121 20901 

6 5 - 0 7 2 7 2 7 1  

79 STATEMENT(S) 30, 31 
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POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 65-0727271 

FORM 4626 AMT CONTRIBUTION LIMITATION STATEMENT 32 

REGULAR TAXABLE INCOME BEFORE NOL. CHARITABLE CONTRIBUTIONS, 
AND DOMESTIC PRODUCTION ACTIVITIES DEDUCTION (DPAD) 
ADD: OTHER AMT ADJUSTMENT AND PREFERENCE ITEMS OTHER . . . .  - 

THAN ACE, CHARITABLE CONTRIBUTIONS AND DPAD . . . .  
PREADJUSTMENT AMTI BEFORE ACE, CONTRIBUTIONS, NOL, AM) DPAD 
ACE ADJUSTMENT ITEMS . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
ACE WITHOUT CHARITABLE CONTRIBUTIONS (LINE 3 PLUS LINE 4) . 
LINE 5 LESS LINE 3 (ENTER EXCESS AS A NEGATIVE AMOUNT) . . 
MULTIPLY LINE 6 BY 75%. ENTER RESULT AS A POSITIVE AMOUNT 
ENTER EXCESS OF PRIOR YEAR NET INCREASES IN AMTI DUE TO ACE 
ACE ADJUSTMENT: IF LINE 6 IS POSITIVE OR ZERO ENTER 

IF LINE 6 IS NEGATIVE, ENTER THE SMALLER OF LINE 7 
AMOUNT FROM LINE 7 HEREAS A POSITIVE AMOUNT 

OR LINE 8 HERE AS A NEGATIVE AMOUNT . . . . . . . . . . .  
10) AMTI WITHOUT CONTRIBUTIONS. NOL AND DPAD (LINE 3 + LINE 9) 
11) CONTRIBUTION LIMITATION TO CALCULATE ,BO% AMTI LIMITATION 

FOR NOL . . . . . . .  (LINE 10 PLUS SPECJAL DEDUCTIONS 
ABOVE, MULTIPLIED BY 10%). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  I - - NOT PREVIOUSLY INCLUDED IN THE ACE~ADJUS~ENT ON LINE 9 

12 ) TOTAL AVAILABLE CONTRIBUTIONS . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  .-- 
13) CONTRIBUTION DEDUCTION TO CALCULATa 9Ok AMTI 

LIMITATION FOR NOL (LESSER LINE 11 OR 12) . . . . . .  
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  14) AMTI FOR PURPOSES OF 90% NOL LIMITATION(L1NE 10 LESS 13) 

15) NOL LIMITATION, 90% OF LIh@ 14 1 1 6 )  TOTAL NOL AVAILABLE LESS ANY NOL CARRYBACK . . . . . . . .  
1 7 )  AMT NOL (LESSER OF LINE' 15 OR LINE 16) . . . . . . . . . .  
18) AMTI FOR CHARITABLE DEDUCTION FOR 10 % LIMITATION (LINE 10 

LESS AM" NOL ON LINE 17 PLUS SPECIAL DEDUCTIONS NOT 
PREVIOUSLY INCLXJDED AS AN ACE ADJUSTMENT ON LINE 9) . 

19)10%OFLINE18 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
2 0 )  AMT CHARITABLE DEDUCTION (LESSER OF LINE 12 OR LINE 19 
21) REGULAR CONTRIBUTION DEDUCTION . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
22) AMT CONTRIBUTION ADJUSTMENT (LINE 2 1  LESS LINE 20) . . .  
23) COMBINED AMT CHARITABLE CONTRIBUTION ADJUSTMENT . . . . . .  
24) CONSOLIDATED ADJUSTMENT TO LINE 20, FORM 4626 . . . . . .  

15201026 748121 20901 
80 STATEMENT ( S ) 3 2 

2007.08000 POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIE 20901-1 



65-0727271 

3 STATEMENT 33 

AMT NOL DEDUCTION LIMITATION 
LESS: 

POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 

REGULATION SECTION 1.170A-ll(C)(2) APPLIES 

I 

OR LINE 13) - - ADDITIONAL CONTRIBUTION DEDUCTION CALCULATED WITHOUT 
REGARD TO AMT NOL (LINE 20 OF THE AMT CONTRIBUTION 
WORKSHEET COMPARED TO THE LESSER OF LINE 12 OR 

AMOUNT TO BE OFFSET BY NOL FOR PURPOSES 
OF TAX REGULATION SECTION 1.170A-ll(C)(2) 

TOTAL 

TAX PEAR END 

AMT NOL 
AFTER SRLY TOTAL REMAINING 
OR SEC. 382 AMT NOL AMOUNT TO 

NAME LIMITATION DEDUCTED BE OFFSET 

YEAR END 12/31/02 

YEAR END 12/31/03 

YEAR END 12/31/04 

YEAR END 12/31/05 

15201026 748121 20901 
81 STATEMENT(S) 33 
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POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 

YEAR END 12/31/06 

~- 

FORM 4626 ALLOCATION 
REGULATION 

65-0727271 -_ 

~~ 

N 

CONSOLIDATED AI 
REMAINING 

T m p l  U TWPAWV " 
- 

12/31/02 

12/31/02 

12/31/02 

12/31/02 

15201026 748121 20901 
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POSTCO. INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 65-0727271 

AMT CHARITABLE CONTRIBUTION CARRYOVER TO SUBSEQUENT TAX YEARS STATEMENT 35 
WHEN TAX REGULATION SECTION 1.170A-ll(C)(2) APPLIES 

m AMT CHARITABLE CONTRIBUTION DEDUCTION SUBJECT TO LIMITATION 

PLUS: ADDITIONAL AMT CONTRIBUTION DEDUCTION CALCULATED 
WITHOUT REGARD TO AM” NOL (LINE 20 OF THE AMT CONTRIBUTION 
WORKSHEET COMPARED TO THE LESSER OF LINE 12 OR 10% 
OF THE SUM OF LINE 10 PLUS SPECIAL DEDUCTIONS NOT 
PREVIOUSLY INCLUDED IN THE ACE ADJUSTMENT) 

AMT CHARITABLE DEDUCTION FOR PURPOSES OF TAX REGULATION 
SECTION 1.170A-ll(C)(2) 

ORIGINAL APPLIED CONTRIBUTION AMOUNT 
CONTRIBUTION TO DATE AVAILABLE DEDUCTED 

CURRENT YEAF 

YEAR END 

YEAR END 

YEAR END 

YEAR END 

15201026 748121 20901 

REMAINING 
LIMITATION 

AFTER 
DEDUCTION 

8 3  STATEMENT ( S ) 3 5 
2007.08000 POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIE 20901-1 



POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 

YEAR END 

CHARITA 
CONTRIBU 
AVAILA 

12/31/06 
2 

12/31/06 

65-0727271 
~. 

84 STATEMENT(S) 35, 36 
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POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 65-0727271 
- 

AMT DOMESTIC PRODUCTION ACTIVITIES DEDUCTION (DPAD) ADJUSTMENT STATEMENT 37 

1) AMTI BEFORE DPAD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
2) QUALIFED PRODUCTIONS ACTIVITY INCOME FROM FORM 8903 

3) SMALLER OF LINE 1 OR LINE 2 BUT NOT LESS THAN 0 
4) 6% OF LINE 3 
5) W-2 WAGES FROM FORM 8903 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
6) 50% OF LINE 5 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

. . . . .  
. . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . .  - 7) SMALLER OF LINE 4 OR LINE 6 
8 )  DPAD FROM COOPERATIVES FROM FORM 8903 

9) CONSOLIDATED AMT DPAD (ADD LINES 7 AND 8) . . . . . . . . . .  
10) CONSOLIDATED REGULAR DPAD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
11) CONSOLIDATED AMT DPAD ADJUSTMENT (LINE 10 LESS LINE 9) . . .  
12) COMBINED AMT DPAD ADJUSTMENT . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  - . . . . . . . . . .  13) CONSOLIDATED ADJUSTMENT TO LINE 2 0  OF FORM 4626 (LINE 11 

LESS LINE 12). . . . . . . . . . . .  s, 
\ 

85 STATEMENT(S) 37 
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SCHEDULE OF COMBINED ALTERNATIVE MINIMUM TAXPIBLE INCOME 

__I 

TELECOMMUNICAT ARROW PRINCESS 
COMBINED INDIANTOWN IONS SYSTEMS, COMMUNICATIONS AVIATION 
AMOUNTS POSTCO, INC. COMPANY, INC. INC . , INC. GROUP, INC. 

11-2590704 65-0818740 65 0727271 65-0727275 13-2663101 
Taxable income Q (loss) Wore  NOL 

deduction 

Adjustments and Preferences 

Depreciation of tangible property 
Amortization of certified pollution control 

Amortization of mining exploration and 

Amortization of circulation expenditures 
Basis adjustments 
Longterm contracts entered into after 

Merchant marine capital ConStNction funds 
Section 833(b) deduction 
Tax shelter farm activities 
Passive activities 
Certain loss limitations 
Depletion 
Private activity bond issued after 

Intangible drilling costs 
Other adjustments STATEMENT 38 

facilities 

development costs 

Feb. 28.1986 

August 7,1986 

Total Adjustment and Preference Items 

Pre-adjustment AMTl 

Adjusted current earnings adjustment 
Combined pre.adjustment AMTl and 

Alternative tax NOL deduction 

Alternative Mlnimum Taxable Income 

above amount 
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Statement of Consolidated Adjusted Current Earnings 
Name 

728691 
06~27.07 
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SCHEDULE OF COMBINED ADJUSTED CURRENT EARNINGS 

ITS ~~ 

TELECOMMUNICAT ARROW PRfNCESS 
COMBINED INDIANTOWN IONS SYSTEMS, COMMUNICATIONS AVIATION 
AMOUNTS POSTCO, INC. COMPANY, INC. INC . , INC. GROUP. INC. 

ACE Dwreciation Adiustment: . ~ ~~~ .~~ ~ ~ :w Depreciation expense recomputed for 

Post-1993 depreciation 
Post.1989. Pre.1994 property ACE 
Pre-1990 MACRS property ACE depreciation 
Pre-1990 original ACRS property ACE 
See. 168(0(1) through (4) property ACE 
Other property ACE depreciation 
Total ACE Depreciation 
ACE Depreciation Adiustment 

Ah4T purposes 

Inclusion In ACE of Items Included in E&P: 
Tax-exempt interest income 
Death benefits from life insurance contracts 
All other distnbutions from llfe insurance 

contracts 
Inside buildup of undistributed income in 

life insur. 
Other items 
Total Inclusion of Items 

Disallowame of Items Not Dedllctlble 
in Computing E&P: 

Certain dividends received 
Dividends paid on preferred stock of 

public utilnies 
Dividends paid to an ESOP 
Non-patronage dividends 
Other #ems 
Total Disallowance of Items 

Certain OthS E&P A d j u a n t S  
Intangible drilling costs 
Circulation expendaures 
Organizational expenditures 
LIFO inventory adjustments 

-- 
Installment sales 
Total other E&P Adjustments 

Disallowance of loss on exchange of debt 

Acquisition expenses of lde insurance 
Pools 

companies 

Adlusted Current Earnings 

Subtract pre adjustment AMTl from ACE 



Income iiosri torn equity metnod forsgn 1 corpmatlons 

2 Grors foreign dwdFnos not ~ r ~ v , o u r l y  taxed 

3 SuDmrtF.QEF.sndsimila ,n~inslusioor 

4 Section 78 gross-up 
5 Gross foreign diaribufinns previously faxed 

6 capaations 

7 conrolidafion , . 

8 MmDrny lnlere~f for lncludlble corpaaflans 
Income (IosII ham U S pBnnerSh8m laltach 9 rshcduiei 

10 scnsdulei 

Income IiOSS) *om equity method " s 
US. dividends not eliminated 80 fax 

locome lIms)lrom lorslgn Dartnershliis (attach 

,"come (1051) from other pars-through m,,,,& 1 1  (attach scheduie) 

12 Items relating to reportable transactions (attach 

13 Interest income (attach Form 8916-A) 
14 Total accrual to cash adjustment .. 
15 Hedging transactions 
16 Mark-to-market income (loss) 
17 Cost Of QOOdS sold (anach Form 8916-A) 
18 Sale versus lease (far seller5 andlor lessors) 
I 9  Section 481(a) adjustments 
20 Unearnedideterred revenue 
21 Income recognition from long-term contracts 
22 Original issue discount and other imputed interest 

231 Income statement gainiloss on sale, exchange, 

details) 

abandonment, worthlessness, or other disposition of 
assets other than inventory and pass-through entities 

amountsfrom pass-through entities . .!... .. 

amounts from pass-through entities. abandonment 
losses. and worthless stock losses 

excluding amounts fram pass-through entities, 
abandonment losses, and worthless stack losses 

b Gross capital gains from Schedule 0, exciuding 

c Gross capital losses from Schedule D, excluding 

d Net gainlloss reparted on Form 4797, line 17. 

e Abandonment losses 
I Worthless Stock losses (attach details) 
0 Other galnllosI on d!wos#t#m of assets other than Inventory 

24 Capital loss limitation and carryforward used 

26 Tolal income (IOU) items. Combine tines 1 through 25 
27 Tolal expenseldeduction items (from Part 111, line 36) 
28 Other items with no differences 

293 M#xeaoiouDr SO~~SI~UCI,O~$ A ~ i o m e i s  aO011nes26lhiouph28 

b PC insurance subgroup reconciiiation totals 

25 O l h e m C m e  1loII) i l e m ~  with dill8lPnCos IIildCh i c n l  

t -  c Life insurance subgroup reconciliation totals I I 
30 Reconciliation totals. Combine lines 29a thfough 29c 

JWA 
Note. tine 30, column (a), must equal the amount on Part I, ltr le 11, and column (d) must equal Form 1120, page 1, line 28. 

Schedule M.3 (form 1120) 2007 
113322 
02.08.08 

15201026 748121 20901 
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Pam 3 Schedule M-3 (Fam 11201 2007 
Name of corporation (sammm PBeot 11 conrolidilted return) 

Employer identification number 
POSTCO, INC. 65-0727271 

Expensemeduction Items 
(11 101 (C) (a i  

Expense per Temporary Permanent Deduction per 
Difference Difference Tax Return Income Statement 

t U S  current income lax expense 
2 US. deferred income tax expense 
3 State and local current income tax expense 
4 State and local deferred income tax expense 
5 Foreign current income tax expense (other than 

foreign withholding taxes) 
6 Foreign deferred income tax expense 
1 Foreign withholding taxes 
8 interest expense (attach Form 6916-A) 
9 Stock option expense 

10 Other equity-based compensation 
11 Meals and entertainment 
12 Fines and penallies 
13 Judgments. damages, awards, and Similar costs 
14 Parachute payments 
15 Compensation with section 162(m) limitation 
16 Pension and profit-sharing 
17 Other post-retirement benefits 
18 Deferred compensation 
19 Charitable contribution of cash and tangible 

pioperty 
20 Chwifable confrlbulion 01 infanslble p<ap&y 

21 Charitable contribution Iimitationlcarryforward 
22 Domestic production activities deduction 
23 Current year acquisition or reorganization 

I 

I 

investment banking fees . .  . . . . ~  

accounting fees . .. , .  

24 Current year acquisition or reorganization legaland 

25 Current year acquisitionheorganization other costs 
26 Am~itizationlimpairment of goodwill 
27 Amortization of acquisition, reorganization, and 

start-up costs . . . .. . 
28 Other amortization or impairment write-offs 
29 Section 198 environmental remediation costs 
30 Depletion 
31 Depreciation 
32 Bad debt expense 
33 Corporate owned life insurance premiums 
34 Purchase versus lease (for purchasers and/or 

lessees) 1 I I I 
35 Other expenseldeduction items with differences 

36 Total expenseldeduction items Combine lines 1 

JWA 

(attach schedule) 

Schedule M-3 (Form 1120) 2007 

113325 
OZ-08-06 
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Form 

Infernal Revewe sev,se 

1 

2 Amounts anributable to: 

a Stack option expense 

b Other equity based compensation 

c Meals and enteltainment 

d Parachute payments 

e Compensation with section 162(m) limitation 

f Pension and profit sliaring 

Q Other post-retiremenl beneits 

h Deterred cornpensation 

i Section 198 environmental remediation costs 

j Amortization 

k Depletion 

I Depreciation 

m Corporate owned life insurance premiums ... 

n Other section 263A costs 

3 Inventory shrinkage accruals 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

JWA 

Amounts attributable to Cost flow assumptions 

Excess inventory and obsolescence reserves 

Lower of cost or market write-downs 

Other items with differences (attach schedule) 

Mher items with no dinerences 

Total cost of poods sold. Add lines 1 through 
7, in coiumnsa, b, c, and d . .. 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, t e e  p a w  4. Form 8916-A (2007) 

713315 
01-18-08 
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Interest Income Item (4 
Permanent 

(4 
Temporary 
Difference Difference 

713316 
01-18-08 

15201026 748121 20901 

2 

3 

93 
2007.08000 POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIE 20901-1 

Interest income from hybrid securities 

Salellease interest income 

l a  

4b 

5 

Intercompany interest income. From outside 
tax aniliafed group 
Intercompany interest income - From tax 
affiliated group 
Other interesl income 

5 Total interest expense. Add lines 1 through 4. 
Enter totalon Schedule M-3 (Form 1120) 
Pari Ill. line 8; Schedule M-3 (Forms 1120-PC 
and 1120-L), Part Ill, line 36; Schedule M-3 
(Form 1065) Part Ill, line 27; or Schedule 
M-3 (Form 1120-S) Part 111, line 26. 



details) . . .  

13 Interest income (attach Form 8916-A) . . 

14 Total accrual to cash adiustment 
15 Hedging transactions 
16 Mark-to-market income (loss) 
11 Cost 01 goods sold (attach Form 8916-A) 
18 Sale versus lease (lor sellers andlor lessors) 
19 Section 48t(a) adjustments . .  
20 Unearnedldeferred revenue . . .  

21 Income recognition fiom long-term contracts 
22 Original issue discount and other m u t e d  interest 

23a Income statement gainlloss on sale, exchange, 
abandonment, worthlessness, or other disposition of, 
assets other than inventory and pass-through entities 

amounts from pass-through entities 

amounts from pass-through entities, abandonment 
losses, and worthless stock iosses . . . . . . . . . . .  

excluding amounts from pass-through entities, 
abandonment iosse8, and worthiess stock losses 

b Gross capital gains from Schedule 0, excluding '. 

c Gross capita losses from Schedule 0, exCludinQ 
... :. 

d Net gainlloss reported on Form 4797, line 17, 

e Abandonmentlosses . . . . . .  

1 Worthless stock losses (attach details) 
Q Other ~a>n11055 on daposifion of arrefs ofher tnan inventory 

24 Capifal loss limitation and carryforward used 

26 Total income (loss) items. Combine lines 1 through 25 
21 Total expenseldeduction items (from Part Ill, line 36) 
28 Other items with no differences 

25 Dlher miome lloSilllrmn Ylln dlllelbnces 1Bl$ch 5th) 

29a Mixed ~ r o u p s  %e IIIPIIUCIIOIIS AI8 OthPli.Pddlm~i261~rough 28 

b PC insurance Subgroup reconciliation totals I I I I 
c Life insurance subgroup reconciliation totals 

30 Reconciliation tolals. Combine lines 29a through 29c 

JWA 
Note. Line 30. column (a), must equal the amount on Pa 

Schedule M-3 Worm 11201 2007 

94 
15201026 748121 20901 2007.08000 POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIE 20901-1 
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S6 



1 

2 Amounts anribulable to: 

a Stock option expense 

b Other equlty based compensation 

c Meals and entertainment 

d Parachute payments 

e Compensation with section 162jm) limitation 

1 Pension andprofit sharing .. . 

0 Other post-retirement benefits 

h Deferredcompensation . . . . 

i Section 198 environmental remediation costs 

j Amortization . . .  

Amounts anributabie to cost flow assumptions 

m Corporate owned life insurance premiums 

n Other section 263A costs 

3 Inventory shrinkage accruals 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

. . 

Excess inventory and obsolescence reserves 

Lower of cost or market write.downs 

Other items with dinerences (attach schedule) 

Other items with no differences 

Total cost01 goods sold. Add lines 1 through 
7, in colurnnsa. b,c, and d . ... . 

JWA For Pzperwod~ Reduction AcINotice, see pa@e 4. Form 8916-A (2007) 

,13315 
01-18-08 
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1 

(C) 
Permanent 

(b) 
Temporary 
Difierence Difference 

Interest Income Item 

Tax-exempt interest income 

affiliated group 
5 Other interest income 

6 
-~ 

Total interest income Add lines 1 through 5 
Enter total on Schedule M-3 (Forms 1120, 
1120-PC,and 1120-L),Part Il, line 130, 

2 

3 

4 r  

4b 

Interest income from hybrld securities 

Saiekase interest income 

Intercompany interest income - From outslde 
tax affiliated group 
IntercomDanv interest income - From tax 

1 

($1 Deduc ion per 
(C) 

Permanent 
ib) 

Temporary ' I 

(a) 
Interest Expense Item Expense per 

Income Statement .Oifference Difference Tax Return 
Interest expense from hybrid securities 

Enter total on Schedule M-3 (Form 1120) 
Part 111, line 8; Schedule M-3 (Forms 1120-PC 
and 112O-L), Part IIi, line 36; Schedule M-3 
(Form 1065) Part Ill, line 27: or Schedule .' 
M-3 (Form 1120-S) Part 111, line 26. . ' 

JWA 

2 

38 

3b 

713316 
o?-woe 
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Leaselpurchase interest expense 

Intercompany interest expense - Paid to 
outside tax affiliated group 
Intercompany interest expense - Paid to 

4 

5 

fax affiliated group I 
Other interest expense 

Total interest expense Add lines 1 through 4. 
-~ 



POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 65-0727271 

POSTCO. INC. 65-0727271 
SCHEDULE M-3 OTHER INCOME (LOSS) ITEMS WITH NO DIFFERENCES 

DESCRIPTION 

INCOME INCOME 
(LOSS) (LOSS ) 

PER INCOME PER TAX 
STATEMENT RETURN 

GROSS RECEIPTS OR SALES -- 
TOTAL TO SCHEDULE M-3, PART 11, LINE 28 

15201026 748121 20901 
98 
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POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 65-0727271 

POSTCO, INC. 65-0727271 
SCHEDULE M-3 OTHER EXPENSE/DEDUCTION ITEMS WITH NO DIFFERENCES 

DESCRIPTION 

EXPENSE/ EXPENSE/ 
DEDUCT ION DEDUCT1 ON 
PER INCOME PER TAX 
STATEMENT RETURN 

OFFICERS COMPENSATION 
DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 
INSURANCE 
LEGAL FEES 
MISCELLANEOUS 
OFFICE EXPENSE 
OUTSIDE SERVICES 
POSTAGE 
ROUNDING 
TELEPHONE 
TRAINING 
TRAVEL 
VEHICLE EXPENSES 
SALARIES AND WAGES 
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PROGRAMS 
PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX 
ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

TOTAL TO SCHEDULE M-3, PART 11, LINE 20 
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Schedule M-3 (Farm 1720) 2001 

Name 01 cor~oralmon (common parens. t i  ~onaol8dated retYrnj Page 2 
Employel identification number 
65-0727271 POSTCO, INC. 

ChRh #farub-conroi#dsf&: (6) 0 1120 group 1120 ellminatlonl 
Name O t  s u b s i d ~ ~ y  pf coosalidamd rstum) 

Employer identification number 
65-0127275 INDIANTOWN COMPANY, INC. 

1 Part II I Reconciliation Of Net Income (Loss) per Income Statement of Includible Corporations With 
Taxable Income per Return (see instructions) 

Income (Loss) Items I (a) I I (C) I 
(Attach schedules for lines 1 throuah 81 

12 Items relating to reportable transactions (anach 
details) 

13 Interest income [attach Form 8916-AI 
14 Totalaccrual to cash adjustment .. 
15 Hedging transactions 
16 Mark-lo-market income (loss) 
17 Cost of goods Sold (attach Form 8916-A) 
18 Sale versus lease (for Sellers andlor lessors) 
I 9  Section 481[a) adiustments 
20 Unearnedideferred revenue 
21 income recognition from long-term contracts 
22 Original issue discount and other imputed interest 

238 Income statement gainiloss on sale, exchange, 
abandonment worthlessness. or Other disposition of, 
assets other than inventory and pass-through entities 

b Gross capital gains from Schedule D, excluding '. 
amounts from pass-through entities . . 

c Gross capital losses from Schedule D. ex! 
amounts trom pass-through entiies, abandonme'nt 

losses, and worthless stock losses . ..... 
d Net gainiloss reported on Form 4797. line 17, 

excluding amounts from pass-through entiies, 
abandonment losses, and worthless stock losses 

e Abandonment losses . .  
f Worthless Stock losses (attach details) 
0 Other ~a8niIoss on dtspos<tion of 8 ~ 9 e t s  other than ~nvenfory 

24 Capitai loss limitation and carryforward used 
25 ~ t h l i n ~ ~ r n ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ i i a m s w i m  ~ ~ e r e ~ e s ( a a t ~ m ~  STMT 

~ 

I I I 
I I I 

I 4 
- 

I I I I 

I I I 

I I I 
I 
I 

1 

26 Total income (loss) items. Combine lines 1 through 25 
27 Total expenseldeduction items (from Part Ill, line 36) 
26 Other items with no difterences 

29a ~ , x ~ d o i ~ u ~ l . i ~ e , n s i r ~ c i , o n i  A , ~ O I M C ~  m i i n s ~ 6 i n i o u o h 2 8  

b PC insurance subgroup reconciliation totals 
c Life insurance subgroup reconciliation totals 

30 Reconciliation totals. Combine lines 29a through 29c 
1 

Schedule M-3 (Form 1120) 2007 JWA 
713322 
02-08-08 
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POSTCO, INC. 

foreign withholding taxes) 
6 Foreign deferred income tax expense 
7 Foreign Withholding taxes 
8 interest expense (attach Form 8916-A) 
B Stock option expense 

10 Other equity-based compensation 
11 Meals and entertainment 

13 Judgments, damages, awaids, and Similar costs 
14 Parachute payments 
15 Compensation with section 162(m) limitation 
i 6  Pension and profit-sharing 
17 Mher post-retirement benefits 
18 Deferred compensation 
19 Charitable contribution of cash and tangible 

12 Fines and penalties . .  

Property .. . . .  
20 Charlfable CO",,lb"tlO" Of lntlng,b,e aropeny 

22 Domestic production activities deduction 
21 Charitable contribution limitationlcarrytorward 

23 Current year acquisition or reorganization 

24 Current year acquisition or reorganization iegaland 

25 Current year acquisltionkeorganization dlher Costs 
26 Amortizationtimpairment of goodwill .. .... 
27 Amortization 01 acquisition, reorganization, and 

28 Other amortization or impairment write-ofls 
29 Section 198environmental remediation costs . . 

30 Depletion 
31 Depreciation 
32 Bad debt expense 
33 Corporate owned life insurance premiums . 

34 Purchase versus lease (for purchasers andlor 
lessees) 

35 Other expenseldeduction items with dtiierences 
(attach schedule) STMT 

36 Total expenseldeduction Items. Combine lines I 

... 

investment banking lees ...... 

' ' , ' '  accounting fees . . . . 

start-up costs . .  

. 

Employer identification number 
65-0727271 

JWA SCheaUIe M-3 (Form : 

INDIANTOWN COMPANY, INC. 

713323 
02-08-08 

15201026 748121 20901 

Employer identification number 
65-0727275 
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IBJ 
ExpenselDeduction Items Temporary 

Income Statement Difference 

1 US. current income tax expense 
2 U S  deferred income tax expense 
3 State and local current income tax expense 
4 State and local deferred income tax expense 
5 Foreign current income tax expense (other than 

(01 
Deduction per 

Tax Return 

J 

I 
1 



t 

2 Amounts attributable to: 

a Stock option expense 

b Other equity based Compensation 

c Meals and entertainment 

d Parachute payments 

e Compensation with section 162(m) limitation 

I Pelision and profit sharing 

g Mher post-retirement benefts 

h Deferred Compensation 

i Section 198 environmental remediation costs 

j Amortization 

k Depletion 

I Depreciation . . 

m Corporate owned llfe insurance premiums ... 

n Other section 263A costs 

3 Inventory shrinkage accruals 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

JWA 

Amounts attributable to cost flow assumptions 

Excess inventory and obsolescence reSeNeS 

tower of cost or market write-downs 

Other items with diflerences (attach schedule) 

Other items with no differences 

Total cost01 poods sold. Add lines 1 through 
7, in columns a, b, c, and d 

For Papelwork Reduction Act Notice. l e e  page 4. Farm 8916-A (2007) 

7,3315 
01.18~08 

15201026 748121 20901 
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1 

2 

3 

(C) 
Permanent Temporary 

Difference Difference 

(b) Interest Income Item 

Tax-exempt interest income 

Interest income from hybrid securities 

Salellease interest income 

I tax affiliated group 

5 

6 I Enter total on Schedule M-3 (Forms 1120, 
1120-PC,and 1120-L),PartII,line 1301 

affiliated group 
Other interest income 

Total interest income Add lines t throuoh 5. 

Schedule M-3 (Forms 1065and 1120-S) 
Pati /I. line 11 

/Part 111 I Interest Expense 
(b) 

Temporary 
Income Statement Oifference 

t I 

(4 
Interest Expense Item Expense per 

1 Interest expense from hybrid securities 

De&n per 
(C) 

Permanent 
Difference Tax Return 

Enter totalonSchedule M-3(Form 1120) 
Part 111, line 8;Schedule M-3 (Forms 1120-PC 
and 112O-L), Part Ill, line 36; Schedule M-3 
(Form 1065) Part Ill, line 27; or Schedule 

JWA Form 8916-A (2007) 

2 

3.0 

3b 

15201026 748121 20901 

Leaselpurchase interest expense 

Intercompany interest expense - Paid to 
outside tax affiliated group 
IntercomPanv interest exoense - Paid to 

103 
2007.08000 POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIE 20901-1 

4 

5 

. .  
tax affiliated group 
Other interest expense 

Total interest exoense. Add lines 1 throuah 4. 



POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 65-0727271 

INDIANTOWN COMPANY. INC. 65-0727275 
SCHEDULE M-3 OTHER INCOME (LOSS) ITEMS WITH DIFFERENCES 

DESCRIPTION 

INCOME INCOME 
(LOSS ) 

PER INCOME TEMPORARY PERMANENT PER TAX 
STATEMENT DIFFERENCE DIFFERENCE RETURN 

(LOSS ) 

m AMORTIZATION OF CONTRIBUTIONS IN AID OF CONSTRUCTION 

TOTAL TO M-3, PART 11, LINE 25 -- I 0 

INDIANTOWN COMPANY, INC. 65-07272 75 
SCHEDULE M-3 OTHER INCOME (LOSS) ITEMS WITH NO DIFFERENCES 

INCOME INCOME 
(LOSS ) (LOSS ) 

PER INCOME PER TAX 
DESCRIPTION STATEMENT RETURN 

15201026 748121 20901 
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~ 



POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 65-0727271 

INDIANTOWN COMPANY, INC. 65-0727275 
SCHEDULE M-3 OTHER EXPENSE/DEDUCTION ITEMS WITH DIFFERENCES 

DESCRIPTION 

EXPENSE/ EXPENSE / 
DEDUCTION DEDUCTION 
PER INCOME TEMPORARY PERMANENT PER TAX 
STATEMENT DIFFERENCE DIFFERENCE RETURN 

RECLASSIFY 5% OF EXECUTIVE EXPENSES SUBJECT TO 50% LIMIT 
0. 

TOTAL TO M-3, PART 111, LINE 35 0. 

INDIANTOWN COMPANY, INC. 65-0727275 
SCHEDULE M-3 OTHER EXPENSE/DEDUCTION ITEMS WITH NO DIFFERENCES 

EXPENSE1 EXPENSE I 
DEDUCTION DEDUCTION 
PER INCOME PER TAX 

DESCRIPTION STATEMENT RETURN 

SALARIES AND WAGES 
REPAIRS 
RENTS 
ADVERTISING 
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PROGRAMS 
MUNICIPAL FEES 
PAYROLL TAX 
PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX 
REAL ESTATE TAX 
UTILITY ASSESSMENTS 
ACCOUNTING FEES 
CHEMICALS 
COMPUTER EXPENSES 
CONTRACT SERVICES 
CONTRACT SERVICES 
DEBT EXPENSES 
DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 
DUMPING FEES 
ENGINEERING FEES 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 
FUEL 
GROUNDS EXPENSE 
INSURANCE 
LEGAL FEES 
LICENSES AND PERMITS 
MANAGEMENT FEES 

15201026 748121 20901 
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POSTCO. INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 

MISCELLANEOUS 
OFFICE EXPENSE 
OTHER EXPENSE 
OUTSIDE SERVICES 
OUTSIDE SERVICES 
POSTAGE 
PROFESSIONAL FEES 
REGULATORY EXPENSES 
ROUNDING 
SLUDGE REMOVAL 
SUPPLIES 
SUPPLIES 
TELEPHONE 
TRAVEL 
UNIFORMS 
UTILITIES 
VEHICLE EXPENSES 
RECYCLING EXPENSES 

TOTAL TO SCHEDULE M-3, PART 11, LINE 28 

E- - 

L; 

15201026 748121 20901 
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Name 0, corporamn (common parent I' consoIdafed return, 

POSTCO, INC. 
Employer Identification number 
65-0727271 

details) 
13 Interest income (attach Form 8916-A) 
14 Total accrual to cash adjustment 
15 Hedging transactions 
16 Mark-to-market income (loss) 
17 Cost of goods sold (attach Form 8916-A) 
18 Sale versus lease (for sellers andlor lessors) 
19 Section 481(a) adiustments 
20 Unearnedldeferred revenue 
21 Income recognition from long-term contracts 
22 Original issue discount and other imputed interest 

23s Income statement gainlloss on sale, exchange, 

. .  

Name of wbsidiary (/I ~ o n 3 0 l  dated refurn) 

ITS TELECOMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS, INC. 

abandonment worthlessness, or other disposition of 
assets other than inventory and pass-through entities 

amounts from pasS-through entities 

amounis irom pass-through entitles, abandonment 
losses, and worthless stock losses 

excluding amounts from pass-through entities, 
abandonment losses, and worthless stock losses 

b Gross capital gains from Schedule D, excluding 

c Gross capital lossos from Schedule D, excluding 

d Net gainlloss reported on Form 4797. line 17, 

e Abandonment losses 
f Worthless stock losses (attach details) 
0 0 t h ~  gamilais on o~~ppori~ion 01 B S I ~ ~ J  other !hm inventory 

Employer identification number 
13-2663101 

I 

Income (Loss) Items 
(Altach schedules for lines 1 thrOugh 8) 

Income (loss) ham equity method lmeign 
1 carporat<ona 

I 

( 8 )  (bJ (c) PJJ 
Income (LosII D e  Tef f lWQY Pamanen, IncmelLorslpw 
lncorne Slatemen, 0 fference DlffWa"Ce TBX Return 

I I I 

24 Capital loss limitation and carryforward used 
25 nnei inromi1ioss) i lernsw~lhd~l iar~ncesla~ch ~ c h l  STMT 
26 Total income (loss) items Combine lines 1 through 25 
27 Total expenseldeducbon items (from Part ill, line 36) 
28 Mher items with no differences 

29a Mixed yrouPI see nslruct~OnS AIIOlherS aOdimeS26lhrouQh 28 

b PC insurance SUbQrOUP reconciliation totals 
c . l e  n w a n c f  ~ . 0 p i 3 - ~ ' e c c i c  a i o n i c ' a r  

30 Reconciliation totals Cornone nfr A 3  11~0.41 23 

.Ab 
Note .nejr. ,co-mn a ,m .s t f~ .a l rnea .n~ . i i i ~nPar i  J n f  tt,andcol.nn,a i n i s teq ra  Form 1 1 2 0 . ~ 2 g e  1, i e ? R  

Schedule M-3 (form 1120) 2007 
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POSTCO, INC. 

foreign withholding taxes) 
6 Foreign deferred income tax expense 
7 Foreign withholding taxes 
8 interest expense (anach form 8916-A) 
9 Stock option expense 

10 Other equdy-based compensation 
11 Meals and entertainment 
12 Fines and penalties 
13 Judgments, damages, awards, and similar costs 

14 Parachute paymenls . .  
15 Compensation with Section 162(m) limitation 
16 Pension and profit-sharing 
17 Other post-retirement benefits 
18 Deferred Compensation 
19 Charitable contribution of cash and tangible 

20 marltable CO"h,b"f,O" Of ln,a"@ible prope* 

Property 

21 Charitable contribution IimitationlcarryfoMiard 

23 Current year acquisition or reorganization 

24 Current year acquisition or reorganizalion legal and 

25 Current year acquisitionheorganization Other cosk 
26 Amortizationlimpairment of goodwill . ... ,.... 
27 Anlorlizalion 01 acquisition. reorganization, and 

28 Other amortization or impairment write-offs 
29 Section 198 environmental remediation costs . .. 

30 Depletion 
31 Depreciation 
32 Bad debt expense 
33 Corporate owned life insurance premiums 
34 Purchase versus lease (for purchasers andlor 

35 Other expenseldeduction items with diflerences 

investment banking fees . . . . . . . . . . 

accounting fees 

start-up costs . . 

JWA Schedule M-3 (Form 1120) 2007 

713323 
01-08-0B 

15201026 748121 20901 

Employer identification number 
65-0727271 
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ITS TELECOMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS, INC. 
Employer identification number 
13-2663101 



I 

2 Amounts attributable to: 

a Stock option expense 

b Other equity based compensation 

c Mealsandentertainment 

d Parachute payments 

e Compensation with section 162(m) limitation 

i Pension and protit sharing 

0 Other post-retirement benefits 

h Deferred compensation 

i Section 198 environmental remediation costs 

i Amortization 

k Depletion 

I Depreciation . . . . . . . . 

m Corporate owned iite insurance premiums ... 

n Mher section 263A costs . . 

3 Inventoryshrinkaoe accruals . . 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

JWA 

Amounts attributable to cost flow assumptions 

Excess inventory and obsoiescence reserves 

Lower of cost or market write-downs 

Mher items with differences (attach schedule) 

Mher items with no differences 

T O W  cost of goods sold. Add lines 1 through 
7, in columns a, b, c, and d . . . 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see page 4. Form 8916.A (2007) 

,13315 
01-18-08 

15201026 748121 20901 
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1 

2 

(C) 
Perm an en t 

(a) 
Temporary 
Difference Difference 

Interest Income Item 

Tax-exempt interest income 

Interest income from hybrid securities 
I 

3 

4a 

affiliated group 
5 Other interest income 

6 Total interest income Add lines 1 through 5 
Enter totalon Schedule M-3(Forms 1120, 
1120-PC,and lt20-L),PartlI,line 1301 

-~ 

Salellease interest income 

Intercompany interest income - From Outside 
1 tax affiliated Qroup I 

Permanent (C) 
Difference 

(a) IbJ " . 
Interest Expense Item Expense per Temporary 

Income Statement .Difference 
Deducfin per 

Tax Return 

7,3516 
01-18-08 

15201026 748121 20901 

2 

3s 

3b 
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Leaselpurchase interest expense 

Intercompany interest expense -Paid to 
outside tax affiliated group 
Intercompany interest expense - Paid to 

4 

5 

tax affiliated group I 
Mher interest expense 

Total interest expense. Add lines t thlOUQh 4 
-~ 

Enter total on Schedule M-3 (Form 1120) 
Part Ill, line 8, Schedule M.3 (Forms 1120-PC 
and 1120-L), Part Ill, line 36, Schedule M-3 
(Form 1065) Part Ill, line 27, or Schedule 
M-3 (Form 1120-S) Part Ill, line 26 I 



POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 6 5 - 0 7 2 7 2 7 1  

ITS TELECOMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS, INC. 13-2663101 
SCHEDULE M-3 OTHER INCOME (LOSS) ITEMS WITH DIFFERENCES 

DESCRIPTION 

INCOME INCOME 
(LOSS ) (LOSS) 

PER INCOME TEMPORARY PERMANENT PER TAX 
STATEMENT DIFFERENCE DIFFERENCE RETURN 

ITS TELECOMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS, INC. 13-2663101 
SCHEDULE M-3 OTHER INCOME (LOSS) ITEMS WITH NO DIFFERENCES 

DESCRIPTION 

INCOME INCOME 
(LOSS ) (LOSS) 

PER INCOME PER TAX 
STATEMENT RETURN 

GROSS RECEIPTS OR SALES J- 
TOTAL TO SCHEDULE M-3, PART 11, LIhE 28 

15201026 748121 20901 
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POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 65-0727271 

ITS TELECOMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS, INC. 13-2663101 
SCHEDULE M-3 OTHER EXPENSEfDEDUCTION ITEMS WITH DIFFERENCES 

DESCRIPTION 

EXPENSE/ EXPENSE/ 
DEDUCTION DEDUCTION 
PER INCOME TEMPORARY PERMANENT PER TAX 
STATEMENT DIFFERENCE DIFFERENCE RETURN 

RECLASSIFY 5% OF EXECUTIVE EXPENSES SUBJECT TO 50% LIMIT 
0. -- 

TOTAL TO M-3, PART 111, LINE 35 0. Jw 
ITS TELECOMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS, INC. 13-2663101 
SCHEDULE M-3 OTHER EXPENSEfDEDUCTION ITEMS WITH NO DIFFERENCES 

I , EXPENSE/ EXPENSE/ 
DEDUCTION DEDUCTION I 

PER INCOME PER TAX 
DESCRIPTION STATEMENT RETURN 

OFFICERS COMPENSATION 
SALARIES AND WAGES 
REPAIRS 
ADVERTISING 
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PROGRAMS 
FLORIDA UTILITY TAX 
PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX 
REAL ESTATE TAX 
ACCESS CHARGES 
ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 
ADMINISTRATION 
CALL COMPLETION SERVICE 
COMPUTER EXPENSES 
CONTRACT OPERATORS 
CUSTOMER SERVICES 
DIRECTORY COSTS 
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT 
EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT 
EXECUTIVE EXPENSES 
INSURANCE 
LEGAL FEES 
LOCAL TESTING 
MATERIALS 
OTHER EXPENSES 
OUTSIDE SERVICES 
PLANT SUPERVISION 

15201026 748121 20901 
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POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 

ROUNDING 
UTILITIES 
FOREIGH WITHHOLDING TAX 
OOTHER OPERATING EXPENSE 

65-0727271 

TOTAL TO SCHEDULE M-3, PART 11, LINE 28 
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POSTCO, I N C .  

Expensemeduction Items 
Income Statement 

1 U.S. current income tax expense 
2 U.S. deferred income lax expense 
3 State and local current income tax expense 
4 State and local deterred income tax expense 
5 Foreign current income tax expense (other than 

foreign withholding taxes) 
6 Foreign deferred income tax expense 
7 Foreign withholding taxes 
8 Interest expense (attach Form 8916-A) 
9 Stock option expense 

10 Mher equity-based compensation 

I t  Meals and entertainment . .  

12 Fines and penalties . .  
13 Judgments, damages, awards, and similar costs 
14 Parachute payments 
15 Compensation with section 162(m) limitation 
16 Pension and profit-sharing 
17 Mher post-retirement benefits 
18 Deferred compensation 
19 Charitable contribution of cash and tangible 

property 
20 VnaritshleoDnniduIim ol mbnpble  prmaty 

21 Charitable contribution limifationlcarryforward 

23 Current year acquisition or reorganization 
investment banking fees . . . .  . . .  

24 Current year acquisition or reorganization legaland 
accounting fees . . , . .~ ... 

25 Current year acquisitionlreorganization other costs 

22 Domestic production activities deduction . .  

Employel identification number 
65-0727271 

Name of subsidmy (11 consolidaled return1 

ARROW COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 

start-up costs 
28 Other amortization or impairment write-otfs 
29 Section 198 environmental remediation costs 

Employer identification number 
11-2590704 

33 Corporate owned life insurance premiums 
34 Purchase versus lease (lor purchasers andlor 

35 Mher expenseldeduction items with differences 
lessees) 

(attach schedule) 

26 Amortuationlimpairment of goodwill 
27 Amortuation of acquisRion. reorganization, and 

36 Total expenseldeduction item8 CCmO '16 . l e s  1 
into.gn 55. Enlei neve ano t n  Pari , *,e  27 

~ I 1 -  I 

JWA 

113323 
02-08-08 

15201026 748121 20901 
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Name of Subsidiary 

1 

2 Amounts attributable to: 

a Stock option expense 

b Othei equity based compensation 

c Meals and entertainment 

d Parachute payments 

e Compensation with section 162(m) limitation 

1 Pension and profit sharing 

g Mher post-retirement benefits 

h Deferred compensation 

i Section 198 enviionniental iemediatioil costs 

j Amorluation . . 

k Depletion 

I Depreciation 

m Corporate owned life insurance premiums ... 

n Mher section 265A costs 

3 Inventory Shrinkage accruals 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

JWA 

Amounts attributable to cost flow assumptions 

Excess inventory and obsolescence reserves 

Lower of cost or market write-downs 

Other items with diflerences (attach schedule) 

Other items with no differences 

i o t i l  cost 01 goods told. Add lines 1 through 
7. in columns a, b,c, and d 

SEE STATEMENT 

.. 

FOI PIpeMIOrk Reduotion Act Notice, See Page 4. Form 8916-A (2007) 

713315 
01-18-08 
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1 

Temporary Permanent (C' 

Ditlerence Difference 
Interest Income Item 

Tax-exempt interest income I I 

2 

3 

4a 

Interest income from hybrid Securities 

Satellease interest income 

Intercompany interest income - From outside 

I 

I I I 

I tax affiliated group 

5 

6 

affiliated group 
Other interest lncome 

Total interest income. Add lines 1 through 5 
Enter total on Schedule M-3 (Forms 1120, 
1120-PC,and 1120-Li.Part II.line 13 or 

I 

(Form 1065) Partlll, line27, or Schedule 
M-3 (Form 1120-S) Part 111. line 26. 

Form 8916-A (2007) JWA 

Schedule M-3 (Forms 1065and 1120-5) 
Part II, line 11 

]Part 111 1 Interest Expense 
(a1 (b) 

Expense per Temporary . Interest Expense Item 
,QiHerence 

I 
Income Statement 

1 Interest expense from hybrid securities 

7,3316 
oq-wo8 

15201026 748121 20901 

Dedu& per 
(CI 

Permanent 
Dlfference Tax Return 
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2 

3s 

3b 

4 

5 

Leaselpurchase interest expense 

Intercompany interest expense - Paid io 
outside tax affiliated group 
Intercompany interest expense - Paid to 
tax affiliated group 
Other Interest expense 

Total interest expense. Add lines 1 through 4. 
Enter total on Schedule M-3 (Form 1120) 
Part Ill, line 8; Schedule M-3 (Forms 1120-PC 
and 112O-L), Part 111. line 36: Schedule M-3 

- ~ ,  

I' 



POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 65-0727271 

ARROW COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 11-2590704 
SCHEDULE M-3 OTHER INCOME (LOSS) ITEMS WITH NO DIFFERENCES 

DESCRIPTION 

INCOME INCOME 
(LOSS ) (LOSS) 

PER INCOME PER TAX 
STATEMENT RETURN -- -- GROSS RECEIPTS OR SALES 

TOTAL TO SCHEDULE M-3, PART II, LINE 28 

i 
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POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 65-0727271 
~ 

ARROW COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 11-2590704 
SCHEDULE M-3 OTHER EXPENSE/DEDUCTION ITEMS WITH NO DIFFERENCES 

DESCRIPTION 

SALARIES AND WAGES 
RENTS 
ADVERTISING 
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PROGRAMS 
REAL ESTATE TAX 
ACCESS CHARGES 
ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 
BILLING AND COLLECTION 
COMMISSIONS 
COMPUTER EXPENSES 
CUSTOMER SERVICES 
DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 
EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT 
FL ANNUAL REPORT 
INSURANCE 
LEGAL FEES 
MANAGEMENT FEES 
MISCELLANEOUS 
OFFICE EXPENSE 
OTHER COSTS OF OPERATIONS 
OTHER EXPENSES 
OUTSIDE SERVICES 
POSTAGE 
PROMOTIONAL EXPENSES 
RECLASSIFY 5% OF EXECUTIVE EXPENSES SUBJECT TO 50% 
LIMIT 
ROUNDING 
SELLING EXPENSES 
SUPPORT SERVICES 
TELEPHONE 
TRAINING 
TRAVEL 
UNIFORMS 
WARRANTEE COSTS 

TOTAL TO SCHEDULE M-3, PART 11, LINE 28 

15201026 748121 20901 

EXPENSE/ EXPENSE/ 
DEDUCTION DEDUCTION 

PER INCOME PER TAX 
STATEMENT RETURN 

U 
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POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 65-0727271 

ARROW COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 11-2590704 
FORM 8916-A OTHER ITEMS WITH NO DIFFERENCES 

PER INCOME PER TAX 
DESCRIPTION STATEMENT RETURN 

ENDING INVENTORY 
PURCHASES 
BEGINNING INVENTORY 
SALARIES AND WAGES 

TOTAL TO LINE 7 

15201026 748121 20901 
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POSTCO, m c .  

abandonment, worthlessness. or other disposition o; 
assets other than inventory and pass-through entities 

Employer identification number 
65-0127271 

b Gross capital gains from Schedule 0, excluding ' 

PRINCESS AVIATION GROUP. INC. 

amountsirom pass-through entitie5 ..,.: 
Gross capital lossesfrom Schedule D. excluding ,. 

amount5 from pass-through entities, abandonment 

losses, and worihless stock losses . . . . . . . 
Net gainiioss reported on Form 479i. iine 17, 
excluding amounts from pass-through entities. 
abandonment iosses, and worthless Stock IOSSeS 

Abandonment losses . . .  . 
Worthless stock losses (attach details) . . 
Other ganllors on b~3ws#l#on 01as~efs Other than (nuentory 

Capital loss limitation and carryforward used . .  

Employer identification number 
65-0818740 

- 1  
~ 

I I 

25 OInDr,ntomeiiossiliemrw,in a ~ n e m e i i a t i a c n  sch) 
26 Total income (loss) Items. Combine lines 1 through 25 
27 Total expenseldeduction items (from Pari 111, line 36) 
26 Other items with no differences 

29a M ~ ~ ~ O ~ ~ ~ ~ I , s e e l n i l l u t t i o n s  RllOthell a00 IseiZblhiouph28 

b PC insurance subgroup reconciliation totals 
c Life insurance subgroup reCOnClliatiOn totals 

30 Reconciliation totals. Combine lines 29a through 29c 

JWA Schedule M-3 (Form 1120) 2007 
713322 
02.08~08 
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POSTCO, INC. 

36 Tolal axpenreldeduclon gums Conlri ne r m  1 

. V I A  

t ? i o - y  'J5. tntei nerr ann o n  Parl , ne 2' 
Schedule M.3 (Form 1120) 2007 

Employer identification number 
65-0727271 

713323 
02-08-08 

15201026 748121 20901 

PRINCESS AVIATION GROUP, INC. 
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Employer identification number 
65-0818740 



2 Amounts ahributabie to: 

a Stock option expense 

b Mher equity based compensation 

c Meals and entertainment 

d Parachute payments 

e Gompensatlon with section 162(m) iimitatlon 

f Pension and profit sharing 

9 Other post-retirement benetns 

h Deterred compensation 

i Section 198 environmental remediation costs 

i Amortization 

k Depletion 

I Depreciation 

mcorporate owned llfe insurance premiums .. 

n Other Section 263A costs 

3 Inventory Shrinkage accruals 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

JWA 

Excess inventory and obsolescence reserves 

Lower 01 cost or market write-downs 

Other items with differences (attach schedule) 

Other items with no differences 

Total cost of Boods sold. Add lines 1 through 
7, in columns a, b, c, and d . . . 

For Paperwok Reduction Ac1 Notice, see page 4 .  Form 8916-A (2007) 

7,5315 
01-18~08 
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F O ~ ~ ~ + ~ ~ - A I Z D O ~ ~  PRINCESS AVIATION GROUP, INC. 6 5 - 0 8 18 74 0 page 2 
j Part I I  I Interest Income 

(b) 
Temporary 
Difference 

Interest Income Item I (C) 
Permanent 
Difference 

1 Tax exempt interest income I 

Interest Expense Item 

2 

3 Salellease interest income 

4 1  Intercompany interest income - From outside 
tax affiliated group c 4b intercompany interest income - From tax 

Interest income from hybrid securities 

Dedu#n per 
(e) 

Permanent 
(b) 

Temporary 
(a)  

Expense per 
income Statement 

Enter total on Schedule M-3 (Forms 1120, 
1120-PC. and 1120-L), Part Il. line 13 or 
Schedule M-3 (Forms t065and 1120-S) 

Interest Expense Item Dedu#n per 
(e) 

Permanent 
(b) 

Temporary 
(a)  

Expense per 
income Statement 

I I I 

Difference Tax Return Difference Tax Return 
1 I interest expense from hybrid securities 

Enter total on Schedule M-3 (Form 1120) 
Part 111, line 8; Schedule M-3 (Forms 1120-PC 
and 1120-L), Part Ill, line 36; Schedule M-3 
(Form 1065) Part 111, line 27; or Schedule 
M-3 (Form 11206)  Part IIi. line 26. 

JWA Form 8916-A (2007) 

I I 

713315 
01-18-08 

15201026 748121 20901 

1 I interest expense from hybrid securities 
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I I 
2 

3a 

3b 

'\ 

Leaselpurchase interest expense 

Intercompany interest expense. Paid to  
outside tax affiliated group 
Intercompany interest expense. Paid to 

4 

5 

tax aniliafed group 
Other interest expense 

Total interest expense. Add lines 1 through 4. 
-~ 



POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 65-0727271 

PRINCESS AVIATION GROUP, INC. 65-0818740 
SCHEDULE M-3 OTHER INCOME (LOSS) ITEMS WITH NO DIFFERENCES 

DESCRIPTION 

INCOME INCOME 
(LOSS)  (LOSS ) 

PER INCOME PER TAX 
STATEMENT RETURN 

GROSS RECEIPTS OR SALES 
SALES TAX COLLECTION FEE 
FORGIVENESS OF INDEBTNESS 

TOTAL TO SCHEDULE M-3, PART 11, LINE 28 
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POSTCO, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 65-0727271 

PRINCESS AVIATION GROUP, INC. 65-0818740 
SCHEDULE M-3 OTHER EXPENSE/DEDUCTION ITEMS WITH NO DIFFERENCES 

DESCRIPTION 

EXPENSE/ EXPENSE 1 
DEDUCTION DEDUCTION 
PER INCOME PER TAX 
STATEMENT RETURN 

REPAIRS 
RENTS 
ACCOUNTING FEES 
BANK CHARGES 
DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 
FL ANNUAL FEE 
FUEL 
INSURANCE 
LEGAL FEES -- MANAGEMENT FEES 
MISCELLANEOUS 
OFFICE EXPENSE 
OTHER EXPENSE 
SAFETY TRAINING 
RECLASSIFY 5% OF EXECUTIVE EXPENSES SUBJECT% TO 50% 
LIMIT 
RECLASSIFY PERSONAL USE TO SCHEDULE E 

TRAVEL 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 
ROUNDING 
ROUNDING 

SUPPLIES \ 

TOTAL TO SCHEDULE M-3, PART 11, LINE 28 
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